# 2005-2006 LEGISLATIVE COMMISSIONS NON-STANDING COMMITTEES INTERIM STUDIES



RESEARCH DIVISION
LEGISLATIVE SERVICES OFFICE
NORTH CAROLINA GENERAL ASSEMBLY
545 LEGISLATIVE OFFICE BUILDING
300 N. SALISBURY STREET
RALEIGH, NC 27603-5925

# January 22, 2007

#### **MEMORANDUM**

TO: Members of the General Assembly

FROM: Terrence D. Sullivan, Director of

Research

RE: Legislative Commissions, Non-Standing Committees, Interim Studies

This document contains lists of all permanent legislative commissions and non-standing committees and all studies authorized or directed to be undertaken by all the sessions of the 2005-6 General Assembly. The listing includes not only studies undertaken by legislative bodies, but also those directed to be undertaken by other agencies of State government.

Permanent commissions, committees, and other bodies of the executive and judicial branches are not included in this publication. For memberships of and information on other existing *permanent* executive and judicial agencies, please contact Ms. Cathy Martin, our Legislative Librarian, at 919.733.9390 or Ms. Sara Haire, the Governor's Director of Boards and Commissions, at 919.715.0966.

Mr. Brian Peck of the Legislative Library, working with other legislative staff and executive branch employees, compiled and edited this publication. The explanation of the publication's format is on the following page.

We hope that the publication will aid you and your constituents in rapidly getting accurate information on matters of government policy. Your comments on and suggestions for improvement as to this publication, as well as other Research Division efforts, are solicited and always appreciated.

Publications - Leg Comms, Non-Std Comms, Intrm Studs, transmittal ltr '07

# **PREFACE**

For ease of use this publication is divided into two parts, 'Studies and Reports', and 'Study Commissions, Committees, and Task Forces'. Each part is color coded to assist the user.

Part I, printed on yellow paper, is 'Studies and Reports'. This is a subject listing of each of the studies and reports authorized or undertaken by the 2005 General Assembly, or that are due during this biennium. Entries are arranged by subject, or study title, and include: references to the legal authority of the study or report; the commission, committee, task force or agency from which the report is due; when the report is due; and to whom it is to be made. A contact name is provided for agencies and statutory commissions when available. Legislative committee or commission contact information can be found in Part II under the listing for that committee.

Part II, printed on green paper, is 'Study Commissions, Committees, and Task Forces'. This is an alphabetical listing by title of each commission, committee, or task force directed or authorized to conduct the study listed in the first (yellow) part of this publication. Each entry includes: the establishing legal authority; reporting requirements when applicable; scope of duties; additional studies assigned or referred; and, for legislative commissions and committees, the membership appointed to date along with their names, addresses and telephone numbers, and committee staff and their telephone numbers.

A comprehensive index is provided for additional access points.

The reader is also directed to the Research Division publication *Studies & Reports Directed or Authorized by the 2006 NC General Assembly*.

NOTE: Please be aware that, when possible, the 'Scope' of a study given is the complete text from the bill or document creating the study, however, for studies having a long or detailed description the 'scope' may only represent a summary of the study's purpose. Please consult the authority given for the official language.

The Editor.

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

1112222
112223333333333333333
1122233333
2222333333555
2222333333555
223333444555
2333445555
2 3 3 3 4 4 5 5 5 5
2 3 3 4 4 5 5 5 5
333445555
33445555
3445555
3 4 5 5 5 5
4 5 5 5 5
4 5 5 5 5
4 5 5 5
5 5 5 5
5 5 5 6
5 5 6
5 5
5 6
6
6
6 6
6
6
7
7
7
7
8
8
8
8
9
9
9
9
9
10
10
10
11 11
11 11
1
11
11 12

COMMUNITY COLLEGE TUITION RECIPROCITY	12
COMMUNITY CONSERVATION ASSISTANCE PROGRAM	
COMMUNITY HEALTH CENTER, RURAL HEALTH CENTER FUNDING	13
COMMUNITY HEALTH CENTERS	13
COMPENSATION OF STATE ELECTED AND APPOINTED OFFICIALS	13
COMPLEMENTARY AND ALTERNATIVE MEDICINE	13
COMPUTER-BASED MATH AND LITERACY PROGRAMS	14
CONSERVATION EASEMENTS STEWARDSHIP	14
CONSOLIDATED CORPORATE RETURNS	14
CONSTRUCTION COST THRESHOLD REQUIREMENT FOR A GENERAL CONTRACTOR'S	
LICENSE	14
CONSTRUCTION INDEMNITY AGREEMENT ISSUES	14
CONSUMER CREDIT COUNSELING	14
CORPORAL PUNISHMENT POLICIES	
COORDINATION OF CHILDREN'S SERVICES	
CORPORATE INCOME AND FRANCHISE TAX REPLACED WITH COMMERCIAL	
ACTIVITY TAX	15
CORRECTIONS UNIT MANAGEMENT STAFFING	15
COST CONTROL OF MEDICAL SERVICES FOR PERSONS IN LOCAL CONFINEMENT	
FACILITIES	16
COST OF DISPENSING A MEDICAID PRESCRIPTION	16
COSTS AND BENEFITS OF REDUCING EMISSIONS OF OXIDES OF NITROGEN, PARTICUL	ATE
MATTER, AND GREENHOUSE GASES FROM MOTOR VEHICLES	
COUNCIL OF STATE CONTESTED ELECTIONS	
COUNTIES AS PROVIDERS OF MH,DD,SA SERVICES	17
COURT FEES AND FUNDS COLLECTION BY ELECTRONIC AND ONLINE PAYMENT	
COURT RECORDS AUTOMATION	
CREDIT ENHANCEMENT SERVICES	
CREDIT REPORT IDENTITY THEFT	
CRIMINAL OFFENDER TRACKING	
CRIMINAL RECORDS CHECKS FEE ADJUSTMENT	
DAY CARE AND RELATED PROGRAMS	
DEDICATED FUNDING SOURCES FOR PUBLIC TRANSIT	
DENTAL SCHOOL AT ECU	
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION BUDGET	19
DIFFICULT TO PLACE CHILDREN ADOPTION INCENTIVES	
DISADVANTAGED MINORITY-OWNED AND WOMEN-OWNED BUSINESSES PROGRAM .	
DISCIPLINARY ACTIONS BY HEALTH CARE INSTITUTIONS	
DISTANCE EDUCATION	
DNA TESTING AND ANALYSIS COSTS	
DOMESTIC VIOLENCE	
DOMESTIC VIOLENCE COMBINED FUNDING SOURCES FEASIBILITY	
DOROTHEA DIX PROPERTY	21
DOROTHEA DIX PROPERTY COMPLEMENTARY USES	
DROP-IN/SHORT-TERM CHILD CARE	
DRUG TREATMENT COURTS	
DRUG TREATMENT COURTS	
DWI PENALTIES FOR PERSON UNDER 21	
EARLY LITERACY PROJECT INCORPORATION IN MORE AT FOUR	
ECOLOGICAL ENHANCEMENT PROGRAM MERGER WITH CLEAN WATER	
MANAGEMENT TRUST FUND	23
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT	
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT INFRASTRUCTURE	
EDUCATION FACILITY FINANCING	
EDUCATION OF STUDENTS WITH DISABILITIES	

EFFECTIVENESS OF THE STATE PURCHASING AND CONTRACT SYSTEM	
ELIMINATION OF LONGEVITY PAY	24
EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS	
EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS AND DISASTER MANAGEMENT	
EMINENT DOMAIN POWERS	25
EMPLOYEE WORK INCENTIVES UNDER THE WORKER'S COMPENSATION ACT	
ENERGY AND FUEL COSTS	25
ENERGY AND WATER CONSERVATION IN STATE FACILITIES	25
ENERGY EMERGENCY/CRISIS REVIEW	
ENVIRONMENTAL JUSTICE	26
ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW, PERMITTING, AND MITIGATION PROCESS IN HIGHWAY	
CONSTRUCTION	
ERRONEOUS PATERNITY JUDGEMENTS	26
E-TEXTBOOKS FOR STUDENTS	
ETHICS AND GOVERNMENTAL REFORM	27
EQUINE INDUSTRY	
EQUINE INDUSTRY	
EXCLUSIONARY RULE/GOOD FAITH EXCEPTION	
EXEMPT BUILDERS' INVENTORIES FROM PROPERTY TAX INCREASES	
EXPANDING RAIL SERVICE	
EXPANDING RAIL SERVICE (House)	
EXPUNGEMENT FOR NON-VIOLENT FELONS	
EXTRATERRITORIAL OPERATIONS OF MUNICIPAL PUBLIC ENTERPRISES	
FAMILY COURT IN DISTRICT 10	
FAMILY COURT MODEL	29
FERRY BOAT OPERATOR TRAINING	
FLEXIBLE BENEFITS PROGRAM CENTRALIZED UNDER OSP	
FLOODING PREVENTION AND PROTECTION MEASURES	
FOR-PROFIT RECYCLING BUSINESSES	
FUNDING FOR AREA AND COUNTY PROGRAM ADMINISTRATION	
FUTURE OF ELECTRIC SERVICES	
FUTURE OF THE NORTH CAROLINA RAILROAD	
GASOLINE AND PETROLEUM PRODUCTION AND DISTRIBUTION REGULATION	
GERIATRIC CARE PROVIDERS	
GLOBAL CLIMATE CHANGE	
GOVERNMENT PERFORMANCE AUDIT	
GOVERNMENT PERFORMANCE AUDIT	
GRASSROOTS SCIENCE PROGRAM ALLOCATION FORMULA	32
GRAVEYARD OF THE ATLANTIC MUSEUM	
GROSS PREMIUMS TAX ON PROPERTY COVERAGE	
GUARDIANSHIP LAWS	
HABITUAL FELON STATUTES	
HEALTH CARE	
HEALTH CARE PERSONNEL REGISTRY	
HEALTH CARE WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT	
HEALTH INSURANCE	
HEALTH INSURANCE ACCESS	
HEALTH INSURANCE ACCESSIBILITY	
HEPATITIS C	
HIGH RISK INSURANCE	
HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION AND DROP OUT RATES	
HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION AND DROP OUT RATES (House)	
HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION RATE INCENTIVES	
HIGHER EDUCATION STRATEGY	
HISTORICALLY UNDERUTILIZED BUSINESS	36

HOME FORECLOSURES	37
HOMELAND SECURITY, EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT, AND MILITARY AFFAIRS	
HOMELAND SECURITY, MILITARY, AND EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT	37
HOMESTEAD EXEMPTION	
HORACE WILLIAMS AIRPORT	
HOSPITAL SYSTEMS	37
HOUSING AUTHORITY TAX EXEMPTIONS	38
HUNTING ON SUNDAYS	38
IMPACT OF LEGISLATIVE ETHICS LEGISLATION ON LOCAL ELECTED OFFICIALS	38
IMPACT OF REGULATION ON THE COST OF HOUSING	
IMPACT OF STUDENT MOBILITY ON ACADEMIC PERFORMANCE	38
IMPACT OF UNDOCUMENTED IMMIGRANTS	
INCOME TAX REFUND CONTRIBUTION ELECTION	38
INCREASE CAP ON AWARD FOR LOSS OF ORGAN UNDER WORKERS' COMPENSATION	39
INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION'S MONITORING OF FILING OF FORMS	
INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS FOR SCHOOL ADMISSION/ASSIGNMENT	
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY	
INFRASTRUCTURE INFORMATION COLLECTION AND MANAGEMENT METHODS	
INHERENTLY DANGEROUS ANIMALS	
INLAND PORT	
INMATE HEALTH CARE COST CONTAINMENT	
IN-STATE TEACHER TUITION BENEFIT	
INSTITUTIONAL BIAS STUDY REPORT	
INTERMODAL RAIL FACILITY	
JOINT EDUCATION LEADERSHIP TEAM FOR DISADVANTAGED STUDENTS	
JUVENILE DETENTION CENTERS	
JUVENILE RECIDIVISM	
KINDERGARTEN ADMISSION REQUIREMENTS	
LAND AND WATER CONSERVATION	42
LEAKING UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANK PROGRAM	
LEGISLATIVE EFFICIENCY AND OPERATIONS	
LIABILITIES OF GENERAL CONTRACTORS TO SUBCONTRACTORS	
LICENSE PLATE ISSUES	
LOCAL GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM	
LOCAL SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION FINANCING	
LOCAL SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION FINANCING	
LOSS OF WORKERS' COMPENSATION FOR FRAUD	
LOTTERY (HOUSE)	
LOTTERY (SENATE)	
LOTTERY ISSUES	44
LOTTERY PROCEEDS FOR CHARTER SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION FUNDING	
MANDATORY COST-OF-LIVING INCREASE FOR RETIREES OF THE TEACHERS'	
AND STATE EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM	45
MANUFACTURED HOMES/GOOD FAITH EVICTIONS	
MATH AND SCIENCE TEACHERS PILOT PROGRAM	
MEDIATION OF STATE EMPLOYEE GRIEVANCES	
MEDICAID 1915(B) WAIVER IMPACT ON AREA AUTHORITIES AND COUNTIES	
MEDICAID COSTS TO PHARMACISTS OFFSET STRATEGIES	
MEDICAID/HEALTH CHOICE DENTAL ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES	
MEDICAID/MEDICARE DUAL ELIGIBILITY	
MEDICAID PERSONAL CARE SERVICES	
MEDICAID PROVIDER RATE INCREASES	
MEDICAL COST SAVINGS	
MEDICATION AIDES	
MENHADEN	

MEN'S HEALTH	48
MENTAL HEALTH, DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES, AND SUBSTANCE ABUSE	
SERVICES FINANCING	
MENTAL HEALTH PARITY	
MENTAL HEALTH TREATMENT FOR SEX OFFENDERS	
MERCURY EMISSIONS MONITORING	49
MERCURY REDUCTION AND EDUCATION	
METHAMPHETAMINE ABUSE	
MINORITY INCARCERATION	50
MITIGATION OF POTENTIAL FLOODING IN CERTAIN AREAS	
MOPED IDENTIFICATION TAG	51
MORTGAGE PAYOFFS	
MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIR	
MTBE (METHYL TERTIARY BUTYL ETHER) PHASEOUT	51
NANOTECHNOLOGY	
NATIONAL GUARD PENSION FUND	
NATIONALLY CERTIFIED SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST COMPENSATION	52
NATUROPATHIC REGISTRATION	
NEW AND EXPANDING INDUSTRY TRAINING PROGRAM	
NO-FAULT COMPENSATION FOR INJURIES TO ELDERLY AND DISABLED PERSONS	52
NONBETTERMENTS	53
NOTARY LAWS	53
NUTRIENT OFFSET PAYMENT PROGRAM	53
OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY LICENSURE REVISIONS	53
OFFICE OF INDIGENT DEFENSE SERVICES FEE PAYMENT PRACTICES	54
OLD REVENUE BUILDING REDESIGN	54
ONLINE MOTOR VEHICLE DEALER REGISTRATION ENHANCEMENT	
ON-SITE SUBSURFACE WASTEWATER SYSTEM PERMITS	54
ORGANIZATION OF THE GENERAL COURT OF JUSTICE INTO DISTRICTS AND DIVISIONS $\dots$	54
OVERHEAD COST RECOVERY	
OVERSIGHT AND MONITORING OF MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES	55
PAVING AND MAINTENANCE OF SECONDARY ROADS COSTS	55
PEANUT ALLERGIES/RESTAURANT POSTINGS	56
PERSONAL INFORMATION PRIVACY	56
PERSONS WHO CANNOT AFFORD REPRESENTATION OR CHOOSE TO DEFEND	
THEMSELVES	56
PHARMACIST COST OFFSET STRATEGIES FOR SERVICES TO MEDICAID RECIPIENTS	56
PHARMACY BENEFITS MANAGER REGULATION	56
PHYSICAL RESTRAINTS/SECLUSION IN SCHOOLS	57
POST-ADOPTION CONTRACT	57
PRESCRIPTION DRUG COST MANAGEMENT OFFICE	57
PRESENT-USE VALUE	57
PRETERM BIRTH PREVENTION EDUCATION	57
PROBATION/PAROLE OFFICER WORKLOAD	58
PRODUCTION COMPANIES TAX CREDITS	58
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES REVERSE AUCTION	58
PROPERTY TAXES	
PSEUDEPHEDRINE USE IN METHAMPHETAMINE MANUFACTURING	59
PUBLIC BUILDING CONTRACT LAWS	59
PUBLIC DISCLOSURE OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT EFFORTS	59
PUBLIC INSTRUCTION LIAISON WITH MILITARY BASES	
PUBLIC SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION	
PUBLIC SCHOOL PERSONNEL COMMUNICATION CONCERNING DISABILITIES	
PURCHASE BED DAYS FROM STATE PSYCHIATRIC HOSPITALS BY AREA AUTHORITIES	
RACIAL BIAS AND THE DEATH PENALTY	61

RAISING THE COMPULSORY SCHOOL ATTENDANCE AGE	
RATE-SETTING METHODOLOGY FOR STATE-FUNDED KIDNEY DIALYSIS	
REAL ESTATE DEALERS	61
REAL PROPERTY DONATIONS TAX CREDIT	
RECOVERY OF CIVIL COSTS (HOUSE)	61
RECOVERY OF COSTS IN CIVIL CASES	
RECOVERY OF COSTS IN CIVIL CASES	
RED LIGHT CAMERA CLEAR PROCEEDS	
REDACTING IDENTIFYING INFORMATION FROM SECRETARY OF STATE RECORDS	
REDUCTION IN OXIDES OF NITROGEN AND SULFUR DIOXIDE EMISSIONS	
REFUSAL RIGHTS-FORCED PUBLIC PARTITION SALES	
REGIONAL EDUCATION NETWORKS	
REGULATION OF NURSE PRACTITIONER PRACTICE	
RENEWABLE FUELS TAX CREDITS	63
REQUIREMENTS FOR ISSUANCE OF BUILDING PERMITS FOR ON-SITE BUSINESS	
INSTALLATION OR REPAIR OF ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT	
RESOURCES NEEDED FOR SCHOOLS FOR 21ST CENTURY LEARNERS	
RURAL ECONOMY	
RURAL HEALTH CARE ACCESS AND NEEDS	
RURAL SCHOOLS	
SAFE NEIGHBORHOODS	
SAFETY AND EMISSIONS INSPECTIONS EXEMPTIONS	
SALARIES OF NONPROFIT DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES	
SALES AND INCOME TAXES	65
SALES AND USE TAX ISSUES	
SALES TAX EXEMPTION FOR LOCAL SCHOOL UNITS	
SCHOOL-BASED AND SCHOOL-LINKED HEALTH CENTERS	
SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION	
SCHOOL COUNSELOR JOB DESCRIPTION UPDATE	
SCHOOL EMPLOYEE SALARIES	
SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGISTS	
SCHOOL SUPPORT PERSONNEL ISSUES	
SCHOOL TRANSPORTATION	
SELF-SERVE CENTERS	
SEVERANCE PAY CHANGES	
SEX OFFENDER REGISTRATION AND INTERNET CRIMES AGAINST CHILDREN	
SEX OFFENDER REGISTRATION AND INTERNET CRIMES AGAINST CHILDREN (HOUSE).	
SEX OFFENDER REGISTRATION LAWS	
SICK LEAVE BANK AND FAMILY LEAVE	
SKILLED NURSING FACILITY REIMBURSEMENT	
SMALL BUSINESS HEALTH CARE	
SMALL BUSINESS HEALTH INSURANCE	
SMALL BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT	
SMART START AND CHILD CARE FUNDING	
SMART START FUNDING	
SMOKING IN PUBLIC PLACES	
SOLID WASTE ISSUES	
SOUND BASIC EDUCATION	
SOUND MANAGEMENT PROGRAM FOR FORESTLAND	
STATE AND LOCAL FISCAL MODERNIZATION	
STATE BUSINESS TAXATIONSTATE CONSTRUCTION INSPECTIONS	
STATE CONSTRUCTION INSPECTIONS	
STATE DISABILITY PLAN AND OTHER RELATED PLANS (SENATE)	
STATE DISABILITY PLAN AND OTHER RELATED PLANS (SENATE)	
STATE EMITLUTEE CUMPENSATION AND PERSUNNEL PULICIES	1 4

STATE EMPLOYEE DEMONSTRATION PROJECTS	
STATE EMPLOYEE MEDIATION AND BACKLOG OF APPEALS PROCESS	72
STATE EMPLOYEES' DISABILITY PLANS	72
STATE FAIR HOUSING ACT	72
STATE LABORATORIES CONSOLIDATION	73
STATE PERSONNEL	73
STATE PERSONNEL ACT	73
STATE PERSONNEL STATUTES	74
STEM CELL RESEARCH	
STRATEGIES FOR TARGETING EDUCATIONAL PROGRAMS AND RESOURCES	74
STREAMLINE FORMS REQUIRED BY INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION	74
SUPERIOR COURT DISCOVERY	
SWANNANOA PROPERTY FOR WOMEN'S CORRECTIONAL FACILITY AND YOUTH	
DEVELOPMENT CENTER	75
SYSTEM OF CARE COMMON IDENTIFIERS	
TAX DEDUCTIONS FOR SECTION 529 PLANS	
TAX EQUITY EFFECT OF TAX INCENTIVES	75
TAX INCENTIVES EFFECTIVENESS	
TAX ON LOTTERY WINNINGS/COMMUNITY COLLEGE EQUIPMENT	76
TAX POLICY CHANGES	
TAX REFUND CONTRIBUTIONS TO CHARITABLE CAUSES	
TAX REFUND DONATION FOR PROSTATE CANCER	
TAX REEVALUATION	
TEACHER ASSISTANT SALARY SCHEDULE	
TEACHER ASSISTANT SALARY SCHEDULE	
TELEMONITORING EQUIPMENT IN HOME CARE SERVICES	
TESTING REFORM	77
TICKET TO WORK PROGRAM	
TOTAL TEACHER PROGRAM	
TRACK STUDENTS THROUGHOUT EDUCATION	
TRAFFICKING OF PERSONS	
TRANSFERRING THE DEFERRED COMPENSATION PROGRAM	
TREATMENT SERVICES FUNDING/DRUG TREATMENT COURTS	
TUITION WAIVER EXCHANGE PROGRAM	
21 <sup>ST</sup> CENTURY REVENUE SYSTEM	
UNC BOARD OF GOVERNORS	
UNC BOARD OF GOVERNORS	
UNC BOARD OF GOVERNORS (SENATE)	
UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE CLAIMS/SHORTEN EMPLOYER RESPONSE TIME	
UNFIT DWELLINGS	
UNIFORM UNINCORPORATED NONPROFIT ASSOCIATION ACT	
URBAN TRANSPORTATION NEEDS	
UTILITY RELOCATION	
VALIDITY OF INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION STATISTICS	
VICTIM RESTITUTION	
VIDEO CONFERENCING	
VOLUNTARY DISABILITY DESIGNATION ON DRIVERS LICENSES	
VOTER PAPER TRAIL	
WATER QUALITY IN DRINKING WATER SUPPLY RESERVOIRS	
WATER QUALITY IN DRINKING WATER SUITET RESERVOIRS	
WEIGH-IN-MOTION DATA ACCESS	
WEST REGIONAL FACILITY MAINTENANCE	
WILDLIFE RESOURCES COMMISSION MEMBERSHIP	
WILMINGTON RACE RIOT	
WILMINGTON RACE RIOT	

WIRELESS 911 AND EMERGENCY TELEPHONE ISSUES	
WORKER RETRAINING	
WORKFORCE PREPARATION IN THE PUBLIC SCHOOLS	
WORKERS' COMPENSATION ACT AMENDMENTS	
WORKERS' COMPENSATION AND INJURIES TO EXTREMITIES	
WORKERS' COMPENSATION DISABILITY BENEFITS	
YOUTHFUL OFFENDERS	84
PART II : STUDY COMMISSIONS, COMMITTEES, AND TASK FORCES	
ABANDONED CEMETERIES, HOUSE STUDY COMMITTEE ON	85
ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURE OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE, JOINT LEGISLATIVE	86
ADMINISTRATIVE RULES REVIEW COMMISSION	
ADVISORY BUDGET COMMISSION	
AGING, STUDY COMMISSION ON	
AGRICULTURE AND FORESTRY AWARENESS STUDY COMMISSION	90
APPLIED FURNITURE TECHNOLOGY, JOINT STUDY COMMITTEE ON THE NORTH	0.4
CAROLINA CENTER FOR	91
AUTISM SPECTRUM DISORDER (ASD), LAW ENFORCEMENT, PUBLIC SAFETY, AND	
FIRST RESPONDERS, JOINT STUDY COMMITTEE ON	92
BENEFICIAL USES OF INDUSTRIAL HEMP, STUDY COMMISSION ON THE	94
BOARDS, COMMISSIONS, AND COUNCILS, STUDY COMMISSION ON STATE	
CAMPAIGN FINANCE LAWS, SENATE STUDY COMMITTEE ON CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS, JOINT LEGISLATIVE OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE ON	
CAPITAL PUNISHMENT, HOUSE SELECT STUDY COMMITTEE ON	
CHILDREN AND YOUTH, LEGISLATIVE STUDY COMMISSION ON	
CHRONIC KIDNEY DISEASE TASK FORCE	
COMPENSATION OF STATE ELECTED AND APPOINTED OFFICIALS STUDY	100
COMMISSION	101
COMPLEMENTARY AND ALTERNATIVE MEDICINE, HOUSE SELECT	,101
COMMITTEE ON	101
COORDINATION OF CHILDREN'S SERVICES STUDY COMMISSION	102
CORRECTIONS, CRIME CONTROL AND JUVENILE JUSTICE OVERSIGHT COMMITTE	
JOINT LEGISLATIVE	
COUNCIL OF STATE CONTESTED ELECTIONS, JOINT SELECT COMMITTEE ON	
COURTS COMMISSION	
DAY CARE AND RELATED PROGRAMS, LEGISLATIVE STUDY COMMISSION ON	
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION, LEGISLATIVE STUDY COMMISSION	
ON THE BUDGET OF THE	107
DISADVANTAGED MINORITY-OWNED AND WOMEN-OWNED BUSINESSES	
PROGRAM, JOINT LEGISLATIVE COMMISSION ON THE DEPARTMENT OF	
TRANSPORTATION	
DOMESTIC VIOLENCE, JOINT LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE ON	
DOROTHEA DIX HOSPITAL PROPERTY STUDY COMMISSION	
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT, HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON	
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT INFRASTRUCTURE, STUDY COMMISSION ON	
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE, JOINT LEGISLATIVE	
EDUCATION OF STUDENTS WITH DISABILITIES, HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON .	
EDUCATION OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE, JOINT LEGISLATIVE	
ELECTRONIC VOTING SYSTEMS, JOINT SELECT COMMITTEE ON	118
EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS AND DISASTER MANAGEMENT RECOVERY,	
JOINT STUDY COMMITTEE ON	
EMINENT DOMAIN POWERS, HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON	
EMPLOYEE HOSPITAL AND MEDICAL BENEFITS, COMMITTEE ON ENERGY AND FUEL COSTS, JOINT SELECT COMMITTEE ON	
ENERGI AND FUEL COSTS, JUINT SELECT COMMITTEE ON	1 24

ENVIRONMENTAL JUSTICE, JOINT SELECT COMMITTEE ON	127
ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT COMMISSION	128
ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW COMMISSION	
EQUINE INDUSTRY, JOINT STUDY COMMITTEE ON THE	130
ETHICS AND GOVERNMENTAL REFORM, HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON	132
ETHICS COMMISSION, STATE	134
ETHICS COMMITTEE, LEGISLATIVE *	135
EXPANDING RAIL SERVICE, HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON	136
EXPANDING RAIL SERVICE, JOINT LEGISLATIVE COMMISSION ON	137
FUTURE OF ELECTRIC SERVICE IN NORTH CAROLINA, STUDY COMMISSION ON THE	139
FUTURE OF THE NORTH CAROLINA RAILROAD STUDY COMMISSION	141
FUTURE STRATEGIES, JOINT LEGISLATIVE COMMISSION ON	142
GENERAL STATUTES COMMISSION	143
GLOBAL CLIMATE CHANGE, LEGISLATIVE COMMISSION ON	145
GLOBAL TRANSPARK AUTHORITY	
GOVERNMENT PERFORMANCE AUDIT COMMITTEE	147
GOVERNMENT PERFORMANCE AUDIT JOINT SELECT COMMITTEE	
GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS, JOINT LEGISLATIVE COMMISSION ON	149
GROWTH STRATEGIES OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE, JOINT LEGISLATIVE	
GUARDIANSHIP LAWS, HOUSE STUDY COMMITTEE ON THE STATE	
HEALTH CARE, HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON	
HEALTH CARE, HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON, SUBCOMMITTEE ON ACCESS	
HEALTH CARE, HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON, SUBCOMMITTEE ON COST	
OF HEALTH CARE AND HEALTH INSURANCE FOR EMPLOYEES AND EMPLOYERS	160
HEALTH CARE, HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON, SUBCOMMITTEE ON	
HEALTHCARE WORKFORCE	161
HEALTH CARE, HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON, SUBCOMMITTEE ON MEDICAID	
HEALTH CARE, HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON, SUBCOMMITTEE ON SAFETY,	
QUALITY, ACCOUNTABILITY	163
HEALTH CARE, HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON, SUBCOMMITTEE ON STATE	
HEALTH PLAN	163
HEALTH CARE OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE, JOINT LEGISLATIVE	
HEALTH CARE WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT, STUDY COMMISSION ON	166
HEALTH INSURANCE ACCESSIBILITY, JOINT LEGISLATIVE COMMISSION ON	
HEALTH INSURANCE INNOVATIONS COMMISSION	
HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION AND DROP OUT RATES, HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON	
HISTORIC REPAIRS AND RENOVATIONS REVIEW COMMITTEE	
HISTORICALLY UNDERUTILIZED BUSINESS TASK FORCE	
HOME FORECLOSURES, HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON	
HOMELAND SECURITY, EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT, AND MILITARY AFFAIRS,	1 / 1
SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON	172
HOMELAND SECURITY, MILITARY, AND EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT, HOUSE	1 / 2
SELECT COMMITTEE ON	174
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY, JOINT LEGISLATIVE OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE ON	
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY, LEGISLATIVE STUDY COMMISSION ON	
LAND AND WATER CONSERVATION COMMISSION	
LEGISLATIVE RESEARCH COMMISSION	
LEGISLATIVE SERVICES COMMISSIONLEGISLATIVE SERVICES COMMISSION	
LOCAL SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION FINANCING STUDY COMMISSION	
LOTTERY, HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON	
LOTTERY, HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON	
LOTTERY OVERSIGHT COMMITTEELOTTERY OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE ON	
LOTTERY PROCEEDS FOR CHARTER SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION FUNDING, HOUSE	100
STUDY COMMITTEE ON USE OF	197
LOW-LEVEL RADIOACTIVE WASTE, JOINT SELECT COMMITTEE ON.	

MANDATORY COST-OF-LIVING INCREASE FOR RETIREES OF THE TEACHERS' AND	
STATE EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM, HOUSE SELECT COMMISSION ON A	189
MENTAL HEALTH, DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES AND SUBSTANCE ABUSE	
SERVICES, JOINT LEGISLATIVE OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE ON	189
METHAMPHETAMINE ABUSE, LEGISLATIVE COMMISSION ON	191
MUNICIPAL INCORPORATIONS, JOINT LEGISLATIVE COMMISSION ON	192
NEW LICENSING BOARDS, LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE ON	193
PROPERTY TAX SUBCOMMITTEE OF THE REVENUE LAWS STUDY COMMITTEE	194
PUBLIC HEALTH STUDY COMMISSION	194
PUBLIC SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION, HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON	195
RECOVERY OF CIVIL COSTS, HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE TO STUDY THE	197
RECOVERY OF COSTS IN CIVIL CASES, HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES TASK FORCE	
ON THE	198
REVENUE LAWS STUDY COMMITTEE	
RURAL ECONOMY, HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON THE	200
SAFE NEIGHBORHOODS, HOUSE STUDY COMMITTEE ON	
SEAFOOD AND AQUACULTURE, JOINT LEGISLATIVE COMMISSION ON	204
SENIOR TAR HEEL LEGISLATURE	205
SENTENCING AND POLICY ADVISORY COMMISSION	210
SEX OFFENDER REGISTRATION AND INTERNET CRIMES AGAINST CHILDREN, HOUSE	
SELECT COMMITTEE ON	211
SEX OFFENDER REGISTRATION AND INTERNET CRIMES AGAINST CHILDREN, JOINT	
LEGISLATIVE STUDY COMMITTEE ON	213
SEX OFFENDER REGISTRATION LAWS, HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON	214
SMALL BUSINESS HEALTH CARE, SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON	215
SMART START AND CHILD CARE FUNDING STUDY COMMISSION	216
STATE AND LOCAL FISCAL MODERNIZATION STUDY COMMISSION	217
STATE CONSTRUCTION INSPECTIONS, LEGISLATIVE STUDY COMMISSION ON	218
STATE DISABILITY INCOME PLAN AND OTHER RELATED PLANS, STUDY	
COMMISSION ON THE	220
STATE EMPLOYEES' DISABILITY PLANS, HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON THE NC	220
STATE INCOME DISABILITY PLAN AND OTHER RELATED PLANS, SENATE STUDY	
COMMITTEE ON THE	222
STATE PERSONNEL, HOUSE STUDY COMMITTEE ON	
STATE PERSONNEL ACT, LEGISLATIVE STUDY COMMISSION ON THE	
STATE PERSONNEL STATUTES, LEGISLATIVE STUDY COMMISSION ON	
STATEWIDE EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS STUDY COMMISSION	
STEM CELL RESEARCH, HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON	
TRANSPORTATION OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE, JOINT LEGISLATIVE	
21 <sup>ST</sup> CENTURY REVENUE SYSTEM, LEGISLATIVE STUDY COMMISSION ON A	231
UNC BOARD OF GOVERNORS STUDY COMMISSION	232
UNC BOARD OF GOVERNORS STUDY COMMISSION	232
UNIVERSITY OF NORTH CAROLINA BOARD OF GOVERNORS, SENATE SELECT	
COMMITTEE ON THE	233
URBAN TRANSPORTATION NEEDS, BLUE RIBBON COMMISSION TO STUDY	
SOLUTIONS TO NORTH CAROLINA'S	
UTILITY REVIEW COMMITTEE, JOINT LEGISLATIVE	
WATERFRONT ACCESS STUDY COMMITTEE	
WILMINGTON RACE RIOT COMMISSION, 1898	
WILMINGTON RACE RIOT STUDY COMMITTEE, JOINT 1898	
WORKER RETRAINING, STUDY COMMISSION ON	
WORKERS' COMPENSATION BENEFITS, STUDY COMMITTEE ON	240
NDEX	

# PART I: STUDIES & REPORTS BY SUBJECT

#### ABANDONED CEMETERIES

Authority: Letter of 02-10-2006; pursuant to G.S. 120-19.6, and House Rule 26(a).

Report by: House Study Committee on Abandoned Cemeteries

Report to: House of Representatives

Report due: Interim report by May 1, 2006, and final report by December 31, 2006.

Scope: Shall review existing statutes relating to cemeteries, make recommendations to the GA

concerning new statutes, and assist the Dept. of Cultural Resources in its efforts to collect

information on abandoned cemeteries.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

#### ABANDONED MOBILE HOME

Authority: SL2006-248 §8.3(a)-(b), HB 1723. Report by: Environmental Review Commission

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: 2007 General Assembly upon its convening

Scope: May study issues related to abandoned manufactured homes. May establish a

subcommittee to facilitate the study.

Contact: See Commission listing in Part II of this volume.

#### ABCS OF PUBLIC EDUCATION INCENTIVE AWARD STRUCTURE

Authority: SL2006-66 §7.6(c), SB 1741. Report by: State Board of Education

Report to: Joint Legislative Education Oversight Committee

Report due: Preliminary report by December 15, 2006.

Scope: Shall review the incentive award structure described in this section to ensure that

extraordinary performance is rewarded. In addition, the Board shall determine whether the relationship between awards for teachers and teacher assistants and the Board's strategic

priorities is appropriate.

Contact: Rita Joyner

State Board of Education Legislative Liaison (919) 807-4035

# ACCREDITATION OF RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT FACILITIES FEASIBILITY

Authority: SL2005-276 §10.35A(a), SB 622.

Report by: Department of Health and Human Services

Report to: House Appropriations Subcommittee on Health and Human Services, Senate

Appropriations Committee on Health and Human Services, and Fiscal Research Division.

Report due: March 1, 2006

Scope: Shall study the feasibility of establishing accreditation requirements for residential

treatment facilities.

Contact: Glenda Parker, Administration Officer

**DHHS** 

(919) 733-4534

# ADD WESLEYAN COLLEGE TO UNC SYSTEM

Authority: SL2006-66 §9.4(a), SB 1741.

Report by: UNC Board of Governors

Report to: Not specified Report due: Not specified

Scope: Shall study the feasibility of making North Carolina Wesleyan College a constituent

institution of The University of North Carolina.

Contact: Andy Willis

VP for Government Relations University Affairs

(919) 962-7096

# ADDITIONAL SURETIES FOR PUBLIC CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS

Authority: SL2006-248 §2.1, HB 1723 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

# ADEQUATE PUBLIC FACILITIES ORDINANCES

Authority: SL2006-248 §2.1(k), HB 1723 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

# ADMINISTRATIVE AND JUDICIAL REVIEW OF TAX CASES

Authority: SL2006-248 §7.3, HB 1723.

Report by: Revenue Laws Study Committee

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: 2007 General Assembly upon its convening

Scope: May study the administrative and judicial review of tax cases.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

# ADMINISTRATIVE PROCESS FOR DISPUTED TAX MATTERS

Authority: SL2006-196 §13, HB 1891.

Report by: Revenue Laws Study Committee

Report to: Not specified Report due: Not specified

Scope: Shall study the administrative process for the review of disputed tax matters.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

# ADVOCACY PROGRAMS

Authority: SL2005-276 §19.1, SB 622.

Report by: Department of Administration

Report to: Joint Legislative Commission on Governmental Operations, and Chairs of the Senate and

House Appropriations Committees.

Report due: April 1, 2006

Scope: Shall continue the study completed during 2003-2004 of the functions of the advocacy

programs that are housed in the Department of Administration to determine the appropriate

organizational placement of the programs within State government. The study shall also consider whether the functions of the programs could be more efficiently and effectively

performed by an appropriate nonprofit organization.

Contact: Liaison for Productivity and Legislative Affairs

(919) 807-2340

#### AGENCY INTERNAL AUDITORS

Authority: SL2006-248 §2.1, HB 1723 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

## AGRIBUSINESS ECONOMIC INCENTIVE PROGRAMS

Authority: SL2006-66 §12.7(b), SB 1741.

Report by: Department of Commerce

Report to: House Appropriations Committee on Environment, Health, and Natural Resources, Senate

Appropriations Committee on Natural and Economic Resources, and Fiscal Research

Division.

Report due: No later than May 1, 2007.

Scope: Shall, in collaboration with the Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services,

evaluate the use of economic incentive programs designed specifically for agribusinesses, and shall include its findings in the report. The report shall also include a plan to implement economic incentive programs designed specifically for agribusinesses and the

estimated cost of the programs.

Contact: Don Hobart, General Counsel and Liaison

Department of Commerce

(919) 733-3448

# ALCOHOL AND DRUG EDUCATION TRAFFIC (ADET) SCHOOLS

Authority: SL2004-197 §4, HB 1356.

Report by: Joint Legislative Oversight Committee on Mental Health, Developmental Disabilities, and

Substance Abuse Services

Report to: General Assembly
Report due: 2005 General Assembly

Scope: Shall study the certification requirements for persons conducting alcohol and drug

education traffic schools, and the adequacy of the fee paid to the treatment facility or school by a client for receiving treatment or education. Expansion of 'Substance abuse

services assessing agencies' study under SL2003-396 §2.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

# ALCOHOL AND DRUG EDUCATION TRAFFIC (ADET) SCHOOLS OUTCOMES

Authority: SL2005-312 §4, HB 35.

Report by: Department of Health and Human Services

Report to: Joint Legislative Commission on Governmental Operations

Report due: Initial report no later than December 31, 2007, and every two years thereafter.

Scope: Shall establish an outcomes evaluation study on the effectiveness of substance abuse

services provided to persons who obtain a certificate of completion under G.S. 20-17.6 as a

condition for restoration of a driver's license.

Contact: Glenda Parker, Administration Officer

**DHHS** 

(919) 733-4534

#### ALTERNATIVE FUNDING FOR INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION

Authority: SL2005-276 §13.6A, SB 622.

Report by: Department of Commerce and Industrial Commission

Report to: House Appropriations Subcommittee on Natural and Economic Resources, Office of State

Budget and Management, and Fiscal Research Division.

Report due: April 1, 2006

Scope: Shall conduct a study to determine the feasibility of terminating General Fund support for

the Industrial Commission and providing for the costs of the Commission's operations and

personnel by increasing the Commission's existing fees or establishing new fees.

Contact: Don Hobart, General Counsel and Liaison

Department of Commerce

(919) 733-3448

#### ALTERNATIVES TO STATE HEALTH PLAN FOR UNC

Authority: SL2006-248 §3.9, HB 1723.

Report by: Joint Legislative Health Care Oversight Committee

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: 2007 General Assembly upon its convening.

Scope: May study the alternatives to the State Health Plan for UNC.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

## ANIMAL WASTE MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS TECHNICAL SPECIALISTS

Authority: SL2006-38 §2, SB 1598.

Report by: Department of Environment and Natural Resources

Report to: Environmental Review Commission Report due: On or before November 15, 2006.

Scope: Shall evaluate the training and qualification requirements for approval as an animal waste

management systems technical specialist pursuant to G.S. 139-4(d)(11) to determine whether the current approval process ensures an appropriate level of knowledge and expertise to provide services related to the development, implementation, or operation of an animal waste management plan or animal waste management system. In conducting the study, the Department shall obtain input from representatives of interested parties, including the North Carolina Soil and Water Conservation Commission, the Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services, the Professional Engineers of North Carolina, Inc., the Natural Resources Conservation Service of the United States Department of Agriculture,

the North Carolina Farm Bureau Federation, and other organizations.

Contact: Johanna Reese, Legislative Liaison

**DENR** 

(919) 715-4189

#### ANNEXATION

Authority: SL2006-248 §2.1, HB 1723 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

# APPLIED FURNITURE TECHNOLOGY CENTER

Authority: Letter of 04-26-2006; pursuant to G.S. 120-19.6, House Rule 26(a), and Senate Rule 31.

Report by: Joint Study Committee on the North Carolina Center for Applied Furniture Technology

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: May make an interim report on or before May 1, 2006, and shall make a final report on or

before December 31, 2006.

Scope: Shall study the following: the North Carolina Center for Applied Textile Technology and

its role in supporting the textile industry.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

#### APPROPRIATE EDUCATION FOR STUDENTS ON LONG-TERM SUSPENSION

Authority: SL2004-161 §13.16, SB 1152.

Report by: Joint Legislative Education Oversight Committee

Report to: General Assembly
Report due: 2005 General Assembly

Scope: May study whether to and to what extent NC should mandate certain actions/policies for

students on long-term suspension.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

# APPROPRIATE EDUCATION FOR SUSPENDED STUDENTS

Authority: SL2006-248 §5.8, HB 1723.

Report by: Joint Legislative Education Oversight Committee

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: 2007 General Assembly upon its convening.

Scope: May study the issues concerning appropriate education for suspended students.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

#### ATTRACTING TEACHERS TO BECOME COACHES

Authority: SL2004-161 §13.9, SB 1152.

Report by: Joint Legislative Education Oversight Committee

Report to: General Assembly
Report due: 2005 General Assembly

Scope: May study the need to attract teachers into assuming additional duties of coaching

interscholastic athletic teams in middle and high schools. Shall consider the feasibility of establishing a coaching fellowship program to attract students preparing to enter teaching

through higher education coursework into coaching.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

# AUTISM, LAW ENFORCEMENT, PUBLIC SAFETY, AND FIRST RESPONDERS

Authority: Letter of 11-21-2005; pursuant to G.S. 120-19.6, House Rule 26(a), and Senate Rule 31.

Report by: Joint Study Committee on Autism Spectrum Disorder (ASD), Law Enforcement, Public

Safety, and First Responders

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: Interim report by May 1, 2006, and final report by December 31, 2006.

Scope: Shall study the inclusion of autism-specific training and education in public safety training

as well as in-service training in the CJE and Training Standards Commission Basic Law Enforcement Training (BLET) and the Community College System Public Safety and First

Responder Continuing Education.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

## BAN CELL PHONE USE WHILE DRIVING

Authority: SL2006-248 §2.1, HB 1723 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

#### BANKING LAWS

Authority: SL2006-248 §2.1, HB 1723 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

#### BENEFICIAL USES OF INDUSTRIAL HEMP

Authority: SL2006-248 § 55.1, HB 1723.

Report by: Study Commission on the Beneficial Uses of Industrial Hemp

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: Shall make a final report by December 1, 2006

Description: The Commission shall study the many beneficial industrial uses of industrial hemp,

including the use of industrial hemp oil as an alternative fuel and the use of industrial hemp fiber in construction and paper products. The Commission shall examine the economic opportunities industrial hemp provides to the State and consider the desirability and feasibility of authorizing industrial hemp cultivation and production as a farm product in

North Carolina.

Contact: See Commission listing in Part II of this volume.

#### BENEFICIARY DESIGNATION AND DEPENDENT SURVIVORS OF TSERS

Authority: SL2006-248 §2.1, HB 1723 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

# BILL LEE ACT AND JOB DEVELOPMENT INVESTMENT GRANT PROGRAM

Authority: SL2005-241 §8, HB 1004.

Report by: Joint Legislative Economic Development Oversight Committee

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: Before the beginning of the 2005 General Assembly 2006 Regular Session.

Scope: Shall complete a comprehensive study of Article 3A of Chapter 105 of the General Statutes

(the Bill Lee Act) and the Job Development Investment Grant Program (JDIG) established

under Part 2G of Article 10 of Chapter 143B of the General Statutes. The study shall focus on comprehensive reform of the Bill Lee Act, JDIG, and related economic development

incentives.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

# BOARDS, COMMISSIONS, AND COUNCILS

Authority: SL2006-248 § 39.1, HB 1723.

Report by: Study Commission on State Boards, Commissions, and Councils

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: The Commission shall submit a final report of its findings and recommendations, including

any legislative recommendations, to the 2007 General Assembly upon its convening.

Description: The Commission shall examine the organization, powers, duties, functions, and funding of

State boards, commissions, and councils.

Contact: See Commission listing in Part II of this volume.

#### BROAD AGE AND DISABILITIES CATEGORIES APPROPRIATIONS

Authority: SL2006-32 §3, HB 2120.

Report by: Joint Legislative Oversight Committee on Mental Health, Developmental Disabilities, and

Substance Abuse Services

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: 2007 General Assembly 2007 Regular Session

Scope: Shall study whether G.S.122C-147.1 should be amended to modify or repeal the provisions

that place funds appropriated by the General Assembly into broad age and disability

categories.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

#### **BUDGET PRACTICES**

Authority: SL2003-284 §6.2A(a), HB 397.

Report by: Office of State Budget and Management

Report to: House Appropriations Committee, and Senate Appropriations Committee.

Report due: Not specified

Scope: In consultation with the State Controller, shall conduct a review and evaluation of current

practices relative to: nonreverting funds and accounts; designation of "off budget" funds; sources of authority for expenditures from special funds, trust funds, internal service funds, and enterprise funds; classification and management of said funds; appropriate budget planning within these funds; and administration of G.S. 143-27. Where the review/evaluation reveals problems or failures the Office shall report its findings and

recommendations.

Contact: Charles Perusse, Deputy State Budget Director

Office of State Budget and Management

(919) 807-4700

# CABIN LAKE STATE PARK FEASIBILITY

Authority: SL2006-138 §3, HB 2127.

Report by: Division of Parks and Recreation, DENR
Report to: Environmental Review Commission
Report due: On or before January 15, 2007.

Scope: Shall study the feasibility and the desirability of acquiring land and establishing a State

Park at Cabin Lake.

Contact: Johanna Reese, Legislative Liaison

**DENR** 

(919) 715-4189

#### CABLE VIDEO/BROADBAND SERVICE STATE FRANCHISE IMPACT

Authority: SL2006-151 §21, HB 2047.
Report by: Revenue Laws Study Committee

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: Ongoing review. First report due to the 2008 General Assembly

Scope: Must review the effect Article 42 of Chapter 66 of the General Statutes, as enacted by this

act, has on the issues listed in this section to determine if any changes to the law are needed: (1) Competition in video programming services. (2) The number of cable service subscribers, the price of cable service by service tier, and the technology used to deliver the service. (3) The deployment of broadband in the State. The Committee must review the impact of this Article on these issues every two years and report its findings to the North

Carolina General Assembly.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

#### **CAMPAIGN FINANCE**

Authority: Letter of 11-14-2006; pursuant to G.S. 120-19.6, and Senate Rule 31.

Report by: Senate Study Committee on Campaign Finance Laws

Report to: Senate

Report due: No later than December 31, 2006.

Scope: Shall study possible changes to campaign finance laws, considering in its study the

following: (1) Disclosure requirements or other regulations pertaining to legal assistance funds for candidates, elected officials, political committees and other organizations engaged in campaign-related or political activities; (2) Clarifying definitions and regulations of political committees that engage in express advocacy for the purposes of clarifying disclosure requirements; (3) At the discretion of the chair, any other measures

designed to improve the electoral process.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

#### **CAPITAL PUNISHMENT**

Authority: Letter of 11-09-2005; pursuant to G.S. 120-19.6, and House Rule 26(a).

Report by: House Select Study Committee on Capital Punishment

Report to: House of Representatives

Report due: January 23, 2007.

Scope: May study all aspects of capital punishment.
Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

#### CARBON DIOXIDE EMISSIONS STANDARDS AND PLANS IMPLEMENTATION

Authority: SL2002-4 §13, SB 1078.

Report by: Department of Environment and Natural Resources, Division of Air Quality
Report to: Environmental Management Commission and Environmental Review Commission

Report due: Interim findings by September 1, 2003 and final findings and recommendations no later

than September 1, 2005.

Scope: Shall study issues related to the development and implementation of standards and plans to

implement programs to control emissions of carbon dioxide from coal-fired generating

units and other stationary sources of air pollution.

Contact: Johanna Reese, Legislative Liaison

**DENR** 

(919) 715-4189

# CHANGES IN EDUCATION DISTRICTS

Authority: SL2006-248 §5.2, HB 1723.

Report by: Joint Legislative Education Oversight Committee

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: 2007 General Assembly upon its convening.

Scope: May study issues related to population changes in education districts.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

# **CHAPTER 20 (MOTOR VEHICLE ACT) CONSOLIDATION**

Authority: SL2001-491 §26.1, SB 166. Report by: General Statutes Commission

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: 2003 General Assembly and 2005 General Assembly

Scope: May study renumbering, rearranging, and consolidating the provisions of Chapter 20 of the

General Statutes.

Contact: See Commission listing in Part II of this volume.

#### **CHAPTER 24 EXEMPTIONS**

Authority: SL2006-248 §2.1(h), HB 1723 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

# CHILD CARE MATCHING FUNDS

Authority: SL2006-66 §10.36(b), SB 1741.

Report by: Department of Health and Human Services

Report to: Senate Appropriations Committee on Health and Human Services, House Appropriations

Subcommittee on Health and Human Services, and Fiscal Research Division.

Report due: No later than April 1, 2007.

Scope: Shall evaluate the fifteen percent (15%) local matching requirement to determine its effect

on local purchasing agencies and whether the matching requirement should be adjusted.

Contact: Glenda Parker, Administration Officer

**DHHS** 

(919) 733-4534

# CHILD CARE SUBSIDY REIMBURSEMENT SYSTEM

Authority: SL2005-276 §10.66(a), SB 622.

Report by: Department of Health and Human Services, Division of Child Development

Report to: Senate Appropriations Committee on Health and Human Services, House Appropriations

Subcommittee on Health and Human Services, and Fiscal Research Division.

Report due: April 30, 2006

Scope: Shall conduct an analysis of the child care subsidy reimbursement system.

Contact: Glenda Parker, Administration Officer

**DHHS** 

(919) 733-4534

# **CHILD EYE EXAMS**

Authority: SL2006-240 §2(c), HB 2699.

Report by: Division of Public Health, Department of Health and Human Services

Report to: Governor's Commission on Early Childhood Education, Joint Legislative Health Care

Oversight Committee, House Appropriations Subcommittee on Health and Human Services, Senate Appropriations Committee on Health and Human Services, and Fiscal

Research Division.

Report due: Not later than July 1, 2007.

Scope: Shall study and determine the methodology of compiling data on the number of children

who received comprehensive eye examinations, the types of problems found, and

treatments provided.

Contact: Glenda Parker, Administration Officer

**DHHS** 

(919) 733-4534

#### CHILD NUTRITION SERVICES

Authority: SL2006-248 §5.4, HB 1723.

Report by: Joint Legislative Education Oversight Committee

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: 2007 General Assembly upon its convening.

Scope: May study the impact of indirect costs associated with the child nutrition services program.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

# CHRONIC KIDNEY DISEASE

Authority: SL2006-248 §48.1, HB 1723
Report by: Chronic Kidney Disease Task Force

Report to: General Assembly, and to the chairs of the Senate Health Committee, the House of

Representatives Health Committee, the House Aging Committee, and the Governor.

Report due: If convened shall submit its interim report and recommendations to the 2007 General

Assembly upon its convening,. The final report shall be submitted no later than the

convening of the 2008 General Assembly.

Scope: If the Task Force is convened, it shall develop a plan to: (1) Reduce the occurrence of

chronic kidney disease by controlling the most common risk factors, diabetes and hypertension, through preventive efforts at the community level and disease management efforts in the primary care setting. (2) Educate the public and health care professionals about the advantages and methods of early screening, diagnosis, and treatment of chronic kidney disease and its complications based on Kidney Disease Outcomes Quality Initiative Clinical Practice Guidelines for chronic kidney disease or other medically recognized clinical practice guidelines. (3) Educate health care professionals about early renal replacement therapy education for patients (including in center dialysis, home hemodialysis, peritoneal dialysis as well as vascular access options and transplantation) prior to the onset of ESRD when kidney function is declining. (4) Make recommendations on the implementation of a cost effective plan for prevention, early screening, diagnosis,

and treatment of chronic kidney disease and its complications for the State's population. (5) Identify current barriers to adoption of best practices and potential policy options to

address these barriers.

Contact: See Task Force listing in Part II of this volume.

# CIVICS EDUCATION

Authority: SL2006-248 §5.17, HB 1723.

Report by: Joint Legislative Education Oversight Committee

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: 2007 General Assembly upon its convening.

Scope: May study issues related to civics education.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

# CLASS SIZE FUNDING FORMULA FOR CHILDREN WITH SPECIAL NEEDS

Authority: SL2006-248 §5.5, HB 1723.

Report by: Joint Legislative Education Oversight Committee

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: 2007 General Assembly upon its convening.

Scope: May study the need to weight the class-size funding formula to accommodate the learning

needs of special populations of children.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

# CLEVELAND CORRECTIONAL CENTER CONVERSION TO MINIMUM SECURITY

Authority: SL2005-276 §17.18, SB 622. Report by: Department of Correction

Report to: Chairs of the Senate and House Appropriations Committees, and Chairs of the Senate and

House Appropriations Subcommittees on Justice and Public Safety

Report due: April 1, 2006

Scope: Shall study the feasibility of converting Cleveland Correctional Center from medium

custody to minimum custody or operating a medium custody facility with a minimum custody component. The Department shall also study the feasibility of expanding Cleveland Correctional Center as a medium or minimum custody facility, or some combination of the two. The Department shall conduct a cost analysis of expansion options, including a determination of possible savings by using inmate labor to assist with

construction.

Contact: Legislative Liaison

Department of Correction

(919) 716-3700

#### CLOSE ACHIEVEMENT GAP

Authority: SL2004-161 §13.7, SB 1152.

Report by: Joint Legislative Education Oversight Committee

Report to: General Assembly
Report due: 2005 General Assembly

Scope: May study the best practices and methodologies for closing the achievement gap among

children of various demographic groups who are performing below grade level.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

#### COMMUNITY ALTERNATIVE PROGRAMS REIMBURSEMENT SYSTEM

Authority: SL2005-276 §10.20(a), SB 622.

Report by: Department of Health and Human Services, Division of Medical Assistance

Report to: Senate Appropriations Committee on Health and Human Services, House Appropriations

Subcommittee on Health and Human Services, and Fiscal Research Division.

Report due: Report on development of new system by May 1, 2006, and full implementation of new

system by January 1, 2007.

Scope: Shall study developing a new system for reimbursing the Community Alternatives

Program.

Contact: Glenda Parker, Administration Officer

**DHHS** 

(919) 733-4534

# COMMUNITY ALTERNATIVES PROGRAM FOR DISABLED ADULTS

Authority: SL2006-109, SB 1276.

Report by: Department of Health and Human Services

Report to: Study Commission on Aging Report due: On or before August 30, 2007.

Scope: Shall examine the Community Alternatives Program for Disabled Adults (CAP/DA) in

response to issues identified in the Medicaid Institutional Bias Study.

Contact: Glenda Parker, Administration Officer

**DHHS** 

(919) 733-4534

# COMMUNITY COLLEGE TUITION RECIPROCITY

Authority: SL2006-248 §5.12, HB 1723.

Report by: Joint Legislative Education Oversight Committee

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: 2007 General Assembly upon its convening.

Scope: May study issues relating to community college tuition reciprocity with other states.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

#### COMMUNITY CONSERVATION ASSISTANCE PROGRAM

Authority: SL2006-78 §5, HB 2129.

Report by: Community Conservation Assistance Program Advisory Committee

Report to: Speaker of the House, President Pro Tem of the Senate, Chairs of the House and Senate

Appropriations Committees, Fiscal Research Division, and Environmental Review

Commission.

Report due: No later than March 31, 2007.

Scope: Shall review the Program prior to expenditure of any funds from the Program.

Contact: Johanna Reese, Legislative Liaison

DENR

(919) 715-4189

# COMMUNITY HEALTH CENTER, RURAL HEALTH CENTER FUNDING

Authority: SL2005-276 §10.9(d), SB 622.

Report by: Department of Health and Human Services

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: Upon the convening of the 2005 General Assembly 2006 Regular Session

Scope: Shall work with the NC Community Health Center Association and NC Public Health

Association to study and present recommendations for continuing funds to support the expansion of community health centers, State-designated rural health centers, and public

health departments to serve more of the State's uninsured and indigent population.

Contact: Glenda Parker, Administration Officer

**DHHS** 

(919) 733-4534

# **COMMUNITY HEALTH CENTERS**

Authority: SL2006-248 §3.5, HB 1723.

Report by: Joint Legislative Health Care Oversight Committee

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: 2007 General Assembly upon its convening.

Scope: May study the need for community health centers, including federally qualified health

centers, health centers that meet the criteria for federally qualified health centers, and State-designated rural health centers and public health departments. The Committee shall

also study the need for and funding of free clinics, such as W.A.T.C.H. in NC.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

# COMPENSATION OF STATE ELECTED AND APPOINTED OFFICIALS

Authority: SL2006-248 §22.1, HB 1723.

Report by: Compensation of State Elected and Appointed Officials Study Commission

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: Shall make a final report to the 2007 General Assembly upon its convening.

Scope: Shall study the matters that impact compensation and benefits for State elected and

appointed officials.

The following State elected and appointed officials shall be included in the study by the Commission: the Governor and Lieutenant Governor; the Council of State; the Governors Cabinet; Members of the General Assembly; Justices of the Supreme Court, Judges of the

Court of Appeals, Judges of the Superior Court, and Judges of the District Court.

Contact: See Commission listing in Part II of this volume.

#### COMPLEMENTARY AND ALTERNATIVE MEDICINE

Authority: Letter of 02-23-2006; pursuant to G.S. 120-19.6, and House Rule 26(a). Report by: House Select Committee on Complementary and Alternative Medicine

Report to: House of Representatives

Report due: Interim report by May 1, 2006, and final report by December 31, 2006.

Scope: Shall study: types of complementary and alternative health care services currently being

offered and used in North Carolina; ways to remove current restrictions and facilitate

access of consumers to complementary and alternative health care practitioners who are providing

health care services not currently covered by existing medical licensing laws; the impact of Health Freedom legislation in other states including Oklahoma, Minnesota, Rhode Island, California, and Idaho; and any other matter that the Committee deems appropriate or

necessary to provide proper information to the General Assembly on the subject of the

study.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume. COMPUTER-BASED MATH AND LITERACY PROGRAMS

Authority: SL2004-161 §13.15, SB 1152.

Report by: Joint Legislative Education Oversight Committee

Report to: General Assembly 2005 General Assembly Report due:

Scope: May study ways to improve math and literacy skills in children age 18 months to six years

through the use of innovative computer-based software.

See Committee listing in Part II of this volume. Contact:

# CONSERVATION EASEMENTS STEWARDSHIP

SL2005-276 §6.22, SB 622. Authority:

Report by: Clean Water Management Trust Fund Board of Trustees

**Environmental Review Commission** Report to:

Report due: December 1, 2005

Scope: Shall study management and stewardship of conservation easements.

Contact: **Executive Director** 

Clean Water Management Trust Fund

(919) 733-6375

### CONSOLIDATED CORPORATE RETURNS

Authority: SL2006-196 §13, HB 1891. Report by: Revenue Laws Study Committee

Report to: Not specified Not specified Report due:

Scope: Shall study the authority of the Secretary of Revenue to require taxpayers to file

consolidated returns. The study of this issue may include consideration of whether the

State should require some corporations or all corporations to file a consolidated return.

See Committee listing in Part II of this volume. Contact:

# CONSTRUCTION COST THRESHOLD REQUIREMENT FOR A GENERAL CONTRACTOR'S

**LICENSE** 

Authority: SL2006-248 §2.1, HB 1723 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

# CONSTRUCTION INDEMNITY AGREEMENT ISSUES

Authority: SL2006-248 §2.1, HB 1723 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

General Assembly Report to:

# CONSUMER CREDIT COUNSELING

Authority: SL2006-248 §2.1(d), HB 1723 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission Report to: General Assembly

# CORPORAL PUNISHMENT POLICIES

Authority: SL2006-248 §5.9, HB 1723.

Report by: Joint Legislative Education Oversight Committee

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: 2007 General Assembly upon its convening.

Scope: May study policies related to corporal punishment.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

# COORDINATION OF CHILDREN'S SERVICES

Authority: SL2005-276 §20.25(i), SB 622.

Report by: Coordination of Children's Services Study Commission

Report to: House Appropriations Subcommittee on Health and Human Services, Senate

Appropriations Committee on Health and Human Services, Joint Legislative Oversight Committee on Mental Health, Developmental Disabilities, and Substance Abuse Services,

and Fiscal Research Division.

Report due: Annually on April 1.

Scope: To study and recommend changes to improve collaboration and coordination among

agencies that provide services to children, youth, and families with multiple service needs. Recommendations shall include mechanisms for establishing clear State leadership, consistent policy direction, and increased accountability at the State and local levels.

Contact: See Commission listing in Part II of this volume.

# CORPORATE INCOME AND FRANCHISE TAX REPLACED WITH COMMERCIAL ACTIVITY TAX

Authority: SL2006-196 §13, HB 1891.

Report by: Revenue Laws Study Committee

Report to: Not specified Report due: Not specified

Scope: Shall study the feasibility of replacing the State's current corporate income and franchise

tax laws with a commercial activity tax based upon business gross receipts.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

# CORRECTIONS UNIT MANAGEMENT STAFFING

Authority: SL2005-276 §17.17, SB 622. Report by: Department of Correction

Report to: Chairs of the House and Senate Appropriations Subcommittees on Justice and Public

Safety, and the Joint Legislative Corrections, Crime Control, and Juvenile Justice

Oversight Committee.

Report due: March 1, 2006

Scope: Shall conduct an organizational and staffing study on unit management in the State prison

system, focusing on the 18 prison facilities that use unit management. The Department shall review workload and staffing at each of the prisons and make recommendations for staffing changes and staffing efficiencies. The study shall consider the responsibilities and workloads of custody supervisors and program staff in relation to unit managers and determine whether certain functions should be the responsibility of custody supervisors or

program staff.

Contact: Legislative Liaison

Department of Correction

(919) 716-3700

# COST CONTROL OF MEDICAL SERVICES FOR PERSONS IN LOCAL CONFINEMENT FACILITIES

Authority: SL2006-248 §2.1, HB 1723 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

#### COST OF DISPENSING A MEDICAID PRESCRIPTION

Authority: SL2006-248 §44, HB 1723.

Report by: Department of Health and Human Services

Report to: Senate Appropriations Subcommittee on Health and Human Services, House

Appropriations Subcommittee on Health and Human Services, and Fiscal Research

Division.

Report due: Not later than March 1, 2007.

Scope: Shall conduct a survey of pharmacy providers participating in the Medicaid program to

determine the cost of dispensing a Medicaid prescription in North Carolina. In place of the survey, the Department of Health and Human Services may use a recently conducted

national survey of a statistically relevant sample of pharmacies.

Contact: Glenda Parker, Administration Officer

**DHHS** 

(919) 733-4534

# COSTS AND BENEFITS OF REDUCING EMISSIONS OF OXIDES OF NITROGEN, PARTICULATE MATTER, AND GREENHOUSE GASES FROM MOTOR VEHICLES

Authority: SL2006-248 §43, HB 1723.

Report by: Department of Environment and Natural Resources, Division of Air Quality

Report to: Environmental Review Commission, and Legislative Commission on Global Climate

Change.

Report due: Shall submit an interim report no later than January 15, 2007, and a final report no later

than April 1, 2007.

Scope: Shall study the costs and benefits of reducing emissions of oxides of nitrogen, particulate

matter, and greenhouse gases from motor vehicles in this State. In particular, the Division shall evaluate the desirability and air quality benefits of adopting motor vehicle emissions

standards adopted in other states.

Contact: Johanna Reese, Legislative Liaison

**DENR** 

(919) 715-4189

# COUNCIL OF STATE CONTESTED ELECTIONS

Authority: G.S. 163-182.13A; SL2005-3 §3(a), SB 82.

Report by: Joint Select Committee on Council of State Contested Elections

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: 2005 General Assembly 2005 Regular Session

Scope: To resolve the disputed election for the position of Superintendent of Public Instruction.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

# COUNTIES AS PROVIDERS OF MH,DD,SA SERVICES

Authority: SL2006-142 §4(1), HB 2077.

Report by: Department of Health and Human Services

Report to: Joint Legislative Oversight Committee on Mental Health, Developmental Disabilities, and

Substance Abuse Services

Report due: By December 1, 2009.

Scope: Shall study the effect of G.S. 122C-141(d).
Contact: Glenda Parker, Administration Officer

**DHHS** 

(919) 733-4534

#### COURT FEES AND FUNDS COLLECTION BY ELECTRONIC AND ONLINE PAYMENT

Authority: SL2005-276 §14.5, SB 622.

Report by: Judicial Department

Report to: Chairs of the House and Senate Appropriations Subcommittees on Justice and Public

Safety

Report due: May 1, 2006

Scope: Shall study the feasibility of implementing electronic and online payment options for court

fees and other funds collected by the courts. The study shall address the estimated costs and time frame for implementing electronic payment as well as any necessary legislative changes. The report shall specifically evaluate the feasibility and cost of requiring all court-ordered payments to be entered into the Department's financial management system, and shall provide for options for ensuring that this data is entered, including information systems enhancements that will allow fields to be automatically populated from the court

information system into the financial management system.

Contact: Alison Flerl, Communications Officer

Judicial Department (919) 715-4910

# COURT RECORDS AUTOMATION

Authority: SL2005-356 §4, HB 569.

Report by: Administrative Office of the Courts

Report to: Joint Legislative Committee on Domestic Violence, and North Carolina Courts

Commission.

Report due: January 1, 2007

Scope: Shall study the automation of court records to allow queries on civil, criminal, and juvenile

matters.

Contact: Alison Flerl, Communications Officer

Judicial Department (919) 715-4910

#### CREDIT ENHANCEMENT SERVICES

Authority: SL2006-248 §2.1, HB 1723 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

# CREDIT REPORT IDENTITY THEFT

Authority: SL2006-248 §2.1, HB 1723 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

#### CRIMINAL OFFENDER TRACKING

Authority: SL2005-356 §2, HB 569.

Report by: Administrative Office of the Courts

Report to: Joint Legislative Committee on Domestic Violence, and Joint Legislative Corrections,

Crime Control, and Juvenile Justice Oversight Committee.

Report due: July 1, 2006

Scope: In consultation with the Department of Correction, Division of Community Corrections,

shall study and review programs in this State, and other states, that utilize Global Positioning Satellite (GPS) technology to track criminal offenders. May make

recommendations for a pilot GPS program as a condition for pretrial release. The

recommendations shall include whether the alleged victim of the charged offense should have a receiver for immediate and direct notification of a GPS tracking violation by the

defendant.

Contact: Alison Flerl, Communications Officer

Judicial Department (919) 715-4910

# CRIMINAL RECORDS CHECKS FEE ADJUSTMENT

Authority: SL2005-276 §15.5(B), SB 622.

Report by: Office of State Budget and Management

Report to: Chairs of the House and Senate Appropriations Committees, Chairs of the House and

Senate Appropriations Subcommittees on Justice and Public Safety, and Fiscal Research

Division

Report due: March 1, 2006

Scope: In consultation with the Department of Justice, shall study the feasibility of adjusting the

fees charged for criminal records checks conducted by the Division of Criminal Information of the Department of Justice as a result of the increase in receipts from criminal records checks. The study shall include and assessment of the Division's operational, personnel, and overhead costs related to providing criminal records checks and

how those costs have changed since the prior fiscal year.

Contact: Charles Perusse, Deputy State Budget Director

Office of State Budget and Management

(919) 807-4700

# DAY CARE AND RELATED PROGRAMS

Authority: SL2006-248 §56.1, HB 1723.

Report by: Legislative Study Commission on Day Care and Related Programs

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: Shall make a final report by December 31, 2006.

Description: Shall study all of the following:

(1) Assess the shortfalls and benefits of the various day care and related programs.

(2) Consider needed adjustments, and possible program consolidations, and the necessary reprioritization of funds to realize the maximum benefit to the State's children and families.

(3) Consider how day care and related programs affect economic development today and in

the future.

(4) Review any other matter that the Commission finds relevant to its charge.

Contact: See Commission listing in Part II of this volume.

#### DEDICATED FUNDING SOURCES FOR PUBLIC TRANSIT

Authority: SL2006-248 §4.4, HB 1723.

Report by: Joint Legislative Transportation Oversight Committee

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: 2007 General Assembly upon its convening.

Scope: May study the feasibility of a dedicated funding source for public transit and alternative

forms of transportation.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

#### DENTAL SCHOOL AT ECU

Authority: SL2006-66 §23.11(a)-(b), SB 1741.

Report by: UNC Board of Governors

Report to: Not specified Report due: Not specified

Scope: Conduct a study regarding the feasibility of establishing a School of Dentistry at East

Carolina University and the impact that the School would have on the other dental programs provided by The University of North Carolina. May contract with a private

consultant to conduct the feasibility study.

Contact: Andy Willis

VP for Government Relations University Affairs

(919) 962-7096

## DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION BUDGET

Authority: SL2006-248 §50.1, HB 1723.

Report by: Legislative Study Commission on the Budget of the Department of Public Instruction

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: Shall report to the 2007 General Assembly upon its convening.

Scope: In performing a zero-based budget review of the Department of Public Instruction, the

Commission shall include all of the following: (1) Consider the mission and goals of the Department. (2) Evaluate the mission and goals of the Department. (3) Evaluate the efficiency and effectiveness of the Department of Public Instruction in furthering the missions and goals of the Department, including any proposed revisions. (4) Evaluate each program within the Department. (5) Assess the activities performed in each program. (6) Determine the level of funding and staff necessary to accomplish the goals and missions of

the Department.

Contact: See Commission listing in Part II of this volume.

#### DIFFICULT TO PLACE CHILDREN ADOPTION INCENTIVES

Authority: SL2005-276 §10.49, SB 622.

Report by: Department of Health and Human Services

Report to: Senate Appropriations Committee on Health and Human Services, House Appropriations

Subcommittee on Health and Human Services, and Fiscal Research Division.

Report due: October 1, 2005

Scope: Shall conduct a study to identify potential incentives for adoption of children who are

difficult to place and the associated costs for each incentive. The study shall identify incentives currently in place in individual counties and the associated costs. The study shall

identify funding sources available to support each incentive.

Contact: Glenda Parker, Administration Officer

**DHHS** 

(919) 733-4534

# DISADVANTAGED MINORITY-OWNED AND WOMEN-OWNED BUSINESSES PROGRAM

Authority: G.S.120-270; SL2006-261 §5, HB 1827.

Report by: Joint Legislative Commission on the Department of Transportation Disadvantaged

Minority-Owned and Women-Owned Businesses Program

Scope: The Commission shall: (1) Monitor the implementation, and assess and evaluate the

effectiveness, of the Department of Transportation program under G.S. 136-28.4. (2) Review the strategies the Department of Transportation plans to use to implement the requirements of G.S. 136-28.4. (3) Develop recommendations for submittal to the Department of Transportation or the General Assembly to improve the program under G.S.

136-28.4.

Contact: See Commission listing in Part II of this volume.

# DISCIPLINARY ACTIONS BY HEALTH CARE INSTITUTIONS

Authority: SL2006-144 §10(d), HB 1301. Report by: North Carolina Medical Board

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: Prior to convening of the 2007 General Assembly.

Scope: Shall examine the provisions of G.S. 90-14.13 and may develop policies or guidance

governing the reporting requirements of that section. The Medical Board may recommend

additional legislation, if necessary, to implement these policies

Contact: Dale G Breaden, Director

Public Affairs Department NC Medical Board (919) 326-1100

# DISTANCE EDUCATION

Authority: SL2005-276 §9.7, SB 622.

Report by: Office of State Budget and Management

Report to: Joint Legislative Education Oversight Committee

Report due: April 30, 2006

Scope: Shall conduct a study to identify and analyze the distance education programs at the

institutions in the University System. The study shall identify any duplication in course and program offerings, leader courses and programs at campuses in a particular area of study, costs of developing online courses, and determine which campuses are best suited to offer

a particular course or program of study.

Contact: Charles Perusse, Deputy State Budget Director

Office of State Budget and Management

(919) 807-4700

#### DNA TESTING AND ANALYSIS COSTS

Authority: SL2005-276 §15.8, SB 622.

Report by: Office of State Budget and Management

Report to: Chairs of the Senate and House Appropriations Committees, Chairs of the House and

Senate Appropriations Subcommittees on Justice and Public Safety, and Fiscal Research

Division.

Report due: March 1, 2006

Scope: In consultation with the Department of Justice, shall study the cost of testing and analyzing

DNA samples. The study shall include all of the following: a determination of the unit cost for analyzing a rape kit and a comparison of that cost with the unit cost for the same analysis when performed by other labs, both public and private; a comparison of the amount of funds and length of time required to eliminate the backlog of rape kits using private labs versus the SBI crime lab; and a survey of the funding sources used by other

states for their DNA testing and analysis lab costs.

Contact: Charles Perusse, Deputy State Budget Director

Office of State Budget and Management

(919) 807-4700

#### DOMESTIC VIOLENCE

Authority: G.S. 120-265, SL2005-356, HB 569.

Report by: Joint Legislative Committee on Domestic Violence

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: May make interim reports on matters for which it may report to a regular session of the

General Assembly.

Scope: Shall examine, on a continuing basis, domestic violence issues in order to make ongoing

recommendations to the General Assembly on ways to reduce incidences of domestic

violence and to provide additional assistance to victims of domestic violence.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

# DOMESTIC VIOLENCE COMBINED FUNDING SOURCES FEASIBILITY

Authority: SL2006-66 §17.1, SB 1741.

Report by: Council for Women and Domestic Violence Commission

Report to: Chairs of the House and Senate Appropriations Subcommittees on General Government,

and Joint Legislative Commission on Governmental Operations

Report due: By February 1, 2007.

Scope: Shall examine the feasibility of combining the funding sources to distribute domestic

violence grants and sexual assault grants.

Contact: Teresa Pell, Executive Director

Council for Women/Domestic Violence Commission

(919) 733-2455

#### DOROTHEA DIX PROPERTY

Authority: SL2003-314 § 3.4(a), HB 684; SL2004-124 §10.26A, HB 1414; SL2005-7, HB 857;

SL2006-248 §52, HB 1723.

Report by: Dorothea Dix Hospital Property Study Commission

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: Upon filing of final report, due date of which is not specified.

Scope: Shall study the sale of Dorothea Dix campus property no longer needed by the hospital and

not transferred to another agency and make recommendations on options for sale of the

property to the Governmental Operations Commission before any sale.

Contact: See Commission listing in Part II of this volume.

## DOROTHEA DIX PROPERTY COMPLEMENTARY USES

Authority: SL2006-248 §21, HB 1723; SL2006-66 §23.10(d), SB 1741.

Report by: Dorothea Dix Hospital Property Study Commission

Report to: General Assembly Report due: January 31, 2007.

Scope: Shall study and make recommendations regarding the following: (1) Balancing

complementary public uses of open space, the adaptive re-use of existing facilities, and continued support for mental health services. (2) The financial feasibility of the various uses. (3) An assessment of financial mechanisms for the implementation and maintenance of the various uses. (4) Administrative or governance structures to implement the uses.

Contact: See Commission listing in Part II of this volume.

## DROP-IN/SHORT-TERM CHILD CARE

Authority: SL2005-416 §3.1, HB 1517.

Report by: Department of Health and Human Services, Division of Child Development

Report to: General Assembly
Report due: April 30, 2006

Scope: In coordination with other child care stakeholder organizations and advocates, shall study

current policies, practices, and laws related to drop-in and short-term care and baby sitting services and shall make recommendations to ensure the health and safety of children who

utilize this type care.

Contact: Glenda Parker, Administration Officer

**DHHS** 

(919) 733-4534

## DRUG TREATMENT COURTS

Authority: SL2006-32, SL2006-187 §8, HB 1848 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

## DRUG TREATMENT COURTS

Authority: SL2006-32 §4, HB 2120.

Report by: Joint Legislative Corrections, Crime Control, and Juvenile Justice Oversight Committee

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: 2007 General Assembly 2007 Regular Session.

Scope: Shall study drug treatment courts in North Carolina. The study shall include the following

issues in relation to drug treatment courts: (1) Funding mechanisms; (2) Target populations; (3) Interagency collaboration at the State and local levels; and (4) Any other matter that the Commissions deem appropriate or necessary to provide proper information

to the General Assembly on the subject of the study.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

## **DWI PENALTIES FOR PERSON UNDER 21**

Authority: SL2006-248 §2.1, HB 1723 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

## EARLY LITERACY PROJECT INCORPORATION IN MORE AT FOUR

Authority: SL2005-276 §10.67(g), SB 622.

Report by: Department of Health and Human Services, Division of Child Development

Report to: Not specified Report due: Not specified

Scope: Shall review and evaluate the early literacy project in Davie County and consider

incorporation of this curriculum into the "More at Four" program.

Contact: Glenda Parker, Administration Officer

**DHHS** 

(919) 733-4534

# ECOLOGICAL ENHANCEMENT PROGRAM MERGER WITH CLEAN WATER MANAGEMENT TRUST FUND

Authority: SL2006-248 §16, HB 1723.

Report by: Environmental Review Commission and Joint Legislative Transportation Oversight

Committee

Report to: General Assembly
Report due: 2007 General Assembly

Scope: Shall jointly study the merger of the organization and functions of the Ecological

Enhancement Program with the Clean Water Management Trust Fund.

Contact: See Committee and Commission listing in Part II of this volume.

## ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

Authority: Letter of 03-06-2006; pursuant to G.S. 120-19.6, and House Rule 26(a).

Report by: House Select Committee on Economic Development

Report to: House of Representatives

Report due: May submit an interim report on or before May 1, 2006, and shall submit a final report on

or before December 31, 2006

Scope: May study all aspects of economic development programs.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

# ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT INFRASTRUCTURE

Authority: SL2006-248 §27.1, HB 1723.

Report by: Study Commission on Economic Development Infrastructure

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: Shall submit a final report to the 2007 General Assembly upon its convening.

Scope: The Commission shall examine the existing infrastructure for the delivery of economic

development, including the many entities involved in economic development. The Commission shall develop a plan to restructure and consolidate the infrastructure for the

delivery of economic development to improve its organization and effectiveness.

Contact: See Commission listing in Part II of this volume.

## **EDUCATION FACILITY FINANCING**

Authority: SL2006-248 §5.15, HB 1723.

Report by: Joint Legislative Education Oversight Committee

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: 2007 General Assembly upon its convening.

Scope: May study issues related to education facility financing.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

#### EDUCATION OF STUDENTS WITH DISABILITIES

Authority: Letter of 12-01-2005; pursuant to G.S. 120-19.6, and House Rule 26(a). Report by: House Select Committee on Education of Students With Disabilities

Report to: House of Representatives Report due: December 31, 2006

Scope: Shall study and recommend revisions to the general statutes governing the education of

students with disabilities.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

## EFFECTIVENESS OF THE STATE PURCHASING AND CONTRACT SYSTEM

Authority: SL2006-248 §2.1(i), and 2.1(o), HB 1723 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

# **ELIMINATION OF LONGEVITY PAY**

Authority: SL2006-248 §2.1, HB 1723 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

## **EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS**

Authority: SL2002-180 §15.1, SB 98.

Report by: Statewide Emergency Preparedness Study Commission

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: May make interim reports to the 2003 General Assembly, final report to the 2005 General

Assembly

Scope: Shall study the delivery of emergency medical services in the State: examining the State

Trauma System funding; legal, administrative, logistical, and other impediments to trauma care; ways of improving trauma care; State readiness to handle trauma from massive

disasters; and other related matters.

Contact: See Commission listing in Part II of this volume.

## EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS AND DISASTER MANAGEMENT

Authority: Letter of 02-03-2006; pursuant to G.S. 120-19.6, House Rule 26(a), and Senate Rule 31.

Report by: Joint Study Committee on Emergency Preparedness and Disaster Management Recovery

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: May make an interim report on or before May 1, 2006, and a final report by December 31,

2006

Scope: Shall study issues related to emergency preparedness and disaster management recovery.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

EMINENT DOMAIN POWERS

Authority: Letter of 12-08-2005; pursuant to G.S. 120-19.6, and House Rule 26(a).

Report by: House Select Committee on Eminent Domain Powers

Report to: House of Representatives

Report due: May submit an interim report on or before May 1, 2006, and shall submit a final report on

or before December 31, 2006.

Scope: Shall study the use of the power of eminent domain by local governments and other

entities of the State

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

## EMPLOYEE WORK INCENTIVES UNDER THE WORKER'S COMPENSATION ACT

Authority: SL2006-248 §2.1, HB 1723 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

# **ENERGY AND FUEL COSTS**

Authority: Letter of 12-30-2005; pursuant to G.S. 120-19.6, House Rule 26(a), and Senate Rule 31.

Report by: Joint Select Committee on Energy and Fuel Costs

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: On or before February 1, 2006.

Scope: Shall examine and review: petroleum market; motor fuel tax rate and revenue allocation;

comparison of taxes in southern states; impact of any proposed changes on transportation, project delivery, consumption behavior; home heating fuel taxes; impact of petroleum market on home heating fuel costs; public assistance for home heating fuel costs; and

impact of changes in home heating fuel costs.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

# ENERGY AND WATER CONSERVATION IN STATE FACILITIES

Authority: SL2006-206 §4.1, SB 2051.

Report by: Joint Legislative Oversight Committee on Capital Improvements

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: No later than February 1, 2007.

Scope: Shall study the following: (1) The role of repair and renovation investments and related

costs in reducing energy and water use in existing State-owned facilities by twenty percent (20%) by January 1, 2012. (2) The construction and design of new facilities, facility additions, and facility renovations with the goal of reducing energy and water use by twenty percent (20%) by January 1, 2012. (3) The State's method of funding and planning capital projects to improve the integration of long-term operating costs, such as energy and water use, into the design of State facilities. (4) The State's method of funding utility costs for State facilities and whether this method of funding creates adequate incentives for State departments, agencies, and institutions to reduce energy and water use, thereby reducing the State's utility costs. (5) The costs and benefits of constructing green buildings, Leadership in Energy and Environmental Design (LEED) certified buildings, building commissioning, and other design and construction techniques when constructing new State-owned facilities, facility additions, and facility renovations. (6) The relationship of guaranteed energy savings contracts to the State's investment in State-owned capital

facilities. (7) Any other issue the Committee determines is pertinent to the reduction of

energy and water use in State-owned facilities.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

#### ENERGY EMERGENCY/CRISIS REVIEW

Authority: SL2006-221 §18, SB 198. Report by: State Energy Office

Report to: Joint Study Committee on Emergency Preparedness and Disaster Management Recovery

Report due: November 1, 2006.

Scope: Shall study the State's ability to respond adequately to an energy emergency or crisis and

shall update the North Carolina Energy Emergency Plan consistent with the findings of its study and with the findings of the Joint Study Committee on Emergency Preparedness and

Disaster Management Recovery.

Contact: Liaison for Productivity and Legislative Affairs

Department of Administration

(919) 807-2340

#### ENVIRONMENTAL JUSTICE

Authority: SL2006-244 §5(a), SB 353.

Report by: Joint Select Committee on Environmental Justice

Report to: General Assembly and the Environmental Review Commission Report due: The Committee shall report on or before 1 February 2007.

Scope:: The Committee shall study the location of landfills in the State, the impacts that landfills

located in proximity to minority and low-income communities have on these communities with regard to human health, the environment, and economic development. Factors, including economic factors, that may have caused landfills to be concentrated in minority and low-income communities in the State. Past enforcement actions taken by the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency or the Department of Environment and Natural Resources for violations affecting human health or the environment at any landfill in the State. Statutes, rules, and policies used by State, regional, and local governments, and a review of the role played by these entities to influence or make siting and land-use decisions concerning landfills in the State. Data and methodologies by which State, regional, and local governments might become more specifically aware of situations in which neighborhoods are at particularly high risk for potential threats to human health and the environment from the siting of landfills. Approaches to ensure consideration of environmental justice and equity issues when formulating and implementing policies,

procedures, and legislation within governmental agencies and other institutions.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

# ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW, PERMITTING, AND MITIGATION PROCESS IN HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION

Authority: SL2006-248 §2.1, HB 1723 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

## ERRONEOUS PATERNITY JUDGEMENTS

Authority: SL2006-248 §2.1, HB 1723 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

#### E-TEXTBOOKS FOR STUDENTS

Authority: SL2004-161 §13.8, SB 1152.

Report by: Joint Legislative Education Oversight Committee

Report to: General Assembly
Report due: 2005 General Assembly

Scope: May study issues related to the availability and use of electronic copies of textbooks for

public school students

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

# ETHICS AND GOVERNMENTAL REFORM

Authority: Letter of 12-05-2005; pursuant to G.S. 120-19.6, House Rule 26(a); charge expanded by

letter of 02-20-2006.

Report by: House Select Committee on Ethics and Governmental Reform

Report to: House of Representatives

Report due: Shall report on or before the convening of the 2006 Regular Session of the 2005 General

Assembly

Scope: Shall examine the provisions of the 2005 rewrite of the lobbying law, S.L. 2005-456

(Senate Bill 612) to determine if portions of that law could be implemented prior to its original effective date of January 1, 2007 and determine whether any additional areas of lobbying regulation should be clarified or strengthened, including prohibiting lobbyists from raising funds for or personally contributing to political campaigns, and from holding

any position in a legislative or executive branch campaign.

Examine the appropriateness of the scope of the State Ethics Board over executive branch actions, including the determination of whether this agency created by gubernatorial executive order should be codified into law and whether appointees made by any appointing authority to executive boards and commissions should be required under oath to submit to the State Ethics Board written statements of economic interest prior to assuming

office.

Review needed changes to the Legislative Ethics Act, including reviewing the economic interest disclosure requirements for legislators to find ways to make these disclosures more comprehensive, improving the means by which this information is made available to the public, examining whether criminal punishments should be imposed for willfully providing false information or intentionally hiding information on a statement of economic interest, and assessing whether ethics training should be required for legislators and staff of the

General Assembly on a regular basis.

Explore current campaign finance and election laws and recommend changes that will foster clarity and transparency, including imposing restrictions on how a candidate can spend leftover funds from a political campaign, ending the practice of using blank payee checks to contribute to candidates, and lowering the threshold requirement for full

disclosure on campaign reports for individual contributions from \$100 to \$50.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

# **EQUINE INDUSTRY**

Authority: SL2006-248 §2.1, HB 1723 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

# **EQUINE INDUSTRY**

Authority: Letter of 12-08-2005; pursuant to G.S. 120-19.6, House Rule 26(a), and Senate Rule 31.

Report by: Joint Select Committee on the Equine Industry

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: May submit an interim report on or before May 1, 2006, final report on or before

December 31, 2006.

Scope: Shall study issues relating to the impact of the equine industry in North Carolina. The Pro

Tem and Speaker may jointly dissolve the Committee at any time.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

## EXCLUSIONARY RULE/GOOD FAITH EXCEPTION

Authority: SL2006-248 §2.1, HB 1723 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

#### EXEMPT BUILDERS' INVENTORIES FROM PROPERTY TAX INCREASES

Authority: SL2006-248 §2.1, HB 1723 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

## **EXPANDING RAIL SERVICE**

Authority: SL2006-248 §49, HB 1723.

Report by: Joint Legislative Commission on Expanding Rail Service

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: Shall make a final report to the 2007 General Assembly.

Scope: Shall study the following matters related to expanding rail service in North Carolina:

The cost and benefits of expanding and upgrading rail service in the State, including the

effect the expanded service would have on economic development.

The feasibility, cost, and benefits of establishing commuter rail service in the State to transport workers to cities from outlying areas, including the effect the commuter service would have on increasing the economic opportunities of those who live in the outlying

areas.

The cost and benefits of expanding passenger rail service to the western and eastern areas

of the State, including the effect the expanded service would have on tourism.

Ways to preserve unused or abandoned rail corridors for future rail needs. Spurring economic development and tourism through further development of short-line railroads.

Contact: See Commission listing in Part II of this volume.

## **EXPANDING RAIL SERVICE (House)**

Authority: Letter of 12-07-2005; pursuant to G.S. 120-19.6, and House Rule 26(a).

Report by: House Select Committee on Expanding Rail Service

Report to: House of Representatives

Report due: May submit an interim report on or before May 1, 2006, and shall submit a final report on

or before December 31, 2006.

Scope: Shall study costs and benefits of expanding rail freight and passenger service; the

feasibility, cost and benefits of establishing commuter rail service; and ways to preserve

unused and abandoned rail corridors for future rail needs

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

## EXPUNGEMENT FOR NON-VIOLENT FELONS

Authority: SL2006-248 §54.2., HB 1723.

Report by: Joint Legislative Corrections, Crime Control, and Juvenile Justice Oversight Committee

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: 2007 General Assembly upon its convening.

Scope: May study issues related to expungement for non-violent felons.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

# EXTRATERRITORIAL OPERATIONS OF MUNICIPAL PUBLIC ENTERPRISES

Authority: SL2006-248 §9.1, HB 1723.

Report by: Joint Legislative Growth Strategies Oversight Committee

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: Final report by January 16, 2007.

Scope: May study the issues of extraterritorial operations of municipal public enterprises.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

#### **FAMILY COURT IN DISTRICT 10**

Authority: SL2005-276 §14.18, SB 622.

Report by: Administrative Office of the Courts

Report to: House and Senate Appropriations Subcommittees on Justice and Public Safety

Report due: April 1, 2006

Scope: Shall study the feasibility of establishing a family court in District Court District 10 (Wake

County).

Contact: Alison Flerl, Communications Officer

Judicial Department (919) 715-4910

## **FAMILY COURT MODEL**

Authority: SL2005-356 §4, HB 569.

Report by: Administrative Office of the Courts

Report to: Joint Legislative Committee on Domestic Violence, and North Carolina Courts

Commission.

Report due: January 1, 2007

Scope: Shall study the elements of the Family Court Model that may be adopted without

additional funding, and implement those elements where possible.

Contact: Alison Flerl, Communications Officer

Judicial Department (919) 715-4910

# FERRY BOAT OPERATOR TRAINING

Authority: SL2005-276 §8.7(a), SB 622.

Report by: State Board of Community Colleges

Report to: Joint Legislative Education Oversight Committee, and Joint Legislative Transportation

Oversight Committee.

Report due: December 1, 2005

Scope: In consultation with the Ferry Division of the Department of Transportation, shall study

> the need for training for ferry boat operators. Shall consider: types of training needed and feasibility of community colleges providing training; estimated number of students;

estimated employment opportunities for students; start-up costs; location of training.

Contact: Suzanne Williams, Assistant to the President for Governmental Affairs

Community Colleges System Office

(919) 807-6960

#### FLEXIBLE BENEFITS PROGRAM CENTRALIZED UNDER OSP

SL2006-248 §2.1, HB 1723 [LRC took no action]. Authority:

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

General Assembly Report to:

## FLOODING PREVENTION AND PROTECTION MEASURES

Authority: SL2005-1 §7(a), SB 7.

Report by: Department of Environment and Natural Resources

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: 2005 General Assembly 2006 Regular Session

Scope: Shall study the causes of the flooding in Canton, Biltmore Village, the City of Newland,

> Clyde, and other affected areas as deemed necessary to determine what measures can be taken to prevent or mitigate the flooding potential of those areas. The Department may

request the assistance of the Army Corps of Engineers in this study.

Contact: Johanna Reese, Legislative Liaison

**DENR** 

(919) 715-4189

# FOR-PROFIT RECYCLING BUSINESSES

Authority: SL2006-248 §2.1(1), HB 1723 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

# FUNDING FOR AREA AND COUNTY PROGRAM ADMINISTRATION

Authority: SL2006-248 §14.3, HB 1723.

Report by: Joint Legislative Oversight Committee on Mental Health, Developmental Disabilities, and

Substance Abuse Services

General Assembly Report to:

Report due: 2007 General Assembly upon its convening.

Scope: May, in consultation with DHHS, conduct an analysis of funding for administration for

area and county mental health, developmental disabilities, and substance abuse services

programs.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

# FUTURE OF ELECTRIC SERVICES

Authority: SL97-40, SB 38; SL1999-122, HB 778; SL1999-395 §6.1, HB 163; SL2000-53, HB 1593;

SL2000-67 §14.10, HB 1840.

Report by: Study Commission on the Future of Electric Service in North Carolina

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: Interim report to the 1997 General Assembly 1998 Regular Session, and shall report

periodically thereafter and shall terminate June 30, 2006.

Scope: Shall study the cost, adequacy, availability and pricing of electric rates and service to

determine whether legislation is necessary to assure adequate and reliable service and economical, fair and equitable rates for all consumers of electricity. Study shall include reliability, universal access, states reciprocity, stranded costs, state and federal jurisdiction,

alternative regulation, customer choice of providers, and the impact of competition.

Contact: See Commission listing in Part II of this volume.

# FUTURE OF THE NORTH CAROLINA RAILROAD

Authority: G.S. 120-245

Report by: Future of the North Carolina Railroad Study Commission

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: Annually

Scope: Shall study the importance of railroads and railroad infrastructure to economic

development including short-line railroads, and issues important to the future of passenger and freight rail service, methods to expedite property disputes between railroads and property owners, and all aspects of the operation, structure, management, and long-range

plans of the N.C. Railroad.

Contact: See Commission listing in Part II of this volume.

## GASOLINE AND PETROLEUM PRODUCTION AND DISTRIBUTION REGULATION

Authority: SL2006-206 §4A.1, SB 2051.

Report by: Joint Legislative Utility Review Committee

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: No later than February 1, 2007.

Scope: Shall study the following: (1) The role of repair and renovation investments and related

costs in reducing energy and water use in existing State-owned facilities by twenty percent (20%) by January 1, 2012. (2) The construction and design of new facilities, facility additions, and facility renovations with the goal of reducing energy and water use by twenty percent (20%) by January 1, 2012. (3) The State's method of funding and planning capital projects to improve the integration of long-term operating costs, such as energy and water use, into the design of State facilities. (4) The State's method of funding utility costs for State facilities and whether this method of funding creates adequate incentives for State departments, agencies, and institutions to reduce energy and water use, thereby reducing the State's utility costs. (5) The costs and benefits of constructing green buildings, Leadership in Energy and Environmental Design (LEED) certified buildings, building commissioning, and other design and construction techniques when constructing new State-owned facilities, facility additions, and facility renovations. (6) The relationship of guaranteed energy savings contracts to the State's investment in State-owned capital facilities. (7) Any other issue the Committee determines is pertinent to the reduction of

energy and water use in State-owned facilities.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

#### **GERIATRIC CARE PROVIDERS**

Authority: SL2006-248 §3.2, HB 1723.

Report by: Joint Legislative Health Care Oversight Committee

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: 2007 General Assembly upon its convening.

Scope: May study methods to increase the number of geriatric care providers in the State.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

GLOBAL CLIMATE CHANGE

Authority: SL2005-442, SB 1134; SL2006-73, SB 1591.

Report by: Legislative Commission on Global Climate Change

Report to: General Assembly, and Environmental Review Commission.

Report due: Shall submit an interim report no later than 15 January 2007 and may submit interim

reports at other times at its discretion. Shall submit a final report on or before 1-November

2006,15 April 2008.

Scope: Shall conduct an in-depth examination of issues related to global climate change.

Contact: See Commission listing in Part II of this volume.

#### GOVERNMENT PERFORMANCE AUDIT

Authority: SL2006-248 §46.1, HB 1723.

Report by: Government Performance Audit Committee

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: The results of the audit shall be reported on or before February 1, 2008.

Description: The Committee shall contract for a performance audit of the executive branch of State

government. The goals of the audit are to evaluate the efficiency and effectiveness of State government and to identify specific ways to make improvements. The audit may examine entire departments, agencies, or institutions, or similar programs in several departments.

NOTE: The House and Senate created the Government Performance Audit Joint Select Committee by letter

of 10-31-2006 in lieu of this committee.

Contact: See Commission listing in Part II of this volume.

# GOVERNMENT PERFORMANCE AUDIT

Authority: Letter of 10-31-2006; pursuant to G.S. 120-19.6, House Rule 26(a), and Senate Rule 31.

Report by: Government Performance Audit Joint Select Committee

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: The Committee shall submit a report on or before December 31, 2006. The audit results

shall be reported by the date specified in the contract.

Scope: The Committee shall contract for a performance audit of the executive branch of State

government. The goals of the audit are to evaluate the efficiency and effectiveness of State government and to identify specific ways to make improvements. The audit may examine entire departments, agencies, or institutions, or similar programs in several departments.

The audit results shall be reported by the date specified in the contract.

NOTE: Created to replace Government Performance Audit Committee authorized by SL2006-248 §46.1.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

# GRASSROOTS SCIENCE PROGRAM ALLOCATION FORMULA

Authority: SL2006-66 §11.3(c), SB 1741.

Report by: Department of Environment and Natural Resources

Report to: House and Senate Appropriations Subcommittee on Natural and Economic Resources

Report due: No later than January 15, 2007.

Scope: In consultation with the Fiscal Research Division, shall study the current formula used to

calculate the allocations for members of the Grassroots collaborative.

Contact: Johanna Reese, Legislative Liaison

**DENR** 

(919) 715-4189

## GRAVEYARD OF THE ATLANTIC MUSEUM

Authority: SL2006-248 §23, HB 1723.

Report by: Department of Cultural Resources

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: 2007 General Assembly upon its convening.

Scope: Shall study the feasibility of designating the Graveyard of the Atlantic Museum as a State

Historic Site or a Grassroots Science Museum.

Contact: Donna B. Rosefield

Legislative Liaison (919) 733-4867

# GROSS PREMIUMS TAX ON PROPERTY COVERAGE

Authority: SL2006-196 §13, HB 1891.

Report by: Revenue Laws Study Committee

Report to: Not specified Report due: Not specified

Scope: Shall study the simplification of the additional tax imposed on insurance contracts on

property coverage, as enacted in Section 3 of this act (SL2006-196), and the distribution of the revenue generated by the tax. The study of this issue may include a recommendation on the percentage of revenue to be distributed to the firemen's local relief funds and the formula for making this distribution. The study may also consider the increasing difference between the amount of revenue available in the Volunteer Fire Department Fund for matching grants to purchase equipment and make capital improvements and the amount of

grant requests received.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

# **GUARDIANSHIP LAWS**

Authority: Letter of 2-17-2006; pursuant to G.S. 120-19.6, and House Rule 26(a).

Report by: House Study Committee on the State Guardianship Laws

Report to: House of Representatives

Report due: May submit an interim report on or before May 1, 2006, and shall submit a final report on

or before December 31, 2006.

Scope: Shall study whether guardianship should be a remedy of last resort used only if less

restrictive alternatives are insufficient, the definition of incompetency, whether courts should be required to make express findings regarding the extent of a person's incapacity, legal rights retained or lost as a result of being adjudicated incompetent, the proper role of attorneys and guardians ad litem in guardianship proceeding, the role of public human services agencies in providing guardianship services, legal procedures and protections in guardianship proceedings, public monitoring of guardianship, funding for guardianship services provided by public and nonprofit agencies, educating citizens with respect to guardianship and alternatives to guardianship, prudent investor rules, powers, duties, and liabilities of guardians, review of the State's adult protective services law, enactment of the Uniform Guardianship and Protective Proceedings Act (UGPPA), whether guardianship

statutes need revision to provide greater protection of the health and welfare of

incapacitated adults, whether the State should track the number of people under private

guardianship and, if so, proposed methods for the tracking.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

## HABITUAL FELON STATUTES

Authority: SL2006-248 §2.1, HB 1723 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

## **HEALTH CARE**

Authority: Letter of 11-09-2005; pursuant to G.S. 120-19.6, and House Rule 26(a).

Report by: House Select Committee on Health Care

Report to: House of Representatives

Report due: Each Subcommittee may submit an interim report to the Select Committee on or before

April 15, 2006, and shall submit a final report on or before December 1, 2006. The Select Committee may submit an interim report on or before May 1, 2006, and shall submit a final

report on or before December 31, 2006.

Scope: Shall study issues related to health care. Committee is subdivided into the following six

subcommittees to study the certain issues:

Subcommittee on Medicaid

Subcommittee on the Cost of Health Care and Health Insurance for Employees and

**Employers** 

Subcommittee on Safety, Quality, Accountability

Subcommittee on Healthcare Workforce

Subcommittee on Access

Subcommittee on State Health Plan

[Subcommittee memberships are listed in Part II of this volume.]

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

# **HEALTH CARE PERSONNEL REGISTRY**

Authority: SL2005-276 §10.40A(q), SB 622.

Report by: Department of Health and Human Services

Report to: Study Commission on Aging.

Report due: December 1, 2005

Scope: Shall study whether there are any additional "health care facilities" and "health care

personnel" that are employed in health care settings, including unlicensed health care settings, that should be contained in the Health Care Personnel Registry and listed in G.S.

131E-256.

Contact: Glenda Parker, Administration Officer

**DHHS** 

(919) 733-4534

# HEALTH CARE WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT

Authority: SL2004-161 §34.1, SB 1152.

Report by: Study Commission on Health Care Workforce Development

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: Interim report to the 2005 General Assembly 2005 Regular Session, and final report to the

2005 General Assembly 2006 Regular Session

Scope: To determine methods to increase the number of people providing health and dental care in

this State and to overcome existing barriers contributing to the health care provider

shortages.

Contact: See Commission listing in Part II of this volume.

#### HEALTH INSURANCE

Authority: SL2004-175, HB 1463.

Report by: Health Insurance Innovations Commission

Report to: General Assembly
Report due: Not specified

Scope: Identify and evaluate comprehensively the problems small employers face when they

attempt to obtain health insurance coverage for themselves and their employees and consider the impact these problems have for large employees and the communities they serve. Initiate regional demonstration projects to pilot innovative health care plans and products to address the problems identified. Develop clear and substantive recommendations for actions that must be taken by health insurance carriers, health care providers, government, small business employers, large business employers, consumers,

and consumer groups.

Contact: See Commission listing in Part II of this volume.

# HEALTH INSURANCE ACCESS

Authority: SL2006-66 §24A.4(b), SB 1741 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

# HEALTH INSURANCE ACCESSIBILITY

Authority: SL2006-248 §20.1, HB 1723.

Report by: Joint Legislative Commission on Health Insurance Accessibility

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: The Commission shall make a final report to the 2007 General Assembly.

Scope: The Commission shall study the legal, fiscal, and policy implications of various means of

increasing accessibility to health insurance.

The Commission may study the creation of a North Carolina Health Insurance Risk Pool (H.B. 1535 - Insko, Holliman) and a North Carolina Fair Share Health Insurance Access

Program (H.B. 2860 - Holliman).

Contact: See Commission listing in Part II of this volume.

# **HEPATITIS C**

Authority: SL2006-248 §2.1, HB 1723 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

# HIGH RISK INSURANCE

Authority: SL2006-248 §2.1, HB 1723 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

# HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION AND DROP OUT RATES

Authority: SL2006-248 §5.22, HB 1723.

Report by: Joint Legislative Education Oversight Committee

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: 2007 General Assembly upon its convening.

Scope: May study issues related to high school graduation and drop out rates.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

# HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION AND DROP OUT RATES (House)

Authority: Letter of 09-28-2006; pursuant to G.S. 120-19.6, and House Rule 26(a). Report by: House Select Committee on High School Graduation and Drop Out Rates

Report to: House of Representatives

Report due: May submit a final report on or before December 31, 2006.

Scope: Shall study the need to raise the compulsory school attendance age.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

## HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION RATE INCENTIVES

Authority: SL2004-161 §13.5, SB 1152.

Report by: Joint Legislative Education Oversight Committee

Report to: General Assembly
Report due: 2005 General Assembly

Scope: May study whether bonuses should be paid to principals for increased graduation rates.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

# HIGHER EDUCATION STRATEGY

Authority: SL2004-179 §6.1, HB 1264; SL2004-124 §9.14, HB 1414; SL2005-276 §9.18, SB 622.

Report by: UNC Board of Governors and State Board of Community Colleges

Report to: Joint Legislative Education Oversight Committee

Report due: Preliminary results of study by June 15, 2005, final report by December 31, 2006.

Scope: Shall contract with a private consulting firm to conduct a comprehensive study of the

mission and educational program needs for the University System and Community College

System.

Contact: Suzanne Williams, Assistant to the President for Governmental Affairs

Community Colleges System Office

(919) 807-6960 Andy Willis

VP for Government Relations University Affairs

(919) 962-7096

## HISTORICALLY UNDERUTILIZED BUSINESS

Authority: SL2006-248 §25.1, HB 1723.

Report by: Historically Underutilized Business Task Force

Report to: Secretary of Administration

Report due: The Task Force shall report on or before November 1, 2007

Scope: The Task Force shall propose criteria and procedures for: (i) the certification of businesses

under G.S. 143-48 and G.S. 143-128.2 as Historically Underutilized Businesses; (ii) the creation and maintenance of a database of the businesses certified; and (iii) any other matters related to the certification of businesses as authorized in this section. In determining ownership of a business for purposes of certification, the Task Force shall use

the definitions provided in G.S. 143-48 and G.S. 143-128.2.

Contact: See Task Force listing in Part II of this volume.

## HOME FORECLOSURES

Authority: Letter of 02-03-2006; pursuant to G.S. 120-19.6, and House Rule 26(a).

Report by: House Select Committee on Home Foreclosures

Report to: House of Representatives

Report due: May submit an interim report on or before May 1, 2006, final report by December 31,

2006.

Scope: Shall study the causes of home foreclosures in NC and the appropriate role of the State

government in helping homeowners remain in their residences.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

# HOMELAND SECURITY, EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT, AND MILITARY AFFAIRS

Authority: Floor Announcement of 02-16-2005; pursuant to G.S. 120-19.6, and Senate Rule 31.

Report by: Senate Select Committee on Homeland Security, Emergency Management, and Military

Affairs

Report to: Senate
Report due: Unspecified
Scope: Unspecified

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

# HOMELAND SECURITY, MILITARY, AND EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

Authority: Email of 03-23-2005; pursuant to G.S. 120-19.6, and House Rule 26(a).

Report by: House Select Committee on Homeland Security, Military, and Emergency Management

Report to: House of Representatives

Report due: Unspecified Scope: Unspecified

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

# HOMESTEAD EXEMPTION

Authority: SL2006-248 §2.1, HB 1723 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

#### HORACE WILLIAMS AIRPORT

Authority: SL2005-276 §9.15, SB 622 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

# HOSPITAL SYSTEMS

Authority: SL2006-248 §3.6, HB 1723.

Report by: Joint Legislative Health Care Oversight Committee

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: 2007 General Assembly upon its convening.

Scope: May study issues related to the conversion of county-owned hospitals to private not-for-

profit hospitals and the merger and acquisition of health care systems.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

# HOUSING AUTHORITY TAX EXEMPTIONS

Authority: SL2006-248 §7.7, HB 1723.

Report by: Revenue Laws Study Committee

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: 2007 General Assembly upon its convening
Scope: May study housing authority tax exemption issues.
Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

# **HUNTING ON SUNDAYS**

Authority: SL2006-248 §13.1, HB 1723. Report by: Wildlife Resources Commission

Report to: Joint Legislative Commission on Governmental Operations

Report due: No later than March 15, 2007.

Scope: Shall study the issue of allowing hunting on Sundays at a limited number of State game

lands.

Contact: Joan Troy

(919) 707-0014

## IMPACT OF LEGISLATIVE ETHICS LEGISLATION ON LOCAL ELECTED OFFICIALS

Authority: SL2006-248 §2.1, HB 1723 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

# IMPACT OF REGULATION ON THE COST OF HOUSING

Authority: SL2006-248 §2.1(b), HB 1723 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

## IMPACT OF STUDENT MOBILITY ON ACADEMIC PERFORMANCE

Authority: SL2006-248 §5.7, HB 1723.

Report by: Joint Legislative Education Oversight Committee

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: 2007 General Assembly upon its convening.

Scope: May study the impact of student mobility on academic performance.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

## IMPACT OF UNDOCUMENTED IMMIGRANTS

Authority: SL2006-248 §2.1(e), HB 1723 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

# INCOME TAX REFUND CONTRIBUTION ELECTION

Authority: SL2006-248 §7.9, HB 1723.

Report by: Revenue Laws Study Committee

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: 2007 General Assembly upon its convening

Scope: May study the feasibility of creating additional income tax refund contribution elections,

also known as tax "check-offs".

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

# INCREASE CAP ON AWARD FOR LOSS OF ORGAN UNDER WORKERS' COMPENSATION

Authority: SL2006-248 §2.1, HB 1723 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

## INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION'S MONITORING OF FILING OF FORMS

Authority: SL2006-248 §2.1, HB 1723 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

# INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS FOR SCHOOL ADMISSION/ASSIGNMENT

Authority: SL2006-248 §5.13 HB 1723.

Report by: Joint Legislative Education Oversight Committee

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: 2007 General Assembly upon its convening.

Scope: May study information requirements for school admission and assignment.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

# INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Authority: SL2006-248 §24.1, HB 1723.

Report by: Legislative Study Commission on Information Technology

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: The Commission shall submit a final report by February 1, 2007.

Description: The Commission shall review the newly revised North Carolina Education Technology

Plan developed by the North Carolina State Board of Education. The Commission's review shall also include best practices for using technology to enhance teaching and learning in North Carolina schools. The Commission shall review existing research-based best practices such as the IMPACT model, NC Wise Owl, and successful 1:1 (computer to student) initiatives across the State and nation. The Commission shall receive recommendations from the Business and Education Technology Alliance, the E-Learning Commission, the business community, and the North Carolina Center for 21st Century

Skills.

Contact: See Commission listing in Part II of this volume.

# INFRASTRUCTURE INFORMATION COLLECTION AND MANAGEMENT METHODS

Authority: SL2005-276 §6.33(a), SB 622.

Report by: Office of State Budget and Management

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: 2005 General Assembly 2006 Regular Session

Scope: Shall conduct a study to determine the best methods for collecting, managing, and

providing access to information about technology, water, sewer, and other modern infrastructures needed to assist communities in becoming and remaining economically

viable.

Contact: Charles Perusse, Deputy State Budget Director

Office of State Management and Budget

(919) 807-4700

## INHERENTLY DANGEROUS ANIMALS

Authority: SL2006-248 §32.1, HB 1723.

Report by: Department of Environment and Natural Resources

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: 2007 General Assembly upon its convening.

Scope: In consultation with the North Carolina Zoological Park and the Wildlife Resources

Commission, shall study the need to protect the public against the health and safety risks posed by inherently dangerous animals and propose a means of best providing that protection to the public while also protecting the welfare of inherently dangerous animals.

Contact: Johanna Reese, Legislative Liaison

**DENR** 

(919) 715-4189

#### INLAND PORT

Authority: SL2006-248 §29, HB 1723.

Report by: Institute for the Economy and the Future, Western Carolina University

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: On or before May 1, 2007.

Scope: In cooperation with the Western North Carolina Regional Economic Development

Commission, shall study the feasibility of establishing an inland port within the twenty

three county region of the Commission.

Contact: Alan Thornburg

Interim Executive Director

# INMATE HEALTH CARE COST CONTAINMENT

Authority: SL2005-276 §17.15(a), SB 622. Report by: Department of Correction

Report to: Chairs of the House and Senate Appropriations Subcommittees on Justice and Public

Safety, and the Joint Legislative Corrections, Crime Control, and Juvenile Justice

Oversight Committee.

Report due: Initial findings report by April 1, 2006, and final report by December 2006.

Scope: Shall study and develop new approaches to reducing the cost of inmate medical services

while continuing to provide services necessary to maintain basic health and provide

adequate care.

Contact: Legislative Liaison

Department of Correction

(919) 716-3700

## IN-STATE TEACHER TUITION BENEFIT

Authority: SL2005-276 §9.35, SB 622.

Report by: Joint Legislative Education Oversight Committee

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: Interim report by May 30, 2007, and final report to the 2007 General Assembly.

Scope: Shall study the current law regarding the in-state tuition rate available for certain teachers

for courses relevant to teacher certification or professional development as a teacher. The Committee shall consider the difficulty some teachers have in establishing North Carolina as their domicile, the fact that school systems on the borders of the state often recruit nonresidents who commute from their homes to teach in the North Carolina public school system and so are unable to establish this state as their domicile and any other relevant

issues.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

## INSTITUTIONAL BIAS STUDY REPORT

Authority: SL2006-110, SB 1279.

Report by: Department of Health and Human Services

Report to: Study Commission on Aging Report due: On or before October 15, 2006.

Scope: Shall collaborate with providers and advocates of home and community-based long-term

care services to review the North Carolina Institutional Bias Study Report prepared by the Lewin Group and make recommendations on ways to address the biases identified in the

report.

Contact: Glenda Parker, Administration Officer

DHHS

(919) 733-4534

# INTERMODAL RAIL FACILITY

Authority: SL2006-248 §7.10, HB 1723.

Report by: Revenue Laws Study Committee

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: 2007 General Assembly upon its convening

Scope: May study the creation of an intermodal rail facility for the State.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

# JOINT EDUCATION LEADERSHIP TEAM FOR DISADVANTAGED STUDENTS

Authority: SL2006-248 §5.14, HB 1723.

Report by: Joint Legislative Education Oversight Committee

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: 2007 General Assembly upon its convening.

Scope: May study establishing a Joint Education Leadership Team for Disadvantaged Students.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

# JUVENILE DETENTION CENTERS

Authority: SL2005-276 §16.9, SB 622.

Report by: Joint Legislative Corrections, Crime Control, and Juvenile Justice Oversight Committee

Report to: Chairs of the House and Senate Appropriations Committees, and Chairs of the House and

Senate Appropriations Subcommittees on Justice and Public Safety.

Report due: Upon the convening of the 2005 General Assembly 2006 Regular Session.

Scope: In conjunction with the local detention centers, the Office of State Budget and

Management, the Office of State Construction of the Department of Administration, and the Department of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention, shall study the four juvenile detention centers located in Durham, Guilford, Forsyth, and Mecklenburg

Counties that are operated by the counties.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

## JUVENILE RECIDIVISM

Authority: SL2005-276 §14.19(a), SB 622.

Report by: North Carolina Sentencing and Policy Advisory Commission

Report to: Chairs of the House and Senate Appropriations Committees, and Chairs of the House and

Senate Appropriations Subcommittees on Justice and Public Safety.

Report due: Shall report results of first study by May 1, 2007, and future reports by May 1 of each odd-

numbered year.

Scope: Shall conduct biennial recidivism studies of juveniles. Each study shall be based upon a

sample of juveniles adjudicated delinquent and document subsequent involvement in both the juvenile justice system and criminal justice system for at least two years following the

sample adjudication.

Contact: See Commission listing in Part II of this volume.

# KINDERGARTEN ADMISSION REQUIREMENTS

Authority: SL2004-161 §13.10, SB 1152.

Report by: Joint Legislative Education Oversight Committee

Report to: General Assembly
Report due: 2005 General Assembly

Scope: May study the issue of modifying kindergarten admission requirements as it relates to

student readiness to enter kindergarten.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

# LAND AND WATER CONSERVATION

Authority: SL2006-223, SB 1122.

Report by: Land and Water Conservation Commission

Report to: General Assembly and Environmental Review Commission

Report due: Shall report its on or before 1 February 2007.

Scope: The Commission shall: Identify and evaluate the existing sources of State funding for: (i)

the public acquisition of land or interests in land to protect drinking water quality and prevent polluted runoff, conserve rivers, wetlands, floodplains, coastal waters, working farms, working forests, local parks, State parks, game lands and other natural areas, urban forests, and land visible from scenic highways in North Carolina; (ii) historic preservation; and (iii) economic and community development tied to land and water conservation and historic preservation. Collect research and information from North Carolina and other states and jurisdictions regarding incentive based techniques and management tools used to protect land and water and assess the applicability of such tools and techniques to land conservation in North Carolina. Prepare a draft report with a statement of the issues, a summary of the research, and recommendations to address funding needs and other issues affecting land and water conservation in North Carolina. Hold at least three public meetings, including at least one meeting in the Mountains, Piedmont, and the Coastal Plain

region of the State to present the draft report and recommendations to the public and user

groups.

Contact: See Commission listing in Part II of this volume. **LEAKING UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANK PROGRAM** 

Authority: SL2003-352 §12(a), HB 897.
Report by: Environmental Review Commission

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: 2003 General Assembly 2004 Regular Session, or 2005 General Assembly

Scope: May study issues related to the Leaking Petroleum Underground Storage Tank Cleanup

Program.

Contact: See Commission listing in Part II of this volume.

# LEGISLATIVE EFFICIENCY AND OPERATIONS

Authority: SL2006-248 §2.1(q), HB 1723 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

# LIABILITIES OF GENERAL CONTRACTORS TO SUBCONTRACTORS

Authority: SL2006-248 §2.1, HB 1723 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

# LICENSE PLATE ISSUES

Authority: SL2003-424 §7, HB 855.

Report by: Joint Legislative Transportation Oversight Committee

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: 2003 General Assembly 2004 Regular Session, or 2005 General Assembly

Scope: Shall study the following issues related to special registration plates: number of plates that

have not received the minimum applications after three years and whether to repeal those plates; the plate background and alternative methods of identifying NC vehicles; and the

fees and distribution of those fees.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

#### LOCAL GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM

Authority: SL2006-248 §2.1(g), HB 1723 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

# LOCAL SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION FINANCING

Authority: SL2004-124 §7.32, HB 1414; SL2006-248 §41.1, HB 1723. Report by: Local School Construction Financing Study Commission

Report to: General Assembly
Report due: 2007 General Assembly

Scope: Shall examine the present system of local financing for school facilities and shall study

alternative options for financing local school construction, renovation, repair, and maintenance. May study public-private partnerships for school construction and facility ownership, sale lease-back arrangements, private and commercial financing arrangements,

design standards for school facilities that may facilitate alternative financing techniques, alternative local revenue sources for financing school facilities, the use of real estate investment trusts, State and local construction bond pools, and other financing issues

deemed pertinent by the Commission.

Contact: See Commission listing in Part II of this volume.

# LOCAL SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION FINANCING

Authority: SL2006-248 §5.18, HB 1723.

Report by: Joint Legislative Education Oversight Committee

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: 2007 General Assembly upon its convening.

Scope: May study issues related to local school construction financing.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

## LOSS OF WORKERS' COMPENSATION FOR FRAUD

Authority: SL2006-248 §2.1, HB 1723 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

## **LOTTERY (HOUSE)**

Authority: Letter of 04-06-2005; pursuant to G.S. 120-19.6, and House Rule 26(a).

Report by: House Select Committee on the Lottery

Report to: House of Representatives

Report due: Shall report its findings and recommendations by 04/11/2005.

Scope: Shall study the establishment of a lottery in this State to fund education, which shall

include the examination and formulation of legislation to create and implement a lottery

and allocate its proceeds.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

# **LOTTERY (SENATE)**

Authority: Pursuant to G.S. 120-19.6, and Senate Rule 31.
Report by: Senate Select Committee on Lottery Bill H. 1023

Report to: Senate Report due: Not specified

Scope: To examine HB 1023, and make recommendations. Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

## **LOTTERY ISSUES**

Authority: SL2006-225 §1, HB 2212.

Report by: Lottery Oversight Committee

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: By September 15 of each year.

Scope: <u>Study Lottery matters as the Committee considers necessary to fulfill its mandate.</u>

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

## LOTTERY PROCEEDS FOR CHARTER SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION FUNDING

Authority: G.S. 120-19.6; Letter of 09-29-2006, and House Rule 26(a).

Report by: House Study Committee on Use of Lottery Proceeds for Charter School Construction

Funding

Report to: House of Representatives

Report due: Shall submit a report not later than December 31, 2006.

Scope: Shall review existing statutes relating to charter schools funding with emphasis on funds

available for school construction, renovation, and expansion. The Committee will examine the general statutes that established the North Carolina Education Lottery, and may make recommendations to the General Assembly concerning funding for charter school

construction and for the purchase of land for charter schools from lottery receipts.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

# MANDATORY COST-OF-LIVING INCREASE FOR RETIREES OF THE TEACHERS' AND STATE EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM

Authority: SL2006-248 §10.1, HB 1723.

Report by: House Select Commission on a Mandatory Cost-of-Living Increase for Retirees of the

Teachers' and State Employees' Retirement System

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: The Commission shall submit a final report on or before the convening of the 2007

General Assembly.

Scope: The Commission shall study the cost and feasibility of an automatic annual retirement

allowance increase that equals the prior year ratio of the unadjusted 12-month (December to December) Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers. The Commission shall consider the benefit to retirees, the cost and actuarial soundness of a mandatory increase, and shall determine whether a mandatory increase adheres to sound retirement and pension policy. In conducting the study, the Commission shall obtain an actuarial analysis and appropriate input from the Retirement Systems Division of the Department of State

Treasurer.

Contact: See Commission listing in Part II of this volume.

#### MANUFACTURED HOMES/GOOD FAITH EVICTIONS

Authority: SL2006-248 §2.1, HB 1723 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

# MATH AND SCIENCE TEACHERS PILOT PROGRAM

Authority: SL2006-66 §7.21(a)-(d), SB 1741.

Report by: State Board of Education

Report to: Joint Legislative Education Oversight Committee

Report due: By January 15, 2007.

Scope: Shall develop the pilot program and select three local school administrative units to

participate in the pilot program. In selecting the units, the Board shall target low-performing local school administrative units and take geographical diversity into account. Selected local school administrative units shall use salary supplement funds for

newly hired teachers at low-performing schools.

Contact: Rita Joyner

State Board of Education

Legislative Liaison (919) 807-4035

## MEDIATION OF STATE EMPLOYEE GRIEVANCES

Authority: SL2006-248 §2.1, HB 1723 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

## MEDICAID 1915(b) WAIVER IMPACT ON AREA AUTHORITIES AND COUNTIES

Authority: SL2006-32 §3, HB 2120.

Report by: Joint Legislative Oversight Committee on Mental Health, Developmental Disabilities, and

Substance Abuse Services

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: 2007 General Assembly 2007 Regular Session

Scope: Shall study whether implementation of a Medicaid 1915(b) waiver on a statewide or

expanded local basis would strengthen the ability of area authorities and county programs to manage the mental health, developmental disabilities, and substance abuse system. As part of the study, the LOC shall examine the impact of the waiver on Piedmont Behavioral Health's ability to implement its management functions including utilization management for Medicaid services, consumer satisfaction, provider monitoring, use of best practices, and any other matters the LOC determines are relevant. If the LOC determines that a Medicaid 1915(b) waiver would improve the management capacity of area authorities and county programs, it shall also examine whether it would be more appropriate to seek a statewide waiver or whether it would be both possible and advisable for additional area

authorities and county programs to seek individual waivers.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

# MEDICAID COSTS TO PHARMACISTS OFFSET STRATEGIES

Authority: SL2006-221 §13A, SB 198.

Report by: Department of Health and Human Services

Report to: House of Representatives Appropriations Subcommittee on Health and Human Services,

the Senate Appropriations Committee on Health and Human Services, and the Fiscal

Research Division.

Report due: February 1, 2007.

Scope: Shall study strategies for assisting pharmacists in providing these services to Medicaid

recipients enrolled in Medicare Part D. In studying the strategies, the Department shall specifically address the special circumstances of pharmacists that provide pharmacy services to long-term care facilities. Among the strategies to be considered are those that address pharmacies adversely affected by the additional costs such that they may remain in business and thus continue to provide pharmacy services throughout the State. As part of this effort, the Department shall also assess the impact of the Deficit Reduction Act of

2005 on the payment for generic drugs under the Medicaid Program.

Contact: Glenda Parker, Administration Officer

**DHHS** 

(919) 733-4534

# MEDICAID/HEALTH CHOICE DENTAL ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

Authority: SL2006-66 §10.9A, SB 1741.

Report by: Division of Medical Assistance, Department of Health and Human Services

Report to: House of Representatives Appropriations Subcommittee on Health and Human Services,

the Senate Appropriations Committee on Health and Human Services, and the Fiscal

Research Division.

Report due: Not later than March 1, 2007.

Scope: Shall study the costs and benefits of implementing a carve-out of dental administrative

services provided by third-party administrators for Medicaid and NC Health Choice

recipients.

Contact: Glenda Parker, Administration Officer

**DHHS** 

(919) 733-4534

# MEDICAID/MEDICARE DUAL ELIGIBILITY

Authority: SL2005-276 §10.21E, SB 622.

Report by: Department of Health and Human Services

Report to: House Appropriations Subcommittee on Health and Human Services, Senate

Appropriations Committee on Health and Human Services, and Fiscal Research Division.

Report due: May 1, 2006

Scope: Shall study Medicaid services for individuals who are dually eligible for Medicaid and

Medicare, particularly including the Medicare Part D impact on these services, the financial impact on the State of Medicare clawback provisions, and efficiencies that can be realized in services for this dually eligible population. The study shall include the impact

on the Medicaid program as a whole.

Contact: Glenda Parker, Administration Officer

**DHHS** 

(919) 733-4534

# MEDICAID PERSONAL CARE SERVICES

Authority: SL2005-276 §10.19(b), SB 622.

Report by: Department of Health and Human Services, Division of Medical Assistance

Report to: House Appropriations Subcommittee on Health and Human Services, Senate

Appropriations Committee on Health and Human Services, and Fiscal Research Division.

Report due: May 1, 2006

Scope: Shall study and determine additional utilization/prior authorization systems for personal

care services and other home- and community-based services that can be provided to individuals who meet medical criteria and that can be implemented when the new MMIS

goes into effect.

Contact: Glenda Parker, Administration Officer

**DHHS** 

(919) 733-4534

# MEDICAID PROVIDER RATE INCREASES

Authority: SL2006-66 §10.11(a)-(b), SB 1741.

Report by: Secretary of HHS

Report to: Senate Appropriations Committee on Health and Human Services, House Appropriations

Subcommittee on Health and Human Services, and Fiscal Research Division.

Report due: Not later than March 1, 2007.

Scope: Shall study and develop a proposal for an equitable standard for providing inflationary

increases and other cost-related increases to service providers in the Medicaid program. The Department shall seek the assistance of external consultants and other appropriate

financial experts and affected parties to validate any methodologies used in the

development of the standard.

Contact: Glenda Parker, Administration Officer

**DHHS** 

(919) 733-4534

## MEDICAL COST SAVINGS

Authority: SL2006-248 §3.3, HB 1723.

Report by: Joint Legislative Health Care Oversight Committee

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: 2007 General Assembly upon its convening.

Scope: May study a variety of approaches to find medical cost savings and to insure quality of

medical care provided to the citizens of the State.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

## **MEDICATION AIDES**

Authority: SL2005-276 §10.40D(a), SB 622.

Report by: Department of Health and Human Services, Community Colleges System

Report to: House Appropriations Subcommittee on Health and Human Services, Senate

Appropriations Committee on Health and Human Services, and Fiscal Research Division.

Report due: Progress report due upon convening of 2005 General Assembly 2006 Regular Session, and

upon convening of the 2007 General Assembly.

Scope: The Secretary of DHHS and President of the Community Colleges System shall jointly

convene a study group to review and consider the use of medication aides to perform the technical aspects of medication administration. The group shall address: training and competency evaluation; training standards; ongoing review and evaluation of training; and

requirements for supervision.

Contact: Glenda Parker, Administration Officer

**DHHS** 

(919) 733-4534

Suzanne Williams, Assistant to the President for Governmental Affairs

Community Colleges System Office

(919) 807-6960

## **MENHADEN**

Authority: SL2006-248 §37, HB 1723.

Report by: Joint Legislative Commission on Seafood and Aquaculture

Report to: General Assembly
Report due: 2007 General Assembly

Scope: May study the management of menhaden and Atlantic thread herring, including whether it

should be unlawful to take menhaden or Atlantic thread herring with a purse seine off the

shore of Brunswick and New Hanover Counties during all or part of each year.

Contact: See Commission listing in Part II of this volume.

# MEN'S HEALTH

Authority: SL2006-248 §2.1, HB 1723 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

# MENTAL HEALTH, DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES, AND SUBSTANCE ABUSE SERVICES FINANCING

Authority: SL2004-161 §18.1, SB 1152.

Report by: Department of Health and Human Services

Report to: Legislative Oversight Committee on Mental Health, Developmental Disabilities, and

Substance Abuse Services, House Appropriations Subcommittee on Health and Human Services, Senate Appropriations Committee on Health and Human Services, and the Fiscal

Research Division.

Report due: No later than July 1, 2005

Scope: Shall study the financing of mental health, developmental disabilities, and substance abuse

services

Contact: Glenda Parker, Administration Officer

**DHHS** 

(919) 733-4534

## MENTAL HEALTH PARITY

Authority: SL2006-248 §14.2, HB 1723.

Report by: Joint Legislative Oversight Committee on Mental Health, Developmental Disabilities, and

Substance Abuse Services

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: 2007 General Assembly upon its convening.

Scope: May study issues related to mental health parity.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

# MENTAL HEALTH TREATMENT FOR SEX OFFENDERS

Authority: SL2006-247 §18, HB 1896. Report by: Department of Correction

Report to: General Assembly, and Joint Legislative Oversight Committee on Mental Health,

Developmental Disabilities, and Substance Abuse Services

Report due: Preliminary report no later than January 15, 2007, and final report on or before October 1,

2007

Scope: Shall study appropriate and effective mental health treatment techniques and alternatives.

Services must be best practices, as determined by the Department. The Department will consult various stakeholders from organizations dedicated to the prevention of sexual assault, victims' advocacy organizations, and experts in the field of treatment of sexual offenders. The Department shall consider the fiscal impact, if any, of implementing the

plan developed pursuant to this study.

Contact: Legislative Liaison

Department of Correction

(919) 716-3700

# MERCURY EMISSIONS MONITORING

Authority: SL2002-4 §12, SB 1078.

Report by: Division of Air Quality, Department of Environment and Natural Resources
Report to: Environmental Management Commission, Environmental Review Commission

Report due: Interim reports annually beginning September 1, 2003, and final report September 1, 2005

Scope: Shall study issues related to the monitoring of emissions of mercury and the development

and implementation of standards and plans to implement programs to control emissions of mercury from coal-fired generating units. Shall evaluate available control technologies and shall estimate the benefits and costs of alternative strategies to reduce emissions of

mercury.

Contact: Johanna Reese, Legislative Liaison

**DENR** 

(919) 715-4189

# MERCURY REDUCTION AND EDUCATION

Authority: SL2006-248 §8.2, HB 1723.

Report by: Environmental Review Commission

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: 2007 General Assembly upon its convening

Scope: May study measures to reduce the quantity of mercury that is released into the

environment, including prohibitions on the sale of certain mercury-containing products, prohibitions on the use of mercury in primary and secondary education, labeling of certain mercury-containing products, State purchase of products that contain no mercury, and public education on the hazards of mercury release and proper methods of mercury

disposal.

Contact: See Commission listing in Part II of this volume.

## **METHAMPHETAMINE ABUSE**

Authority: SL2005-434 §7, H248.

Report by: Legislative Commission on Methamphetamine Abuse

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: First report on or before November 1, 2005.

Scope: To study issues regarding abuse of methamphetamine precursors; the cost, feasibility, and

advisability of tracking sale of pseudoephedrine products; development of programs to curb use and access to methamphetamine; developing training and education programs for employees of establishments that sell pseudoephedrine products; and develop programs to educate citizens on the issues of detection and prevention of clandestine methamphetamine

laboratories, and on the restrictions on the sale of pseudoephedrine products.

Contact: See Commission listing in Part II of this volume.

# MINORITY INCARCERATION

Authority: SL2006-248 §2.1, HB 1723 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

# MITIGATION OF POTENTIAL FLOODING IN CERTAIN AREAS

Authority: SL2006-248 §30, HB 1723.

Report by: Department of Environment and Natural Resources

Report to: General Assembly
Report due: 2007 General Assembly.

Scope: Shall study the causes of the flooding in Canton, Biltmore Village, Blue Ridge Paper

Company, and the City of Newland to determine what measures can be taken to prevent or

mitigate the flooding potential in those areas. The Department may request the assistance

of the United States Army Corps of Engineers in this study.

Contact: Johanna Reese, Legislative Liaison

**DENR** 

(919) 715-4189

# MOPED IDENTIFICATION TAG

Authority: SL2003-397 §6, SB 61.

Report by: Joint Legislative Transportation Oversight Committee

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: 2003 General Assembly 2004 Regular Session, or 2005 General Assembly

Scope: May study the need for a moped identification tag program, and make recommendations on

identifying mopeds if it sees the need.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

## MORTGAGE PAYOFFS

Authority: SL2006-248 §2.1, HB 1723 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

#### MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIR

Authority: SL2006-248 §2.1, HB 1723 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

# MTBE (METHYL TERTIARY BUTYL ETHER) PHASEOUT

Authority: SL2005-93 §2, HB 1336.

Report by: Department of Environment and Natural Resources, Department of Agriculture and

Consumer Services

Report to: Environmental Review Commission

Report due: Interim report on or before March 1, 2006, and final report by March 1, 2007.

Scope: The Secretary of Environment and Natural Resources and Commissioner of Agriculture

shall jointly study the feasibility and advantages of a coordinated regional approach for the phaseout of MTBE as a additive to motor fuel in the Southeast region of the United States. The study shall consider the potential impacts on fuel supply and availability and the

potential benefits and costs associated with the use of MTBE.

Contact: Johanna Reese, Legislative Liaison

**DENR** 

(919) 715-4189

# **NANOTECHNOLOGY**

Authority: SL2006-248 §2.1, HB 1723 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

# NATIONAL GUARD PENSION FUND

Authority: SL2006-248 §2.1, HB 1723 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

## NATIONALLY CERTIFIED SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST COMPENSATION

Authority: SL2006-66 §7.22, SB 1741. Report by: State Board of Education

Report to: Joint Legislative Education Oversight Committee

Report due: Prior to January 15, 2007.

Scope: Shall study the adequacy of the compensation of school psychologists who are designated

as Nationally Certified School Psychologists by the National School Psychology

Certification Board.

Contact: Rita Joyner

State Board of Education Legislative Liaison (919) 807-4035

## NATUROPATHIC REGISTRATION

Authority: SL2006-248 §2.1, HB 1723 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

## NEW AND EXPANDING INDUSTRY TRAINING PROGRAM

Authority: SL2006-66 §8.7, SB 1741.

Report by: Office of State Budget and Management

Report to: Joint Legislative Education Oversight Committee

Report due: No later than April 1, 2007.

Scope: Shall conduct a study to analyze and evaluate the New and Expanding Industry Training

program of the North Carolina Community College System. This study shall examine the companies served, the number of times each company has been served, the number of jobs created, the length of time the company has remained in North Carolina after receiving New and Expanding Industry Training funds, and whether the company has maintained

employment levels at the same level promised when training was received.

Contact: Charles Perusse, Deputy State Budget Director

Office of State Budget and Management

(919) 807-4700

# NO-FAULT COMPENSATION FOR INJURIES TO ELDERLY AND DISABLED PERSONS

Authority: SL2006-248 §18, HB 1723.

Report by: Commissioner of Insurance, Industrial Commission, and Department of Health and Human

Services.

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: 2007 General Assembly upon its convening.

Scope: May jointly study the utility, efficacy, and advisability of creating a system of no-fault

compensation for injuries resulting from regular and ordinary course of care provided at nursing homes, homes for the elderly, other long-term care facilities, and assisted living

facilities.

Contact: Bill Hale

Department of Insurance Legislative Counsel (919) 733-4529

## **NONBETTERMENTS**

Authority: SL2006-248 §4.3, HB 1723.

Report by: Joint Legislative Transportation Oversight Committee

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: 2007 General Assembly upon its convening.
Scope: May study issues related to nonbetterments.
Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

# **NOTARY LAWS**

Authority: SL2006-59 §32, HB 1432. Report by: General Statutes Commission

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: 2007 General Assembly, or 2009 General Assembly.

Scope: Shall study the need for additional changes to laws relating to notaries public, the

notarization of documents, and the registration of instruments notarized in other jurisdictions. The Commission shall determine whether there is a need for additional conforming changes in the law that arise from changes made by this act and recommend to

the General Assembly any legislation to address the needs identified by this study.

Contact: See Commission listing in Part II of this volume.

## NUTRIENT OFFSET PAYMENT PROGRAM

Authority: SL2006-215, SB 1862.

Report by: Environmental Review Commission

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: 2007 General Assembly upon its convening.

Scope: With the assistance of the Division of Water Quality of the Department of Environment

and Natural Resources, shall study issues related to the nutrient offset payment program. The Commission shall specifically study the costs associated with providing nutrient controls that are adequate to offset point source and nonpoint source discharges of nitrogen; whether nutrient offset payments should be authorized for additional nutrients, including phosphorus; and whether the nutrient offset program should be expanded to

other areas of the State.

Contact: See Commission listing in Part II of this volume.

# OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY LICENSURE REVISIONS

Authority: SL2006-248 §3.8, HB 1723.

Report by: Joint Legislative Health Care Oversight Committee

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: 2007 General Assembly upon its convening.

Scope: May study the amendment of certain laws related to the NC Occupational Therapy Act.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

# OFFICE OF INDIGENT DEFENSE SERVICES FEE PAYMENT PRACTICES

Authority: SL2006-66 §14.16, SB 1741.

Report by: State Auditor

Report to: Chairs, House and Senate Appropriations Subcommittees on Justice and Public Safety

Report due: By March 1, 2007.

Scope: Shall conduct an analysis of the fee payment practices of the Office of Indigent Defense

Services and make recommendations for process improvements in payment of fee

applications, including recommendations regarding automation.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

# OLD REVENUE BUILDING REDESIGN

Authority: SL2006-66 §17.4, SB 1741.

Report by: Department of Administration

Report to: General Assembly
Report due: By November 1, 2006.

Scope: Shall examine the feasibility of redesigning the Old Revenue Building to address security

concerns and the unused and underutilized space issues identified in the Space Utilization

Study

Contact: Liaison for Productivity and Legislative Affairs

(919) 807-2340

## ONLINE MOTOR VEHICLE DEALER REGISTRATION ENHANCEMENT

Authority: SL2005-276 §28.22(a), SB 622.

Report by: Joint Legislative Transportation Oversight Committee

Report to: Not specified Report due: Not specified

Scope: Shall study the feasibility and cost of enhancing the Online Dealer Registration System to

allow motor vehicle dealers the option of performing titling and registration services onsite. This study shall determine whether the DMV or some third-party vendor would be better able to provide these services including crash data on each vehicle being registered.

The Committee may hire an outside consultant in conducting this study.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

# ON-SITE SUBSURFACE WASTEWATER SYSTEM PERMITS

Authority: SL2006-136 §3, HB 1094.

Report by: Department of Environment and Natural Resources

Report to: Environmental Review Commission

Report due: Shall annually report its interim findings beginning October 1, 2007, and shall report its

final findings no later than October 1, 2011.

Scope: Shall evaluate whether: (i) the program resulted in a reduction in the length of time

improvement permits or authorizations to construct are pending in the participating counties; (ii) the program resulted in increased system failures or other adverse impacts;

and (iii) the program resulted in new or increased environmental impacts.

Contact:

# ORGANIZATION OF THE GENERAL COURT OF JUSTICE INTO DISTRICTS AND DIVISIONS

Authority: SL2006-248 §31, HB 1723.

Report by: Courts Commission
Report to: General Assembly
Report due: 2007 General Assembly

Scope: Shall study the current state of the General Court of Justice, focusing on workloads, case

backlogs, and other issues relevant to the efficient administration of justice and determine whether the current organization of the State into judicial divisions, superior court districts, district court districts, and prosecutorial districts is in need of revision or adjustment in

order to better serve the interests of justice.

Contact: See Commission listing in Part II of this volume.

## OVERHEAD COST RECOVERY

Authority: SL2005-276 §6.6(b), SB 622.

Report by: Office of State Budget and Management

Report to: Chairs of the Senate Committee on Appropriations/Base Budget, Chairs of the House

Committee on Appropriations, and Fiscal Research Division.

Report due: April 1, 2006

Scope: Shall study the allocation of overhead costs and propose an overhead cost recovery

program.

Contact: Charles Perusse, Deputy State Budget Director

Office of State Budget and Management

(919) 807-4700

## OVERSIGHT AND MONITORING OF MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES

Authority: SL2005-276 §10.34, SB 622.

Report by: Legislative Oversight Committee on Mental Health, Developmental Disabilities, and

Substance Abuse Services

Report to: House Appropriations Subcommittee on Health and Human Services, Senate

Appropriations Committee on Health and Human Services, and Fiscal Research Division.

Report due: April 1, 2006

Scope: Shall study the oversight and monitoring roles and activities of the Divisions of: Social

Services, Facility Services, Medical Assistance, and Mental Health, Developmental Disabilities, and Substance Abuse Services, of the Department of Health and Human Services. The study shall focus on how the oversight and monitoring activities benefit consumers of mental health, developmental disabilities, and substance abuse services in residential settings, and shall include in its report recommendations on ensuring quality of

care and increasing efficiency in the provision of services.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

# PAVING AND MAINTENANCE OF SECONDARY ROADS COSTS

Authority: SL2006-258 §5, HB 1825.

Report by: Joint Legislative Transportation Oversight Committee

Report to: General Assembly Report due: By March 1, 2007.

Scope: Shall conduct a study of the cost of paving and maintenance of both paved and unpaved

secondary roads in different geographic areas of the State.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

# PEANUT ALLERGIES/RESTAURANT POSTINGS

Authority: SL2006-248 §2.1, HB 1723 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

## PERSONAL INFORMATION PRIVACY

Authority: SL2006-248 §2.1, HB 1723 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

# PERSONS WHO CANNOT AFFORD REPRESENTATION OR CHOOSE TO DEFEND THEMSELVES

Authority: SL2006-187 §10, HB 1848.

Report by: Administrative Office of the Courts

Report to: Joint Appropriations Subcommittee on Justice and Public Safety

Report due: No later than December 31, 2007.

Scope: In conjunction with the North Carolina Equal Access to Justice Commission, North

Carolina Bar Association, North Carolina Legal Services Planning Council, Legal Aid of North Carolina, Inc., North Carolina Justice Center, and Pisgah Legal Services, Inc., shall study the most effective way to address the increasing numbers of persons who either cannot afford representation or choose to represent themselves in family law matters and in

some civil litigation.

Contact: Alison Flerl, Communications Officer

Judicial Department (919) 715-4910

# PHARMACIST COST OFFSET STRATEGIES FOR SERVICES TO MEDICAID RECIPIENTS

Authority: SL2006-66 §10.9D, SB 1741.

Report by: Department of Health and Human Services

Report to: Senate Appropriations Committee on Health and Human Services, House Appropriations

Subcommittee on Health and Human Services, and Fiscal Research Division.

Report due: Not later than April 1, 2007.

Scope: Shall study strategies for assisting pharmacists in providing these services to Medicaid

recipients enrolled in Medicare Part D. In studying the strategies, the Department shall specifically address the special circumstances of pharmacists that provide pharmacy services to long-term care facilities. Among the strategies to be considered are those that address pharmacies adversely affected by the additional costs such that they may remain in business and thus continue to provide pharmacy services throughout the State. As part of this effort, the Department shall also assess the impact of the Deficit Reduction Act of

2005 on the payment for generic drugs under the Medicaid Program.

Contact: Glenda Parker, Administration Officer

DHHS

(919) 733-4534

# PHARMACY BENEFITS MANAGER REGULATION

Authority: SL2006-248 §2.1(f), HB 1723 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

#### PHYSICAL RESTRAINTS/SECLUSION IN SCHOOLS

Authority: SL2004-161 §13.4, SB 1152.

Report by: Joint Legislative Education Oversight Committee

Report to: General Assembly
Report due: 2005 General Assembly

Scope: May study the use of physical restraints and seclusion in public schools.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

# POST-ADOPTION CONTRACT

Authority: SL2006-248 §2.1(m), HB 1723 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

## PRESCRIPTION DRUG COST MANAGEMENT OFFICE

Authority: SL2006-248 §3.7, HB 1723.

Report by: Joint Legislative Health Care Oversight Committee

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: 2007 General Assembly upon its convening.

Scope: May study the feasibility of establishing an Office of Prescription Drug Cost Management

in the DOA or other appropriate State agency to manage the cost of prescription drugs

incurred by State agencies and programs that cover or provide prescription drugs.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

# PRESENT-USE VALUE

Authority: SL2006-106 §9, SB 1451.

Report by: Revenue Laws Study Committee

Report to: General Assembly
Report due: 2007 General Assembly

Scope: Shall study and recommend any changes to the special class of property taxed on the basis

of the value of the property at its present use.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

## PRETERM BIRTH PREVENTION EDUCATION

Authority: SL2006-66 §10.17, SB 1741.

Report by: Department of Health and Human Services, Division of Public Health

Report to: Senate Appropriations Committee on Health and Human Services, House Appropriations

Subcommittee on Health and Human Services, and Fiscal Research Division.

Report due: Not specified

Scope: Shall evaluate the impact of the use of funds to provide education to women on the

benefits of progesterone for those who have had preterm births and to purchase medication for eligible minority and low-income women until the medication becomes readily

available through the Medicaid Program.

Contact: Glenda Parker, Administration Officer

**DHHS** 

(919) 733-4534

#### PROBATION/PAROLE OFFICER WORKLOAD

Authority: SL2005-276 §17.20(b), SB 622. Report by: Department of Correction

Report to: House and Senate Appropriations Subcommittees on Justice and Public Safety

Report due: January 1, 2007

Scope: Shall conduct a study of probation/parole officer workload at least biannually. The study

shall include analysis of the type of offenders supervised, the distribution of the probation/parole officers' time by type of activity, the caseload carried by the officers, and comparisons to practices in other states. The study shall be used to determine whether the caseload goals established by the Structured Sentencing Act are still appropriate, based on the nature of the offenders supervised and the time required to supervise those offenders.

Contact: Legislative Liaison

Department of Correction

(919) 716-3700

#### PRODUCTION COMPANIES TAX CREDITS

Authority: SL2006-66 §24A.4(a), SB 1741.
Report by: Revenue Laws Study Committee

Report to: General Assembly
Report due: 2007 General Assembly

Scope: Shall study the effectiveness of tax credits for qualifying expenses of a production

company and whether those credits should be modified to conform more closely to general

practice.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

#### PROFESSIONAL SERVICES REVERSE AUCTION

Authority: SL2005-370 §3, HB 576.

Report by: Joint Legislative Economic Development Oversight Committee

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: Before the beginning of the 2005 General Assembly 2006 Regular Session.

Scope: As part of the study directed in SL2005-241 §8, shall study the use of reverse auctions for

the procurement of professional services, including architectural, engineering, surveying and construction management at risk, or other construction services, by businesses that receive economic development incentives from the State or a local government. The Committee shall consider the advisability of making business incentives upon a business's

commitment not to use a reverse auction procurement process.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

## PROPERTY TAXES

Authority: SL2006-248 §7.2, HB 1723.

Report by: Revenue Laws Study Committee

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: 2007 General Assembly upon its convening

Scope: May study the valuation of partially improved, undeveloped lots in subdivisions.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

## PSEUDEPHEDRINE USE IN METHAMPHETAMINE MANUFACTURING

Authority: SL2005-434 §8, HB 248. Report by: State Bureau of Investigation

Report to: Commission for Mental Health, Developmental Disabilities, and Substance Abuse

Services, the Legislative Commission on Methamphetamine Abuse, and the Joint

Governmental Operations Subcommittee on Justice and Public Safety.

Report due: Report annually. First report shall be submitted on or before November 1, 2006.

Scope: Shall study issues regarding the use of pseudoephedrine products to make

methamphetamine, including any data on the use of particular pseudoephedrine products in that regard, pertinent law enforcement statistics, trends observed, and other relevant

information.

Contact: Greg McLeod, Legislative Liaison

Department of Justice (919) 716-6612

#### PUBLIC BUILDING CONTRACT LAWS

Authority: SL2006-248 §2.1, HB 1723 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

## PUBLIC DISCLOSURE OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT EFFORTS

Authority: SL2005-429 §3 SB 393.

Report by: Joint Legislative Economic Development Oversight Committee

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: May make interim reports to the 2005 General Assembly 2006 Regular Session, and shall

make a final report to the 2007 General Assembly.

Scope: Shall study the issue of public disclosure as it relates to economic development efforts.

Specifically, the Committee shall study ways of providing the public information about the employment levels, and any changes in employment levels, of businesses that receive

economic development incentives from the State or local governments.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

## PUBLIC INSTRUCTION LIAISON WITH MILITARY BASES

Authority: SL2005-445 §5, SB 1117.

Report by: Department of Public Instruction

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: 2005 General Assembly 2006 Regular Session

Scope: Shall study the feasibility of designating an employee to serve as its liaison to the military

bases in North Carolina. It shall be the responsibility of the liaison to facilitate communication and cooperation between: military personnel and their families and the Department; and military personnel and the families and the North Carolina public schools.

Contact: Rita Joyner

State Board of Education Legislative Liaison (919) 807-4035

#### PUBLIC SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION

Authority: Letter of 09-28-2006; pursuant to G.S. 120-19.6, and House Rule 26(a).

Report by: House Select Committee on Public School Construction

Report to: House of Representatives

Report due: May submit a final report on or before January 23, 2007.

Scope: Shall examine the present system of local financing for school facilities and shall study

alternative options for financing local school construction, renovation, repair, and maintenance. The Select Committee may study and consider public-private partnerships for school construction and facility ownership, sale lease-back arrangements, private and commercial financing arrangements, design standards for school facilities that may facilitate alternative financing techniques, alternative local revenue sources for financing school facilities, the use of real estate investment trusts, State and local construction bond

pools, and any other financing issues.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

## PUBLIC SCHOOL PERSONNEL COMMUNICATION CONCERNING DISABILITIES

Authority: SL2006-248 §51, HB 1723. Report by: State Board of Education

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: On or before March 31, 2007.

Scope: In cooperation with Division TEACCH and the North Carolina Justice Academy, shall

study training for public school personnel designed to facilitate, when needed, effective communication and transfer of information about students with autism and other

disabilities between school personnel and school resource officers.

Contact: Rita Joyner

State Board of Education Legislative Liaison (919) 807-4035

#### PURCHASE BED DAYS FROM STATE PSYCHIATRIC HOSPITALS BY AREA AUTHORITIES

Authority: SL2006-32 §3, HB 2120.

Report by: Joint Legislative Oversight Committee on Mental Health, Developmental Disabilities, and

Substance Abuse Services

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: 2007 General Assembly 2007 Regular Session

Scope: Shall study mechanisms to allow area authorities and county programs to purchase bed

days from the State psychiatric hospitals. The LOC shall consider options for holding area authorities and county programs accountable for their use of State psychiatric institutions, provide incentives to increase community capacity, and options for ensuring the State institutions have a sufficient funding stream to ensure quality care to patients and a stable

and well-qualified workforce.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

## RACIAL BIAS AND THE DEATH PENALTY

Authority: SL2006-248 §2.1, HB 1723 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

#### RAISING THE COMPULSORY SCHOOL ATTENDANCE AGE

Authority: SL2006-248 §5.3, HB 1723.

Report by: Joint Legislative Education Oversight Committee

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: 2007 General Assembly upon its convening.

Scope: May study issues related to raising the compulsory school attendance age.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

#### RATE-SETTING METHODOLOGY FOR STATE-FUNDED KIDNEY DIALYSIS

Authority: SL2006-248 §36, HB 1723.

Report by: Department of Health and Human Services

Report to: House Appropriations Committee, and Senate Appropriations Committee.

Report due: May 1, 2007.

Scope: May study its rate setting methodology for State-funded kidney dialysis services to

determine the feasibility of inflationary increases that correspond to rate and inflationary

increases provided for equivalent Medicaid services.

Contact: Glenda Parker, Administration Officer

**DHHS** 

(919) 733-4534

#### REAL ESTATE DEALERS

Authority: SL2006-248 §2.1, HB 1723 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

#### REAL PROPERTY DONATIONS TAX CREDIT

Authority: SL2006-66 §24A.4(a), SB 1741.
Report by: Revenue Laws Study Committee

Report to: General Assembly
Report due: 2007 General Assembly

Scope: Shall study the effectiveness of the tax credit for certain real property donations

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

# RECOVERY OF CIVIL COSTS (HOUSE)

Authority: Letter of 11-20-2006; pursuant to G.S. 120-19.6, and House Rule 26(a).

Report by: House Select Committee to Study the Recovery of Civil Costs

Report to: House of Representatives

Report due: May submit a final report on the results of its study, including any proposed legislation, to

the members of the House of Representatives, on or before December 31, 2006.

Scope: Shall study the recovery of civil costs.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

#### RECOVERY OF COSTS IN CIVIL CASES

Authority: SL2006-248 §2.1, HB 1723 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

RECOVERY OF COSTS IN CIVIL CASES
Authority: SL2006-248 §12.1, HB 1723.

Report by: House of Representatives Task Force on the Recovery of Costs in Civil Cases

Report to: House of Representatives Report due: By December 31, 2006.

Scope: To review and recommend a resolution to the conflict in North Carolina law regarding the

recovery of costs in a civil case. Specifically, the Task Force on the Recovery of Costs in Civil Cases shall study the conflict that exists between G.S. 6-20 and G.S. 7A-305, and the appellate cases interpreting those statutes, and recommend revisions to one or both statutes

to resolve that conflict.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

#### RED LIGHT CAMERA CLEAR PROCEEDS

Authority: SL2006-189 §2, SB 1442, and SL2006-248 §2.1(j), HB 1723 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

## REDACTING IDENTIFYING INFORMATION FROM SECRETARY OF STATE RECORDS

Authority: SL2006-173 §9, HB 1248.

Report by: Secretary of State

Report to: Office of State Budget and Management, and House and Senate Co-chairs of the Joint

Appropriations Subcommittee on General Government

Report due: On or before February 1, 2007.

Scope: Shall study the alternatives and costs for redacting identifying information contained in the

records of the Department of the Secretary of State, including the Internet Web site of the

Department.

Contact: Robert Wilson

Legislative Liaison (919) 807-2023

#### REDUCTION IN OXIDES OF NITROGEN AND SULFUR DIOXIDE EMISSIONS

Authority: SL2002-4 §11, SB 1078; SL2006-79 §12, HB 2165.

Report by: Environmental Management Commission

Report to: General Assembly and Environmental Review Commission

Report due: Shall report annually beginning September 1, 2007.

Scope: shall study the desirability of requiring and the feasibility of obtaining reductions in

emissions of oxides of nitrogen (NOx) and sulfur dioxide (SO2) beyond those required by G.S. 143-215.107D, as enacted by Section 1 of this act. The Environmental Management Commission shall consider the availability of emissions reduction technologies, increased cost to consumers of electric power, reliability of electric power supply, actions to reduce emissions of oxides of nitrogen (NOx) and sulfur dioxide (SO2) taken by states and other entities whose emissions negatively impact air quality in North Carolina or whose failure to achieve comparable reductions would place the economy of North Carolina at a

competitive disadvantage, and the effects that these reductions would have on public health, the environment, and natural resources, including visibility. In its conduct of this study, the Environmental Management Commission may consult with the Utilities

Commission and the Public Staff.

Contact: See Commission listing in Part II of this volume.

## REFUSAL RIGHTS-FORCED PUBLIC PARTITION SALES

Authority: SL2006-248 §2.1, HB 1723 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

## REGIONAL EDUCATION NETWORKS

Authority: SL2005-276 §7.42, SB 622.

Report by: Rural Economic Development Center, e-NC Authority

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: 2005 General Assembly 2006 Regular Session

Scope: In collaboration with interested providers of broadband services, representatives from local

school administrative units, UNC, private colleges, the State Board of Education, the State Chief Information Officer, and the Community Colleges System shall perform a feasibility study on developing regional education networks that provide and sustain broadband service access to individual students and teachers in schools, community colleges, and universities. The study shall include: an evaluation of existing technology and service applications such as the statewide infrastructure, those operated by the private sector, the NC Research and Education Network, and networks such as Winston-Net; and an evaluation of newer technology such as wireless broadband access. It shall recommend ways to maximize the use of these existing resources to support growth in broadband

service access to the State, including underserved regions.

Contact: (919) 250-4314

## REGULATION OF NURSE PRACTITIONER PRACTICE

Authority: SL2006-248 §3.4, HB 1723.

Report by: Joint Legislative Health Care Oversight Committee

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: 2007 General Assembly upon its convening.

Scope: May study issues surrounding the practice parameters of advanced practice registered

nurses (APRNs), relationship between APRNs and physicians, regulation of APRNs by Board of Nursing or Medical Board, and any issues the Committee considers relevant.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

# RENEWABLE FUELS TAX CREDITS

Authority: SL2006-66 §24A.4(a), SB 1741. Report by: Revenue Laws Study Committee

Report to: General Assembly
Report due: 2007 General Assembly

Scope: Shall study the effectiveness of tax credits in encouraging the production and use of

renewable fuels in the State.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

# REQUIREMENTS FOR ISSUANCE OF BUILDING PERMITS FOR ON-SITE BUSINESS INSTALLATION OR REPAIR OF ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT

Authority: SL2006-248 §2.1(p), HB 1723 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

## RESOURCES NEEDED FOR SCHOOLS FOR 21ST CENTURY LEARNERS

Authority: SL2005-276 §7.43(e), SB 622.
Report by: State Board of Education
Report to: General Assembly

Report due: 2005 General Assembly 2006 Regular Session

Scope: Shall study and identify the types of resources needed to operate schools designed to meet

the needs of twenty-first century learners.

Contact: Rita Joyner

State Board of Education Legislative Liaison (919) 807-4035

#### **RURAL ECONOMY**

Authority: Letter of 10-04-2006; pursuant to G.S. 120-19.6, and House Rule 26(a).

Report by: House Select Committee on the Rural Economy

Report to: House of Representatives

Report due: May submit a final report on or before December 31, 2006.

Description: May study all aspects of the economies of rural counties.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

## RURAL HEALTH CARE ACCESS AND NEEDS

Authority: SL2006-248 §3.11, HB 1723.

Report by: Joint Legislative Health Care Oversight Committee

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: 2007 General Assembly upon its convening.

Scope: May study, in consultation with DHHS Office of Research, Demonstrations, and Rural

Health Development, the health care needs in rural areas of the State and other health professional shortage areas of the State without inpatient services and with a high

percentage of uninsured residents.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

## **RURAL SCHOOLS**

Authority: SL2004-161 §13.3, SB 1152.

Report by: Joint Legislative Education Oversight Committee

Report to: General Assembly
Report due: 2005 General Assembly

Scope: May study the unique issues that concern the rural schools in this State.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

#### SAFE NEIGHBORHOODS

Authority: Letter of 10-17-2006; pursuant to G.S. 120-19.6, and House Rule 26(a).

Report by: House Study Committee on Safe Neighborhoods

Report to: House of Representatives

Report due: May submit a final report on or before December 31, 2006

Scope: Shall study the causes of unsafe neighborhoods and ways to promote and ensure safe

neighborhoods.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

# SAFETY AND EMISSIONS INSPECTIONS EXEMPTIONS

Authority: SL2006-248 §2.1, HB 1723 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

## SALARIES OF NONPROFIT DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

Authority: SL2006-248 §2.1, HB 1723 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

#### SALES AND INCOME TAXES

Authority: SL2006-248 §7.11, HB 1723.

Report by: Revenue Laws Study Committee

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: 2007 General Assembly upon its convening

Scope: May study issues related to comprehensive reform and simplification of the existing State

tax structure.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

#### SALES AND USE TAX ISSUES

Authority: SL2005-276 §33.32, SB 622. Report by: Revenue Laws Study Committee

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: May make an interim report to the 2005 General Assembly 2006 Regular Session, and

shall make a final report to the 2007 General Assembly.

Scope: Shall study the equity of taxation of providers of cable service, direct-to-home satellite

service, satellite digital audio radio service, video programming service, and data service,

and the application of sales and use tax to maintenance agreements.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

## SALES TAX EXEMPTION FOR LOCAL SCHOOL UNITS

Authority: SL2006-248 §5.21, HB 1723.

Report by: Joint Legislative Education Oversight Committee

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: 2007 General Assembly upon its convening.

Scope: May study issues related to providing for an exemption from the sales and use tax for local

school administrative units.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

## SCHOOL-BASED AND SCHOOL-LINKED HEALTH CENTERS

Authority: SL2005-276 §10.59G(a), SB 622 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

## SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION

Authority: SL2004-161 §13.14, SB 1152.

Report by: Joint Legislative Education Oversight Committee

Report to: General Assembly
Report due: 2005 General Assembly

Scope: May study issues relating to school construction and school capacity.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

#### SCHOOL COUNSELOR JOB DESCRIPTION UPDATE

Authority: SL2004-161 §13.11, SB 1152.

Report by: Joint Legislative Education Oversight Committee

Report to: General Assembly
Report due: 2005 General Assembly

Scope: May study updating and clarifying the job description for public school guidance

counselors.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

#### SCHOOL EMPLOYEE SALARIES

Authority: SL2005-276 §7.47, SB 622.

Report by: Joint Legislative Education Oversight Committee

Report to: Not specified Report due: Not specified

Scope: Shall research and study the current salary structure for teachers.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

# SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGISTS

Authority: SL2006-248 §5.16, HB 1723.

Report by: Joint Legislative Education Oversight Committee

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: 2007 General Assembly upon its convening.

Scope: May study issues related to the compensation of school psychologists, including annual

salary supplements for licensed school psychologists who are employed by local school administrative units and certified by the National School Psychology Certification Board

or other equivalent national certifying organization.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

#### SCHOOL SUPPORT PERSONNEL ISSUES

Authority: SL2005-276 §7.38(b), SB 622.

Report by: Education Cabinet

Report to: Joint Legislative Education Oversight Committee

Report due: April 15, 2006

Scope: Shall study the extent to which school nurses, school social workers, and other

instructional support personnel collaborate with each other and with local health, mental health, and social services providers to meet the needs of at-risk children and their families and to support the educational achievement of at-risk children; and the need for additional

training

for school nurses, school social workers, and other instructional support personnel on multidisciplinary assessments and on referral and care coordination for at-risk students and

their families.

#### SCHOOL TRANSPORTATION

Authority: SL2005-276 §7.57, SB 622.

Report by: Department of Public Instruction

Report to: Joint Legislative Education Oversight Committee

Report due: The consultant shall report to the State Board of Education by December 1, 2005, the State

Board of Education shall submit a plan to implement the consultants report by March 15,

2006.

Scope: An independent consultant shall study the current allotment formula for school

transportation. The study shall consider whether: the current formula sufficiently encourages the efficient and effective use of school transportation funds by urban and rural school systems; the formula is adequately and equitably meeting the needs of school systems; and the formula is appropriate in light of the Leandro litigation. The consultant shall propose options for reducing the severe and growing disparity in funding that exists

under the formula among local school administrative units.

Contact: Rita Joyner

State Board of Education Legislative Liaison (919) 807-4035

## **SELF-SERVE CENTERS**

Authority: SL2006-248 §35, HB 1723.

Report by: Administrative Office of the Courts

Report to: House and Senate Appropriations Subcommittees on Justice and Public Safety.

Report due: No later than December 31, 2007.

Scope: In consultation with the North Carolina Bar Association, the North Carolina Legal Services

Planning Council, Legal Aid of North Carolina, Inc., the North Carolina Justice Center, and Pisgah Legal Services shall study the most effective way to address the increasing numbers of persons who either cannot afford representation or choose to represent

themselves in family law matters and in some civil litigation.

Contact: Alison Flerl, Communications Officer

Judicial Department (919) 715-4910

#### SEVERANCE PAY CHANGES

Authority: SL2006-248 §2.1, HB 1723 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

## SEX OFFENDER REGISTRATION AND INTERNET CRIMES AGAINST CHILDREN

Authority: SL2006-248 §53.1, HB 1723.

Report by: Joint Legislative Study Committee on Sex Offender registration and Internet Crimes

Against Children

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: Shall submit a final report to the 2007 General Assembly upon its convening. Scope: Shall study sex offender registration laws and internet crimes against children.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

## SEX OFFENDER REGISTRATION AND INTERNET CRIMES AGAINST CHILDREN (HOUSE)

Authority: Letter of 09-28-2006; pursuant to G.S. 120-19.6, and House Rule 26(a).

Report by: House Select Committee on Sex Offender Registration and Internet Crimes Against

Children

Report to: House of Representatives

Report due: May submit a final report on or before December 31, 2006

Scope: Shall study sex offender registration laws and internet crimes against children.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

#### SEX OFFENDER REGISTRATION LAWS

Authority: Letter of 02-08-2006; pursuant to G.S. 120-19.6, and House Rule 26(a).

Report by: House Select Committee on Sex Offender Registration Laws

Report to: House of Representatives

Report due: May submit an interim report on or before May 1, 2006, final report due by December 31,

2006.

Scope: Shall study the sex offender registration laws.
Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

## SICK LEAVE BANK AND FAMILY LEAVE

Authority: SL2006-248 §2.1, and 2.1(n), HB 1723 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

# SKILLED NURSING FACILITY REIMBURSEMENT

Authority: SL2006-66 §10.11(c)-(b), SB 1741.

Report by: Office of Internal Auditor and Division of Medical Assistance, Department of Health and

**Human Services** 

Report to: Senate Appropriations Committee on Health and Human Services, House Appropriations

Subcommittee on Health and Human Services, and Fiscal Research Division.

Report due: On or before November 1, 2006.

Scope: Shall study the reimbursement system for skilled nursing facilities and develop

recommendations regarding rebasing the payment rates for the 2006-2007 fiscal year.

Contact: Glenda Parker, Administration Officer

**DHHS** 

#### SMALL BUSINESS HEALTH CARE

Authority: Letter of 09-21-2006; pursuant to G.S. 120-19.6, and Senate Rule 31.

Report by: Senate Select Committee on Small Business Health Care

Report to: Senate

Report due: Shall submit a final report on or before December 31, 2006.

Description: Shall study ways to improve affordability of health insurance for employees of small

businesses.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

#### SMALL BUSINESS HEALTH INSURANCE

Authority: SL2006-248 §2.1, HB 1723 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

#### SMALL BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT

Authority: SL2006-248 §2.1, HB 1723 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

#### SMART START AND CHILD CARE FUNDING

Authority: SL2006-248 §26.1, HB 1723.

Report by: Smart Start and Child Care Funding Study Commission

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: The Commission shall a final report to the 2007 General Assembly.

Description: The Commission shall study the funding of the North Carolina Partnership for Children.

Contact: See Commission listing in Part II of this volume.

#### SMART START FUNDING

Authority: SL2005-276 §10.65(a), SB 622. Report by: NC Partnership for Children, Inc.

Report to: Senate Appropriations Committee on Health and Human Services, House Appropriations

Subcommittee on Health and Human Services, and Fiscal Research Division.

Report due: March 1, 2006

Scope: Shall study its allocation of funds to local partnerships. Shall study funding equity among

all counties and local partnerships based on population, the number of children from birth to five years of age residing in the county region, economic indicators, and the quality of existing child care. Shall develop strategies to alleviate the inequality of funds to local

partnerships.

Contact: Karen Ponder

(919) 821-7999

# SMOKING IN PUBLIC PLACES

Authority: SL2006-248 §3.10, HB 1723.

Report by: Joint Legislative Health Care Oversight Committee

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: 2007 General Assembly upon its convening.

Scope: May study the issue of smoking in public places.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

#### SOLID WASTE ISSUES

Authority: SL2006-244 §4(a), SB 353.

Report by: Environmental Review Commission

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: 2007 General Assembly upon its convening.

Scope: With the assistance of the Division of Waste Management of the Department of

Environment and Natural Resources, shall study issues related to solid waste.

Contact: See Commission listing in Part II of this volume.

#### SOUND BASIC EDUCATION

Authority: SL2006-248 §5.23, HB 1723.

Report by: Joint Legislative Education Oversight Committee

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: 2007 General Assembly upon its convening.

Scope: May study strategies and resources that contribute to the opportunity for NC students to

obtain a sound basic education.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

#### SOUND MANAGEMENT PROGRAM FOR FORESTLAND

Authority: SL2006-248 §7.5, HB 1723.

Report by: Revenue Laws Study Committee

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: 2007 General Assembly upon its convening

Scope: May study the need for providing owners of forestland more flexibility in demonstrating

that their forestland is operated under a sound management program in order to qualify for

present-use value property tax status.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

## STATE AND LOCAL FISCAL MODERNIZATION

Authority: SL2006-248 §47.1, HB 1723.

Report by: State and Local Fiscal Modernization Study Commission

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: The Commission shall report no later than May 1, 2007.

Scope: The Commission shall: (1) Examine State and local revenue sharing and taxing authority,

and the division of responsibility for providing for infrastructure, public education, Medicaid and other needs. (2) Examine North Carolina's revenue- and responsibility-sharing between State and local governments compared to those in other states. (3) Review the existing State tax code and recommend ways to modernize it. (4) Examine the current authority of local government to levy taxes and fees and recommend any changes in such authority. (5) Examine local governments' ability to pay for services required by their citizens. (6) Recommend to the Governor and the General Assembly needed changes in State and local tax structure and sharing of revenues and responsibilities. (7) Study and recommend a permanent financing strategy leading to the elimination of county financial

participation in Medicaid services.

Contact: See Commission listing in Part II of this volume.

#### STATE BUSINESS TAXATION

Authority: SL2006-248 §7.4, HB 1723.

Report by: Revenue Laws Study Committee

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: 2007 General Assembly upon its convening

Scope: May study reforming and simplifying State taxation of business enterprises.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

## STATE CONSTRUCTION INSPECTIONS

Authority: SL2006-248 §15.1, HB 1723.

Report by: Legislative Study Commission on State Construction Inspections

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: The Commission may report by the convening of the 2007 General Assembly.

Description: The Commission shall study the following: (1) The scope and nature of each type of

inspection of private and public construction projects performed or required by State agencies. (2) The extent to which State inspections overlap with inspections performed by local governments. (3) The total cost of the State's inspection of public and private construction projects. (4) The comparative efficiencies and efficacies of each type of inspection of private and public construction projects performed or required by State agencies to determine whether: a. The inspections can be combined to save the costs of administration and to limit any hardships on public and private entities engaged in construction projects. b. Any inspections should be otherwise modified in scope or eliminated. (5) The level of training of the various inspectors in the State agencies and whether the training is satisfactory for the types of inspections performed. (6) Whether changes in the process to review plans submitted to and approved by the Commissioner of Insurance and the Department of Administration could enhance cost savings and promotion of one-time completion of projects. (7) Any other matter related to increasing the efficiency and efficacy of the State's inspection of public and private construction

projects.

Contact: See Commission listing in Part II of this volume.

#### STATE DISABILITY INCOME PLAN AND OTHER RELATED PLANS

Authority: SL2006-248 §17.1, HB 1723.

Report by: Study Commission on the State Disability Income Plan and Other Related Plans

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: The Commission shall submit a report not later than January 1, 2007.

Scope: The Commission shall study the plan design, funding, and administration of the Disability

Income Plan of North Carolina established pursuant to Article 6 of Chapter 135 of the General Statutes, the Death Benefit Plan established pursuant to G.S. 135-5(l), and the Separate Insurance Benefits Plan for State and Local Governmental Law Enforcement Officers established pursuant to G.S. 143-166.60 to determine what changes, if any, should be made to those Plans. The Commission shall consider what changes could be made to the Plans that would enhance the efficiency of and reduce the cost of the Plans to the State and

its employees.

Contact: See Commission listing in Part II of this volume.

# STATE DISABILITY PLAN AND OTHER RELATED PLANS (SENATE)

Authority: Letter of 10-25-2006; pursuant to G.S. 120-19.6, and Senate Rule 31.

Report by: Senate Study Committee on the State Income Disability Plan and Other Related Plans

Report to: Senate

Report due: Shall submit a report not later than December 31, 2006.

Description: Shall study the plan design, funding, and administration of the Disability Income Plan of

North Carolina established pursuant to Article 6 of Chapter 135 of the General Statutes, the Death Benefit Plan established pursuant to G.S. 135 5(l), and the Separate Insurance Benefits Plan for State and Local Governmental Law Enforcement Officers established pursuant to G.S. 143 166.60 to determine what changes, if any, should be made to those Plans. The Committee shall consider what changes could be made to the Plans that would enhance the efficiency of and reduce the cost of the Plans to the State and its employees.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

#### STATE EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION AND PERSONNEL POLICIES

Authority: SL2006-66 §22.15A(b), SB 1741.

Report by: Not specified Report to: Not specified Report due: Not specified

Scope: It is the intent of the 2005 General Assembly to authorize a legislative study commission to

review and evaluate the compensation and other personnel policies affecting employees

and employing agencies of State government.

## STATE EMPLOYEE DEMONSTRATION PROJECTS

Authority: SL2006-248 §2.1, HB 1723 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

#### STATE EMPLOYEE MEDIATION AND BACKLOG OF APPEALS PROCESS

Authority: SL2006-248 §2.1, HB 1723 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

## STATE EMPLOYEES' DISABILITY PLANS

Authority: Letter of 3-16-2005; pursuant to G.S. 120-19.6, and House Rule 26(a). Report by: House Select Committee on the NC State Employees' Disability Plans

Report to: House of Representatives

Report due: June 1, 2005

Scope: Shall study the plan design, funding, and administration of the Disability Income Plan of

NC, the Death Plan, and the Separate Insurance Benefits Plan for State and Local Government Law Enforcement Officers to determine what changes, if any, should be made to the Plans that would enhance the efficiency of and reduce the cost of the Plans to the

State and its employees.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

## STATE FAIR HOUSING ACT

Authority: SL2006-248 §33, HB 1723.

Report by: Human Relations Commission

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: 2007 General Assembly upon its convening.

Scope: Shall study whether the State Fair Housing Act should be amended to make it an unlawful

discriminatory housing practice to refuse to enter into a residential real estate transaction with a person based upon the fact that the person receives public assistance due to age or

physical or mental disability. In studying this issue, the Commission shall review the laws of other states related to housing discrimination and determine the extent to which certain forms of public assistance are protected under those laws. While conducting the study, the Commission shall consult with representatives from the residential real estate and

residential rental community.

Contact: George Allison, Director

(919) 733-7996

#### STATE LABORATORIES CONSOLIDATION

Authority: SL2005-276 §6.36(a), SB 622; SL2005-345 §4, HB 320.

Report by: Office of State Budget and Management

Report to: General Assembly, and Fiscal Research Division

Report due: May 1, 2006

Scope: Shall hire an independent consultant to study the feasibility of consolidating laboratory

functions and identification of duplicative functions State-funded laboratories, and develop a plan to consolidate these laboratories. The laboratories to be considered for consolidation include the Public Health State Laboratory in DHHS, the Agricultural Laboratory in the Veterinary Division of the Department of Agriculture, and the SBI Crime Laboratories in

the Department of Justice.

Contact: Charles Perusse, Deputy State Budget Director

Office of State Budget and Management

(919) 807-4700

#### STATE PERSONNEL

Authority: Letter of 02-24-2006; pursuant to G.S. 120-19.6, and House Rule 26(a).

Report by: House Study Committee on State Personnel

Report to: House of Representatives

Report due: May submit an interim report on or before May 1, 2006, final report due by December 31,

2006.

Scope: Shall conduct a comprehensive review of the State Personnel Act that governs the human

resource system for approximately 89,000 employees in State departments, agencies, and institutions, including the University of North Carolina system, and approximately 30,000 local government employees. The Committee may consider and recommend changes to the State Personnel Act, including recommendations to rewrite the State Personnel Act in an effort to develop a contemporary human resource system that is more effective, cost-

efficient, and beneficial to employees and taxpayers.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

#### STATE PERSONNEL ACT

Authority: SL2006-221 §21A(b), SB 198.

Report by: Legislative Study Commission on the State Personnel Act

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: May provide interim reports and shall provide its final report by May 1, 2008.

Description: The Commission shall:

Review Chapter 126 of the General Statutes, the State Personnel Act, to determine whether the Act should be revised or repealed, in whole or in part. Consider the efficacy of changes in policy related to the following: classification system, compensation philosophy, salary structure, merit-based pay, pay equity, pay delivery, and performance evaluation. Evaluate career banding as an alternative to the traditional classification system, considering career progression salary adjustments as compared to current compensation increase philosophy,

government/private industry best practices, and the real and perceived impact to State employees of moving to a career banding classification system. Review any other matter

that the Commission finds relevant to its charge.

Contact: See Commission listing in Part II of this volume.

## STATE PERSONNEL STATUTES

Authority: SL2004-161 §5.1, SB 1152; SL2006-248 §42, HN 1723. Report by: Legislative Study Commission on State Personnel Statutes

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: Interim report to 2005 General Assembly 2006 Regular Session, and final report to 2007

General Assembly.

Scope: May study issues related to the State Personnel Act Contact: See Commission listing in Part II of this volume.

## STEM CELL RESEARCH

Authority: Letter of 03-01-2006; pursuant to G.S. 120-19.6, and House Rule 26(a).

Report by: House Select Committee on Stem Cell Research

Report to: House of Representatives

Report due: May submit an interim report on or before May 1, 2006, final report due by December 31,

2006.

Scope: Shall study the State's role in stem cell research, including enacting laws limiting or

expanding current research efforts and providing State funds to scientists doing research in

this area.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

## STRATEGIES FOR TARGETING EDUCATIONAL PROGRAMS AND RESOURCES

Authority: SL2006-248 §5.10, HB 1723.

Report by: Joint Legislative Education Oversight Committee

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: 2007 General Assembly upon its convening.

Scope: Shall study strategies for targeting educational programs and resources to improve K-12

education for all students.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

# STREAMLINE FORMS REQUIRED BY INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION

Authority: SL2006-248 §2.1, HB 1723 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

#### SUPERIOR COURT DISCOVERY

Authority: SL2006-248 §2.1(a), HB 1723 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

# SWANNANOA PROPERTY FOR WOMEN'S CORRECTIONAL FACILITY AND YOUTH DEVELOPMENT CENTER

Authority: SL2006-66 §16.8, SB 1741.

Report by: Department of Correction and Department of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention
Report to: Joint Legislative Commission on Governmental Operations, and Joint Legislative

Corrections, Crime Control, and Juvenile Justice Oversight Committee

Report due: By November 10, 2006.

Scope: Shall prepare a joint report regarding the proposed joint use by both departments of the

Swannanoa property currently used to operate the Swannanoa Valley Youth Development Center. The report shall evaluate the feasibility of using that property for both of the following: (i) to establish an adult female correctional center and (ii) to continue to

operate a juvenile youth development center.

Contact: Legislative Liaison

Department of Correction

(919) 716-3700

#### SYSTEM OF CARE COMMON IDENTIFIERS

Authority: SL2006-248 §2.1, HB 1723 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

## TAX DEDUCTIONS FOR SECTION 529 PLANS

Authority: SL2006-66 §24A.4(a), SB 1741.

Report by: Revenue Laws Study Committee

Report to: General Assembly
Report due: 2007 General Assembly

Scope: Shall study providing income tax deductions for all contributions to section 529 plans

regardless of the amount of the contribution or the particular plan to which a contribution

is made.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

## TAX EQUITY EFFECT OF TAX INCENTIVES

Authority: SL2006-252 §1.1, HB 2170.

Report by: Department of Commerce

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: First report due June 1, 2009.

Scope: Shall study the effect of the tax incentives provided in this Article (G.S. 105 Article 31) on

tax equity.

Contact: Don Hobart, General Counsel and Liaison

Department of Commerce

(919) 733-3448

#### TAX INCENTIVES EFFECTIVENESS

Authority: SL2006-252 §1.1, HB 2170. Report by: Department of Commerce

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: First report due June 1, 2009.

Scope: Shall study the effectiveness of the tax incentives provided in this Article. (G.S. 105

Article 31).

Contact: Don Hobart, General Counsel and Liaison

Department of Commerce

(919) 733-3448

## TAX ON LOTTERY WINNINGS/COMMUNITY COLLEGE EQUIPMENT

Authority: SL2006-248 §5.20, HB 1723.

Report by: Joint Legislative Education Oversight Committee

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: 2007 General Assembly upon its convening.

Scope: May study issues related to earmarking the tax collected on lottery winnings for

community college equipment.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

## TAX POLICY CHANGES

Authority: SL2006-248 §2.1, HB 1723 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

## TAX REFUND CONTRIBUTIONS TO CHARITABLE CAUSES

Authority: SL2006-248 §7.8, HB 1723.

Report by: Revenue Laws Study Committee

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: 2007 General Assembly upon its convening

Scope: May study the issue of providing space on individual income tax forms for taxpayers to

make a contribution of all or part of their refunds to support various charitable causes.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

## TAX REFUND DONATION FOR PROSTATE CANCER

Authority: SL2006-248 §7.6, HB 1723.

Report by: Revenue Laws Study Committee

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: 2007 General Assembly upon its convening

Scope: May study allowing taxpayers to contribute income tax refunds for prostate cancer

research.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

# TAX REEVALUATION

Authority: SL2006-248 §2.1, HB 1723 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

## TEACHER ASSISTANT SALARY SCHEDULE

Authority: SL2004-161 §13.2, SB 1152.

Report by: Joint Legislative Education Oversight Committee

Report to: General Assembly
Report due: 2005 General Assembly

Scope: May study establishing a salary schedule for teacher assistants.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

#### TEACHER ASSISTANT SALARY SCHEDULE

Authority: SL2006-248 §5.19, HB 1723.

Report by: Joint Legislative Education Oversight Committee

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: 2007 General Assembly upon its convening.

Scope: May study issues related to the teacher assistant salary schedule.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

## TELEMONITORING EQUIPMENT IN HOME CARE SERVICES

Authority: SL2006-66 §10.9C, SB 1741; SL2006-194 §1, SB 1280.

Report by: Division of Medical Assistance, Department of Health and Human Services

Report to: Senate Appropriations Committee on Health and Human Services, House Appropriations

Subcommittee on Health and Human Services, Fiscal Research Division, and Study

Commission on Aging.

Report due: No later than July 1, 2007.

Scope: Shall implement a pilot program to evaluate the use of telemonitoring equipment in home

care services and community-based long-term care services. The pilot program shall be implemented by October 1, 2006, and shall evaluate the use of telemonitoring equipment as a tool to improve the health of home care clients and community-based long-term care clients through increased monitoring and responsiveness, and resulting in increased stabilization rates and decreased hospitalization rates. The evaluation shall include a representative number of older adults. The report shall include findings and recommendations on the cost-effectiveness of telemonitoring and the benefits to

individuals and health care providers.

Contact: Glenda Parker, Administration Officer

**DHHS** 

(919) 733-4534

#### **TESTING REFORM**

Authority: SL2004-161 §13.12, SB 1152.

Report by: Joint Legislative Education Oversight Committee

Report to: General Assembly
Report due: 2005 General Assembly

Scope: May study the State's testing program.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

#### TICKET TO WORK PROGRAM

Authority: SL2006-66 §10.9(b), SB 1741.

Report by: Department of Health and Human Services

Report to: Senate Appropriations Committee on Health and Human Services, House Appropriations

Subcommittee on Health and Human Services, and Fiscal Research Division.

Report due: Not later than March 1, 2007.

Scope: Shall study and develop a plan for the implementation of the Ticket to Work Program.

Contact: Glenda Parker, Administration Officer

**DHHS** 

(919) 733-4534

# TOTAL TEACHER PROGRAM

Authority: SL2004-161 §13.13, SB 1152.

Report by: Joint Legislative Education Oversight Committee

Report to: General Assembly
Report due: 2005 General Assembly

Scope: May study the Total Teacher Program, considering the effectiveness of the program, the

experience of schools in other states in using the program, the cost and potential savings

due to the program, and other matters related to the program

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

## TRACK STUDENTS THROUGHOUT EDUCATION

Authority: SL2006-248 §5.6, HB 1723.

Report by: Joint Legislative Education Oversight Committee

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: 2007 General Assembly upon its convening.

Scope: May study the feasibility of tracking students throughout their education.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

#### TRAFFICKING OF PERSONS

Authority: SL2006-248 §2.1, HB 1723 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

#### TRANSFERRING THE DEFERRED COMPENSATION PROGRAM

Authority: SL2006-248 §2.1(c), HB 1723 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

# TREATMENT SERVICES FUNDING/DRUG TREATMENT COURTS

Authority: SL2006-248 §2.1, HB 1723 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

## TUITION WAIVER EXCHANGE PROGRAM

Authority: SL2005-276 §9.25(b), SB 622.

Report by: UNC Board of Governors, and State Board of Community Colleges

Report to: Joint Legislative Education Oversight Committee

Report due: April 1, 2006

Scope: Shall study the feasibility of a tuition waiver exchange program under which full-time

employees of UNC would be allowed to take a specified number of courses at a community college without paying tuition, and full-time employees of a community college would be allowed to take a specified number of courses at a constituent institution

of UNC without paying tuition.

Contact: Suzanne Williams, Assistant to the President for Governmental Affairs

Community Colleges System Office

(919) 807-6960 Andy Willis

VP for Government Relations University Affairs

(919) 962-7096

# 21<sup>ST</sup> CENTURY REVENUE SYSTEM

Authority: SL2004-161 §46.1, SB 1152; SL2006-248 §38, HB 1723.

Report by: Legislative Study Commission on a 21st Century Revenue System

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: Interim report to the 2005 General Assembly 2006 Regular Session, and final report upon

the convening of the 2007 General Assembly.

Scope: To build on the recommendations of past legislative and executive branch commissions to

design a realignment of the State and local revenue system in accordance with a clear

consistent tax policy in light of modern economic, social, and political conditions.

Contact: See Commission listing in Part II of this volume.

#### UNC BOARD OF GOVERNORS

Authority: SL2004-161 §22.1, SB 1152.

Report by: UNC Board of Governors Study Commission

Report to: General Assembly
Report due: 2005 General Assembly

Scope: Shall study the method of election or appointment of members of the Board of Governors,

the length of members' terms, the number of terms a member may serve, and the size of the Board. May examine the governing boards of other states' institutions of higher education.

Contact: See Commission listing in Part II of this volume.

#### UNC BOARD OF GOVERNORS

Authority: SL2006-248 §19.1, HB 1723.

Report by: UNC Board of Governors Study Commission

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: The Commission shall report to the 2007 General Assembly.

Description: The Commission shall continue the work of prior UNC Board of Governors Study

Commissions and study the method of election or appointment of members of the Board of Governors, the length of members' terms, the number of terms a member may serve, and the size of the Board of Governors. As part of the study, the Commission may examine the

governing boards of other states' institutions of higher education.

Contact: See Commission listing in Part II of this volume.

## **UNC BOARD OF GOVERNORS (SENATE)**

Authority: Letter of 09-15-2006; pursuant to G.S. 120-19.6, and Senate Rule 31.

Report by: Senate Select Committee on the University of North Carolina Board of Governors

Report to: Senate

Report due: The Committee shall submit a final report on or before December 31, 2006.

Scope: The Committee shall continue the work of prior UNC Board of Governors Study

Commissions and study the method of election or appointment of members of the Board of Governors, the length of members' terms, the number of terms a member may serve, and the size of the Board of Governors. As part of the study, the Commission may examine the

governing boards of other states' institutions of higher education.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

## UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE CLAIMS/SHORTEN EMPLOYER RESPONSE TIME

Authority: SL2006-248 §2.1, HB 1723 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

#### **UNFIT DWELLINGS**

Authority: SL2006-248 §2.1, HB 1723 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

## UNIFORM UNINCORPORATED NONPROFIT ASSOCIATION ACT

Authority: SL2004-161 §7.1, SB 1152.
Report by: General Statutes Commission

Report to: General Assembly
Report due: 2005 General Assembly

Scope: To study the Uniform Unincorporated Nonprofit Association Act in consultation with

interested parties.

Contact: See Commission listing in Part II of this volume.

## URBAN TRANSPORTATION NEEDS

Authority: SL2003-383 §5(d); HB 48.

Report by: Blue Ribbon Commission to Study Solutions to North Carolina's Urban Transportation

Needs

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: Interim report to the 2003 General Assembly 2004 Regular Session, and final report to the

2005 General Assembly

Scope: To study the unique mobility needs of urban areas in North Carolina. Shall study

innovative financing approaches to mitigate urban congestion, local revenue options to give more control to urban areas, any urban transportation issues approved by co-chairs

and Secretary of Transportation.

Contact: See Commission listing in Part II of this volume.

## UTILITY RELOCATION

Authority: SL2006-248 §4.2, HB 1723.

Report by: Joint Legislative Transportation Oversight Committee

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: 2007 General Assembly upon its convening.

Scope: May study the use of incentives, disincentives, and other contractual measures by the DOT

to expedite relocation of public utilities for highway construction projects.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

## VALIDITY OF INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION STATISTICS

Authority: SL2006-248 §2.1, HB 1723 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

## VICTIM RESTITUTION

Authority: SL2006-248 §2.1, HB 1723 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

#### VIDEO CONFERENCING

Authority: SL2006-248 §2.1, HB 1723 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

#### VOLUNTARY DISABILITY DESIGNATION ON DRIVERS LICENSES

Authority: SL2006-248 §11, HB 1723.

Report by: Division of Motor Vehicles, Department of Transportation

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: No later than June 1, 2007.

Scope: Shall study a method to implement a voluntary disability designation on drivers licenses,

State-issued ID cards, and vehicle registration.

Contact: Susan Coward

Legislative Liaison (919) 733-2520

#### VOTER PAPER TRAIL

Authority: Letter of 11-19- 2004; pursuant to G.S. 120-19.6, House Rule 26(a), and Senate Rule 31.

Report by: Joint Select Committee on Electronic Voting Systems

Report to: General Assembly Report due: April 30, 2006

Scope: This committee is formed to study the issues in SL2004-161, Part XII (Voter Paper Trail

Study; which read: Shall study the issue of whether direct record electronic (DRE) voting systems should be prohibited in North Carolina unless each unit of the system produces a voter-verifiable paper record that is suitable for a recount or a manual audit and that is

equivalent or superior to the paper record produced by a paper ballot system.)

Committee replaces Electronic Voting Systems Study Commission, which never met.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

## WATER QUALITY IN DRINKING WATER SUPPLY RESERVOIRS

Authority: SL2005-190 §2(a), SB 981.

Report by: Environmental Management Commission
Report to: Environmental Review Commission

Report due: May 1, 2006

Scope: Shall study the water quality in drinking water supply reservoirs in the State to determine

whether the reservoirs meet current water quality standards. The Commission shall analyze

existing data and report its findings and recommendations.

Contact: See Commission listing in Part II of this volume.

## WATERFRONT ACCESS

Authority: SL2006-248 §45.1, HB 1723.

Report by: Waterfront Access Study Committee

Report to: Joint Legislative Commission on Seafood and Aquaculture, the Marine Fisheries

Commission, and the Coastal Resources Commission

Report due: The Committee may submit an interim report no later than January 15, 2007. The

Committee shall submit a final no later than April 15, 2007.

Scope: The Committee, with the assistance of the Sea Grant College Program of The University of

North Carolina and the North Carolina Coastal Resources Law, Planning, and Policy Center, shall study the degree of loss and potential loss of the diversity of uses along the coastal shoreline of North Carolina and how these losses impact access to the public trust

waters of the State.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

#### WEIGH-IN-MOTION DATA ACCESS

Authority: SL2006-66 §21.5(b), HB 1723. Report by: Department of Transportation

Report to: Joint Legislative Transportation Oversight Committee

Report due: By October 1, 2006.

Scope: Shall report the effectiveness of the access to weigh-in-motion sites, the collected data, and

use of these sites as a vehicle weight screening technology to increase the effectiveness of

Motor Carrier Enforcement activities

Contact: Susan Coward

Legislative Liaison (919) 733-2520

#### WEST REGIONAL FACILITY MAINTENANCE

Authority: SL2006-248 §2.1, HB 1723 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

#### WILDLIFE RESOURCES COMMISSION MEMBERSHIP

Authority: SL2006-248 §2.1, HB 1723 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

#### WILMINGTON RACE RIOT

Authority: SL2000-138 §17.1(b), SB 787; SL2002-180 §3.1, SB 98; and SL2004-161 §41.1, SB

1152.

Report by: 1898 Wilmington Race Riot Commission

Report to: General Assembly Report due: December 31, 2005

Scope: Shall develop an historical record of the 1898 Wilmington Race Riot.

Contact: See Commission listing in Part II of this volume.

#### WILMINGTON RACE RIOT

Authority: Letter of 01-01-2006, pursuant to G.S. 120-19.6, House Rule 26(a), and Senate Rule 31.

Report by: Joint 1898 Wilmington Race Riot Study Committee.

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: On or before May 31, 2006.

Scope: Shall develop an historical record of the 1898 Wilmington Race Riot. The final report may

include suggestions for a permanent marker or memorial, and whether to designate the

event with a historical site.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

## WIRELESS 911 AND EMERGENCY TELEPHONE ISSUES

Authority: SL2006-248 §6.2, HB 1723.

Report by: Joint Legislative Utility Review Committee

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: Upon the convening of the 2005 General Assembly 2006 Regular Session, and upon the

convening of the 2007 General Assembly.

Scope: Shall study the following issues related to G.S. 62A Article 1: mechanisms for increased

accountability for the collection and spending of 911 funds by local governments; modification of what constitutes an authorized expenditure from an Emergency Telephone System Fund; whether to adopt a statewide, uniform 911 charge; whether to create a State Emergency Telephone Fund; whether to designate the Community College System as the preferred provider of training for public safety answering point staff; any other issues

determined to be relevant.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

#### WORKER RETRAINING

Authority: SL2006-248 §40.1, HB 1723.

Report by: Study Commission on Worker Retraining

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: The Commission shall submit a final report to the 2007 General Assembly upon its

convening.

Scope: The Commission shall examine: (1) Business incentives that encourage employers to

support efforts by employees to retrain in order to qualify for higher paying or nonexportable jobs by allowing employees time off, reimbursing employees for education expenses, or providing other support. (2) Successful retraining incentive programs in this

and other states.

Contact: See Commission listing in Part II of this volume.

## WORKFORCE PREPARATION IN THE PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Authority: SL2006-248 §5.11, HB 1723.

Report by: Joint Legislative Education Oversight Committee

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: 2007 General Assembly upon its convening.

Scope: May study workforce preparation in the public schools.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

## WORKERS' COMPENSATION ACT AMENDMENTS

Authority: SL2006-248 §2.1, HB 1723 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

#### WORKERS' COMPENSATION AND INJURIES TO EXTREMITIES

Authority: SL2006-248 §2.1, HB 1723 [LRC took no action].

Report by: Legislative Research Commission

Report to: General Assembly

## WORKERS' COMPENSATION DISABILITY BENEFITS

Authority: SL2005-448 §1(a), HB 99.

Report by: Study Committee on Workers' Compensation Benefits

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: Shall report to the 2006 Regular Session, and make a final report to the 2007 General

Assembly upon its convening

Scope: Shall study disability benefits available under the Workers' Compensation Act.

Contact: See Committee listing in Part II of this volume.

# YOUTHFUL OFFENDERS

Authority: SL2006-248 §34.1, HB 1723.

Report by: Sentencing and Policy Advisory Commission

Report to: General Assembly Report due: March 1, 2007

Scope: May study issues related to the conviction and sentencing of youthful offenders aged 16 to

21 years, to determine whether the State should amend the laws concerning these offenders, including, but not limited to, revisions of the Juvenile Code and/or the Criminal Procedure Act that would provide appropriate sanctions, services, and treatment for such offenders. In conducting the study, the Commission may review the laws concerning juveniles and youthful offenders from the federal government, other states, and the relevant North Carolina laws and programs. The Commission shall consult with the Department of Correction, the Department of Health and Human Services, the Department of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention, and the Department of Public Instruction

in conducting the study.

Contact: See Commission listing in Part II of this volume.

## PART II: STUDY COMMISSIONS, COMMITTEES, and TASK FORCES

#### ABANDONED CEMETERIES, HOUSE STUDY COMMITTEE ON

Authority: Letter of 02-10-2006; pursuant to G.S. 120-19.6, and House Rule 26(a).

Report to: House of Representatives

Report due: Interim report by May 1, 2006, and final report by December 31, 2006.

Scope: Shall review existing statutes relating to cemeteries, make recommendations to the GA

concerning new statutes, and assist the Dept. of Cultural Resources in its efforts to collect

information on abandoned cemeteries.

# **Speaker's Appointments**

Rep. Carolyn K. Justus, Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1023 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5956

Rep. Lorene Thomason Coates North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 633 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5784

Rep. James Monroe Gulley North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1319 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5800

Rep. Howard J. Hunter Jr. North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 613 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-2962

Rep. Linda P. Johnson North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1006 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5861

Rep. Joe Leonard Kiser North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1326 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5782 Rep. Earline W. Parmon North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 632 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5829

Rep. Timothy Lee Spear North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 403 Raleigh, NC

Rep. Russell E. Tucker North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 416-B Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3021

Rep. Edith Doughtie Warren North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 416-A Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3023

Rep. Larry Wayne Womble North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 534 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5777

Mr. David Brook Dept. of Cultural Resources 4601 Mail Service Center Raleigh, NC 27699-4601

Mr. William Russell Davis 3709 Nash Street, NW Wilson, NC 27896 Mr. Guy McCook Hasty Realty 600 Atkinson Street Laurinburg, NC 28352 Mr. Ronnie Riddle 59 Cherry Street Sylva, NC 28779

Ms. Mary Ethel Perry PO Box 648 Wendell, NC 27591

#### **Staff to Committee**

Erika Churchill Shawn Parker Research Division (919) 733-2578

Myra Torain Bill Drafting Division (919) 733-6660

#### Contact

Rachel Faison (919) 733-5861

# ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURE OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE, JOINT LEGISLATIVE

Authority: GS 120-70.100 Report to: General Assembly

Scope: To review rules to which the Rules Review Commission has objected to determine if

statutory changes are needed to enable the agency to fulfill the intent of the General Assembly; to receive reports prepared by the Rules Review Commission containing the text and a summary of each rule approved by the Commission; to prepare a notebook containing administrative rules approved by the Rules Review Commission and reported to the Committee and to notify each member of the General Assembly of the availability of the notebook; to review State regulatory programs to determine if the rules are necessary or can be streamlined; to review the rule-making process to determine if the procedures for adopting rules give the public adequate notice of and information about proposed rules; to review other concerns about administrative law to determine if statutory changes are needed; and to report to the General Assembly on the Committee's activities and recommendations.

## **Pro Tem's Appointments**

Sen. Martin L. Nesbitt Jr. Co-Chair North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 300-B Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3001

Sen. Katie G. Dorsett North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2106 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 715-3042

#### Speaker's Appointments

Rep. Melanie Wade Goodwin Co-Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1305 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5823

Rep. Larry M. Bell North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 538 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5863 Sen. Fletcher Lee Hartsell Jr. North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 518 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(919) 733-7223

Sen. John Hosea Kerr III North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 526 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(919) 733-5621

Sen. William Robert Purcell North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 625 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5953

Sen. Richard Yates Stevens North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 406 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5653

Sen. Hugh Webster North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1419 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 715-0706

#### **Staff to Committee**

Karen Cochrane-Brown Jeff Hudson Research Division (919) 733-2578 Rep. Rick L. Eddins

North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1002 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5828

Rep. Pryor Allan Gibson III

North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 419-A

Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(919) 715-3007

Rep. Earl F. Jones

North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 536 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(919) 733-5825

Rep. Carolyn K. Justus

North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1023

Raleigh, NC 27601-1096

(919) 733-5956

Rep. Deborah K. Ross

North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2223 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096

Rep. Bonner L. Stiller

North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 301-B Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(919) 733-5974

#### **Contact**

Cindy Coley (919) 715-2946

# ADMINISTRATIVE RULES REVIEW COMMISSION

Authority: GS 143B-30.1

Scope: To review administrative rules in accordance with Chapter 150B of the General Statutes

Contact(s): Joseph J. DeLuca Jr., Staff Director Counsel

N.C. Rules Review Commission Methodist Building, Suite 159 1307 Glenwood Avenue Raleigh, NC 27605-1200

## ADVISORY BUDGET COMMISSION

Authority: GS 143-4

Scope: At end of each fiscal year shall contract with a CPA to audit receipts and expenditures of

the State Auditor's office, and make biennial inspection of those physical facilities of the

State it deems necessary.

## **Pro Tem's Appointments**

Sen. Walter H. Dalton North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 523 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3038

Sen. Charlie Smith Dannelly North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2010 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5955

Sen. Linda Dew Garrou North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 627 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5620

Sen. John Allen Garwood North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1118 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5742

Sen. Kay R. Hagan North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 411 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5856

## **Governor Appointments**

[NOT AVAILABLE AT PUBLICATION]

# **Staff to Committee**

Supplied by State Office of Budget, Planning and Management

## Speaker's Appointments

Rep. William Pete Cunningham North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 541 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5778

Rep. Rick L. Eddins North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1002 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5828

Rep. W. Robert Grady North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 302 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-9644

Rep. Margaret Moore Jeffus North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2204 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5191

Rep. William Clarence Owens Jr. North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 635 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-0010

#### Contact

David McCoy (919) 733-7061 david.mccoy@ncmail.net

## AGING, STUDY COMMISSION ON

Authority: GS 120-180

Report to: General Assembly; Governor

Scope: To study and evaluate the existing system of delivery of State services to the elderly and

recommends improvements to the system to meet present and future needs

## **Pro Tem's Appointments**

Sen. Charlie Smith Dannelly Co-Chair

North Carolina Senate

16 W. Jones Street, Room 2010 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808

(919) 733-5955

Sen. Austin Murphy Allran North Carolina Senate

300 N. Salisbury, Room 516 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(919) 733-5876

Sen. Stan W. Bingham North Carolina Senate

16 W. Jones Street, Room 2117

Raleigh, NC 27601-2808

(919) 733-5665

Sen. Katie G. Dorsett North Carolina Senate

16 W. Jones Street, Room 2106 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808

(919) 715-3042

Sen. Vernon Malone North Carolina Senate

16 W. Jones Street, Room 2113 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808

(919) 733-5880

Mr. Brad Allen 317 Windsor Road Lumberton, NC 28358

Mr. Sam Marsh 1202 Tavern Landing Rocky Mount, NC 27804

Ms. Judy Pelt 301 N. Herman Street Goldsboro, NC 27530

## **Speaker's Appointments**

Rep. Beverly Miller Earle Co-Chair North Carolina House of Representatives

300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 634

Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(918) 971-5253

Rep. Alice Louise Bordsen

North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 530

Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(919) 733-5820

Rep. Debbie Anne Clary

North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 303

Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(919) 715-2002

Rep. Bob F. England MD

North Carolina House of Representatives

16 W. Jones Street, Room 2219 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096

(919) 733-5749

Rep. Jennifer Weiss

North Carolina House of Representatives

16 W. Jones Street, Room 2221 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096

(919) 733-5871

Ms. Regina Buffy Fisher 1120 S. Fulton Street

Salisbury, NC 28114

Ms. Linda Howard Carrington Place 600 Fullwood Lane Matthews, NC 28105

Ms. Florance Gray Soltys 707 Greenwood Road

Chapel Hill, NC 27599-3550

## **Ex Officio Member**

Ms. Carmen Hooker-Odom Secretary of Health and Human Services 2001 Mail Service Center Raleigh, NC 27699 (919) 733-4534

## **Staff to Committee**

Theresa Matula Shawn Parker Ben Popkin Research Division (919) 733-2578

## **Contact**

Jo Bobbitt (919) 733-5477

#### AGRICULTURE AND FORESTRY AWARENESS STUDY COMMISSION

GS 120-150 Authority: Report to: General Assembly

Scope: Increases public awareness of influence of agriculture and forestry, studies and identifies

problems

## Chair, Senate Agriculture Comm.

Sen. Charles W. Albertson Co-chair North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 525 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5705

## Chair, House Agriculture Comm.

Rep. Dewey Lewis Hill Co-Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1309 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5830

# **Pro Tem's Appointments**

Mr. Kendall Hill 2574 Hugo Road Grifton, NC 28530

Ms. Jo Ann Stroud 640 E. NC Highway 24 Kenansville, NC 28349

Mr. R. Gerald Warren

80 Creekside Drive Newton Grove, NC 28366

# Speaker's Appointments

Ms. Martha Warner Brunswick County Cooperative Extension Government Center, Box 109

Bolivia, NC 28422

Rep. Thomas Roger West

North Carolina House of Representatives

16 W. Jones Street, Room 1004 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096

(919) 733-5859

Rep. Arthur J. Williams

North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 637

Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

## **Governor Appointments**

Mr. David L. Burns 1204 Shepherd Ave. Laurinburg, NC 28352 919-462-2122

Mr. Robert Eric Harrell 1144 San Souci Road Windsor, NC 27983 Mr. David Warren Hepler 310 West Main Street Wallace, NC 28466

# **Commissioner of Agriculture or Designee**

Mr. David S. McLeod Department of Agriculture 1001 Mail Service Center

Raleigh, NC 27699-1001

## President, NC Forestry Assoc. or Designee

Mr. Robert W. Slocum Jr. N.C. Forestry Association 1600 Glenwood Ave., Suite I Raleigh, NC 27608

# Master, NC State Grange or Designee

Mr. Jimmy Gentry NC State Grange 1734 Wilksboro Hwy Statesville, NC 28625

#### **Staff to Committee**

Barbara Riley Research Division (919) 733-2578

## **Secretary of DENR or Designee**

Mr. Jerry Doresett

DENR

1601 Mail Service Center Raleigh, NC 27604

## President, NC Farm Bureau or Designee

Mr. Steve Woodson NC Farm Bureau Federation PO Box 27766

Raleigh, NC 27611

# **Board of Agriculture Member**

Mr. Maurice K. Berry Jr. 1157 Double Bridge Road Elizabeth City, NC 27909

#### Contact

Cindy Brooks Davis (919) 733-5705

# APPLIED FURNITURE TECHNOLOGY, JOINT STUDY COMMITTEE ON THE NORTH CAROLINA CENTER FOR

Authority: Letter of 04-26-2006; pursuant to G.S. 120-19.6, House Rule 26(a), and Senate Rule 31.

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: May make an interim report on or before May 1, 2006, and shall make a final report on or

before January 23, 2007.

Scope: Shall study the North Carolina Center for Applied Textile Technology and its role in

supporting the textile industry

#### **Pro Tem's Appointments**

Sen. Jim Jacumin Co-Chair North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1113 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 715-7823

## Speaker's Appointments

Rep. Walter Greene Church Sr. Co-Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1311 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096

Sen. Stan W. Bingham North Carolina Senate

16 W. Jones Street, Room 2117 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808

(919) 733-5665

Sen. David W. Hoyle North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 300-A Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5734

Dr. Kenneth Boham Caldwell Community College

Hudson, NC 28638

Mr. Dave Groom 327 Tremont Circle Lenoir, NC 28645

Mr. F. Jay Reardon Hickory Chair PO Box 2147 Hickory, NC 28603

#### Staff to Committee

Canaan Huie Beth Barnes Braswell **Bill Drafting Division** (919) 733-6660

Joy Hicks Fiscal Research Division (919) 733-4910

Rep. James A. Harrell III

North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 403

Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(919) 715-1883

Rep. Margaret Moore Jeffus

North Carolina House of Representatives

16 W. Jones Street, Room 2204 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096

(919) 733-5191

Dr. Rusty King

Dept. Industrial Engineering, NCSU

PO Box 7906 Raleigh, NC 27695

Mr. Eric Schenk Sr. Century Furniture Industries

PO Box 608 Hickory, NC 28603

Mr. Thomas G. Tilley Jr.

Henredon Furniture Industries. Inc.

641 Ward Avenue High Point, NC 27260

#### Contact

Janet Black (919) 715-7823

# AUTISM SPECTRUM DISORDER (ASD), LAW ENFORCEMENT, PUBLIC SAFETY, AND FIRST RESPONDERS, JOINT STUDY COMMITTEE ON

Authority: Letter of 11-21-2005; pursuant to G.S. 120-19.6, House Rule 26(a) and Senate Rule 31.

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: Interim report by May 1, 2006, and final report by December 31, 2006.

Scope: Shall study the inclusion of autism-specific training and education in public safety training

> as well as in-service training in the CJE and Training Standards Commission Basic Law Enforcement Training (BLET) and the Community College System Public Safety and First

Responder Continuing Education.

## **Pro Tem's Appointments**

Sen. William Robert Purcell MD Co-Chair North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 625 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5953

## Speaker's Appointments

Rep. Edd Nye Co-Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 639 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

Sen. Thomas M. Apodaca North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1127 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5745

Sen. James Summers Forrester North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1129 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 715-3050

Sen. John J. Snow Jr. North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2111 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5875

Sheriff Steve Bizzell 120 S. Third Street Smithfield, NC 27577

Ms. Mary Jo Croom 509 Carriage Lane Cary, NC 27511

Ms. Susan DeCapsye NC Department of Justice PO Box 149 Raleigh, NC 27602

Ms. Tracy McPherson Criminal Justice Coordinator 5016 Mail Service Center Raleigh, NC 27699-5016 (919) 807-7117

Maj. David Munday NC Highway Patrol 4702 Mail Service Center Raleigh, NC 27699-4701

Dr. Michael C. Teague P.O. Box 28444 Raleigh, NC 27611

**Staff to Committee** 

Rep. Bob F. England MD North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2219 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5749

Rep. Karen B. Ray North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1025 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5741

Rep. Joe P. Tolson North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 402 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3024

Mr. Edmund W. Caldwell Jr. NC Sheriff's Association, Inc. PO Box 20049 Raleigh, NC 27619-0049

Chief William Farley Gaston County Police Department PO Box 1578 Gastonia, NC 28053-1578

Ms. Marsha Davis Jones UNC-Division TEACCH 209 Granite Lane Clayton, NC 27520

Dr. Gary Mesibov PhD UNC-Division TEACCH Campus Box 7180 Chapel Hill, NC 27599-7180

Hon. Kimberly S. Taylor 22nd Judicial District PO Box 47 Statesville, NC 28687

Ms. Elizabeth H Thompson Autism Society of NC 505 Oberlin Road, Suite 230 Raleigh, NC 27605-1345

Contact

Susan Sitze, Research DivisionBecky HedspethRobin Johnson(919) 733-5953Shirley IorioMary Marchman(919) 733-2578(919) 733-5787

#### BENEFICIAL USES OF INDUSTRIAL HEMP, STUDY COMMISSION ON THE

Authority: SL2006-248 §55.1, HB 1723.

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: Shall make a final report by December 1, 2006

Description: The Commission shall study the many beneficial industrial uses of industrial hemp,

including the use of industrial hemp oil as an alternative fuel and the use of industrial hemp fiber in construction and paper products. The Commission shall examine the economic opportunities industrial hemp provides to the State and consider the desirability and feasibility of authorizing industrial hemp cultivation and production as a farm product in

North Carolina.

### **Pro Tem's Appointments**

Speaker's Appointments

[NOT AVAILABLE AT PUBLICATION] [NOT AVAILABLE AT PUBLICATION]

Staff to Committee Contact

#### BOARDS, COMMISSIONS, AND COUNCILS, STUDY COMMISSION ON STATE

Authority: SL2006-248 §39.1, HB 1723.

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: The Commission shall submit a final report of its findings and recommendations, including

any legislative recommendations, to the 2007 General Assembly upon its convening.

Description: The Commission shall examine the organization, powers, duties, functions, and funding of

State boards, commissions, and councils.

#### **Pro Tem's Appointments**

**Speaker's Appointments** 

[NOT AVAILABLE AT PUBLICATION] [NOT AVAILABLE AT PUBLICATION]

Staff to Committee Contact

#### CAMPAIGN FINANCE LAWS, SENATE STUDY COMMITTEE ON

Authority: Letter of 11-14-2006; pursuant to G.S. 120-19.6, and Senate Rule 31.

Report to: Senate

Report due: No later than December 31, 2006.

Scope: Shall study possible changes to campaign finance laws, considering in its study the

following: (1) Disclosure requirements or other regulations pertaining to legal assistance funds for candidates, elected officials, political committees and other organizations engaged in campaign-related or political activities; (2) Clarifying definitions and regulations of political committees that engage in express advocacy for the purposes of clarifying disclosure requirements; (3) At the discretion of the chair, any other measures

designed to improve the electoral process.

# **Pro Tem's Appointments**

Sen. Daniel Gray Clodfelter, Chair North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 408 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(919) 715-8331

Sen. Philip Edward Berger North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1026 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808

(919) 733-5708

Sen. Julia Catherine Boseman North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 309 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-2525

**Staff to Committee** 

Erika Churchill Bill Gilkeson Research Division (919) 733-2578

Sen. Vernon Malone North Carolina Senate

16 W. Jones Street, Room 2113 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808

(919) 733-5880

Sen. Anthony Eden Rand North Carolina Senate

300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 300-C

Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(919) 733-9892

Sen. Richard Yates Stevens North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 406 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5653

**Contact** 

Wanda Joyner (919) 715-8331

#### CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS, JOINT LEGISLATIVE OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE ON

G.S. 120-258 Authority: Report to: General Assembly

Scope: Shall, on a continuing basis, examine capital improvements approved and undertaken for

State facilities and institutions, and, shall have oversight over implementation of the

Capital Improvements Planning Act.

# Additional Studies Assigned/Referred:

Energy and water conservation in State-owned facilities

# **Pro Tem's Appointments**

Sen. Linda Dew Garrou Co-Chair North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 627 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(919) 733-5620

Sen. Walter H. Dalton North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 523 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3038

# Speaker's Appointments

Rep. James Walker Crawford Jr. Co-Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2301 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5824

Rep. Thomas E. Wright Co-Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 528 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(919) 733-5754

Sen. Charlie Smith Dannelly North Carolina Senate

Rep. Larry M. Bell North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2010 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5955

Sen. John Allen Garwood North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1118 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5742

Sen. Kay R. Hagan North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 411 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5856

Sen. Samuel Clark Jenkins North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 308 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3040

Sen. Richard Yates Stevens North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 406 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5653

#### **Staff to Committee**

Mona Moon Jennifer Hoffman Karen Hammond-Blanks Jim Klingler Fiscal Research Division (919) 733-4910 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 538 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5863

Rep. Margaret Moore Jeffus North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2204 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5191

Rep. Paul Luebke North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 529 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-7663

Rep. William Clarence Owens Jr. North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 635 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-0010

Rep. Wilma Money Sherrill North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 305 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3026

Rep. Thomas Roger West North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1004 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5859

#### **Contact**

# CAPITAL PUNISHMENT, HOUSE SELECT STUDY COMMITTEE ON

Authority: Letter of 11-09-2005; pursuant to G.S. 120-19.6, and House Rule 26(a).

Report by: House Select Study Committee on Capital Punishment

Report to: House of Representatives

Report due: January 23, 2007.

Scope: May study all aspects of capital punishment.

# **Speaker Appointments**

Rep. Beverly Miller Earle, Co-Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 634 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (918) 971-5253

Rep. Joe Hackney, Co-Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2207 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5752

Rep. William Pete Cunningham, Vice Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 541 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5778

Rep. Jeffrey L. Barnhart North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 608 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5661

Rep. Walter Greene Church Sr. North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1311 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5805

Rep. E. Nelson Cole North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1218 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5779

Rep. Arlie Franklin Culp North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 607 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5865

Rep. Rick L. Eddins North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1002 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5828

Rep. Richard Brooks Glazier

North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2215 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5601

Rep. Mary Price Taylor Harrison North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury, Room 2119 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5771

Rep. Lindsey Hugh Holliman North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1213 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 715-0873

Rep. Marvin W. Lucas North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1323 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5775

Rep. Paul Luebke North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 529 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-7663

Rep. Daniel Francis McComas North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 506 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5786

Rep. Henry M. Michaux Jr. North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1227 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 715-2528

Rep. William Clarence Owens Jr. North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 635 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-0010

Rep. Earline W. Parmon North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 632 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5829

Rep. Wilma Money Sherrill North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 305 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3026

Rep. Bonner L. Stiller North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 301-B Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5974

Rep. Ronnie Neal Sutton North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1321 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 715-0875

Rep. Joe P. Tolson North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 402 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3024

#### **Staff to Committee**

Susan Sitze Hal Pell Research Division (919) 733-2578 Rep. Douglas S. Vinson North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1010

Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5886

Rep. William L. Wainwright North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 532 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(919) 733-5995

Rep. Jennifer Weiss North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2221 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5871

Rep. Thomas Roger West North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1004 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5859

Rep. W. A. Wilkins North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1301 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 715-0850

# **Contact**

**Emily Freeman** 

#### CHILDREN AND YOUTH, LEGISLATIVE STUDY COMMISSION ON

Authority: GS 120-215

Report to: General Assembly and Governor

Scope: Shall study and evaluate the system of delivery of services to children and youth and make

recommendations. Study is continuing and ongoing.

# **Pro Tem Appointments**

Sen. Eleanor Gates Kinnaird Co-Chair North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2115 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5804

# **Speaker Appointments**

Rep. Jean Farmer-Butterfield Co-Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 611 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5898 Sen. Robert C. Atwater North Carolina Senate 200 N. Salisbury Street, Room 522 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3036

Sen. Doug Berger North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 622 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-8363

Sen. Stan W. Bingham North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2117 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5665

Ms. Selena Berrier 1300 St. Mary's Street Suite 500 Raleigh, NC 27605

Ms. Helen Brantley 109 Connor Drive Chapel Hill, NC 27514

Mr. Jay Bryan 410 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. Chapel Hill, NC 27514

Ms. Valerie Foushee 106 Claris Court Chapel Hill, NC 27514

Hon. H. Paul McCoy Jr. Halifax County Court House PO Box 66 Halifax, NC 27839

Ms. Cathy Moore Office of Durham County Attorney PO Box 3508 Durham, NC 27702

Ms. Penny Spry The Children's Law Center 8 West 3rd Street Winston-Salem, NC 27104 Rep. Dale R. Folwell North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury, Room 508 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5787

Rep. Melanie Wade Goodwin North Carolina House of Representatives 13 W. Jones Street, Room 1305 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5823

Rep. Mary E. McAllister North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 638 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5959

Rep. Bob F. England MD North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2219 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5749

Hon. Mark Galloway PO Box 1077 Roxboro, NC 27573

Ms. Esther High Div. of Social Services, DHHS 2409 Mail Service Center Raleigh, NC 27699-2409

Dr. Louis E. LaTour Wilson County Health Dept. 1801 Glendale Drive Wilson, NC 27893

Ms. Carla Oakley Earl Bradsher Pre-School Center 404 South Morgan Street Roxboro, NC 27573

Mr. Mike Rieder Haven House of Raleigh 706 Hillsborough Street Raleigh, NC 27603

Ms. Mandy Stone Buncombe Cty Dept. of Social Services PO Box 7408 Asheville, NC 28802

#### Ex Officio Members

Dr. June St. Claire Atkinson Superintendent of Public Instruction 301 N. Wilmington Street Raleigh, NC 27601-2825

Hon. W. Britt Cobb Jr. Secretary of Administration Mail Service Center Raleigh, NC 27699

Hon. Carmen Hooker-Odom Secretary of Health and Human Services 2001 Mail Service Center Raleigh, NC 27699 (919) 733-4534

#### **Staff to Committee**

Wendy Graf Ray Brenda Carter Research Division (919) 733-2578

Lisa Wilks Bill Drafting Division (919) 733-6660

#### **Contact**

Vivian Sherrell (919) 715-9664

#### CHRONIC KIDNEY DISEASE TASK FORCE

Authority: SL2006-248 §48.1, HB 1723.

Report to: General Assembly, and to the chairs of the Senate Health Committee, the House of

Representatives Health Committee, the House Aging Committee, and the Governor.

Report due: If convened shall submit its interim report and recommendations to the 2007 General

Assembly upon its convening,. The final report shall be submitted no later than the

convening of the 2008 General Assembly.

Scope: If the Task Force is convened, it shall develop a plan to: (1) Reduce the occurrence of

chronic kidney disease by controlling the most common risk factors, diabetes and hypertension, through preventive efforts at the community level and disease management efforts in the primary care setting. (2) Educate the public and health care professionals about the advantages and methods of early screening, diagnosis, and treatment of chronic kidney disease and its complications based on Kidney Disease Outcomes Quality Initiative Clinical Practice Guidelines for chronic kidney disease or other medically recognized clinical practice guidelines. (3) Educate health care professionals about early renal replacement therapy education for patients (including in center dialysis, home hemodialysis, peritoneal dialysis as well as vascular access options and transplantation) prior to the onset of ESRD when kidney function is declining. (4) Make recommendations on the implementation of a cost effective plan for prevention, early screening, diagnosis, and treatment of chronic kidney disease and its complications for the State's population. (5) Identify current barriers to adoption of best practices and potential policy options to

address these barriers.

#### **Pro Tem Appointments**

#### **Speaker Appointments**

[NOT AVAILABLE AT PUBLICATION]

[NOT AVAILABLE AT PUBLICATION]

Staff to Committee Contact

#### COMPENSATION OF STATE ELECTED AND APPOINTED OFFICIALS STUDY COMMISSION

Authority: SL2006-248 §22.1, HB 1723.

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: Shall make a final report to the 2007 General Assembly upon its convening.

Scope: Shall study the matters that impact compensation and benefits for State elected and

appointed officials. The following State elected and appointed officials shall be included in the study by the Commission: the Governor and Lieutenant Governor; the Council of State; the Governors Cabinet; Members of the General Assembly; Justices of the Supreme Court, Judges of the Court of Appeals, Judges of the Superior Court, and Judges of the District

Court.

# **Pro Tem's Appointments**

**Speaker's Appointments** 

[NOT AVAILABLE AT PUBLICATION] [NOT AVAILABLE AT PUBLICATION]

Staff to Committee Contact

#### COMPLEMENTARY AND ALTERNATIVE MEDICINE, HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON

Authority: Letter of 02-23-2006; pursuant to G.S. 120-19.6, and House Rule 26(a).

Report to: House of Representatives

Report due: Interim report by May 1, 2006, and final report by December 31, 2006.

Scope: Shall study: types of complementary and alternative health care services currently being

offered and used in North Carolina; ways to remove current restrictions and facilitate

access of consumers to complementary and alternative health care practitioners who are providing

health care services not currently covered by existing medical licensing laws; the impact of Health Freedom legislation in other states; and any other matter that the Committee deems appropriate or necessary to provide proper information to the General Assembly on the

subject of the study.

# **Speaker's Appointments**

Rep. Earline W. Parmon, Chair Rep. Alice Louise Bordsen

North Carolina House of Representatives
300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 632
North Carolina House of Representatives
300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 530

Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(919) 733-5829 (919) 733-5820

Rep. Russell E. Tucker, Vice Chair Rep. Rick L. Eddins

North Carolina House of Representatives North Carolina House of Representatives

300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 416-B 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1002

Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096

(919) 715-3021 (919) 733-5828

Rep. Bill Faison North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 537 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3019

Rep. Susan C. Fisher North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 420 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-2013

Rep. Mary Price Taylor Harrison North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury, Room 2119 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5771

#### **Staff to Committee**

Sara Kamprath Ben Popkin Shawn Parker Research Division (919) 733-2578

Carol Shaw Fiscal Research Division (919) 733-4910

Rep. Louis M. Pate Jr. North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 503 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5755

Rep. Fred F. Steen II North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 514 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5881

Rep. Larry Wayne Womble North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 534 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5777

#### **Contact**

Pat Christmas (919) 733-5829

#### COORDINATION OF CHILDREN'S SERVICES STUDY COMMISSION

Authority: SL2005-276 §20.25(i), SB 622.

Report to: House Appropriations Subcommittee on Health and Human Services, Senate

> Appropriations Committee on Health and Human Services, Joint Legislative Oversight Committee on Mental Health, Developmental Disabilities, and Substance Abuse Services,

and Fiscal Research Division.

Report due: Annually on April 1.

Scope: To study and recommend changes to improve collaboration and coordination among

> agencies that provide services to children, youth, and families with multiple service needs. Recommendations shall include mechanisms for establishing clear State leadership,

consistent policy direction, and increased accountability at the State and local levels.

**Pro Tem Appointments** 

**Speaker Appointments** 

[NOT AVAILABLE AT PUBLICATION]

[NOT AVAILABLE AT PUBLICATION]

Staff to Committee

# CORRECTIONS, CRIME CONTROL AND JUVENILE JUSTICE OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE, JOINT LEGISLATIVE

Authority: GS 120-70.93 Reports to: General Assembly

Scope: Examines on a continuing basis the correctional system in NC

#### Additional Studies Assigned/Referred:

Expungement for non-violent felons Juvenile detention centers

# **Pro Tem's Appointments**

Sen. Eleanor Gates Kinnaird Co-Chair North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2115 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5804

Sen. Thomas M. Apodaca North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1127 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5745

Sen. Stan W. Bingham North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2117 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5665

Sen. C. W. Bland North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 313 Raleigh, NC 27603

Sen. Daniel Gray Clodfelter North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 408 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-8331

Sen. Robert Lee Holloman North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 623 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3032

Sen. John J. Snow Jr. North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2111 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5875

#### **Speaker's Appointments**

Rep. R. Phillip Haire Co-Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 419-B Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3005

Rep. Joe Leonard Kiser Co-Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1326 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5782

Rep. Margaret Highsmith Dickson North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1219 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096

Rep. Dewey Lewis Hill North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1309 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5830

Rep. Earl F. Jones North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 536 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5825

Rep. Carolyn K. Justus North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1023 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5956

Rep. Henry M. Michaux Jr. North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1227 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 715-2528 Sen. Albin B. Swindell IV North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 629 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-3030

**Staff to Committee** 

Jim Mills Doug Holbrook Chloe Gossage Denise Thomas Fiscal Research (919) 733-4910

Brenda Carter Susan L. Sitze Research Division (919) 733-2578 Rep. Ronald Tracy Walker North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1111 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5935

Contact

Judy Lowe (919) 733-5786

#### COUNCIL OF STATE CONTESTED ELECTIONS, JOINT SELECT COMMITTEE ON

Authority: Pursuant to G.S. 163-182.13A; SL2005-3 §3(a), SB 82.

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: 2005 General Assembly 2005 Regular Session

Scope: To resolve the disputed election for the position of Superintendent of Public Instruction.

# **Pro Tem's Appointments**

Sen. Daniel Gray Clodfelter Co-Chair North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 408

Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(919) 715-8331

Sen. Austin Murphy Allran North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury, Room 516 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5876

Sen. Fletcher Lee Hartsell Jr. North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 518 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(919) 733-7223

Sen. Vernon Malone North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2113 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5880

# **Speaker's Appointments**

Rep. Deborah K. Ross Co-Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2223 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096

Rep. Joe Hackney North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2207 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5752

Rep. Carolyn Hewitt Justice North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 301-C Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-9664

Rep. Henry M. Michaux Jr. North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1227 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 715-2528 Sen. Robert Charles Soles Jr. North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2022 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5963 Rep. Bonner L. Stiller North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 301-B Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5974

#### **Staff to Committee**

#### **Contact**

# **COURTS COMMISSION**

Authority: GS 7A-506

Scope: Studies structure, organization, jurisdiction, procedures and personnel of Judicial

Department; recommends changes to facilitate administration of justice

#### Additional Studies Referred/Assigned:

Organization of the general court of justice into districts and divisions

#### **Pro Tem's Appointments**

Sen. Julia Catherine Boseman North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 309 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-2525

Sen. Daniel Gray Clodfelter North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 408 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-8331

Sen. Walter H. Dalton North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 523 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3038

Mr. Thomas W. Ellis Jr. 370 Forrest Road P.O. Box 456 Henderson, NC 27536

# **Speaker's Appointments**

Rep. Henry M. Michaux Jr. North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1227 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 715-2528

Rep. Timothy Lee Spear North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 403 Raleigh, NC

Rep. Bonner L. Stiller North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 301-B Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5974

Mr. Lewis B. Barnes 741-102 Bishops Park Drive Raleigh, NC 27606

Mr. Bob Morgan Chamber of Commerce PO Box 32785 Charlotte, NC 28232

Hon. Bill Thacker 646 West Avenue Wadesboro, NC 28170

Mr. R. Mitchel Tyler PO Box 2222 Lake Waccamaw, NC 28450

# **Governor's Appointments**

# **Chief Justice Appointments**

Hon. Thomas LaFontine Odom Sr. Chair 15131 Birling Road Charlotte, NC 28278

[NOT AVAILABLE AT PUBLICATION]

Rep. Margaret Highsmith Dickson North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1219 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096

Hon. F. Warren Hughes PO Box 685 Burnsville, NC 28714

Ms. Karen C. Johnson 14 Provincetown Court Greensboro, NC 27408

Mr. Howard F. Twiggs PO Drawer 30 Raleigh, NC 27602

#### **State Bar Association Representative**

Mr. James C. Drennan Admin. Office of the Courts 2 West Morgan Street Raleigh, NC 27601-1400 919-733-7107

206 Hillsborough Street P.O. Box 602 Pittsboro, NC 27312 919-542-2400

Mr. Wade Barber Jr.

# **State Bar Representative**

**Administrative Officer of the Courts** 

Ms. Ann Reed P.O. Box 629 Raleigh, NC 27602 919-733-3377

#### **Staff to Committee**

Brenda Carter Research Division (919) 733-2578

Elisa Wolper Fiscal Research Division (919) 733-4910

#### Contact

Dot Waugaman (919) 733-5649

# DAY CARE AND RELATED PROGRAMS, LEGISLATIVE STUDY COMMISSION ON

Authority: SL2006-248 §56.1, HB 1723.

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: Shall make a final report by December 31, 2006.

Description: Shall study all of the following: (1) Assess the shortfalls and benefits of the various day

care and related programs. (2) Consider needed adjustments, and possible program consolidations, and the necessary reprioritization of funds to realize the maximum benefit

to the State's children and families. (3) Consider how day care and related programs affect economic development today and in the future. (4) Review any other matter that the Commission finds relevant to its charge.

**Pro Tem's Appointments** 

**Speaker's Appointments** 

[NOT AVAILABLE AT PUBLICATION]

[NOT AVAILABLE AT PUBLICATION]

**Staff to Committee** 

Contact

# DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION, LEGISLATIVE STUDY COMMISSION ON THE BUDGET OF THE

Authority: SL2006-248 §50.1, HB 1723.

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: Shall report to the 2007 General Assembly upon its convening.

Scope: In performing a zero-based budget review of the Department of Public Instruction, the

Commission shall include all of the following: Consider the mission and goals of the Department. Evaluate the mission and goals of the Department. Evaluate the efficiency and effectiveness of the Department of Public Instruction in furthering the missions and goals of the Department, including any proposed revisions. Evaluate each program within the Department. Assess the activities performed in each program. Determine the level of

funding and staff necessary to accomplish the goals and missions of the Department.

**Pro Tem's Appointments** 

**Speaker's Appointments** 

[NOT AVAILABLE AT PUBLICATION]

[NOT AVAILABLE AT PUBLICATION]

**Staff to Committee** 

Contact

# DISADVANTAGED MINORITY-OWNED AND WOMEN-OWNED BUSINESSES PROGRAM, JOINT LEGISLATIVE COMMISSION ON THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Authority: G.S.120 270; SL2006-261 §5, HB 1827.

Scope: The Commission shall: (1) Monitor the implementation, and assess and evaluate the

effectiveness, of the Department of Transportation program under G.S. 136-28.4. (2) Review the strategies the Department of Transportation plans to use to implement the requirements of G.S. 136-28.4. (3) Develop recommendations for submittal to the Department of Transportation or the General Assembly to improve the program under G.S.

136-28.4.

**Pro Tem's Appointments** 

**Speaker's Appointments** 

Sen. Charlie Smith Dannelly North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2010 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808

Raicigii, NC 27001-2000

(919) 733-5955

Rep. William L. Wainwright Co-Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 532 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(919) 733-5995

Sen. Katie G. Dorsett North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2106 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 715-3042

Sen. Malcolm Graham North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 620 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5650

Sen. Fletcher Lee Hartsell Jr. North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 518 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-7223

# Joint Legislative Transportation Oversight Committee, Senate Co-Chair

Sen. Samuel Clark Jenkins North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 308 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3040

**Staff to Committee** 

Rep. Lucy T. Allen

North Carolina House of Representatives

16 W. Jones Street, Room 1307 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096

(919) 733-5860

Rep. William Pete Cunningham North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 541 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(919) 733-5778

Rep. Edward Jones North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 542 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(919) 733-5878

Rep. Earline W. Parmon North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 632 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5829

# Joint Legislative Transportation Oversight Committee, House Co-Chair

Rep. E. Nelson Cole North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1218 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5779

**Contact** 

# DOMESTIC VIOLENCE, JOINT LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE ON

Authority: G.S. 120-265, SL2005-356, HB 569.

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: May make interim reports on matters for which it may report to a regular session of the

General Assembly.

Scope: Shall examine, on a continuing basis, domestic violence issues in order to make ongoing

recommendations to the General Assembly on ways to reduce incidences of domestic

violence and to provide additional assistance to victims of domestic violence.

#### **Pro Tem's Appointments**

Sen. Julia Catherine Boseman Co-Chair North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 309 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-2525

# Speaker's Appointments

Rep. Marian Nelson McLawhorn Co-Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 17 W. Jones Street, Room 1217 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5757 Sen. Robert C. Atwater North Carolina Senate 200 N. Salisbury Street, Room 522 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3036

Sen. Harris Durham Blake North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 517 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-4809

Sen. Don W. East North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1120 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5743

Sen. Malcolm Graham North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 620 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5650

Sen. Kay R. Hagan North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 411 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5856

Sen. Jim Jacumin North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1113 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 715-7823

Sen. John J. Snow Jr. North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2111 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5875

## **Staff to Committee**

Susan Sitze Hal Pell Wendy Graf Ray Research Division (919) 733-2578 Rep. Jean Farmer-Butterfield North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 611 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5898

Rep. Margaret Moore Jeffus North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2204 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5191

Rep. Mary E. McAllister North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 638 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5959

Rep. Earline W. Parmon North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 632 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5829

Rep. Garland E. Pierce North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1313 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5803

Rep. Deborah K. Ross North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2223 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096

Rep. Wilma Money Sherrill North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 305 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3026

## **Contact**

Susan Burleson (919) 733-5757 Dot Waugaman (919) 715-2525

#### DOROTHEA DIX HOSPITAL PROPERTY STUDY COMMISSION

Authority: SL2003-314 § 3.4(a), HB 684; SL2004-124 §10.26A, HB 1414; SL2005-7, HB 857;

SL2006-248 §52, HB 1723.

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: Upon filing of final report, due date of which is not specified.

Scope: Shall study the sale of Dorothea Dix campus property no longer needed by the hospital and

not transferred to another agency and make recommendations on options for sale of the

property to the Governmental Operations Commission before any sale.

#### Additional Studies Assigned/Referred:

Complementary uses

# **Pro Tem Appointments**

Sen. Vernon Malone Co-Chair North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2113 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808

Sen. Janet Cowell North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1028 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 715-6400

(919) 733-5880

Ms. Barbara L Goodmon 719 Lakestone Drive Raleigh, NC 27609

Mr. Joseph Huberman 904-1/2 Dorothea Drive Raleigh, NC 27603

Hon. Charles C. Meeker Mayor of Raleigh PO Box 590 Raleigh, NC 27602

# **Ex Officio Members**

Ms. Carmen Hooker-Odom Secretary of Health and Human Services 2001 Mail Service Center Raleigh, NC 27699 (919) 733-4534

# **Staff to Committee**

Jim Klingler Fiscal Research Division (919) 733-4910

# **Speaker Appointments**

Rep. Jennifer Weiss Co-Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2221 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5871

Rep. Linda D. Coleman North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1013 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096

(919) 733-5934

Rep. Rick L. Eddins

North Carolina House of Representatives

16 W. Jones Street, Room 1002 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096

(919) 733-5828

Rep. Verla C. Insko

North Carolina House of Representatives

16 W. Jones Street, Room 2121 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096

(919) 733-7208

Rep. Deborah K. Ross

North Carolina House of Representatives

16 W. Jones Street, Room 2223 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096

#### Contact

Bonnie McNeal (919) 733-5880

Kory Goldsmith Research Division (919) 7332578

#### ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT, HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON

Authority: Letter of 03-06-2006; pursuant to G.S. 120-19.6, and House Rule 26(a).

Report to: House of Representatives

Report due: May submit an interim report on or before May 1, 2006, and shall submit a final report on

or before December 31, 2006

Scope: May study all aspects of economic development programs.

#### **Speaker's Appointments**

Rep. James A. Harrell III, Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 403 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 536 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-1883 (919) 733-5825

Rep. William Gray Daughtridge Jr., Vice Chair

> North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 304-B Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5802

> Rep. Bob F. England MD North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2219 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5749

> Rep. Pryor Allan Gibson III North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 419-A Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3007

> Rep. Daniel Bruce Goforth North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1220 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5746

#### **Staff to Committee**

Karen Cochrane-Brown Cindy Avrette Research Division (919) 733-2578

Rep. William Clarence Owens Jr. North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 635 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-0010

North Carolina House of Representatives

Rep. Earl F. Jones

Rep. Earline W. Parmon North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 632 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5829

Rep. Karen B. Ray North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1025 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5741

#### ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT INFRASTRUCTURE, STUDY COMMISSION ON

Authority: SL2006-248 §27.1, HB 1723.

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: Shall submit a final report to the 2007 General Assembly upon its convening.

Scope: The Commission shall examine the existing infrastructure for the delivery of economic

development, including the many entities involved in economic development. The Commission shall develop a plan to restructure and consolidate the infrastructure for the

delivery of economic development to improve its organization and effectiveness.

# **Pro Tem's Appointments**

Sen. Linda Dew Garrou Co-Chair North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 627

Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(919) 733-5620

Sen. David W. Hoyle Co-Chair

North Carolina Senate

300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 300-A

Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(919) 733-5734

Sen. Walter H. Dalton North Carolina Senate

300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 523

Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(919) 715-3038

Sen. Don W. East North Carolina Senate

16 W. Jones Street, Room 1120 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808

(919) 733-5743

Sen. Kay R. Hagan North Carolina Senate

300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 411

Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(919) 733-5856

Sen. John J. Snow Jr. North Carolina Senate

16 W. Jones Street, Room 2111

Raleigh, NC 27601-2808

(919) 733-5875

Sen. David F. Weinstein North Carolina Senate

16 W. Jones Street, Room 2108 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808

(919) 733-5651

# **Speaker's Appointments**

Rep. Daniel Bruce Goforth Co-Chair

North Carolina House of Representatives

16 W. Jones Street, Room 1220

Raleigh, NC 27601-1096

(919) 733-5746

Rep. James A. Harrell III Co-Chair

North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 403

Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(919) 715-1883

Rep. William Gray Daughtridge Jr. North Carolina House of Representatives

300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 304-B

Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(919) 733-5802

Rep. Beverly Miller Earle

North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 634

Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(918) 971-5253

Rep. Edward Jones

North Carolina House of Representatives

300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 542

Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(919) 733-5878

Rep. William Clarence Owens Jr.

North Carolina House of Representatives

300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 635

Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(919) 733-0010

Rep. Drew Paschal Saunders

North Carolina House of Representatives

16 W. Jones Street, Room 2217

Raleigh, NC 27601-1096

(919) 733-5606

Mr. Ronnie Bryant Charlotte Regional Partnership 1001 Morehead Square Dr., Suite 200 Charlotte, NC 28203

Hon. J. Richard Conder 1401 Carolina Drive P.O. Box 1627 Rockingham, NC 28379

Mr. Billy Ray Hall 7204 Springs Meadow Lane Raleigh, NC 27606

Mr. Donny Hicks Gaston County EDC PO Box 2339 Gastonia, NC 28053

Mr. Don Kirkman 7800 Airport Center Drive Suite 103 Greensboro, NC 27409

Ms. Sheila Hale Ogle Media Research Planning PO Box 4799 Cary, NC 27519

Mr. Mickey Price 420 Glen Arbor Drive Belmont, NC

Mr. James Smith 8805 Tilbury Drive Wilmington, NC 28411

Mr. Tom Thompson Beaufort County Econ. Dev. Comn. 705 Page Road Washington, NC 27889

#### Staff to Committee

Karen Cochran-Brown Cindy Avrette Research Division (919) 733-2578

Brenna Erford Kristine Leggett Fiscal Research Division (919) 733-4610 Rep. Michael Harold Wray North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 533 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5662

Mr. Randy Broome Duke Energy Corporation PO Box 1006 Charlotte, NC 28201

Mr. Ronnie Goswick 112-D Wheaton Drive Youngsville, NC 27596

Mr. Charles Hayes Research Triangle Regional Partnership PO Box 80756 Raleigh, NC 27623

Mr. Sanford R. Jordan Jr. NC Dept. of Commerce 4310 Mail Service Center Raleigh, NC 27600-4310

Mr. Thomas B. Richter 313 College Avenue Washington Park, NC 27889

Ms. Katherine Thomas Carolinas Economic Dev., Progress Energy 410 S. Wilmington Street, PEB 1505 Raleigh, NC 27601

Mr. Smedes York York Properties 1900 Cameron Road Raleigh, NC 27605

Dr. Tony Zeiss Central Piedmont Community College PO Box 35009 Charlotte, NC 28235

#### ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE, JOINT LEGISLATIVE

Authority: G.S. 120-70.130; SL2005-241 §7, HB 1004.

Report to: General Assembly

Scope: Shall examine, on a continuing basis, economic growth and development issues and

strategies in order to make ongoing recommendations to the GA on ways to promote cost-

effective economic development initiatives.

#### Additional Studies Assigned/Referred:

Bill Lee Act and Job Development Investment Grant Program Professional services reverse auction Public disclosure of economic development efforts

# **Pro Tem's Appointments**

# **Speaker's Appointments**

[NOT AVAILABLE AT PUBLICATION]

Rep. James A. Harrell III Co-Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 403 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-1883

Rep. Lucy T. Allen North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1307 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5860

Rep. Dale R. Folwell North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury, Room 508 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5787

Rep. Julia Craven Howard North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1106 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5904

Rep. Earl F. Jones North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 536 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5825

Rep. William Clarence Owens Jr. North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 635 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-0010

**Staff to Committee** 

#### EDUCATION OF STUDENTS WITH DISABILITIES, HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON

Authority: Letter of 12-01-2005; pursuant to G.S. 120-19.6, and House Rule 26(a).

Report to: House of Representatives Report due: December 31, 2006

Scope: Shall study and recommend revisions to the general statutes governing the education of

students with disabilities.

# **Speaker's Appointments**

Rep. Richard Brooks Glazier, Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2215 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5601

Rep. Jean Farmer-Butterfield, Vice Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 611 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5898

Rep. Jean Rouse Preston, Vice Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 603 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5706

Rep. Bernard Allen North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1325 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5772

Rep. Larry M. Bell North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 538 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5863

Rep. Becky Carney North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1221 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5827

# **Staff to Committee**

Robin Johnson Shirley Iorio Research Division (919) 733-2578

Adam Levinson Fiscal Research Division (919) 733-4910 Rep. Arlie Franklin Culp North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 607 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5865

Rep. Margaret Moore Jeffus North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2204 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5191

Rep. Linda P. Johnson North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1006 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5861

Rep. Earline W. Parmon North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 632 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5829

Rep. Edith Doughtie Warren North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 416-A Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3023

Rep. Laura I. Wiley North Carolina House of Representatives Legislative Office Building, Room 513 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-587

# EDUCATION OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE, JOINT LEGISLATIVE

Authority: GS 120-70.80 Report to: General Assembly

Scope: To study educational institutions and recommend ways to improve public education from

kindergarten through higher education

#### Additional Studies Assigned/Referred:

Appropriate education for students on long-term suspension

Appropriate education for suspended students

Attracting teachers to become coaches

Changes in education districts

Child nutrition services

Civics education

Class size funding formula for children with special needs

Closing achievement gap

Community college tuition reciprocity

Computer-based math and literacy programs

Corporal punishment policies

Education facility financing

E-textbooks for students

High school graduation/drop out rate

High school graduation rate incentives

Impact of student mobility on academic performance

Information requirements for school admission/assignment

In-state teacher tuition benefit

Joint education leadership team for disadvantaged students

Kindergarten admission requirements

Local school construction financing

Physical restraints/seclusion in schools

Raising the compulsory school attendance age

Rural schools

Sales tax exemption for local school units

School construction

School counselor job description update

School employee salaries

School psychologists

Sound basic education

Strategies for targeting educational programs and resources

Tax on lottery winnings/community college equipment

Teacher assistant salary schedule

Testing reform

Total teacher program

Track students throughout education

Workforce preparation in the public schools

#### **Pro Tem's Appointments**

Sen. Albin B. Swindell IV Co-Chair North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 629 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-3030

#### **Speaker's Appointments**

Rep. Douglas Yates Yongue Co-Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1303 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5821 Sen. Thomas M. Apodaca North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1127 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5745

Sen. Robert C. Atwater North Carolina Senate 200 N. Salisbury Street, Room 522 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3036

Sen. Janet Cowell North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1028 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 715-6400

Sen. Charlie Smith Dannelly North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2010 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5955

Sen. John Allen Garwood North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1118 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5742

Sen. Kay R. Hagan North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 411 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5856

Sen. Fletcher Lee Hartsell Jr. North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 518 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-7223

Sen. Jeanne Hopkins Lucas North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 311 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-4599

Sen. Vernon Malone North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2113 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5880 Rep. Larry M. Bell North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 538 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5863

Rep. Richard Brooks Glazier North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2215 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5601

Rep. W. Robert Grady North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 302 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-9644

Rep. Verla C. Insko North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2121 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-7208

Rep. Margaret Moore Jeffus North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2204 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5191

Rep. Marian Nelson McLawhorn North Carolina House of Representatives 17 W. Jones Street, Room 1217 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5757

Rep. Louis M. Pate Jr. North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 503 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5755

Rep. John I. Sauls North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 418-C Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3012

Rep. Joe P. Tolson North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 402 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3024 Sen. Martin L. Nesbitt Jr. North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 300-B Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3001

Sen. Richard Yates Stevens Advisory Member North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 406

Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5653

Rep. Edith Doughtie Warren North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 416-A Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3023

Rep. Becky Carney Advisory Member North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1221 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5827

Rep. Marvin W. Lucas Advisory Member North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1323 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5775

Rep. Jean Rouse Preston Advisory Member North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 603 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5706

# **Staff to Committee**

Robin Johnson Drupti Chauhan Shirley Iorio Sara Kamprath Dee Atkinson Research Division (919) 733-2578

#### **Contact**

Katie Stanley (919) 733-5821 Mo Hudson (919) 715-3030

#### ELECTRONIC VOTING SYSTEMS, JOINT SELECT COMMITTEE ON

Letter of 11-19-2004; pursuant to G.S. 120-19.6, House Rule 26(a), and Senate Rule 31. Authority:

Report to: General Assembly Report due: April 30, 2006

Scope: This committee is formed to study the issues in SL2004-161, Part XII (Voter Paper Trail

> Study; which read: Shall study the issue of whether direct record electronic (DRE) voting systems should be prohibited in North Carolina unless each unit of the system produces a voter-verifiable paper record that is suitable for a recount or a manual audit and that is

equivalent or superior to the paper record produced by a paper ballot system.)

Committee replaces Electronic Voting Systems Study Commission (see below), which never Note:

met.

# **Pro Tem Appointments**

#### **Speaker Appointments**

Sen. Austin Murphy Allran Co-Chair Ms. Susan T. Adams Co-Chair 6500 Seven Lakes Road NC Senate 300 N. Salisbury, Room 516 Seven Lakes, NC 27376

Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(919) 733-5876

Rep. Verla C. Insko

Co-Chair

Sen. Eleanor Gates Kinnaird

NC Senate

16 W. Jones Street, Room 2115 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808

(919) 733-5804

Mr. David Allen 1237 Elon Place

High Point, NC 27263

Mr. Michael Ashe PO Box 868

Durham, NC 27702

Hon. Barry Jacobs 2105 Moorefield Road

Hillsborough, NC 27278

Mr. Warren Murphy 1132 Brucemont Drive

Garner, NC 27529

**Staff to Committee** 

Erika Churchill Bill Gilkeson Research Division (919) 733-2578

Co-Chair

NC House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2121 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096

(919) 733-5775

Rep. Jean Rouse Preston NC House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 603

Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(919) 733-5706

Mr. Robert B Cordle 506 Hermitage Court Charlotte, NC 28207

Mr. John Esparza

Information Technology Services

PO Box 17209 Raleigh, NC 27719

Mr. Roger W. Knight 4101 Lake Boone Trail

Suite 300

Raleigh, NC 27607-7506

Contact

Pam Evans (919) 733-7208

# EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS AND DISASTER MANAGEMENT RECOVERY, JOINT STUDY **COMMITTEE ON**

Letter of 02-03-2006; pursuant to G.S. 120-19.6, House Rule 26(a), and Senate Rule 31. Authority:

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: May make an interim report on or before May 1, 2006, and a final report by December 31,

Scope: Shall study issues related to emergency preparedness and disaster management recovery.

# **Pro Tem's Appointments**

Co-Chair Sen. Martin L. Nesbitt Jr. North Carolina Senate

300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 300-B

Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(919) 715-3001

**Speaker's Appointments** 

Rep. William Pete Cunningham Co-Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 541

Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(919) 733-5778

Sen. Julia Catherine Boseman Vice Chair

North Carolina Senate

300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 309

Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(919) 715-2525

Rep. Richard Brooks Glazier Vice Chair North Carolina House of Representatives

16 W. Jones Street, Room 2215 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096

(919) 733-5601

Sen. Katie G. Dorsett North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2106 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 715-3042 Vice Chair

Vice Chair

Vice Chair

Rep. R. Phillip Haire Vice Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 419-B Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3005

Sen. Vernon Malone North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2113 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5880 Rep. Daniel Francis McComas Vice Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 506 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5786

Sen. John J. Snow Jr. North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2111 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5875 Rep. William L. Wainwright Vice Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 532 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5995

Sen. Thomas M. Apodaca North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1127 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5745 Rep. Linda D. Coleman North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1013 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5934

Sen. C. W. Bland North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 313 Raleigh, NC 27603 Rep. Daniel Bruce Goforth North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1220 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5746

Sen. Harry Brown North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 515 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3034 Rep. Edward Jones North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 542 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5878

Sen. Fletcher Lee Hartsell Jr. North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 518 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-7223 Rep. Joe Leonard Kiser North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1326 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5782

Sen. Samuel Clark Jenkins North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 308 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3040 Rep. Grier Martin North Carolina House of Representatives 17 W. Jones Street, Room 2123 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5758

Sen. Jeanne Hopkins Lucas North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 311 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-4599 Rep. Mary E. McAllister North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 638 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5959 Sen. Keith Presnell North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1121 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-3460

Dr. Leah Devlin State Health Director, Acting 1916 Mail Service Center Raleigh, NC 27699-1916

Mr. Bill Gentry UNC-CH School of Public Health CB#7411 Chapel Hill, NC 27599-7411

Mr. Duke Geraghty Starco Realty & Construction Co. 817 Hwy 64/264 Manteo, NC 27954

Ms. Gibbie Harris Wake County Human Services PO Box 14049 Raleigh, NC 27620

Mr. H. Douglas Hoell Div. of Emergency Management 4713 Mail Service Center Raleigh, NC 27699-4713

Maj. Gen. William E. Ingram Jr. N.C. National Guard 4105 Reedy Creek Road Raleigh, NC 27607-6410

Mr. Spencer Rogers North Carolina Sea Grant 5001 Mosonboro Loop Road Wilmington, NC 28409

Mr. Randy W. Thompson 222 Rice Mill Circle Sunset Beach, NC 28468 Rep. Louis M. Pate Jr. North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 503 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5755

Rep. Raymond C Rapp North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2213 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5732

Rep. Alice Graham Underhill North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1206 Raleigh, NC 27601 (919) 733-5853

Rep. Thomas Roger West North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1004 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5859

Rep. Michael Harold Wray North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 533 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5662

Mr. Jeff Frazier Cisco Systems, Inc. 7025-2 Kit Creek Road RTP, NC 27709

Chief Thomas McCarthy Fayetteville Police Department 467 Hay Street Fayetteville, NC 28301

Mr. Mike McGee McGee Brothers Company, Inc. 4608 Carriker Road Monroe, NC 28110

Dr. Marty Zaluski DVM Department of Agriculture 1035 Mail Service Center Raleigh, NC 27699-1035

#### **Staff to Committee**

Barbara Riley Research Division (919) 733-2578

Emily Johnson Bill Drafting Division (919) 733-6660

Denise Thomas Fiscal Research Division (919) 733-4910

#### **Contact**

Valerie Rustin (919) 733-5778 Vickie Spears (919) 733-6275

# EMINENT DOMAIN POWERS, HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON

Authority: Letter of 12-08-2005; pursuant to G.S. 120-19.6, and House Rule 26(a).

Report to: House of Representatives

Report due: May submit an interim report on or before May 1, 2006, and shall submit a final report on

or before December 31, 2006.

Scope: Shall study the use of the power of eminent domain by local governments and other

entities of the State

# **Speaker's Appointments**

Rep. Daniel Bruce Goforth, Co-Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1220 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5746

Rep. Wilma Money Sherrill, Co-Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 305 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(919) 715-3026

Rep. Lucy T. Allen North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1307 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5860

Rep. David Almond North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1315 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5908

Rep. E. Nelson Cole North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1218 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5779 Rep. W. Robert Grady North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 302 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-9644

Rep. Julia Craven Howard North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1106 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5904

Rep. Edward Jones North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 542 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5878

Rep. Henry M. Michaux Jr. North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1227 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 715-2528

Rep. Deborah K. Ross North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2223 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 Rep. Drew Paschal Saunders North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2217 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5606

**Staff to Committee** 

Steve Rose Erika Churchill Research Division (919) 733-2578

Gerry Cohen Bill Drafting Division (919) 733-6660 Rep. Alice Graham Underhill North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1206 Raleigh, NC 27601 (919) 733-5853

Contact

Rosa Kelley (919) 715-3026

#### EMPLOYEE HOSPITAL AND MEDICAL BENEFITS, COMMITTEE ON

Authority: GS 135-38

Scope: To review programs of hospital, medical and related care, and programs of long-term care

benefits.

#### **Pro Tem's Appointments**

Sen. Daniel Gray Clodfelter North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 408 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-8331

Sen. Charlie Smith Dannelly North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2010 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5955

Sen. James Summers Forrester North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1129 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 715-3050

Sen. Kay R. Hagan North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 411 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5856

Sen. David W. Hoyle North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 300-A Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5734

### **Speaker's Appointments**

Rep. Beverly Miller Earle North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 634 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (918) 971-5253

Rep. Bob F. England MD North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2219 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5749

Rep. Edd Nye North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 639 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5477

Rep. Mitchell Smith Setzer North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1204 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-4948

#### **Pro Tem or Designee**

Sen. Anthony Eden Rand Co-Chair North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 300-C Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-9892

#### **Staff to Committee**

Sam Byrd Mark Trogdon Fiscal Research Division (919) 733-4910

Theresa Matula Research Division (919) 733-2578

# Speaker or Designee

Rep. Thomas E. Wright Co-Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 528 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5754

#### **Contact**

Evelyn Costello (919) 733-9892

#### ENERGY AND FUEL COSTS, JOINT SELECT COMMITTEE ON

Authority: Letter of 12-30-2005; pursuant to G.S. 120-19.6, House Rule 26(a), and Senate Rule 31.

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: On or before February 1, 2006.

Scope: Shall examine and review: petroleum market; motor fuel tax rate and revenue allocation;

comparison of taxes in southern states; impact of any proposed changes on transportation, project delivery, consumption behavior; home heating fuel taxes; impact of petroleum market on home heating fuel costs; public assistance for home heating fuel costs; and

impact of changes in home heating fuel costs.

# **Pro Tem's Appointments**

Sen. Samuel Clark Jenkins Co-Chair North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 308 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3040

Sen. Charles Woodrow Albertson North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 525 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5705

Sen. Doug Berger North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 622 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-8363

Sen. Philip Edward Berger North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1026 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5708

# **Speaker's Appointments**

Rep. E. Nelson Cole Co-Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1218 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5779

Rep. Drew Paschal Saunders Co-Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2217 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5606

Rep. Bernard Allen North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1325 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5772

Rep. Lucy T. Allen North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1307 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5860 Sen. Stan W. Bingham North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2117 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5665

Sen. Julia Catherine Boseman North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 309 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-2525

Sen. Daniel Gray Clodfelter North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 408 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-8331

Sen. Charlie Smith Dannelly North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2010 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5955

Sen. Linda Dew Garrou North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 627 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5620

Sen. Malcolm Graham North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 620 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5650

Sen. Kay R. Hagan North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 411 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5856

Sen. Fletcher Lee Hartsell Jr. North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 518 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-7223

Sen. David W. Hoyle North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 300-A Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5734 Rep. Becky Carney North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1221 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5827

Rep. Lorene Thomason Coates North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 633 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5784

Rep. James Walker Crawford Jr. North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2301 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5824

Rep. Margaret Highsmith Dickson North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1219 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096

Rep. Beverly Miller Earle North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 634 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (918) 971-5253

Rep. Rick L. Eddins North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1002 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5828

Rep. Daniel Bruce Goforth North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1220 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5746

Rep. W. Robert Grady North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 302 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-9644

Rep. Earl F. Jones North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 536 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5825 Sen. John Hosea Kerr Ill North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 526 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5621

Sen. Vernon Malone North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2113 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5880

Sen. Anthony Eden Rand North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 300-C Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-9892

Sen. Larry Shaw North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 621 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-9349

Sen. Fred Smith North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 520 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5748

Sen. John J. Snow Jr. North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2111 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5875

Sen. Robert Charles Soles Jr. North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2022 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5963 Rep. Daniel Francis McComas North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 506 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5786

Rep. Marian Nelson McLawhorn North Carolina House of Representatives 17 W. Jones Street, Room 1217 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5757

Rep. Karen B. Ray North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1025 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5741

Rep. Wilma Money Sherrill North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 305 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3026

Rep. Fred F. Steen II North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 514 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5881

Rep. Thomas Roger West North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1004 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5859

Rep. Thomas E. Wright North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 528 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5754

Rep. Alma S. Adams, Advisory Member North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 417A Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5902

Rep. Jeffrey L. Barnhart, Advisory Member North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 608 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5661 Member

Rep. Pryor Allan Gibson III, Advisory

North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 419-A Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3007

Rep. Earline W. Parmon, Advisory Member North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 632 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5829

Rep. Douglas Yates Yongue, Advisory Member North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1303 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5821

#### **Staff to Committee**

Bob Weiss Evan Rodewald Fiscal Research Division (919) 733-4910

Giles Perry Cindy Avrette Research Division (919) 733-2578

Scope::

#### **Contact**

Suzanne Smith (919) 7335779 Ruth Fish (919) 733-5606 Carolyn Gooden (919) 715-3040

# ENVIRONMENTAL JUSTICE, JOINT SELECT COMMITTEE ON

Authority: SL2006-244 §5(a), HB 353.

Report to: General Assembly and the Environmental Review Commission Report due: The Committee shall report on or before 1 February 2007.

The Committee shall study: The location of landfills in the State. The impacts that landfills located in proximity to minority and low-income communities have on these communities with regard to human health, the environment, and economic development. Factors, including economic factors, that may have caused landfills to be concentrated in minority and low-income communities in the State. Past enforcement actions taken by the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency or the Department of Environment and Natural Resources for violations affecting human health or the environment at any landfill in the State. Statutes, rules, and policies used by State, regional, and local governments, and a review of the role played by these entities to influence or make siting and land-use decisions concerning landfills in the State. Data and methodologies by which State, regional, and local governments might become more specifically aware of situations in which neighborhoods are at particularly high risk for potential threats to human health and the environment from the siting of landfills. Approaches to ensure consideration of environmental justice and equity issues when formulating and implementing policies, procedures, and legislation within governmental agencies and other institutions.

#### **Pro Tem's Appointments**

Sen. Larry Shaw Co-Chair North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 621 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-9349

Sen. Vernon Malone North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2113 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5880

Sen. William Robert Purcell MD North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 625 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5953

Sen. Richard Yates Stevens North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 406 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5653

#### **Staff to Committee**

Karen Cochran-Brown George Givens Research Division (919) 733-2578

Kristin Walker Fiscal Research Division (919) 733-4910

# **Speaker's Appointments**

Rep. William L. Wainwright Co-Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 532 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5995

Rep. William Pete Cunningham North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 541 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5778

Rep. Margaret Moore Jeffus North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2204 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5191

Rep. Thomas E. Wright North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 528 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5754

Rep. Garland E. Pierce, Advisory Member North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1313 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5803

# Contact

#### ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT COMMISSION

Authority: GS 143B-282

Report to: Environmental Review Commission

Report due: The Environmental Management Commission shall submit quarterly written reports as to

its operation, activities, programs, and progress to the Environmental Review Commission. The Environmental Management Commission shall supplement the written reports required by this subsection with additional written and oral reports as may be requested by

the Environmental Review Commission.

Contact: Jennie Odette, Recording Clerk

PO Box 29535

Raleigh, NC 27626-0535

(919) 733-7015

#### Additional Studies Assigned/Referred:

Reduction in oxides of nitrogen and sulfur dioxide emissions Water quality in drinking water supply reservoirs

#### ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW COMMISSION

GS 120-70.41 Authority: Report to: General Assembly

Report due: From time to time .... Notwithstanding any rule or resolution to the contrary, proposed

> legislation to implement any recommendation of the Commission regarding any study the Commission is authorized to undertake or any report authorized or required to be made by or to the Commission may be introduced and considered during any session of the General

Scope: Studies all issues and actions relating to the environment including the organization of

> State government; reviews and evaluates changes in federal law and regulations, court decisions, and changes in technology; makes reports and recommendations to the General

Assembly.

#### Additional Studies Assigned/Referred:

Abandoned mobile home

Ecological Enhancement Program merger with Clean Water Management Trust Fund

Leaking underground storage tank program

Mercury reduction and education Nutrient offset payment program

Solid waste issues

#### **Pro Tem's Appointments**

#### **Speaker's Appointments**

Sen. Daniel Gray Clodfelter Co-Chair Rep. Joe Hackney North Carolina Senate North Carolina House of Representatives

300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 408 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2207 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096

(919) 715-8331 (919) 733-5752

Sen. Stan W. Bingham Rep. James A. Harrell III

North Carolina Senate North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2117 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 403 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(919) 733-5665 (919) 715-1883

Sen. Katie G. Dorsett Rep. Mary Price Taylor Harrison

North Carolina House of Representatives North Carolina Senate

300 N. Salisbury, Room 2119 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2106 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(919) 715-3042 (919) 733-5771

Sen. James Summers Forrester Rep. Howard J. Hunter Jr.

North Carolina Senate North Carolina House of Representatives

16 W. Jones Street, Room 1129 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 613

Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(919) 715-3050 (919) 733-2962 Sen. Eleanor Gates Kinnaird North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2115 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5804

Sen. Albin B. Swindell IV North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 629 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-3030

# Co-Chair, Senate Committee on Environment And Natural Resources

Sen. Charles Woodrow Albertson Co-Chair North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 525 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5705

# Co-Chair, Senate Appropriations Committee on Natural and Economic Resources

Sen. David F. Weinstein North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2108 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5651

#### **Staff to Committee**

George Givens Jeff Hudson Jennifer McGinnis Tim Dodge Research Division (919) 733-2578

Susan Iddings Bill Drafting (919) 733-6660 Rep. Carolyn Hewitt Justice North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 301-C Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-9664

Rep. Daniel Francis McComas North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 506 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5786

# Co-Chair, House Committee on the Environment

Rep. Pryor Allan Gibson III Co-Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 419-A Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-5705

# Co-Chair, House Appropriations Committee on Natural and Economic Resources

Rep. Edith Doughtie Warren North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 416-A Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3023

#### Contact

Dot Waugaman (919) 715-2525

#### EOUINE INDUSTRY, JOINT STUDY COMMITTEE ON THE

Authority: Letter of 12-08-2005; pursuant to G.S. 120-19.6, House Rule 26(a), and Senate Rule 31.

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: May submit an interim report on or before May 1, 2006, final report on or before

December 31, 2006.

Scope: Shall study issues relating to the impact of the equine industry in North Carolina. The Pro

Tem and Speaker may jointly dissolve the Committee at any time.

## **Pro Tem's Appointments**

Co-Chair

Sen. David F. Weinstein North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2108 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5651

Sen. Thomas M. Apodaca North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1127 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5745

Sen. Harry Brown North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 515 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3034

Sen. Kay R. Hagan North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 411 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5856

Dr. John Deegan St. Andrews College 1700 Dogwood Mile Laurinburg, NC 28352

Mr. Franklin Freeman Office of the Governor State Capitol Raleigh, NC 27603

Hon. Jeanette Hyde 2405 Glenwood Avenue Raleigh, NC 27608

Dr. Jim Meyer DVM NC Veterinary Medical Assoc. 1611 Jones Franklin Road Raleigh, NC 27606

Mr. Roger Secrist Carolina Horse Park Assoc. PO Box 2468 Southern Pines, NC 28388

Hon. Steven Troxler Commissioner of Agriculture 1001 Mail Service Center Raleigh, NC 27699-1001

## **Speaker's Appointments**

Rep. E. Nelson Cole Co-Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1218 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5779

Rep. Margaret Highsmith Dickson North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1219 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096

Rep. Garland E. Pierce North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1313 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5803

Rep. Edith Doughtie Warren North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 416-A Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3023

Mr. Anthony M. Copeland Department of Commerce 4301 Mail Service Center Raleigh, NC 27699-4301

Mr. Tom Hendrickson PO Box 41228 Raleigh, NC 27629

Mr. Thomas W. Lambeth 700 Yorkshire Road Winston-Salem, NC 27106

Mr. Johns Martin PO Box 958 Reidsville, NC 27323-0958

Mr. Glenn Petty North Carolina Horse Council 262 South Town Circle Rolesville, NC 27571

Mr. Cullie M. Tarleton PO Box 1269 1786 Main Street Blowing Rock, NC 28605 Mr. Larry B. Wooten Farm Bureau Federation of NC PO Box 27766 Raleigh, NC 27611

**Staff to Committee** 

Barbara Riley Karen Cochrane-Brown Research Division (919) 733-2578 Mr. Mike Yoder NC Quarter Horse Assoc. 1512 Money Penny Court Willow Springs, NC 27592

Contact

Dee Bagley (919) 733-5651

## ETHICS AND GOVERNMENTAL REFORM, HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON

Authority: Letter of 12-05-2005; pursuant to G.S. 120-19.6, House Rule 26(a); charge expanded by

letter of 02-20-2006.

Report to: House of Representatives

Report due: Shall report on or before the convening of the 2006 Regular Session of the 2005 General

Assembly

Scope: Shall examine the provisions of the 2005 rewrite of the lobbying law, S.L. 2005-456

(Senate Bill 612) to determine if portions of that law could be implemented prior to its original effective date of January 1, 2007 and determine whether any additional areas of lobbying regulation should be clarified or strengthened, including prohibiting lobbyists from raising funds for or personally contributing to political campaigns, and from holding

any position in a legislative or executive branch campaign.

Examine the appropriateness of the scope of the State Ethics Board over executive branch actions, including the determination of whether this agency created by gubernatorial executive order should be codified into law and whether appointees made by any appointing authority to executive boards and commissions should be required under oath to submit to the State Ethics Board written statements of economic interest prior to assuming office.

Review needed changes to the Legislative Ethics Act, including reviewing the economic interest disclosure requirements for legislators to find ways to make these disclosures more comprehensive, improving the means by which this information is made available to the public, examining whether criminal punishments should be imposed for willfully providing false information or intentionally hiding information on a statement of economic interest, and assessing whether ethics training should be required for legislators and staff of the General Assembly on a regular basis.

Explore current campaign finance and election laws and recommend changes that will foster clarity and transparency, including imposing restrictions on how a candidate can spend leftover funds from a political campaign, ending the practice of using blank payee checks to contribute to candidates, and lowering the threshold requirement for full disclosure on campaign reports for individual contributions from \$100 to \$50.

### **Speaker's Appointments**

Rep. Joe Hackney, Co-Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2207 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5752

Rep. Julia Craven Howard, Co-Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1106 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5904 Rep. Jeffrey L. Barnhart North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 608 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5661

Rep. Larry M. Bell North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 538 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5863 Rep. Harold J. Brubaker North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1229 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-4946

Rep. Lorene Thomason Coates North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 633 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5784

Rep. Beverly Miller Earle North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 634 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (918) 971-5253

Rep. Rick L. Eddins North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1002 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5828

Rep. Susan C. Fisher North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 420 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-2013

Rep. Pryor Allan Gibson III North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 419-A Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3007

Rep. Mary Price Taylor Harrison North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury, Room 2119 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5771

Rep. Carolyn Hewitt Justice North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 301-C Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-9664

Rep. Marvin W. Lucas North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1323 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5775 Rep. Paul Luebke North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 529 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-7663

Rep. Grier Martin North Carolina House of Representatives Legislative Building, Room 2123 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5758

Rep. Marian Nelson McLawhorn North Carolina House of Representatives 17 W. Jones Street, Room 1217 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5757

Rep. Edd Nye North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 639 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5477

Rep. Deborah K. Ross North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2223 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096

Rep. John I. Sauls North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 418-C Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3012

Rep. Mitchell Smith Setzer North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1204 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-4948

Rep. Wilma Money Sherrill North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 305 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3026

Rep. Fred F. Steen II North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 514 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5881 Rep. Thomas Roger West North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1004 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5859

#### **Staff to Committee**

Walker Reagan Robin Johnson Kory Goldsmith Brad Krehely Erika Churchill Bill Gilkeson Research Division (919) 733-2578

#### **Contact**

Jason Cannon (919) 715-1812

## ETHICS COMMISSION, STATE

Authority: SL2004- §, SB.

Authority: G.S. 138A-6; SL2006-201 sec. 1

Scope:

In addition to other powers and duties specified, the Commission shall: Provide reasonable assistance to covered persons in complying with this Chapter. Develop readily understandable forms, policies, and procedures to accomplish the purposes of the Chapter. Identify and publish the following alist of nonadvisory boards, and the names of persons subject to this Chapter as covered persons and legislative employees under G.S. 138A-11. Receive and review all statements of economic interests filed with the Commission by prospective and actual covered persons and evaluate whether (i) the statements conform to the law and the rules of the Commission, and (ii) the financial interests and other information reported reveals actual or potential conflicts of interest. Conduct inquiries of alleged violations against judicial officers, legislators, and legislative employees in accordance with G.S. 138A-12. Conduct inquiries into alleged violations against public servants in accordance with G.S. 138A-12. Render advisory opinions in accordance with G.S. 138A-13 and G.S. 120C-102. Initiate and maintain oversight of ethics educational programs for public servants and their staffs, and legislators and legislative employees, consistent with G.S. 138A-14. Conduct a continuing study of governmental ethics in the State and propose changes to the General Assembly in the government process and the law as are conducive to promoting and continuing high ethical behavior by governmental officers and employees. Adopt procedures and guidelines to implement this Chapter. Report annually to the General Assembly and the Governor on the Commission's activities and generally on the subject of public disclosure, ethics, and conflicts of interest, including recommendations for administrative and legislative action, as the Commission deems appropriate. Publish annually statistics on complaints filed with or considered by the Commission, including the number of complaints filed, the number of complaints referred under G.S. 138A-12(b), the number of complaints dismissed under G.S. 138A-12(c)(4), the number of complaints dismissed under G.S. 138A-12(f), the number of complaints referred for criminal prosecution under G.S. 138A-12, the number of complaints dismissed under G.S. 138A-12(h), the number of complaints referred for appropriate action under G.S. 138A-12(h) or G.S. 138A-12(k)(3), and the number of complaints pending action by the Commission.

**Pro Tem's Appointments** 

**Speaker's Appointments** 

[NOT AVAILABLE AT PUBLICATION]

Mr. William P. Pope 113 North Center Street, Suite 200 Statesville, NC 28687

Ms. Barbara K. Allen Chair NC Democratic Party 220 Hillsborough Street Raleigh, NC 27603

# **Governor's Appointments**

Hon. Robert Farmer 107 Kipling Place Raleigh, NC 27609

Ms. Jane Flowers Finch 1810 Craig Street Raleigh, NC 27608

Hon. Alice Stubbs 209 Fayetteville Street Raleigh, NC 27602

#### **Staff to Committee**

#### **Contact**

Perry Y. Newson, Executive Director 1324 Mail Service Center Raleigh, NC 27699-1324 (919) 807-4620 ethics.commission@ncmail.net

#### ETHICS COMMITTEE, LEGISLATIVE \*

Authority: GS 120-99

Scope: To prescribe forms for informational statements, accept and file information, maintain

records, prepare principles and guidelines, advise and render opinions, propose rules of

ethics and conduct, investigate and dispose of cases of misconduct

Note: The President Pro Tempore appoints the chair in odd years. The Speaker appoints the

chair in even years.

\*There is a separate House Standing Committee on Ethics, see Rules of the House of Representatives.

# **Pro Tem's Appointments**

## **Speaker's Appointments**

Sen. Daniel Gray Clodfelter Co-Chair North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 408 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-8331 Rep. E. Nelson Cole Co-Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1218 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5779

Sen. Charlie Smith Dannelly North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2010 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5955 Rep. Susan C. Fisher North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 420 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-2013 Sen. Linda Dew Garrou North Carolina Senate

300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 627

Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(919) 733-5620

Sen. John Allen Garwood North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1118

Raleigh, NC 27601-2808

(919) 733-5742

Sen. Fletcher Lee Hartsell Jr. North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 518 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-7223

**Staff to Committee** 

Kory Goldsmith Robin Johnson Walker Reagan Research Division (919) 733-2578

Rep. Julia Craven Howard

North Carolina House of Representatives

16 W. Jones Street, Room 1106

Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5904

Rep. Carolyn K. Justus

North Carolina House of Representatives

16 W. Jones Street, Room 1023

Raleigh, NC 27601-1096

(919) 733-5956

Rep. Marvin W. Lucas

North Carolina House of Representatives

16 W. Jones Street, Room 1323

Raleigh, NC 27601-1096

(919) 733-5775

# Contact

#### EXPANDING RAIL SERVICE. HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON

Letter of 12-07-2005; pursuant to G.S. 120-19.6, and House Rule 26(a). Authority:

Report to: House of Representatives

Report due: May submit an interim report on or before May 1, 2006, and shall submit a final report on

or before December 31, 2006.

Scope: Shall study costs and benefits of expanding rail freight and passenger service; the

feasibility, cost and benefits of establishing commuter rail service; and ways to preserve

unused and abandoned rail corridors for future rail needs

## **Speaker's Appointments**

Rep. Louis M. Pate Jr. North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 503 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(919) 733-5755

North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 606

Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(919) 733-5905

Rep. Raymond C Rapp Co-Chair North Carolina House of Representatives

16 W. Jones Street, Room 2213 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096

(919) 733-5732

Rep. Becky Carney

North Carolina House of Representatives

16 W. Jones Street, Room 1221 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096

(919) 733-5827

Rep. E. Nelson Cole

North Carolina House of Representatives

16 W. Jones Street, Room 1218 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096

(919) 733-5779

Rep. Margaret Dickson Vice Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1219

Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 Rep. Cary Dale Allred

Rep. Beverly Miller Earle North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 634 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (918) 971-5253

Rep. Rick L. Eddins North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1002 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5828

Rep. Jean Farmer-Butterfield North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 611 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5898

Rep. Daniel Bruce Goforth North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1220 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5746

Rep. Melanie Wade Goodwin North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1305 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5823

Rep. Mark K Hilton North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1021 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5988

### **Staff to Committee**

Giles Perry Wendy Graf Ray Research Division (919) 733-2578

Robert Weiss Fiscal Research Division (919) 733-4910 Rep. Earline W. Parmon North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 632 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5829

Rep. Deborah K. Ross North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2223 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096

Rep. Fred F. Steen II North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 514 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5881

Rep. Bonner L. Stiller North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 301-B Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5974

Rep. Ronnie Neal Sutton North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1321 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 715-0875

Rep. Thomas E. Wright North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 528 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5754

#### **Contact**

Michelle Hall (919) 733-5820

## EXPANDING RAIL SERVICE, JOINT LEGISLATIVE COMMISSION ON

Authority: SL2006-248 §49.1, HB 1723.

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: Shall make a final report to the 2007 General Assembly.

Scope: Shall study the following matters related to expanding rail service in North Carolina:

The cost and benefits of expanding and upgrading rail service in the State, including the effect the expanded service would have on economic development.

The feasibility, cost, and benefits of establishing commuter rail service in the State to transport workers to cities from outlying areas, including the effect the commuter service would have on increasing the economic opportunities of those who live in the outlying areas.

The cost and benefits of expanding passenger rail service to the western and eastern areas of the State, including the effect the expanded service would have on tourism.

Ways to preserve unused or abandoned rail corridors for future rail needs. Spurring economic development and tourism through further development of short-line railroads.

## **Pro Tem's Appointments**

Sen. Martin L. Nesbitt Jr. Co-Chair North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 300-B Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3001

Sen. Julia Catherine Boseman North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 309 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-2525

Sen. Janet Cowell North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1028 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 715-6400

Sen. Don W. East North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1120 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5743

Sen. Malcolm Graham North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 620 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5650

Sen. Samuel Clark Jenkins North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 308 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3040

## **Speaker's Appointments**

Rep. Raymond C Rapp Co-Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2213 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5732

Rep. Becky Carney North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1221 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5827

Rep. E. Nelson Cole North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1218 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5779

Rep. Margaret Highsmith Dickson North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1219 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096

Rep. Daniel Bruce Goforth North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1220 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5746

Rep. Earl F. Jones North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 536 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5825 Sen. Larry Shaw North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 621 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-9349

Sen. John J. Snow Jr. North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2111 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5875 Rep. Louis M. Pate Jr. North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 503 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5755

Rep. Thomas E. Wright North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 528 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5754

#### **Staff to Committee**

#### **Contact**

## FUTURE OF ELECTRIC SERVICE IN NORTH CAROLINA, STUDY COMMISSION ON THE

Authority: SL97-40, SB 38; SL1999-122, HB 778; SL1999-395 §6.1, HB 163; SL2000-53, HB 1593;

SL2000-67 §14.10, HB 1840.

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: Interim report to the 1997 General Assembly 1998 Regular Session, and shall report

periodically thereafter and shall terminate June 30, 2006.

Scope: Shall study the cost, adequacy, availability and pricing of electric rates and service to

determine whether legislation is necessary to assure adequate and reliable service and economical, fair and equitable rates for all consumers of electricity. Study shall include reliability, universal access, states reciprocity, stranded costs, state and federal jurisdiction,

alternative regulation, customer choice of providers, and the impact of competition.

## **Pro Tem's Appointments**

# Sen. David W. Hoyle Co-Chair North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 300-A Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5734

Sen. Daniel Gray Clodfelter North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 408 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-8331

Sen. Walter H. Dalton North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 523 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3038

Sen. James Summers Forrester North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1129 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 715-3050

### Speaker's Appointments

Rep. Daniel Francis McComas Co-Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 506 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5786

Hon. Donald Allen Bonner P. O. Box 718 Rowland, NC 28383 (919) 733-5803

Rep. William Edwin McMahan North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1426 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5602

Rep. William Clarence Owens Jr. North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 635 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-0010 Sen. Kay R. Hagan North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 411 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5856

Sen. Fletcher Lee Hartsell Jr. North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 518 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-7223

Sen. Anthony Eden Rand North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 300-C Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-9892

Hon. Riley B. Sloan Jr. 117 Old Post Road Mooresville, NC 28117

Mr. Melvin R. Daniels Jr. 1618 Rochelle Drive Box 346 Elizabeth City, NC 27909 (252) 338-6939

Mr. Charles M. McKeller Glen Raven Mills 1831 N. Park Avenue Glen Raven, NC 27217 (336) 227-6211

Ms. Sheila Hale Ogle Media Research Planning PO Box 4799 Cary, NC 27519

### **Governor's Appointments**

Mr. Richard Harkrader 1320 Shepherd Street Durham, NC 27707 Charlotte, NC 28201 Rep. Drew Paschal Saunders North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2217 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5606

Mr. Albert R Eckel Corning, Inc 310 North College Rd., MS-11 Wilmington, NC 28405

Mr. Michael Housley The Legacy Energy Group 32 Waterloo Street Warrenton, VA 20186-3236

Mr. Henry C. Knight PO Box 6640 Raleigh, NC 27628

#### **Ex Officio Members**

Mr. Paul M. Anderson CEO, Duke Energy PO Box 1244

Mr. Robert B. McGehee CEO, Progress Energy PO Box 1551 Raleigh, NC 27602

Mr. Edgar M. Roach Jr. NC Power 407 Meadowmont Lane Chapel Hill, NC 27517

Mr. Chuck Terrill CEO, NCEMC PO Box 27306 Raleigh, NC 27611-7306 (919) 875-3124

Mr. Jesse Tilton CEO, ElectriCities of NC PO Box 29513 Raleigh, NC 27626-0513 (919) 760-6000

#### **Staff to Committee**

Steve Rose, Research Division Kory Goldsmith Research Division (919) 733-2578

#### **Contact**

Ann Jordan (919) 733-5746

### FUTURE OF THE NORTH CAROLINA RAILROAD STUDY COMMISSION

Authority: G.S. 120-245 Report to: General Assembly

Scope: Shall study the importance of railroads and railroad infrastructure to economic

development including short-line railroads, and issues important to the future of passenger and freight rail service, methods to expedite property disputes between railroads and property owners, and all aspects of the operation, structure, management, and long-range

plans of the N.C. Railroad.

## **Pro Tem's Appointments**

**Speaker's Appointments** 

Sen. Walter H. Dalton Co-Chair North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 523 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3038

Sen. Linda Dew Garrou North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 627 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5620

Sen. Kay R. Hagan North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 411 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5856 [NOT AVAILABLE AT PUBLICATION]

Sen. Fletcher Lee Hartsell Jr. North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 518 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-7223

Sen. David W. Hoyle North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 300-A Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5734

Sen. John Hosea Kerr Ill North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 526 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5621

Sen. Vernon Malone North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2113 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5880

Sen. Martin L. Nesbitt Jr. North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 300-B Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3001

Sen. John J. Snow Jr. North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2111 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5875

# **Staff to Committee**

Giles Perry Research Division (919) 733-2578

Bob Weiss Fiscal Research Division (919) 733-4910

## Contact

Carolyn Honeycutt (919) 733-5853

# FUTURE STRATEGIES, JOINT LEGISLATIVE COMMISSION ON

Authority: GS 120-84.6 Report to: General Assembly

Scope: To review future trends and events to consider the effect on NC and develop policy options

for how State and local governments and the public can prepare to benefit

## **Pro Tem's Appointments**

Sen. Charles Woodrow Albertson North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 525 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5705

Sen. Austin Murphy Allran North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury, Room 516 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5876

Sen. Stan W. Bingham North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2117 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5665

Sen. Julia Catherine Boseman North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 309 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-2525

Sen. Charlie Smith Dannelly North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2010 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5955

Sen. John Hosea Kerr Ill North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 526 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5621

**Staff to Committee** 

# **Speaker's Appointments**

Rep. Martha Bedell Alexander North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2208 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5807

Rep. Phillip Dean Frye North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1019 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5661

Rep. R. Phillip Haire North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 419-B Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3005

Rep. Earl F. Jones North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 536 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5825

Rep. Earline W. Parmon North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 632 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5829

Rep. Russell E. Tucker North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 416-B Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3021

#### **Contact**

Betty Harrison (919) 733-5809

# GENERAL STATUTES COMMISSION

Authority: GS 164-14

Scope: To review all matters involved in preparation and publication of laws, review statute

research and corrections and issuance of supplements to the General Statutes, recommend

changes in the law deemed advisable

Additional Studies Assigned/Referred:

Chapter 20 (Motor Vehicle Act) consolidation

Notary laws

# **Pro Tem's Appointments**

Sen. Fletcher Lee Hartsell Jr. North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 518 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-7223

### **Governor Appointments**

Mr. A. Flemming Bell II Knapp Sanders Building Chapel Hill, NC 27599

Mr. Edward C. Winslow III Brooks Pierce McLendon Humphrey PO Box 26000 Greensboro, NC 27420

### **General Statutes Commission Appointment**

Mr. Michael R. Abel Schell Bray Aycock Abel & Livington PO Box 21847 Greensboro, NC 27420

## Dean, Campbell Law School Appointment

Mr. Charles C. Lewis, Vice Chair Campbell University School of Law P. O. Box 158 Buies Creek, NC 27506 910-893-1773

## Dean, NCCU Law School Appointment

Mr. Charles E. Smith NCCU School of Law 1512 S. Alston Street Durham, NC 27707 919-560-6348

# President, NC Bar Association Appointment

Mr. Matthew W. Sawchak Ellis & Winters 1100 Crescent Green Dr., Suite 200 Cary, NC 27511

## Staff

Floyd M. Lewis, Ex Officio Secretary Revisor of Statutes NC Department of Justice PO Box 629 Raleigh, NC 27602-0629 (919) 716-6800

## **Speaker's Appointments**

Rep. Deborah K. Ross North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2223 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096

### Dean, Wake Forest Univ. Law School Appointment

Mr. H. Miles Foy III Wake Forest University School of Law Box 7206 Reynolda Station Winston-Salem, NC 27109-7206

### President, NC State Bar Appointment

Mr. Keith O. Gregory 434 Fayetteville Street Mall Raleigh, NC 27601

### Dean, Duke University Law School Appointment

Mr. William A. Reppy Jr. Duke University School of Law PO Box 90360 Durham, NC 27708-0360

## Dean, UNC School of Law Appointment

Mr. A. Mark Weisburd UNC School of Law Campus Box 3380 Chapel Hill, NC 27599-3380 Ms. P. Bly Hall Assistant Revisor of Statutes NC Department of Justice PO Box 629 Raleigh, NC 27602-0629 (919) 716-6800

Ms. Betty L. Bennet Administrative Assistant to the Revisor of Statutes NC Department of Justice PO Box 629 Raleigh, NC 27602-0629 (919) 716-6800

#### GLOBAL CLIMATE CHANGE, LEGISLATIVE COMMISSION ON

Authority: SL2005-442, SB 1134; SL2006-73, SB 1591.

Report to: General Assembly, and Environmental Review Commission.

Report due: Shall submit an interim report no later than 15 January 2007 and may submit interim

reports at other times at its discretion. Shall submit a final report on or before 1 November

2006,15 April 2008.

Scope: Shall conduct an in-depth examination of issues related to global climate change.

# **Pro Tem's Appointments**

## **Speaker's Appointments**

Mr. John L. W. Garrou Co-Chair
PO Box 5958
Winston-Salem, NC 27113
Co-Chair
Rep. Joe Hackney Co-Chair
North Carolina House of Representatives
16 W. Jones Street, Room 2207

Raleigh, NC 27601-1096

(919) 733-5752

Sen. Charles Woodrow Albertson

North Carolina Senate Rep. Becky Carney

16 W. Jones Street, Room 525

North Carolina House of Representatives

Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1221 (919) 733-5705 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096

(919) 733-5827

Sen. Janet Cowell

North Carolina Senate Rep. Mary Price Taylor Harrison

16 W. Jones Street, Room 1028 North Carolina House of Representatives

Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 300 N. Salisbury, Room 2119

(919) 715-6400 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5771

Sen. Robert Miller Pittenger

North Carolina Senate Rep. Wilma Money Sherrill

300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 521 North Carolina House of Representatives

Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 305

(919) 733-5655 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(919) 715-3026

Mr. Walter Clark

North Carolina State University Box 8605

Raleigh, NC 27695-8605

Rep. Alice Graham Underhill North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1206 Raleigh, NC 27601 (919) 733-5853

Dr. Delores Eggers **UNC-Asheville** 

Dept. Environmental Studies, CPO #2330

Asheville, NC 28804-8511

Rep. W. A. Wilkins North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1301 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 715-0850

Dr. Edward W. Erickson NC State University Box 8110

Raleigh, NC 27695-8100

Mr. Thomas F. Cecich TFC & Associates 113 Kenneth Ridge Court Apex, NC 27523

Mr. Tim Toben 8300 Pickards Meadow Road Chapel Hill, NC 27516-4861

Mr. Robert J. Glaser NC Automobile Dealers Assoc. 1029 Wade Avenue Raleigh, NC 27605-2167

Mr. Ivan Urlaub NC Sustainable Energy Assoc.

PO Box 6465 Raleigh, NC 27628 Ms. Susan Tompkins 815 Hungerford Place Charlotte, NC 28207

## **Ex Officio Members**

Ms. Caroline Choi **Progress Energy** 410 South Wilmington Street

Raleigh, NC 27601

Conservation Council of NC 112 S. Blount Street Raleigh, NC 27601

Dr. Douglas Crawford-Brown Carolina Environmental Program

**UNC Chapel Hill** 

Chapel Hill, NC 27599-1105

Mr. Mitchell A. Peele NC Farm Bureau Federation PO Box 27766 Raleigh, NC 27611

Mr. Barry W. Eveland

NCCBI

225 Hillsborough Street, Suite 460

Raleigh, NC 27603

Dr. Daniel J. Phaneuf NC State University

Box 8109

Raleigh, NC 27695

Dr. George T. Everett

**Duke Power** 

225 Hillsborough Place, Suite 480

Mr. Timothy Profeta Nicholas Institute for Env. Policy PO Box 90328, Duke University Durham, NC 27708

Raleigh, NC 27603

Dr. Sethu Raman NC State Climatologist NC State University Raleigh, NC 27695-7236

Manufacturers & Chemical Industry of NC 620 N. West Street, Suite 101

Mr. A. Preston Howard Jr.

Raleigh, NC 27603 Mr. Michael Nelson

Dr. Stanley R. Riggs

ECU, Dept. of Geology 303 Graham Building Greenville, NC 27858 (919) 328-6379

Mr. Michael Shore Environmental Defense 186 Pearson Street Asheville, NC 28801

Mr. Robert W. Slocum Jr. N.C. Forestry Association 1600 Glenwood Ave., Suite I Raleigh, NC 27608 919-834-3943 Dr. Stephen A. Smith DVM Southern Alliance for Clean Energy 29 North Market Street, Suite 604 Asheville, NC 28801

Mr. James H. Stephenson NC Coastal Federation 3609 Hwy 24 (Ocean) Newport, NC 28570

Dr. Godfrey A. Uzochukwa NC A&T State University 261 Carver Hall Greensboro, NC 27411

#### **Staff to Committee**

George Givens
Jeff Hudson
Jennifer McGinnis
Tim Dodge
Research Division
(919) 733-2578

Susan Iddings Bill Drafting Division (919) 733-6660

#### **Contact**

Mary Watson, Senate Clerk (919) 715-3050 Thelma Utley, House Clerk (919) 733-5775

## GLOBAL TRANSPARK AUTHORITY

Authority: GS 63A-3

Report to: Annual report - Governor; General Assembly; Local Government Commission

Quarterly reports - Joint Legislative Commission on Governmental Operations

Report due: Annual report due at close of each fiscal year

Scope: Shall establish, finance, purchase, construct, operate and regulate cargo airport complexes

Note: The Board may consist of more than 14 members if the board of county commissioners in

a county where land is located appoints a person to serve as a member.

Contact: Darlene Waddell, Executive Director

2780 Jetport Road, Suite A Kinston, NC 28504-8032 (252) 522-4929, ext. 719

### GOVERNMENT PERFORMANCE AUDIT COMMITTEE

Authority: SL2006-248 §46.1, HB 1723.

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: The results of the audit shall be reported on or before February 1, 2008.

Description: The Committee shall contract for a performance audit of the executive branch of State

government. The goals of the audit are to evaluate the efficiency and effectiveness of State government and to identify specific ways to make improvements. The audit may examine entire departments, agencies, or institutions, or similar programs in several departments.

NOTE: The House and Senate created the Government Performance Audit Joint Select Committee by letter of 10-31-2006 in lieu of this committee.

## **Pro Tem's Appointments**

## **Speaker's Appointments**

[NOT AVAILABLE AT PUBLICATION]

[NOT AVAILABLE AT PUBLICATION]

**Staff to Committee** 

Contact

### GOVERNMENT PERFORMANCE AUDIT JOINT SELECT COMMITTEE

Authority: Letter of 10-31-2006; pursuant to G.S. 120-19.6, House Rule 26(a), and Senate Rule 31.

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: The Committee shall submit a report on or before December 31, 2006. The audit results

shall be reported by the date specified in the contract.

Scope: The Committee shall contract for a performance audit of the executive branch of State

government. The goals of the audit are to evaluate the efficiency and effectiveness of State government and to identify specific ways to make improvements. The audit may examine entire departments, agencies, or institutions, or similar programs in several departments.

NOTE: Created to replace Government Performance Audit Committee authorized by SL2006-248 §46.1.

#### **Pro Tem's Appointments**

Sen. Daniel Gray Clodfelter Co-Chair North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 408

Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

Sen. Fletcher Lee Hartsell Jr.

(919) 715-8331

Co-Chair Rep. Drew Paschal Saunders Co-Chair

Raleigh, NC 27601-1096

(919) 733-5824

**Speaker's Appointments** 

Rep. James Walker Crawford Jr.

16 W. Jones Street, Room 2301

North Carolina House of Representatives

Co-Chair

North Carolina Senate North Carolina House of Representatives

300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 518

16 W. Jones Street, Room 2217

Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096

(919) 733-7223 (919) 733-5606

Sen. Linda Dew Garrou Rep. Debbie Anne Clary

North Carolina Senate
North Carolina House of Representatives
300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 627
300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 303

Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(919) 733-5620 (919) 715-2002

Sen. Malcolm Graham Rep. Linda D. Coleman

North Carolina Senate North Carolina House of Representatives

300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 620

16 W. Jones Street, Room 1013

Publish NG 27(01, 100)

Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5650 (919) 733-5934

Sen. Kay R. Hagan Rep. Bill Faison
North Carolina Senate North Carolina House of Representatives

300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 411 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 537

Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(919) 733-5856 (919) 715-3019

Sen. Samuel Clark Jenkins Rep. W. Robert Grady

North Carolina Senate North Carolina House of Representatives

300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 308 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3040

Sen. Martin L. Nesbitt Jr. North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 300-B Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3001

Sen. Richard Yates Stevens North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 406 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5653

**Staff to Committee** 

300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 302 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-9644

Rep. Marian Nelson McLawhorn North Carolina House of Representatives 17 W. Jones Street, Room 1217 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5757

Rep. Henry M. Michaux Jr. North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1227 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 715-2528

#### Contact

#### GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS, JOINT LEGISLATIVE COMMISSION ON

Authority: GS 120-71

Scope: To conduct evaluative studies of the programs, policies, practices and procedures of the

various departments, agencies, and institutions of State government

### **Pro Tem's Appointments**

Sen. Charles Woodrow Albertson North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 525 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5705

Sen. Thomas M. Apodaca North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1127 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5745

Sen. Daniel Gray Clodfelter North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 408 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-8331

Sen. Walter H. Dalton North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 523 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3038

Sen. James Summers Forrester North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1129

### **Speaker's Appointments**

Rep. Martha Bedell Alexander North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2208 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5807

Rep. Harold J. Brubaker North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1229 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-4946

Rep. E. Nelson Cole North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1218 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5779

Rep. James Walker Crawford Jr. North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2301 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5824

Rep. William Pete Cunningham North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 541 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 715-3050

Sen. Linda Dew Garrou North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 627 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5620

Sen. Kay R. Hagan North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 411 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5856

Sen. Fletcher Lee Hartsell Jr. North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 518 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-7223

Sen. David W. Hoyle North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 300-A Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5734

Sen. John Hosea Kerr Ill North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 526 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5621

Sen. Eleanor Gates Kinnaird North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2115 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5804

Sen. Jeanne Hopkins Lucas North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 311 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-4599

Sen. John J. Snow Jr. North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2111 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5875

Sen. Robert Charles Soles Jr. North Carolina Senate Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5778

Rep. Beverly Miller Earle North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 634 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (918) 971-5253

Rep. R. Phillip Haire North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 419-B Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3005

Rep. Julia Craven Howard North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1106 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5904

Rep. Daniel Francis McComas North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 506 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5786

Rep. Marian Nelson McLawhorn North Carolina House of Representatives 17 W. Jones Street, Room 1217 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5757

Rep. Henry M. Michaux Jr. North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1227 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 715-2528

Rep. Edd Nye North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 639 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5477

Rep. William Clarence Owens Jr. North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 635 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-0010

Rep. Wilma Money Sherrill North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2022 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5963

Sen. Richard Yates Stevens North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 406 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5653

Sen. Albin B. Swindell IV North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 629 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-3030

Sen. Philip Edward Berger, Advisory Member North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1026 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5708

Sen. Stan W. Bingham, Advisory Member Member

North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2117 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5665

Sen. C. W. Bland, Advisory Member North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 313 Raleigh, NC 27603

Sen. Harry Brown, Advisory Member North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 515 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3034

Sen. Katie G. Dorsett, Advisory Member North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2106 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 715-3042

Sen. Samuel Clark Jenkins, Advisory Member North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 308 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3040 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 305 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3026

Rep. Thomas E. Wright North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 528 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5754

Rep. Alma S. Adams, Advisory Member North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 417A Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5902

Rep. Lorene Thomason Coates, Advisory Member North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 633 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5784

Rep. Pryor Allan Gibson III, Advisory

North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 419-A Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3007

Rep. Dewey Lewis Hill, Advisory Member North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1309 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5830

Rep. Lindsey Hugh Holliman, Advisory Member North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1213 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 715-0873

Rep. Howard J. Hunter Jr., Advisory Member North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 613 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-2962

Rep. Margaret Moore Jeffus, Advisory Member North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2204 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5191 Sen. Vernon Malone, Advisory Member North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2113 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5880

Sen. Martin L. Nesbitt Jr., Advisory Member Member

North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 300-B Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3001

Sen. William Robert Purcell MD, Advisory Member North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 625 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5953

Sen. Larry Shaw, Advisory Member Member

> North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 621 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-9349

Sen. David F. Weinstein, Advisory Member North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2108 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5651

#### **President Pro Tem**

Sen. Marc Basnight, Co-Chair North Carolina General Assembly Legislative Building, Room 2007 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-6854

## **Deputy President Pro Tem**

Sen. Charlie Smith Dannelly North Carolina General Assembly Legislative Building, Room 2010 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5955

### **Senate Majority Leader**

Sen. Anthony E. Rand North Carolina General Assembly Legislative Office Building, Room 300-C Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-9892 Rep. Deborah K. Ross, Advisory Member North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2223 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096

Rep. Drew Paschal Saunders, Advisory

North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2217 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5606

Rep. Joe P. Tolson, Advisory Member North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 402 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3024

Rep. Edith Doughtie Warren, Advisory

North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 416-A Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3023

Rep. Douglas Yates Yongue, Advisory Member North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1303 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5821

## **Speaker**

Rep. James Boyce Black Jr., Co-Chair North Carolina General Assembly Legislative Building, Room 2304 Raleigh, NC 27601 (919) 733-3451

## **Speaker Pro Tem**

Rep. Richard T. Morgan North Carolina General Assembly 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 301 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3010

### **House Majority Leader**

Rep. Joe Hackney North Carolina General Assembly Legislative Building, Room 2207 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5752

#### **Staff to Committee**

Mona Moon Jennifer Hoffman Lynn Muchmore Karen Hammonds-Blank Fiscal Research Division (919) 733-4910

#### **Contact**

Kathy Davis (919) 733-5850

## GROWTH STRATEGIES OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE, JOINT LEGISLATIVE

Authority: G.S. 120-70.120; SL2006-248 §9.2, HB 1723.

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: Interim reports may be made to a Regular Session, Final report January 16, 2007.

Scope: Shall examine, on a continuing basis, growth and development issues and strategies in

order to make ongoing recommendations to the General Assembly on ways to promote comprehensive and coordinated local, regional, and State growth planning and public investment, taking into consideration regional differences. Committee may examine recommendations of the Commission to Address Smart Growth, Growth Management, and

Development Issues, and other matters considered necessary.

Additional Studies Assigned/Referred:

Extraterritorial operations of municipal public enterprises

## **Pro Tem's Appointments**

Sen. Daniel Gray Clodfelter Co-Chair North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 408 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

Sen. Stan W. Bingham North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2117 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5665

(919) 715-8331

Sen. Janet Cowell North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1028 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 715-6400

Sen. Charlie Smith Dannelly North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2010 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5955

Sen. Fletcher Lee Hartsell Jr. North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 518

#### Speaker's Appointments

Rep. Earl F. Jones Co-Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 536 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5825

Rep. Jean Farmer-Butterfield North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 611 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5898

Rep. Joe Hackney North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2207 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5752

Rep. William C. McGee North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 531 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5747

Rep. Marian Nelson McLawhorn North Carolina House of Representatives 17 W. Jones Street, Room 1217 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-7223

Sen. Robert Charles Soles Jr. North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2022 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5963

## **Staff to Committee**

Erika Curchill Giles Perry Barbara Riley Research Division (919) 733-2578 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5757

Rep. William Eugene Wilson North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1109 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-7727

#### **Contact**

Jayne Nelson (919) 733-5747

#### GUARDIANSHIP LAWS, HOUSE STUDY COMMITTEE ON THE STATE

Authority: Letter of 2-17-2006; pursuant to G.S. 120-19.6, and House Rule 26(a).

Report to: House of Representatives

Report due: May submit an interim report on or before May 1, 2006, and shall submit a final report on

or before December 31, 2006.

Scope: Shall study whether guardianship should be a remedy of last resort used only if less

restrictive alternatives are insufficient, the definition of incompetency, whether courts should be required to make express findings regarding the extent of a person's incapacity, legal rights retained or lost as a result of being adjudicated incompetent, the proper role of attorneys and guardians ad litem in guardianship proceeding, the role of public human services agencies in providing guardianship services, legal procedures and protections in guardianship proceedings, public monitoring of guardianship, funding for guardianship services provided by public and nonprofit agencies, educating citizens with respect to guardianship and alternatives to guardianship, prudent investor rules, powers, duties, and liabilities of guardians, review of the State's adult protective services law, enactment of the Uniform Guardianship and Protective Proceedings Act (UGPPA), whether guardianship statutes need revision to provide greater protection of the health and welfare of incapacitated adults, whether the State should track the number of people under private

guardianship and, if so, proposed methods for the tracking.

## **Speaker's Appointments**

Rep. Alice Louise Bordsen, Co-Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 530 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5820

Rep. Jean Farmer-Butterfield, Co-Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 611 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5898

Rep. Debbie Anne Clary North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 303 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-2002

Rep. Melanie Wade Goodwin North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1305 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5823

Rep. Mark W. Hollo North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 418-B Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3009 Rep. Mary E. McAllister

North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 638

Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(919) 733-5959

Rep. Karen B. Ray

North Carolina House of Representatives

16 W. Jones Street, Room 1025

Raleigh, NC 27601-1096

(919) 733-5741

Rep. Jennifer Weiss

North Carolina House of Representatives

16 W. Jones Street, Room 2221 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096

(919) 733-5871

Ms. Lynne E. Berry Div of Aging, DHHS

2101 Mail Service Center

Raleigh, NC 27699-2101

Hon. Ruth E. Cook

3309 Ridgecrest Court

Raleigh, NC 27607

Mr. John Hardy

Mental Health Services of Catawba County

**Staff to Committee** 

Erika Churchill

Drupti Chauhan

Wendy Graf Ray

Tim Hovis

Research Division

(919) 733-2578

Carol Shaw

Fiscal Research Division

(919) 733-4910

1985 Tate Blvd., SE Hickory, NC 28602

Mr. A. Frank Johns

Booth Harrington & Johns LLP

239 N. Edgeworth Street

Greensboro, NC 27401

Mr. Larry K. Johnson

Rockingham County Social Services

PO Box 61

Wentworth, NC 27375

Dr. Darlyne Menscer MD

PO Box 32861

Charlotte, NC 28232-2861

Mr. Pete Powell

Administrative Office of the Courts

PO Box 2448

Raleigh, NC 27602

Hon. June Ray

Haywood County Courthouse

215 North Main Street

Waynesville, NC 28786

Contact

Michelle Hall

(919) 733-5820

Ruth Merkle

(919) 733-5898

# HEALTH CARE, HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON

Authority: Letter of 11-09-2005; pursuant to G.S. 120-19.6, and House Rule 26(a).

Report to: House of Representatives

Report due: Each Subcommittee may submit an interim report to the Select Committee on or before

April 15, 2006, and shall submit a final report on or before December 1, 2006. The Select Committee may submit an interim report on or before May 1, 2006, and shall submit a final

report on or before December 31, 2006.

Scope: Shall study issues related to health care.

Comprised of the following six subcommittees:

Subcommittee on Access

Subcommittee on the Cost of Health Care and Health Insurance for Employees and Employers

Subcommittee on Healthcare Workforce

Subcommittee on Medicaid

Subcommittee on Safety, Quality, Accountability

Subcommittee on State Health Plan

[Subcommittees are entered separately immediately following the Select Committee entry.]

# **Speaker's Appointments**

Rep. Bob F. England MD Co-Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2219 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5749

Rep. Edd Nye Co-Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 639 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5477

Rep. Thomas E. Wright Co-Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 528 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5754

Rep. Alma S. Adams North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 417A Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5902

Rep. Lucy T. Allen North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1307 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5860

Rep. Jeffrey L. Barnhart North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 608 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5661

Rep. Larry M. Bell North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 538 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5863

Rep. Alice Louise Bordsen North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 530 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5820

Rep. Harold J. Brubaker North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1229 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-4946

Rep. Becky Carney North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1221 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5827

Rep. Walter Greene Church Sr. North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1311 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5805

Rep. Debbie Anne Clary North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 303 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-2002

Rep. Lorene Thomason Coates North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 633 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5784

Rep. Linda D. Coleman North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1013 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5934

Rep. James Walker Crawford Jr. North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2301 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5824

Rep. Arlie Franklin Culp North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 607 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5865

Rep. William A. Current Sr. North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 418-A Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5809

Rep. Margaret Highsmith Dickson North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1219 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096

Rep. Beverly Miller Earle North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 634 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (918) 971-5253

Rep. Rick L. Eddins North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1002 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5828

Rep. Bill Faison North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 537 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3019

Rep. Jean Farmer-Butterfield North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 611 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5898

Rep. Susan C. Fisher North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 420 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-2013

Rep. Dale R. Folwell North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury, Room 508 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5787

Rep. Daniel Bruce Goforth North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1220 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5746

Rep. W. Robert Grady North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 302 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-9644

Rep. James Monroe Gulley North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1319 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5800

Rep. R. Phillip Haire North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 419-B Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3005

Rep. Lindsey Hugh Holliman North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1213 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 715-0873

Rep. Mark W. Hollo North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 418-B Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3009

Rep. Julia Craven Howard North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1106 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5904

Rep. Verla C. Insko North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2121 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-7208

Rep. Carolyn Hewitt Justice

North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 301-C Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-9664

Rep. Carolyn K. Justus North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1023 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5956

Rep. Mary E. McAllister North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 638 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5959

Rep. William C. McGee North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 531 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5747

Rep. Marian Nelson McLawhorn North Carolina House of Representatives 17 W. Jones Street, Room 1217 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5757

Rep. Marian Nelson McLawhorn North Carolina House of Representatives 17 W. Jones Street, Room 1217 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5757

Rep. Henry M. Michaux Jr. North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1227 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 715-2528

Rep. William Clarence Owens Jr. North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 635 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-0010

Rep. Louis M. Pate Jr. North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 503 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5755 Rep. Raymond C Rapp North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2213 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5732

Rep. Deborah K. Ross North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2223 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096

Rep. Mitchell Smith Setzer North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1204 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-4948

Rep. Wilma Money Sherrill North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 305 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3026

Rep. Ronnie Neal Sutton North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1321 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 715-0875

Rep. Joe P. Tolson North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 402 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3024

Rep. Russell E. Tucker North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 416-B Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3021

Rep. Alice Graham Underhill North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1206 Raleigh, NC 27601 (919) 733-5853

Rep. Trudi Walend North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1015 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 715-4466 Rep. Edith Doughtie Warren North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 416-A Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3023

Rep. Jennifer Weiss North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2221 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5871

Rep. W. A. Wilkins North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1301 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 715-0850

#### **Staff to Committee**

Gann Watson Bill Drafting Division (919) 733-6660 Rep. Arthur J. Williams North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 637 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5906

Rep. Larry Wayne Womble North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 534 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5777

#### Contact

Jo Bobbitt (919) 733-5477 Lisa Brown (919) 733-5749 Jamilah Sabir-Calloway (919) 733-5754

## HEALTH CARE, HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON, SUBCOMMITTEE ON ACCESS

Authority: Letter of 11-09-2005; pursuant to G.S. 120-19.6, and House Rule 26(a).

Report to: House Select Committee on Health Care

Report due: May submit an interim report to the Select Committee on or before April 15, 2006, and

shall submit a final report on or before December 1, 2006.

Scope: Subcommittee to study access related issues of health care.

# **Speaker's Appointments**

Rep. Bob F. England MD Co-Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2219 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5749

Rep. Verla C. Insko Co-Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2121 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-7208

Rep. Jeffrey L. Barnhart North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 608 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5661 Rep. Lorene Thomason Coates North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 633 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5784

Rep. Susan C. Fisher North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 420 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-2013

Rep. Mary E. McAllister North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 638 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5959 Rep. Louis M. Pate Jr. North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 503 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5755

Rep. Mitchell Smith Setzer North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1204 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-4948

Rep. Ronald Tracy Walker North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1111 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5935

Staff to Committee

Ben Popkin Shawn Parker Sara Kamprath Research Division (919) 733-2578 Rep. Jennifer Weiss North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2221 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5871

Rep. Arthur J. Williams North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 637 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5906

Rep. Larry Wayne Womble North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 534 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5777

# HEALTH CARE, HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON, SUBCOMMITTEE ON COST OF HEALTH CARE AND HEALTH INSURANCE FOR EMPLOYEES AND EMPLOYERS

Authority: Letter of 11-09-2005; pursuant to G.S. 120-19.6, and House Rule 26(a).

Report to: House Select Committee on Health Care

Report due: May submit an interim report to the Select Committee on or before April 15, 2006, and

shall submit a final report on or before December 1, 2006.

Scope: Subcommittee to study cost of health care and health insurance for employees and

employers.

## **Speaker's Appointments**

Rep. Lindsey Hugh Holliman, Co-Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1213 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 715-0873

Rep. Alice Graham Underhill, Co-Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1206 Raleigh, NC 27601 (919) 733-5853

Rep. Larry M. Bell North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 538 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5863 Rep. Alice Louise Bordsen North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 530 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5820

Rep. Bill Faison North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 537 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3019

Rep. Daniel Bruce Goforth North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1220 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5746

Rep. W. Robert Grady North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 302 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-9644

Rep. William C. McGee North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 531 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5747

**Staff to Committee** 

Theresa Matula Tim Hovis Ben Popkin Research Division (919) 733-2578 Rep. Wilma Money Sherrill North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 305 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3026

# HEALTH CARE, HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON, SUBCOMMITTEE ON HEALTHCARE WORKFORCE

Authority: Letter of 11-09-2005; pursuant to G.S. 120-19.6, and House Rule 26(a).

Report to: House Select Committee on Health Care

Report due: May submit an interim report to the Select Committee on or before April 15, 2006, and

shall submit a final report on or before December 1, 2006.

Scope: Subcommittee to study health care workforce related issues of health care.

## **Speaker's Appointments**

Rep. Becky Carney, Co-Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1221 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5827

Rep. Joe P. Tolson, Co-Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 402 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(919) 715-3024

Rep. Alma S. Adams

North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 417A Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(919) 733-5902

Rep. Debbie Anne Clary North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 303 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-2002

Rep. William A. Current Sr. North Carolina House of Representatives

300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 418-A

Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(919) 733-5809

Rep. Jean Farmer-Butterfield

North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 611

Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(919) 733-5898

Rep. Mark W. Hollo

North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 418-B

Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(919) 715-3009

Rep. Marian Nelson McLawhorn North Carolina House of Representatives 17 W. Jones Street, Room 1217 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5757

Rep. W. A. Wilkins North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1301 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096

#### **Staff to Committee**

Karen Cochrane-Brown Theresa Matula Sara Kamprath Brad Krehely Research Division (919) 733-2578

#### HEALTH CARE, HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON, SUBCOMMITTEE ON MEDICAID

Authority: Letter of 11-09-2005; pursuant to G.S. 120-19.6, and House Rule 26(a).

Report to: House Select Committee on Health Care

Report due: May submit an interim report to the Select Committee on or before April 15, 2006, and

shall submit a final report on or before December 1, 2006.

Scope: Subcommittee to study Medicaid related issues of health care.

# **Speaker's Appointments**

Rep. Beverly Miller Earle, Co-Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 634 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (918) 971-5253

Rep. Edd Nye, Co-Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 639 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5477

Rep. Arlie Franklin Culp North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 607 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5865

Rep. Margaret Highsmith Dickson North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1219 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096

Rep. Julia Craven Howard North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1106 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5904 Rep. William Clarence Owens Jr. North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 635 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-0010

Rep. Raymond C Rapp North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2213 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5732

Rep. Ronnie Neal Sutton North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1321 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 715-0875

Rep. Trudi Walend North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1015 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 715-4466

### **Staff to Committee**

Carol Shaw Fiscal Research Division (919) 733-4910

# HEALTH CARE, HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON, SUBCOMMITTEE ON SAFETY, QUALITY, ACCOUNTABILITY

Authority: Letter of 11-09-2005; pursuant to G.S. 120-19.6, and House Rule 26(a).

Report to: House Select Committee on Health Care

Report due: May submit an interim report to the Select Committee on or before April 15, 2006, and

shall submit a final report on or before December 1, 2006.

Scope: Subcommittee to study safety, quality, and accountability related issues of health care.

# **Speaker's Appointments**

Rep. Lucy T. Allen, Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1307 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5860

Rep. Harold J. Brubaker North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1229 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-4946

Rep. Carolyn Hewitt Justice North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 301-C Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-9664

Rep. Carolyn K. Justus North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1023 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5956

## **Staff to Committee**

Barbara Riley Tim Hovis Walker Reagan Brad Krehely Research Division (919) 733-2578 Rep. Deborah K. Ross North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2223 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096

Rep. Russell E. Tucker North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 416-B Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3021

Rep. Edith Doughtie Warren North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 416-A Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3023

# HEALTH CARE, HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON, SUBCOMMITTEE ON STATE HEALTH PLAN

Authority: Letter of 11-09-2005; pursuant to G.S. 120-19.6, and House Rule 26(a).

Report to: House Select Committee on Health Care

Report due: May submit an interim report to the Select Committee on or before April 15, 2006, and

shall submit a final report on or before December 1, 2006.

Scope: Subcommittee to study State Health Plan related issues of health care.

## **Speaker's Appointments**

Rep. Thomas E. Wright, Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 528 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(919) 733-5754

Rep. Walter Greene Church Sr. North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1311 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096

(919) 733-5805

Rep. Linda D. Coleman North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1013 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096

(919) 733-5934

Rep. James Walker Crawford Jr. North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2301 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5824

Rep. Rick L. Eddins North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1002 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5828

## **Staff to Committee**

Mark Trogdon Fiscal Research Division (919) 733-4910 Rep. Dale R. Folwell

North Carolina House of Representatives

300 N. Salisbury, Room 508 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(919) 733-5787

Rep. James Monroe Gulley

North Carolina House of Representatives

16 W. Jones Street, Room 1319 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096

(919) 733-5800

Rep. R. Phillip Haire

North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 419-B

Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(919) 715-3005

Rep. Henry M. Michaux Jr.

North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1227

Raleigh, NC 27601-1096

(919) 715-2528

# HEALTH CARE OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE, JOINT LEGISLATIVE

Authority: GS 120-70.110 Report to: General Assembly

Scope: Shall study the delivery, availability and cost of health care in North Carolina, and other

matters related to health care and health care coverage.

### Additional Studies Assigned/Referred:

Alternatives to State Health Plan for UNC

Community health centers
Geriatric care providers
Hospital systems
Medical cost savings
Occupational therapy licensure revisions
Prescription drug cost management office
Regulation of nurse practitioner practice
Rural health care access and needs
Smoking in public places

## **Pro Tem's Appointments**

Sen. Anthony Eden Rand Co-Chair North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 300-C Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-9892

Sen. Stan W. Bingham North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2117 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5665

Sen. Katie G. Dorsett North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2106 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 715-3042

Sen. James Summers Forrester North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1129 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 715-3050

Sen. Linda Dew Garrou North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 627 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5620

Sen. Fletcher Lee Hartsell Jr. North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 518 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-7223

Sen. Vernon Malone North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2113 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5880

# **Speaker's Appointments**

Rep. Jeffrey L. Barnhart Co-Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 608 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5661

Rep. Thomas E. Wright Co-Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 528 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5754

Rep. William Gray Daughtridge Jr. North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 304-B Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5802

Rep. Beverly Miller Earle North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 634 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (918) 971-5253

Rep. Mark W. Hollo North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 418-B Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3009

Rep. Verla C. Insko North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2121 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-7208

Rep. Edd Nye North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 639 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5477 Sen. William Robert Purcell North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 625 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5953

Staff to Committee

**Contact** 

(919) 733-5754

Research Division (919) 733-2578

HEALTH CARE WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT, STUDY COMMISSION ON

SL2004-161 §34.1, SB 1152. Authority:

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: Interim report to the 2005 General Assembly 2005 Regular Session, and final report to the

2005 General Assembly 2006 Regular Session

To determine methods to increase the number of people providing health and dental care in Scope:

this State and to overcome existing barriers contributing to the health care provider

(919) 715-2002

(919) 733-5749

Rep. William L. Wainwright

Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

Vanda Wilson-Womack

(919) 733-5995

North Carolina House of Representatives

**Speaker's Appointments** 

300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 532

shortages.

**Pro Tem's Appointments** 

Sen. Anthony Eden Rand Co-Chair Rep. Debbie Anne Clary Co-Chair North Carolina House of Representatives North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 303 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 300-C Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(919) 733-9892

Sen. Walter H. Dalton Co-Chair Rep. Bob F. England MD North Carolina Senate North Carolina House of Representatives

300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 523 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2219 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096

Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(919) 715-3038

Sen. Linda Dew Garrou Rep. Jeffrey L. Barnhart

North Carolina Senate North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 627 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 608

Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(919) 733-5620 (919) 733-5661

Sen. William Robert Purcell Rep. Joe P. Tolson

North Carolina Senate North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 625 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 402

Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(919) 733-5953 (919) 715-3024

Mr. Steve Ballard Mr. Glenn Potter East Carolina University Britthaven, Inc. East Fifth Street PO Box 6159

Greenville, NC 27858 Kinston, NC 28501 Dr. Joseph P. Coyle MD PO Box 36351 Charlotte, NC 28236-6351 Ms. Nena Reeves 1202 Benson Road Garner, NC 27529

Ms. Deanne Darnell PO Box 987 Edenton, NC 27932 Dr. Stephen C. Scott Wake Technical Community College 9101 Fayetteville Road Raleigh, NC 27603

Mrs. Susan Pierce 111 Perry Creek Drive Chapel Hill, NC 27514 Dr. Frank C. Smeeks III 2201 South Sterling Street Morganton, NC 28655

## **Governor's Appointments**

Dr. Thomas J. Bacon NC Area Health Education Centers Chapel Hill, NC 27599

Dr. James G. Jones 111 Coastal Bluffs Court Hampstead, NC 28443

Dr. Delma H. Kinlaw 251 Keisler Drive Cary, NC 27511

Mrs. Jeanene Martin 3000 New Bern Avenue Raleigh, NC 27610

Mr. Torlen Wade DHHS 2009 Mail Service Center Raleigh, NC 27699-2009

## **Staff to Committee**

Drupti Chauhan Shirley Iorio Sara Kamprath Research Division (919) 733-2578

Adam Levinson Richard Bostic Kristine Leggett Fiscal Research Division (919) 733-4910

## **Contact**

## HEALTH INSURANCE ACCESSIBILITY, JOINT LEGISLATIVE COMMISSION ON

Authority: SL2006-248 §20.1, HB 1723.

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: The Commission shall make a final report to the 2007 General Assembly.

The Commission shall study the legal, fiscal, and policy implications of various means of Scope:

increasing accessibility to health insurance.

The Commission may study the creation of a North Carolina Health Insurance Risk Pool (H.B. 1535 - Insko, Holliman) and a North Carolina Fair Share Health Insurance Access

Program (H.B. 2860 - Holliman).

The study shall specifically address strategies for increasing accessibility to health insurance by small employer groups, self-employed individuals, and individuals who are

employed but uninsured.

## **Pro Tem's Appointments**

## **Speaker's Appointments**

[NOT AVAILABLE AT PUBLICATION]

[NOT AVAILABLE AT PUBLICATION]

**Staff to Committee** 

**Contact** 

#### HEALTH INSURANCE INNOVATIONS COMMISSION

Authority: SL2004-175, HB 1463. Report to: General Assembly Report due: Not specified

Identify and evaluate comprehensively the problems small employers face when they Scope:

attempt to obtain health insurance coverage for themselves and their employees and consider the impact these problems have for large employees and the communities they serve. Initiate regional demonstration projects to pilot innovative health care plans and products to address the problems identified. Develop clear and substantive recommendations for actions that must be taken by health insurance carriers, health care providers, government, small business employers, large business employers, consumers,

and consumer groups.

## **Pro Tem Appointments**

## **Speaker Appointments**

Ms. Judy Fourie Ms. Rebecca Ballard J. Fourie & Company 42 Memorial Drive, Suite 1 975 Walnut Street, Suite 218 Pinehurst, NC 28374

Cary, NC 27511

Dr. Lawrence M. Cutchin 6200 US 64 A West Tarboro, NC 27886

PO Box 4799 Cary, NC 27519

Ms. Sheila Hale Ogle

Media Research Planning

Dr. Elizabeth P. Kanof 2404 White Oak Road

Mr. Robert H. Seehausen Jr. 2058 Frontis Plaza Blvd.

Raleigh, NC 27609

Winston-Salem, NC 27103

Mr. Kenny Kidd 816 Worth Street Asheboro, NC 27203

Mr. Paul Wiles 3501 Stillwater Drive Winston Salem, NC 27106

Ms. Anna Lore

3604 Knightcroft Place Fuquay Varina, NC 27526

Hon. Nathan Ramsey 60 Court Plaza Asheville, NC 28801

**Staff to Committee** 

Contact

## HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION AND DROP OUT RATES, HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON

Authority: Letter of 09-28-2006; pursuant to G.S. 120-19.6, and House Rule 26(a).

Report to: House of Representatives

Report due: May submit a final report on or before December 31, 2006.

Scope: Shall study the need to raise the compulsory school attendance age.

## **Speaker Appointments**

Rep. Earline W. Parmon Co-Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 632 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5829

Rep. Thomas E. Wright Co-Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 528 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5754

Rep. Larry M. Bell North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 538 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5863

Rep. Jean Farmer-Butterfield North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 611 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5898

Rep. Susan C. Fisher North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 420 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-2013

Rep. Richard Brooks Glazier North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2215 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5601

Rep. Melanie Wade Goodwin North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1305 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5823

Rep. Julia Craven Howard North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1106 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5904

Rep. Margaret Moore Jeffus North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2204 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5191

Rep. Edward Jones North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 542 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5878

Rep. Mary E. McAllister North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 638 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5959

Rep. Marian Nelson McLawhorn North Carolina House of Representatives 17 W. Jones Street, Room 1217 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5757

Rep. Louis M. Pate Jr. North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 503 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5755

Rep. Raymond C Rapp North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2213 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5732

Rep. Drew Paschal Saunders North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2217 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5606

#### **Staff to Committee**

Shirley Iorio Drupti Chauhan Sara Kamprath Dee Atkinson Research Division (919) 733-2578

Adam Levinson Fiscal Research Division (919) 733-2578 Rep. Joe P. Tolson North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 402 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(919) 715-3024

Rep. Ronald Tracy Walker North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1111 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5935

Rep. Edith Doughtie Warren North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 416-A Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3023

Rep. Jennifer Weiss North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2221 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5871

Rep. Laura I. Wiley North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 513 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5877

#### **Contact**

Pat Christmas (919) 733-5829 Jamilah Sabir-Calloway (919) 733-5754

## HISTORIC REPAIRS AND RENOVATIONS REVIEW COMMITTEE

Authority: SL97-443 §34.6(b), SB 352.

Scope: To review the Office of State Budget and Management's proposal for use of funds from

the Repairs and Renovations Fund for Historic Sites.

Membership: The three cochairs of the Senate Appropriations and Base Budget Committee, and the four

cochairs of the House Appropriations Committee.

#### HISTORICALLY UNDERUTILIZED BUSINESS TASK FORCE

Authority: SL2006-248 §25.1, HB 1723. Report to: Secretary of Administration

Report due: The Task Force shall report on or before November 1, 2007

Scope: The Task Force shall propose criteria and procedures for: (i) the certification of businesses

under G.S. 143-48 and G.S. 143-128.2 as Historically Underutilized Businesses; (ii) the creation and maintenance of a database of the businesses certified; and (iii) any other matters related to the certification of businesses as authorized in this section. In determining ownership of a business for purposes of certification, the Task Force shall use

the definitions provided in G.S. 143-48 and G.S. 143-128.2.

## HOME FORECLOSURES, HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON

Authority: Letter of 02-03-2006; pursuant to G.S. 120-19.6, and House Rule 26(a).

Report to: House of Representatives

Report due: May submit an interim report on or before May 1, 2006, final report by December 31,

2006.

Scope: Shall study the causes of home foreclosures in NC and the appropriate role of the State

government in helping homeowners remain in their residences.

# **Speaker's Appointments**

Rep. Walter Greene Church Sr., Chair
North Carolina House of Representatives
Raleigh, NC 27601-1096
16 W. Jones Street, Room 1311
(919) 733-4946

Raleigh, NC 27601-1096

Rep. Becky Carney, Vice Chair

(919) 733-5805

North Carolina House of Representatives

16 W. Jones Street, Room 1221 Rep. William Pete Cunningham Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 North Carolina House of Representatives

(919) 733-5827 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 541

Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 ep. W. Robert Grady, Vice Chair (919) 733-5778

Rep. W. Robert Grady, Vice Chair North Carolina House of Representatives

300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 302 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 North Carolina House of Representatives (919) 715-9644 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1219

Rep. Martha Bedell Alexander

North Carolina House of Representatives Rep. Rick L. Eddins

16 W. Jones Street, Room 2208

North Carolina House of Representatives

Rep. Margaret Highsmith Dickson

Raleigh, NC 27601-1096

Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1002 (919) 733-5807 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096

(919) 733-5828

Rep. Lucy T. Allen

North Carolina House of Representatives Rep. Melanie Wade Goodwin

16 W. Jones Street, Room 1307 North Carolina House of Representatives Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1305

Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1305 (919) 733-5860 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096

(919) 733-5823

Rep. Harold J. Brubaker

North Carolina House of Representatives Rep. Dewey Lewis Hill

North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1309 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5830

Rep. Edward Jones North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 542 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5878

Rep. Daniel Francis McComas North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 506 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5786

Rep. Henry M. Michaux Jr. North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1227 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 715-2528

Rep. Drew Paschal Saunders North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2217 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5606

#### Staff to Committee

Karen Cochrane-Brown Steve Rose Research Division (919) 733-2578 Rep. Timothy Lee Spear North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 403

Raleigh, NC

Rep. Fred F. Steen II North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 514 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5881

Rep. Ronnie Neal Sutton North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1321 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 715-0875

Rep. Jennifer Weiss North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2221 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5871

Rep. Larry Wayne Womble North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 534 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5777

# Contact

# HOMELAND SECURITY, EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT, AND MILITARY AFFAIRS, SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON

Authority: Floor Announcement of 02-16-2005; pursuant to G.S. 120-19.6, and Senate Rule 31.

Report to: Senate
Report due: Unspecified
Scope: Unspecified

## **Pro Tem's Appointments**

Sen. Martin L. Nesbitt Jr., Co-Chair (919) 715-3001

North Carolina Senate

300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 300-B Sen. Scott E. Thomas, Co-Chair

Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 North Carolina Senate

300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 313 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-6275

Sen. Katie G. Dorsett, Vice Chair North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2106 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 715-3042

Sen. John Hosea Kerr Ill, Vice Chair North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 526 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5621

Sen. Anthony Eden Rand, Vice Chair North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 300-C Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-9892

Sen. John Allen Garwood, Ranking Majority North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1118 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5742

Sen. Austin Murphy Allran North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury, Room 516 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5876

Sen. Thomas M. Apodaca North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1127 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5745

Sen. Philip Edward Berger North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1026 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5708

Sen. Julia Catherine Boseman North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 309 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-2525 Sen. Harry Brown North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 515 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3034

Sen. Walter H. Dalton North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 523 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3038

Sen. Charlie Smith Dannelly North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2010 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5955

Sen. Don W. East North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1120 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5743

Sen. James Summers Forrester North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1129 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 715-3050

Sen. Robert Lee Holloman North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 623 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3032

Sen. Samuel Clark Jenkins North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 308 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3040

Sen. Keith Presnell North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1121 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-3460

Sen. John J. Snow Jr. North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2111 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5875

Sen. Robert Charles Soles Jr. North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2022 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5963

#### **Staff to Committee**

#### **Contact**

# HOMELAND SECURITY, MILITARY, AND EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT, HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON

Authority: Email of 03-23-2005; pursuant to G.S. 120-19.6, and House Rule 26(a).

Report to: House of Representatives

Report due: Unspecified Scope: Unspecified

## **Speaker's Appointments**

Rep. William Pete Cunningham, Co-Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 541 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5778

Rep. R. Phillip Haire, Co-Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 419-B Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3005

Rep. Richard Brooks Glazier, Vice Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2215 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5601

Rep. Joe Hackney, Vice Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2207 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5752

Rep. Henry M. Michaux Jr., Vice Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1227 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 715-2528

Rep. Jean Farmer-Butterfield North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 611 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5898 Rep. Phillip Dean Frye North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1019 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5661

Rep. Daniel Bruce Goforth North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1220 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5746

Rep. Melanie Wade Goodwin North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1305 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5823

Rep. Mary Price Taylor Harrison North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury, Room 2119 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5771

Rep. Mark K Hilton North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1021 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5988

Rep. Joe Leonard Kiser North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1326 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5782

Rep. Grier Martin

Rep. William L. Wainwright North Carolina House of Representatives

North Carolina House of Representatives Legislative Building, Room 2123

300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 532 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

Raleigh, NC 27601-1096

(919) 733-5995

(919) 733-5853

(919) 733-5758

Rep. William Clarence Owens Jr. North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 635 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-0010

Rep. Laura I. Wiley North Carolina House of Representatives Legislative Office Building, Room 513

Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(919) 733-5877

Rep. Alice Graham Underhill North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1206 Raleigh, NC 27601

Rep. Thomas E. Wright North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 528 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(919) 733-575

**Staff to Committee** 

**Contact** 

# INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY, JOINT LEGISLATIVE OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE ON

Co-Chair

G.S. 120-230 Authority: Report to: General Assembly

Shall review current information technology that impacts public policy, including Scope:

electronic data processing and telecommunications, software technology, and information processing. To develop electronic commerce in the State and to coordinate the use of information technology by State agencies in a manner that assures that the citizens of the State receive quality services from all State agencies and that the needs of the citizens are

met in an efficient and effective manner.

## **Pro Tem's Appointments**

# **Speaker's Appointments**

Sen. Vernon Malone North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2113 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808

Rep. Joe P. Tolson Co-Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 402 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(919) 715-3024

Sen. Austin Murphy Allran North Carolina Senate

300 N. Salisbury, Room 516 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(919) 733-5876

(919) 733-5880

Rep. Debbie Anne Clary

North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 303

Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-2002

Sen. Robert C. Atwater

Rep. Mark K Hilton

North Carolina Senate 200 N. Salisbury Street, Room 522 North Carolina House of Representatives

16 W. Jones Street, Room 1021

175

Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3036

Sen. Janet Cowell North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1028 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 715-6400

Sen. Katie G. Dorsett North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2106 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 715-3042

Sen. Kay R. Hagan North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 411 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5856

Sen. Jim Jacumin North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1113 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 715-7823

Sen. Richard Yates Stevens North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 406 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5653

#### **Staff to Committee**

Peter Capriglione Information Systems Division (919) 733-6834

Brenda Carter Research Division (919) 733-2578

Karlynn O'Shaughnessy Fiscal Research Division (919) 733-4910

Phyllis Pickett Bill Drafting Division (919) 733-6660 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5988

Rep. Earline W. Parmon North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 632 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5829

Rep. Raymond C Rapp North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2213 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5732

Rep. Russell E. Tucker North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 416-B Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3021

Rep. Edith Doughtie Warren North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 416-A Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3023

Rep. Thomas E. Wright North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 528 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5754

#### **Contact**

Surena Henderson (919) 715-3015

## INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY, LEGISLATIVE STUDY COMMISSION ON

Authority: SL2006-248 §24.1, HB 1723.

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: The Commission shall submit a final report by February 1, 2007.

The Commission shall review the newly revised North Carolina Education Technology Description:

Plan developed by the North Carolina State Board of Education. The Commission's review shall also include best practices for using technology to enhance teaching and learning in North Carolina schools. The Commission shall review existing research-based best practices such as the IMPACT model, NC Wise Owl, and successful 1:1 (computer to student) initiatives across the State and nation. The Commission shall receive recommendations from the Business and Education Technology Alliance, the E-Learning Commission, the business community, and the North Carolina Center for 21st Century

Skills.

## **Pro Tem Appointments**

**Speaker Appointments** 

[NOT AVAILABLE AT PUBLICATION]

[NOT AVAILABLE AT PUBLICATION]

**Staff to Committee** 

Contact

#### LAND AND WATER CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Authority: SL2006-223, SB 1122.

Report to: General Assembly and Environmental Review Commission

Report due: Shall report its on or before 1 February 2007.

Scope: The Commission shall: Identify and evaluate the existing sources of State funding for: (i)

> the public acquisition of land or interests in land to protect drinking water quality and prevent polluted runoff, conserve rivers, wetlands, floodplains, coastal waters, working farms, working forests, local parks, State parks, game lands and other natural areas, urban forests, and land visible from scenic highways in North Carolina; (ii) historic preservation; and (iii) economic and community development tied to land and water conservation and historic preservation. Collect research and information from North Carolina and other states and jurisdictions regarding incentive based techniques and management tools used to protect land and water and assess the applicability of such tools and techniques to land conservation in North Carolina. Prepare a draft report with a statement of the issues, a summary of the research, and recommendations to address funding needs and other issues affecting land and water conservation in North Carolina. Hold at least three public meetings, including at least one meeting in the Mountains, Piedmont, and the Coastal Plain region of the State to present the draft report and recommendations to the public and user

groups.

# **Pro Tem Appointments**

# **Speaker Appointments**

Sen. Charles Woodrow Albertson Co-Chair North Carolina Senate

300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 525

Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(919) 733-5705

Rep. Lucy T. Allen Co-Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1307 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5860

North Carolina House of Representatives

16 W. Jones Street, Room 2207

Sen. Janet Cowell North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1028

Raleigh, NC 27601-2808

Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 715-6400

(919) 733-5752

Rep. Joe Hackney

Sen. John J. Snow Jr. North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2111 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5875

Ms. Katherine Skinner 4705 University Drive Suite 290 Durham, NC 27707

Dr. Larry Tombaugh 903 Queensferry Road Cary, NC 27511

## **Governor's Appointments**

Mr. George A. Howard 1101 Haynes Street Suite 107 Raleigh, NC 27604

Mr. R. Michael Leonard PO Drawer 84 Winston-Salem, NC 27102

Mr. David Womack 105 Jamestown Road Greenville, NC 27858

#### **Staff to Committee**

Cindy Avrette Jennifer McGinnis Research Division (919) 733-2578

Canaan Huie Bill Drafting Division (919) 733-6660

Joy Hicks Kristin Walker Fiscal Research Division (919) 733-4910

## LEGISLATIVE RESEARCH COMMISSION

Authority: GS 120-30.10

Rep. R. Phillip Haire North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 419-B Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3005

Rep. Mary Price Taylor Harrison North Carolina House of Representatives 17 W. Jones Street, Room 2119 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5771

Rep. William L. Wainwright North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 532 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5995

#### **Contact**

Cindy Davis (919) 733-5705

Report to: General Assembly

Scope: To conduct studies and investigations into governmental agencies, institutions, and matters

of public policy; report to the General Assembly; request other State agencies, boards,

commissions, or committees conduct studies if appropriate

Note: The studies that the Legislative Research Commission is authorized to undertake are

presented along with authorizing authority in Part I, arranged by subject matter heading.

Because of the budget difficulties encountered by the State, the LRC took no action on the following studies:

Additional sureties for public construction contracts

Adequate public facilities ordinances

Agency internal auditors Annexation

Ban cell phone use while driving

Banking laws

Beneficiary designation and dependent survivors of TSERS

Chapter 24 exemptions

Construction cost threshold requirement for a general contractor's license

Construction indemnity agreement issues

Consumer credit counseling

Cost control of medical services for persons in local confinement facilities

Credit enhancement services

Credit report identity theft

Drug treatment courts

DWI penalties for person under 21

Effectiveness of the state purchasing and contract system

Elimination of longevity pay

Employee work incentives under the worker's compensation act

Environmental review, permitting, and mitigation process in highway construction

Equine industry

Erroneous paternity judgments

Exempt builders' inventories from property tax increases

Exclusionary rule/good faith exception

Flexible benefits program centralized under OSP

For-profit recycling businesses

Habitual felon statutes

Health insurance access

Hepatitis C

High risk insurance

Homestead exemption

Horace Williams Airport

Impact of ethics legislation on local elected officials

Impact of regulation on the cost of housing

Impact of undocumented immigrants

Increase cap on award for loss of organ under workers' compensation

Industrial commission's monitoring of filing of forms

Legislative efficiency and operations

Liabilities of general contractors to subcontractors

Local government employees retirement system

Loss of workers' compensation for fraud

Manufactured homes/good faith evictions

Men's health

Minority incarceration

Mortgage payoffs

Motor vehicle repair

Nanotechnology

National guard pension fund

Naturopathic registration

Peanut allergies/restaurant postings

Personal information privacy

Pharmacy benefits manager regulation

Post-adoption contract

Public building contract laws

Racial bias and the death penalty

Real estate dealers

Recovery of costs in civil cases

Red light camera clear proceeds

Refusal rights-forced public partition sales

Requirements for issuance of building permits for on-site business installation or repair of electrical equipment

Safety and emissions inspections exemptions

Salaries of nonprofit directors and executives

School-based and school-linked health centers

Severance pay changes

Sick leave bank and family leave

Small business health insurance

State employee demonstration projects

State employee mediation and backlog of appeals process

Streamline forms required by industrial commission

Superior court discovery

System of care common identifiers

Tax policy changes

Tax reevaluation

Trafficking of persons

Transferring the deferred compensation program

Treatment services funding/drug treatment courts

Unemployment insurance claims/shorten employer response time

Unfit dwellings

Validity of industrial commission statistics

Victim restitution

Video conferencing

West regional facility maintenance

Wildlife Resources Commission membership

Workers' compensation act amendments

Workers' compensation and injuries to extremities

## **President Pro Tem**

Sen. Marc Basnight, Co-Chair North Carolina General Assembly Legislative Building, Room 2007 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-6854

## **Pro Tem's Appointments**

Sen. Charles Woodrow Albertson North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 525 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5705

Sen. Austin Murphy Allran North Carolina Senate

## Speaker

Rep. James Boyce Black Jr., Co-Chair North Carolina General Assembly Legislative Building, Room 2304 Raleigh, NC 27601 (919) 733-3451

#### **Speaker's Appointments**

Rep. James Walker Crawford Jr. North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2301 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5824

Rep. Beverly Miller Earle North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury, Room 516 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5876 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 634 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (918) 971-5253

Sen. Charlie Smith Dannelly North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2010 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5955

Sen. Linda Dew Garrou North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 627 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5620

Sen. Jeanne Hopkins Lucas North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 311 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-4599

## **Staff to Committee**

Terry D. Sullivan Research Division (919) 733-2578 Rep. Rick L. Eddins North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1002 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5828

Rep. W. Robert Grady North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 302 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-9644

Rep. Richard T. Morgan North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 301 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3010

#### **Contact**

## LEGISLATIVE SERVICES COMMISSION

Authority: GS 120-31

Scope: Establishes staffing needs, classification and compensation of employees; acquires and

disposes of furnishings, etc.; contracts for necessary services; provides for engrossing and enrolling of bills, duplication and distribution of ratified laws and resolutions; maintains records; provides for indexing and publishing of session laws and provides bound volumes

of journals and session laws to the Secretary of State; etc.

Note: The President Pro Tempore serves as chair in odd-numbered years and the Speaker serves

as chair in even-numbered years.

#### **President Pro Tem**

Sen. Marc Basnight, Co-Chair North Carolina General Assembly Legislative Building, Room 2007 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-6854

# **Pro Tem's Appointments**

Sen. Thomas M. Apodaca North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1127

#### Speaker

Rep. James Boyce Black Jr., Co-Chair North Carolina General Assembly Legislative Building, Room 2304 Raleigh, NC 27601 (919) 733-3451

## **Speaker's Appointments**

Rep. Becky Carney North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1221 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5745

Sen. Linda Dew Garrou North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 627 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5620

Sen. Vernon Malone North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2113 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5880

Sen. Anthony Eden Rand North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 300-C Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-9892

Sen. Larry Shaw North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 621 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-9349

Sen. Robert Charles Soles Jr. North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2022 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5963

Sen. Jerry W. Tillman North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 628 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5870

#### **Staff to Committee**

George Hall Director Legislative Services (919) 733-7044 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5827

Rep. Julia Craven Howard North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1106 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5904

Rep. Richard T. Morgan North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 301 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3010

Rep. William Clarence Owens Jr. North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 635 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-0010

Rep. Wilma Money Sherrill North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 305 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3026

Rep. William L. Wainwright North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 532 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5995

#### Contact

Beverly Adams (919) 733-7044

## LOCAL SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION FINANCING STUDY COMMISSION

Authority: SL2004-124 §7.32, HB 1414; SL2006-248 §41.1, HB 1723.

Report to: General Assembly
Report due: 2007 General Assembly

Scope:

Shall examine the present system of local financing for school facilities and shall study alternative options for financing local school construction, renovation, repair, and maintenance. May study public-private partnerships for school construction and facility ownership, sale lease-back arrangements, private and commercial financing arrangements, design standards for school facilities that may facilitate alternative financing techniques, alternative local revenue sources for financing school facilities, the use of real estate investment trusts, State and local construction bond pools, and other financing issues deemed pertinent by the Commission.

#### **Pro Tem Appointments**

## [NOT AVAILABLE AT PUBLICATION]

# **Speaker Appointments**

Rep. Marvin W. Lucas Co-Chair NC House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1323 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096

Rep. John I. Sauls Co-Chair NC House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 418A Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

Rep. Larry M Bell NC House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 531 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 531-5863

Rep. Don Munford 3325 Granville Drive Raleigh, NC 27609

Rep. Douglas Yates Yongue NC House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1303 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5821

Mr. Daron G. Buckwell Jr. 1506 Daybreak Ridge Road Kannapolis, NC 28081

Mr. Michael Philbeck PO Box 818 Shelby, NC 28151

Hon. Joe White Charlotte-Mecklenburg Board of Education 7211 Windy Rush Road Charlotte, NC 28226

#### **Staff to Committee**

#### **Contact**

## LOTTERY, HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON

Authority: Letter of 04-06-2005; pursuant to G.S. 120-19.6, and House Rule 26(a).

Report to: House of Representatives

Report due: Shall report its findings and recommendations by 04/11/2005.

Scope: Shall study the establishment of a lottery in this State to fund education, which shall

include the examination and formulation of legislation to create and implement a lottery

and allocate its proceeds.

## **Speaker's Appointments**

Rep. William Thomas Culpepper III, Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 404 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3028

Rep. Bernard Allen, Vice Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1325 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5772

Rep. Lindsey Hugh Holliman, Vice Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1213 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 715-0873

Rep. Stephen A. LaRoque, Vice Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 304-A Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3017

Rep. William Clarence Owens Jr., Vice Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 635 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-0010

Rep. Becky Carney North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1221 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5827

Rep. E. Nelson Cole North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1218 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5779

Rep. Margaret Highsmith Dickson North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1219 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096

Rep. Pryor Allan Gibson III North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 419-A Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3007

Rep. W. Robert Grady North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 302 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-9644

Rep. James A. Harrell III North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 403 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-1883

Rep. Wilma Money Sherrill North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 305 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3026

Rep. Russell E. Tucker North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 416-B Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3021

Rep. Thomas Roger West North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1004 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5859

Rep. Arthur J. Williams North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 637 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5906

Rep. Douglas Yates Yongue North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1303 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5821

#### **Staff to Committee**

#### **Contact**

## LOTTERY BILL H. 1023, SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON

Authority: Pursuant to G.S. 120-19.6, and Senate Rule 31.

Report to: Senate
Report due: Not specified

Scope: To examine HB 1023, and make recommendations.

## **Pro Tem's Appointments**

Sen. Anthony Eden Rand, Chair North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 300-C Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-9892

Sen. Thomas M. Apodaca North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1127 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5745

Sen. Doug Berger North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 622 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-8363

Sen. Philip Edward Berger North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1026 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5708

Sen. Julia Catherine Boseman North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 309 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-2525

Sen. Harry Brown North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 515 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 Sen. Daniel Gray Clodfelter North Carolina Senate

300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 408 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(919) 715-8331

(919) 715-3034

Sen. Charlie Smith Dannelly North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2010 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5955

Sen. John Allen Garwood North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1118 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5742

Sen. Fletcher Lee Hartsell Jr. North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 518 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-7223

Sen. David W. Hoyle North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 300-A Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5734 Sen. John Hosea Kerr Ill North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 526 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(919) 733-5621

Sen. Jeanne Hopkins Lucas North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 311 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(919) 733-4599

Sen. Vernon Malone North Carolina Senate

16 W. Jones Street, Room 2113 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808

(919) 733-5880

Sen. Martin L. Nesbitt Jr. North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 300-B Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3001

Sen. Robert Charles Soles Jr.

North Carolina Senate

16 W. Jones Street, Room 2022 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808

(919) 733-5963

Sen. Scott E. Thomas North Carolina Senate

300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 313

Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(919) 733-6275

Sen. Jerry W. Tillman North Carolina Senate

300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 628

Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(919) 733-5870

Sen. David F. Weinstein North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2108 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808

(919) 733-5651

#### **Staff to Committee**

#### **Contact**

#### LOTTERY OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE

Authority: G.S. 18C-172; SL2006-225, HB 2212.

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: Report by September 15 of each year.

Description: The Committee shall: (1) Review whether expenditures of the net revenues of the Lottery

have been in accordance with Article 7 of this Chapter, and study ways to ensure that net proceeds from the Lottery will not be used to supplant education funding but to provide additional funding for education. (2) Receive and review reports submitted to the General Assembly pursuant to Chapter 18C of the General Statutes. (3) Study other Lottery matters

as the Committee considers necessary to fulfill its mandate.

## **Pro Tem Appointments**

#### **Speaker Appointments**

Mrs. Annette Carter Ms. Dorothy Sarah Coplon P. O. Box 226 4316 Bellwood Lane Charlotte, NC 28034 Charlotte, NC 28270

Dr. William C. Harrison Mr. Patrick H. Lambert

Cumberland County Public Schools P. O. Box 2189 P.O. Box 2357 Cherokee, NC 28719

Fayetteville, NC 28302

Mrs. Patricia R. Morton Ms. Betty Oxendine Mangum

3426 Dover Road Durham, NC 27707 5 Oakmont Circle Pinehurst, NC 28374

## **Governor's Appointments**

Ms. Peggy M. Ball DHHS, Division of Child Development 2201 Mail Service Center Raleigh, NC 27699

Mr. Ronald E. Copley, PhD 5025 B Wrightsville Avenue Wilmington, NC 28403

Mr. Eddie Davis Ill 405 Stinhurst Drive Durham, NC 27713

**Staff to Committee** 

**Contact** 

# LOTTERY PROCEEDS FOR CHARTER SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION FUNDING, HOUSE STUDY COMMITTEE ON USE OF

Authority: Letter of 09-29-2006; pursuant to G.S. 120-19.6, and House Rule 26(a).

Report to: House of Representatives

Report due: Shall submit a report not later than December 31, 2006.

Scope: Shall review existing statutes relating to charter schools funding with emphasis on funds

available for school construction, renovation, and expansion. The Committee will examine the general statutes that established the North Carolina Education Lottery, and may make recommendations to the General Assembly concerning funding for charter school

construction and for the purchase of land for charter schools from lottery receipts.

## Speaker's Appointments

Rep. Joe P. Tolson Co-Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 402 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(210) 717 2024

(919) 715-3024

Rep. Marvin W. Lucas

North Carolina House of Representatives

16 W. Jones Street, Room 1323 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096

(919) 733-5775

Rep. W. A. Wilkins Co-Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1301 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096

North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 538

(919) 715-0850

Rep. Jean Rouse Preston

North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 603

Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(919) 733-5706

Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(919) 733-5863

Rep. Larry M. Bell

Rep. Alice Graham Underhill

North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1206 Raleigh, NC 27601 (919) 733-5853

Rep. Laura I. Wiley North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 513 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5877

Mr. Jack Moyer Dept. of Public Instruction 6303 Mail Service Center Raleigh, NC 27699-6303 Ms. Linda Suggs 105 Pember Place Morrisville, NC 27560

Mr. Steve Taynton Dept. of Public Instruction 6319 Mail Service Center Raleigh, NC 27699-6319

#### **Staff to Committee**

Cindy Avrette Shirley Iorio Drupti Chauhan Research Division (919) 733-2578

Canaan Huie Bill Drafting Division (919) 733-6660

Adam Levinson Fiscal Research Division (919) 733-4910

## Contact

Nancy Brantley (919) 715-0850

## LOW-LEVEL RADIOACTIVE WASTE, JOINT SELECT COMMITTEE ON

Authority: GS 120-70.31 Report to: General Assembly

Scope: To study alternatives for dealing with low-level radioactive waste; review and evaluate

changes in federal law and regulations, court decisions, and changes in technology; reviews proposed State law and rules; report from time to time to the General Assembly

**NOTE: INACTIVE** 

**Pro Tem's Appointments** 

**Speaker's Appointments** 

## **Staff to Committee**

George Givens Steve Rose Research Division (919) 733-2578 Contact

# MANDATORY COST-OF-LIVING INCREASE FOR RETIREES OF THE TEACHERS' AND STATE EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM, HOUSE SELECT COMMISSION ON A

Authority: SL2006-248 §10.1, HB 1723.

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: The Commission shall submit a final report on or before the convening of the 2007

General Assembly.

Scope: The Commission shall study the cost and feasibility of an automatic annual retirement

allowance increase that equals the prior year ratio of the unadjusted 12-month (December to December) Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers. The Commission shall consider the benefit to retirees, the cost and actuarial soundness of a mandatory increase, and shall determine whether a mandatory increase adheres to sound retirement and pension policy. In conducting the study, the Commission shall obtain an actuarial analysis and appropriate input from the Retirement Systems Division of the Department of State

Treasurer.

## **Pro Tem Appointments**

**Speaker Appointments** 

[NOT AVAILABLE AT PUBLICATION]

[NOT AVAILABLE AT PUBLICATION]

Staff to Committee Contact

# MENTAL HEALTH, DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES AND SUBSTANCE ABUSE SERVICES, JOINT LEGISLATIVE OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE ON

Authority: GS 120-240

Scope: Shall examine, on a continuing basis, statewide system issues affecting the development,

financing, administration, and delivery of mental health, developmental disabilities and substance abuse services, including issues related to the governance, accountability, and

quality of services delivered.

## Additional Studies Assigned/Referred:

Alcohol and drug education traffic (ADET) schools Broad age and disabilities categories appropriations Funding for area and county program administration

Medicaid 1915(b) waiver impact on area authorities and counties

Mental health parity

Oversight and monitoring of mental health services

Purchase bed days from State psychiatric hospitals by area authorities

## **Pro Tem's Appointments**

## **Speaker's Appointments**

Sen. Martin L. Nesbitt Jr. Co-Chair Rep. Verla C. Insko Co-Chair

North Carolina Senate North Carolina House of Representatives

300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 300-B

Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

16 W. Jones Street, Room 2121

Raleigh, NC 27601-1096

(919) 715-3001 (919) 733-7208

Sen. Austin Murphy Allran Rep. Martha Bedell Alexander

North Carolina Senate North Carolina House of Representatives

300 N. Salisbury, Room 516 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2208 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096

(919) 733-5876

Sen. Janet Cowell North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1028 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 715-6400

Sen. Charlie Smith Dannelly North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2010 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5955

Sen. James Summers Forrester North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1129 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 715-3050

Sen. Jeanne Hopkins Lucas North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 311 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-4599

Sen. Vernon Malone North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2113 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5880

Sen. William Robert Purcell North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 625 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5953 (919) 733-5807

Rep. Jeffrey L. Barnhart North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 608 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5661

Rep. Beverly Miller Earle North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 634 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (918) 971-5253

Rep. Bob F. England MD North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2219 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5749

Rep. Carolyn Hewitt Justice North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 301-C Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-9664

Rep. Edd Nye North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 639 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5477

Rep. Fred F. Steen II North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 514 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5881

Rep. Jean Farmer-Butterfield, Advisory Member North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 611 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5898

Rep. Earline W. Parmon, Advisory Member North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 632 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5829

**Staff to Committee** 

**Contact** 

Kory Goldsmith Shawn Parker Ben Popkin Research Division (919) 733-2578 Rennie Hobby (919) 733-5639

Andrea Russo Natalie Towns Fiscal Research Division (919) 733-4910

# METHAMPHETAMINE ABUSE, LEGISLATIVE COMMISSION ON

Authority: SL2005-434 §7, H248.

Report by: Legislative Commission on Methamphetamine Abuse

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: First report on or before November 1, 2005.

Scope: To study issues regarding abuse of methamphetamine precursors,; the cost, feasibility, and

advisability of tracking sale of pseudoephedrine products; development of programs to curb use and access to methamphetamine; developing training and education programs for employees of establishments that sell pseudoephedrine products; and develop programs to educate citizens on the issues of detection and prevention of clandestine methamphetamine

laboratories, and on the restrictions on the sale of pseudoephedrine products.

# **Pro Tem's Appointments**

# **Speaker's Appointments**

[NOT AVAILABLE AT PUBLICATION]

Rep. E. Nelson Cole, Co-Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1218 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5779

Rep. Richard Brooks Glazier, Vice Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2215 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5601

Ms. Barbara Bradley NC Child Advocacy Institute 311 East Edenton Street Raleigh, NC 27601

Chief Tandy Carter Shelby Police Department PO Box 207 Shelby, NC 28151

Sheriff Raymond Hamrick Cleveland County Sheriff's Office

PO Box 1508

Shelby, NC 28151-1508

Mr. Thomas J. Keith District Attorney PO Box 20083

Winston-Salem, NC 27120-0083

Mr. Teross Young 134 Sawhorse Drive Mooresville, NC 28115

## **Ex Officio Members**

Hon. Roy Asberry Cooper III Attorney General

114 W. Edenton Street Raleigh, NC 27602

(919) 716-6400

Hon. Michael F. Easley

Governor

116 W. Jones Street Raleigh, NC 27603-8001

Ms. Carmen Hooker-Odom Secretary of Health and Human Services

2001 Mail Service Center Raleigh, NC 27699 (919) 733-4534

Ms. Robin P. Pendergraft
Director, State Bureau of Investigation
PO Box 29500
Raleigh, NC 27626-0500

Ms. Karen Tandy Administrator, USDEA

2401 Jefferson Davis Highway

Alexandria, VA 22301

Hon. Steven Troxler

Commissioner of Agriculture 1001 Mail Service Center Raleigh, NC 27699-1001

Mr. Michael F. Walther

Director, NDIC

319 Washington Street Johnstown, PA 15901-1622

Staff to Committee

**Contact** 

## MUNICIPAL INCORPORATIONS, JOINT LEGISLATIVE COMMISSION ON

Authority: GS 120-158

Scope: To review petitions for incorporation and make findings and recommendations to the

General Assembly

*Note:* The chair is elected from the membership for a one-year term

# **Pro Tem Appointments**

**Speaker Appointments** 

Sen. Fletcher Lee Hartsell Jr. Co-Chair Rep. Becky Carney

North Carolina Senate North Carolina House of Representatives

300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 518 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-7223 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1221 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5827

Sen. Vernon Malone North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2113 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5880 Rep. William L. Wainwright North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 532 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5995

Mr. Stephen W. Raper Rocky Mount City Manager PO Box 1180 Rocky Mount, NC 27802 Hon. Colin McKenzie Moore County Commissioner PO Box 774 Pinehurst, NC 28370

## **Staff to Committee**

# Gerry Cohen Gayle Moses Bill Drafting Division (919) 733-6660

#### Contact

Dot Waugaman (919) 715-7586

## NEW LICENSING BOARDS, LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE ON

Authority: GS 120-149.1

Scope: To review and assess proposed legislation on new licensing boards.

# **Pro Tem's Appointments**

Sen. Robert C. Atwater North Carolina Senate 200 N. Salisbury Street, Room 522 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3036

Sen. Stan W. Bingham North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2117 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5665

Sen. Kay R. Hagan North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 411 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5856

Sen. David W. Hoyle North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 300-A

# **Speaker's Appointments**

Rep. Drew Paschal Saunders Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2217 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5606

Rep. Harold J. Brubaker North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1229 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-4946

Rep. Becky Carney North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1221 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5827

Rep. Daniel Bruce Goforth North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1220 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5734

Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5746

Sen. Vernon Malone North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2113 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5880 Rep. Earline W. Parmon North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 632 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5829

#### **Staff to Committee**

Cindy Avrette Research Division (919) 733-2578

## **Contact**

Cornelia McMillan (919) 733-9349

#### PROPERTY TAX SUBCOMMITTEE OF THE REVENUE LAWS STUDY COMMITTEE

Authority: SL2002-184 §8, SB 1161.

Report to: Revenue Laws Study Committee

Scope: Shall study, examine, and if necessary recommend changes to the property tax system.

## Additional Studies Assigned/Referred:

Impact of acquisition of land for conservation on local tax revenues

Tax foreclosures

## PUBLIC HEALTH STUDY COMMISSION

Authority: GS 120-195

Report to: General Assembly, Governor, and Lieutenant Governor

Scope: To determine whether the public health services currently available in each county or

district health department conform to the mission and essential services; study the workforce needs of each county or district health department; review the status and needs of local health departments relative to facilities, and the need for the development of minimum standards governing the provision and maintenance of facilities; propose a long-range plan for funding; conduct any other studies or evaluation necessary; study the capacity of small counties to meet core public health functions mandated by current State

and federal law

## **Pro Tem's Appointments**

Speaker's Appointments

Sen. Robert C. Atwater North Carolina Senate 200 N. Salisbury Street, Room 522 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3036

[NOT AVAILABLE AT PUBLICATION]

Sen. Katie G. Dorsett North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2106 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 715-3042

Sen. James Summers Forrester North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1129 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 715-3050 Sen. Vernon Malone North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2113 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5880

Mrs. Susan Neely Gaston Memorial Hospital 2525 Court Drive Gastonia, NC 28053

Mr. Robert S. Parker 313 Beechcliff Court Winston-Salem, NC 27104

## **Chair of Senate Health Committee**

Sen. William Robert Purcell Co-Chair North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 625 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5953

## **Governor's Appointment**

Dr. John W. Baker PO Box 32861 Charlotte, NC 28232

## Lt. Governor's Appointment

Rev. Reginald Wells 301 West Church Street Rose Hill, NC 28458

## **Staff to Committee**

Research Division (919) 733-2578

## **Chair of House Health Committee**

Rep. Verla C. Insko Co-Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2121 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-7208

#### **Ex Officio Member**

Dr. Leah Devlin State Health Director, Acting Mail Service Center 1915 Raleigh, NC 27699

## Contact

Lorraine Blake (919) 715-0690

## PUBLIC SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION, HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON

Authority: Letter of 09-28-2006; pursuant to G.S. 120-19.6, and House Rule 26(a).

Report to: House of Representatives

Report due: May submit a final report on or before January 23, 2007.

Scope: Shall examine the present system of local financing for school facilities and shall study

alternative options for financing local school construction, renovation, repair, and maintenance. The Select Committee may study and consider public-private partnerships for school construction and facility ownership, sale lease-back arrangements, private and commercial financing arrangements, design standards for school facilities that may facilitate alternative financing techniques, alternative local revenue sources for financing school facilities, the use of real estate investment trusts, State and local construction bond

pools, and any other financing issues.

## **Speaker's Appointments**

Rep. Douglas Yates Yongue Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1303 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5821

Rep. Linda P. Johnson Vice Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1006 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5861

Rep. Earl F. Jones Vice Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 536 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5825

Rep. Marvin W. Lucas Vice Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1323 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5775

Rep. Martha Bedell Alexander North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2208 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5807

Rep. Lucy T. Allen North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1307 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5860

Rep. Jeffrey L. Barnhart North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 608 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5661 Rep. Larry M. Bell North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 538 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5863 Rep. Becky Carney North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1221 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5827

Rep. Linda D. Coleman North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1013 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5934

Rep. Bob F. England MD North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2219 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5749

Rep. Dale R. Folwell North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury, Room 508 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5787

Rep. Daniel Bruce Goforth North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1220 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5746

Rep. Larry D. Hall North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 417B Raleigh, NC 27603-2925 (919) 733-5872 Rep. Julia Craven Howard North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1106 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5904

Rep. Edd Nye North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 639 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5477

Rep. Garland E. Pierce North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1313 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5803

Rep. William L. Wainwright North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 532 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5995

#### **Staff to Committee**

Cindy Avrette Trina Griffin Research Division (919) 733-2578

Canaan Huie Bill Drafting Division (919) 733-6660

Adam Levinson Fiscal Research Division (919) 733-4910 Rep. Thomas Roger West North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1004 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5859

Rep. W. A. Wilkins North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1301 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 715-0850

Rep. Arthur J. Williams North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 637 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5906

Rep. Michael Harold Wray North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 533 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5662

#### **Contact**

Katie Stanley (919) 733-5821

# RECOVERY OF CIVIL COSTS, HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE TO STUDY THE

Authority: Letter of 11-20-2006; pursuant to G.S. 120-19.6, and House Rule 26(a).

Report to: House of Representatives

Report due: May submit a final report on the results of its study, including any proposed legislation, to

the members of the House of Representatives, on or before December 31, 2006.

Scope: Shall study the recovery of civil costs.

# Speaker's Appointments

Rep. Richard Brooks Glazier, Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2215 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5601

Rep. Deborah K. Ross, Vice Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2223 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 Rep. Jean Farmer-Butterfield North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 611 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(919) 733-5898

Rep. R. Phillip Haire North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 419-B Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3005

Rep. Earl F. Jones North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 536 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5825 Rep. Timothy Lee Spear

North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 403

Raleigh, NC

Rep. Bonner L. Stiller

North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 301-B

Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(919) 733-5974

#### **Staff to Committee**

Brenda Carter Tim Hovis Brad Krehely Research Division (919) 733-2578

#### **Contact**

Carin Savel (919) 733-5601

# RECOVERY OF COSTS IN CIVIL CASES, HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES TASK FORCE ON THE

Authority: SL2006-248 §12.1, HB 1723.

Report to: Speaker of the House of Representatives

Report due: The Task Force shall report by December 31, 2006.

Scope: To review and recommend a resolution to the conflict in North Carolina law regarding the

recovery of costs in a civil case. Specifically, the Task Force on the Recovery of Costs in Civil Cases shall study the conflict that exists between G.S. 6-20 and G.S. 7A-305, and the appellate cases interpreting those statutes, and recommend revisions to one or both statutes

to resolve that conflict.

## **Speaker's Appointments**

[NOT AVAILABLE AT PUBLICATION]

## Staff to Committee Contact

## REVENUE LAWS STUDY COMMITTEE

Authority: GS 120.70.105 Report to: General Assembly

Scope: Shall study the revenue laws and their administration and report on any determination of

needed changes.

## Additional Studies Assigned/Referred:

Administrative and judicial review of tax cases

Administrative process for disputed tax matters

Cable video/broadband impact of State franchise

Consolidated corporate returns

Corporate income and franchise tax replaced with commercial activity tax

Gross premiums tax on property coverage

Housing authority tax exemptions

Income tax refund contribution election

Intermodal rail facility

Present-use value

Production companies tax credits

Property taxes

Real property donations tax credit

Renewable fuels tax credits

Sales and income taxes

Sales and use tax issues

Sound business management program for forestland

State business taxation

Tax deductions for section 529 plans

Tax refund contributions to charitable causes

Tax refund donation for prostate cancer

## **Pro Tem's Appointments**

Sen. John Hosea Kerr Ill Co-Chair North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 526 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5621

Sen. Daniel Gray Clodfelter North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 408 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-8331

Sen. Walter H. Dalton North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 523 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3038

Sen. Fletcher Lee Hartsell Jr. North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 518 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-7223

Sen. David W. Hoyle North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 300-A

## **Speaker's Appointments**

Rep. Paul Luebke Co-Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 529 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-7663

Rep. Harold J. Brubaker North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1229 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-4946

Rep. Becky Carney North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1221 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5827

Rep. Walter Greene Church Sr. North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1311 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5805

Rep. Dewey Lewis Hill North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1309 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5734

Sen. Hugh Webster North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1419 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 715-0706

Mr. Leonard W. Jones 300 North 35th Street Morehead City, NC 28577

Mr. J. Micah Pate III McMillan Pate & King, LLP 615 Oberlin Road Raleigh, NC 27605

## **Staff to Committee**

Cindy Avrette Trina Griffin Heather Fennell Judy Collier Research Division (919) 733-2578

Richard Bostic Dave Crotts Brenna Erford Barry Boardman Rodney Bizzell Martha Walston Fiscal Research Division (919) 733-4910

Canaan Huie Dan Ettefagh Bill Drafting Division (919) 733-6660 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5830

Rep. Daniel Francis McComas North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 506 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5786

Rep. William L. Wainwright North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 532 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5995

Rep. W. A. Wilkins North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1301 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 715-0850

#### **Contact**

DeAnne Mangum (919) 733-2405

# RURAL ECONOMY, HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON THE

Authority: Letter of 10-04-2006; pursuant to G.S. 120-19.6, and House Rule 26(a).

Report to: House of Representatives

Report due: May submit a final report on or before December 31, 2006.

Description: May study all aspects of the economies of rural counties.

**Speaker's Appointments** 

Rep. Daniel Bruce Goforth Co-Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1220 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5746

Rep. James A. Harrell III Co-Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 403 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-1883

Rep. William Gray Daughtridge Jr. North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 304-B Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5802

Rep. Beverly Miller Earle North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 634 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (918) 971-5253

Rep. Pryor Allan Gibson III North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 419-A Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3007

Rep. Earl F. Jones North Carolina House of Representatives

#### **Staff to Committee**

Barbara Riley Erika Churchill Research Division (919) 733-2578

Joy Hicks Fiscal Research Division (919) 733-4910 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 536 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5825

Rep. David R. Lewis North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 509 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3015

Rep. Earline W. Parmon North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 632 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5829

Rep. Karen B. Ray North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1025 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5741

Rep. Russell E. Tucker North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 416-B Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3021

Rep. Michael Harold Wray North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 533 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5662

#### **Contact**

Beth LeGrande (919) 715-1883

#### SAFE NEIGHBORHOODS, HOUSE STUDY COMMITTEE ON

Authority: Letter of 10-17-2006pursuant to G.S. 120-19.6, and House Rule 26(a).

Report to: House of Representatives

Report due: May submit a final report on or before December 31, 2006

Scope: Shall study the causes of unsafe neighborhoods and ways to promote and ensure safe

neighborhoods.

# Speaker's Appointments

Rep. Drew Paschal Saunders Co-Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2217 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096

(919) 733-5606

Rep. William L. Wainwright Co-Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 532 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5995

Rep. Alice Louise Bordsen North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 530 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5820

Rep. Becky Carney North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1221 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5827

Rep. Debbie Anne Clary North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 303 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-2002

Rep. Linda D. Coleman North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1013 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5934

Rep. William Pete Cunningham North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 541 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5778

Rep. Margaret Highsmith Dickson North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1219 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096

Rep. Dale R. Folwell North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury, Room 508 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5787

Rep. Phillip Dean Frye North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1019 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5661

Rep. Pryor Allan Gibson III North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 419-A Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3007

Rep. Richard Brooks Glazier North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2215 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5601

Rep. W. Robert Grady North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 302 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-9644

Rep. R. Phillip Haire North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 419-B Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3005

Rep. Edward Jones North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 542 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5878

Rep. Stephen A. LaRoque North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 304-A Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3017

Rep. Henry M. Michaux Jr. North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1227 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 715-2528

Rep. William Clarence Owens Jr. North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 635 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-0010

Rep. Earline W. Parmon North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 632 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5829

Rep. Mitchell Smith Setzer North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1204 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-4948

Rep. Ronald Tracy Walker North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1111 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096

#### **Staff to Committee**

Susan Sitze Hal Pell Brad Krehely Research Division (919) 733-5935

Rep. Thomas Roger West North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1004 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5859

Rep. Thomas E. Wright North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 528 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5754

Rep. Douglas Yates Yongue North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1303 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5821

Mr. Jeff Cathcart 11312 US 15-501, North, Suite 107 PMB 215 Chapel Hill, NC 27517

Capt. Bobby Chapman Fayetteville Police Dept. 467 Hay Street Fayetteville, NC 28310

Ms. Susan Dixon 7675 Wallace Lane Charlotte, NC 28212

Maj. David L. Graham Charlotte-Mecklenburg Police Dept. 4045-B North Tryon Street Charlotte, NC 28206

Mr. Michael D. Robertson Div. of Alcohol Law Enforcement, DCCPS 4704 Mail Service Center Raleigh, NC 27699-4704

#### Contact

Ruth Fish (919) 733-5606 Blinda Edwards (919) 733-5995

# SEAFOOD AND AQUACULTURE, JOINT LEGISLATIVE COMMISSION ON

Authority: G.S. 120-70.60 Report to: General Assembly

Scope: To monitor and study the current seafood industry, study the potential for increasing the

role of aquaculture, evaluate actions of other agencies relating to seafood and aquaculture,

evaluate federal law changes, make reports

## Additional studies assigned/referred:

Menhaden

#### **Pro Tem's Appointments**

Sen. Charles Woodrow Albertson Co-Chair North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 525 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5705

Sen. Stan W. Bingham North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2117 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5665

Sen. Jean Rouse Preston North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 313 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5706

Sen. Albin B. Swindell IV North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 629 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-3030

## **Governor's Appointments**

Mr. James N. Blackerby Coastal Conservation Assoc. of NC 3701 National Dr., Suite 217 Raleigh, NC 27612

Mr. Joseph R. Daniels Wanchese Seafood Company PO Box 14 Wanchese, NC 27981

Mr. Gerry T. Smith Sr.

P.O. Box 948

## **Speaker's Appointments**

Rep. William L. Wainwright Co-Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 532 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5995

Rep. Dewey Lewis Hill North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1309 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5830

Rep. Carolyn Hewitt Justice North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 301-C Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-9664

Rep. Alice Graham Underhill North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1206 Raleigh, NC 27601 (919) 733-5853

# **Agriculture Commissioner's Appointments**

Mr. Sean McKeon NC Fisheries Association PO Box 12303 New Bern, NC 27561

Mr. Gary Propst 1925 East NC Hwy 152 China Grove, NC 28023

Mr. Jim Swartzenburg NC Aquaculture Association Beaufort, NC 28516

16 East Bayshore Blvd Jacksonville, NC 28540

Ms. Susan B West P. O. Box 52 Buxton, NC 27920

#### **Staff to Committee**

Jeff Hudson George Givens Tim Dodge Research Division (919) 733-2578

#### Contact

Cindy Brooks Davis (919) 733-5705

(828) 682-3096

PO Box 696 Windsor, NC 27983

(252) 794-2488

Alice Ballance, Bertie

#### SENIOR TAR HEEL LEGISLATURE

Authority: GS 143B-181.55 Report to: General Assembly Report due: Each regular session

Scope: To provide information to senior citizens on the legislative process and matters before the

General Assembly, promote citizen involvement and advocacy on aging issues, and assess the needs of older citizens by convening a forum modeled after the General Assembly.

Contact: Mary Edwards

Division of Aging (919) 733-8399

## **Delegates**

Janice Rae B. Abernathy, Stanly

525 East Street

Albemarle, NC 28001

(704) 982-8253

Millie Anderson, Carteret

PO Box 3151

Pine Knoll Shores, NC 28512

(252) 808-3890

Carter Bennett, Washington Trilla Annas, Caldwell 107 Robin Drive

5495 Valley Run Street Plymouth, NC 27962 Hickory, NC 28601 (252) 793-4219

(828) 328-9124

Evelyn S. Berger, Mecklenburg
Betty H. Babb, Cabarrus

8017 Rising Meadow Rd

590 Westwood Drive Charlotte, NC 28277 Kannapolis, NC 28081 (704) 543-6222

(704) 938-2744

Katherine Bias, Rowan
Robert F. Baker, Yancey
1506 S Rowan Ave
240 Monroe King Rd
Spencer, NC 28159
Burnsville, NC 28714-9429
(704) 633-0587

Marian Blackwell, Vance 1770 Satterwhite Point Rd Henderson, NC 27536 (252) 438-4636

Linda Blake, Montgomery PO Box 642 Troy, NC 27371 (910) 572-2972

Carolyn Bland, Craven PO Box 12827 New Bern, NC 28561-2827 (252) 633-4455

Delilah Blanks, Bladen 1369 Bowen-Blanks Rd Riegelwood, NC 28456 (910) 655-4283

Frances Bowman, Anson PO Box 21 Lilesville, NC 28091 (704) 848-4639

Edith Brickhouse, Currituck 457 Cooper Garrett Road Moyock, NC 27958-9487 (252) 435-6912

Gladys Britt, Moore 535 E Morganton Rd Southern Pines, NC 28387 (910) 692-6664

Nan B Campbell, Alexander 285 2nd Street S.W. Taylorsville, NC 28681 (828) 632-3822

Patricia J. Capehart, Beaufort 86 Cypress Shores Drive Washington, NC 27889 (252) 946-4978

Kenneth L Carroll, Mitchell 3410 NC Eighty Bakersville, NC 28705-7104 (828) 688-4096

Ruth Cherry, Edgecombe Rt 4, Box 360

Rocky Mount, NC 27801 (252) 442-4370

Nancy B. Clark, McDowell 330 Fleming Ave Marion, NC 28752 (828) 652-2469

Dot Cloninger, Lincoln 2793 Lakeshore Rd, South Denver, NC 28037 (704) 483-1003

Wilma B. Cosper, Jackson PO Box 107 Cullowhee, NC 28723 (828) 293-5159

Dorothy Crawford, Macon PO Box 149 Franklin, NC 28744 (825) 524-2661

Willie Mae Currin, Alamance 211 Banks Street Graham, NC 27253 (336) 227-4007

Rachel Deal, Avery PO Box 8 Crossnore, NC 28616 (828) 733-4295

Edwin Deaver, Cumberland PO Box 127 Hope Mills, NC 28348 (910) 425-2384

Ed Deese, Halifax 521 Roanoke Ave Roanoke Rapids, NC 27870 (252) 537-6167

Doris Dick, Yadkin 4429 Old Us 421 W Hamptonville, NC 27020 (336) 468-4681

Charles Dickens, Buncombe 4 Arrow Place Asheville, NC 28805-9748 828-298-7501

T. Ben Douglas, Columbus 2130 Bella Coola Road Lake Waccamaw, NC 28450 (910) 646-3930

Richard E. Downs, Greene 535 Greenridge Rd Snow Hill, NC 28580 (252) 747-4462

Bill Dudenhausen, Chatham 363 Fearrington Post Pittsboro, NC 27312 (919) 542-1217

Vernon M. Dull, Davie 260 Macy Langston Lane Mocksville, NC 27028 (336) 492-2868

Willie Ezzell, Sampson 2735 H.B. Lewis Rd Clinton, NC 28328 (910) 592-3994

Carlene Fletcher, Granville 308 14th Street Butner, NC 27509 (919) 575-6136

Carolyn Fulghum, Pitt 206 Club Pines Drive Greenville, NC 27834 (252) 355-4796

Dorothy Gagnier, Durham 724 Soft Tree Lane Durham, NC 27712-2988 (919) 384-8417

Elizabeth J. Grace, New Hanover 301 Honeycutt Drive Wilmington, NC 28412-7171 (910) 392-5692

Graham County Not selected

Shirley O. Grimes, Gates PO Box 107 Gatesville, NC 27938 (252) 357-0715 Herbert Harris, Person 211 Carrington Lane Roxboro, NC 27573 (336) 599-2517

Tommy Hawkins, Wilson PO Box 321 Saratoga, NC 27823 (252) 238-2211

Wanda Hinshaw, Guilford 304 Baker Road High Point, NC 27263 (336) 431-0833

Betty Hunt, Randolph 1206 Ben Lambeth Road Asheboro, NC 27205 (336) 629-5300

Hyde County Not selected

Jacquelyn Jeffers-Wright, Nash 400 Essex Road Nashville, NC 27856 (252) 459-2895

Judith D. Johnson, Gaston PO Box 160 Stanely, NC 28164 (704) 263-4128

Ann B. Johnson, Orange 115 Duchess Lane Chapel Hill, NC 27517 (919) 419-1422

Robert T. Johnston, Wilkes 3729 Old Salisbury Rd North Wilkesboro, NC 28659 (336) 984-3089

Clinton C. Jones, II, Martin PO Box 68 Oak City, NC 27857 (252) 798-1791

Luther L. Knauff, Catawba 119 Third Street, Ne Conover, NC 28613 (828) 464-1255

Mary Lou Lewis, Lee

PO Box 624 Sanford, NC 27330 (919) 776-2242

Bill Little, Jr., Northampton 2347 Fire Tower Rd Jackson, NC 27845 (252) 534-6521

William Marshburn, Pender 14171 NC Hwy 53, East Maple Hill, NC 28454 (910) 259-2436

Marie Mcbride, Wake 1000-303 Brighthurst Drive Raleigh, NC 27605 (919) 832-9835

Clara M. Miller, Ashe PO Box 378 W. Jefferson, NC 28694 (336) 246-7072

Bill Miller, Chowan 100 Blount St Edenton, NC 27932-1842 (252) 482-3152

Robert Miller, Jones PO Box 424 Trenton, NC 28585-0424 (252) 448-1121

Nancy Mitchell, Henderson 20 Lakemoor Lane Hendersonville, NC 28739 (828) 698-2546

Lamar L. Moore, Davidson 6340 NC Hwy 47 Lexington, NC 27292 (336) 746-5563

Ruby Neal, Harnett 779 Lafayette Road Fuquay-Varina, NC 27526 (919) 552-9389

Mary Odom, 501 Whitaker Mill Rd, Apt 406a Raleigh, NC 27608-2644 919-829-0773

Hernando F. Palmer, Johnston

PO Box 445 Smithfield, NC 27577 (919) 934-8658

Pamlico County Not selected

Peggy G. Parsley, Iredell 303 Colony Rd Statesville, NC 28677 (704) 872-1397

Carl Pate, Sr., Duplin 212 N Grant St Beulaville, NC 28518 (910) 298-4187

Clifford Phillips, Alleghany 154 Phillips Akers Lane Ennice, NC 28623 (336) 657-8026

Isabel Pitcher, Dare 417 W Barracuda Nags Head, NC 27959 (252) 441-6855

John Pitzen, Rockingham 302 Lee Street Stoneville, NC 27048 (336) 573-9522

Polk County Not selected

Orlanda Reed, Hertford PO Box 43 Winton, NC 27986 (252) 358-0753

James E. Roach, Brunswick 11 Sandtrap Drive Shallotte, NC 28470 (910) 754-2041

Jack Roberts, Madison 649 Bailey Ridge Rd Mars Hill, NC 28754 (828) 689-2871

William Schoon, Pasquotank 700 Alton Street Elizabeth City, NC 27909 (252) 335-4133

French Scott, Warren 760 Oine Road Norlina, NC 27563 (252) 456-4280

Peggy Seegars, Wayne 1707 Evergreen Ave Goldsboro, NC 27530 (919) 734-0773

Frances B. Sincox, Cleveland 404 Edgemont Drive Kings Mountain, NC 28086 (704) 739-5315

Tom Vaughn Southern, Forsyth 203 Faye Court King, NC 27021-6449 (336) 595-3291

Milton Spann, Watauga 920 Blairmont Dr Boone, NC 28607 (828) 264-4331

Doris Sparks, Union PO Box 231 Wingate, NC 28174 (704) 233-4529

Louise M. Squires, Stokes 2753 Hwy 89 W Danbury, NC 27016-7330 (336) 593-3186

Delores Stroup, Transylvania 2 Pine Mountain Trail Brevard, NC 28712 (828) 862-8500

Swain County Not selected

Thomas D Taylor, Burke 106 La Colline Ave Morganton, NC 28655-8157 (828) 433-6205

Betty Tesh, Surry 326 Gramar Rd State Road, NC 28676 (336) 366-2980 Larry Tetterton, Franklin 169 Arnold Road Louisburg, NC 27549 (919) 496-4329

Mary Kemp Thomas, Hoke PO Box 322 Raeford, NC 28376 (910) 875-3848

Tyrrell County Not selected

Audrey R. Tyson, Lenoir 734 Dawson Station Rd Kinston, NC 28540 (252) 527-1740

Ernestine Upchurch, Haywood 1007 Frank Meheffey Rd Maggie Valley, NC 28751 (828) 926-1568

Paul Vaught, Jr, Clay PO Box 292 Hayesville, NC 28904 (828) 379-8680

Jean Vernon, Caswell 428 Yarborough Mill Road Milton, NC 27305 (336) 234-7516

Ruth Watkins, Richmond 1602 E Washington St Rockingham, NC 28379 (336) 625-2171

Gwendolyn S Wescott, Camden PO Box 67 Camden, NC 27921 (252) 335-1062

R. Lamar Whittle, Robeson 505 N Vance St Red Springs, NC 28377 (910) 843-1730

Shirley Wiggins, Perquimans PO Box 5 Winfall, NC 27985 (252) 426-7425 Clinton V. Willis, Scotland PO Box 964 Laurinburg, NC 28353 (910) 276-2739

Ray Wilson, Rutherford 314 Dogwood Lane Spindale, NC 28160 (828) 286-3926 Eva Wood, Cherokee PO Box 2606 Andrews, NC 28901 (828) 321-5460

Marge Zima, Onslow 574 Rhodestown Rd Jacksonville, NC 28540 (910) 455-2747

#### SENTENCING AND POLICY ADVISORY COMMISSION

Authority: GS 164-35 Report to: General Assembly

Report due: Shall report annually.

Scope: Evaluates sentencing laws and policies in relationship to both the stated purposes of the criminal justice and corrections systems and the availability of sentencing options; makes

recommendations to the General Assembly for modification of laws and options as

necessary to achieve policy goals.

## Additional studies assigned/referred:

Juvenile recidivism Youthful offenders

#### **Pro Tem's Appointments**

Sen. Stan W. Bingham North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2117 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5665

Sen. Eleanor Gates Kinnaird North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2115 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5804

Sen. John J. Snow Jr. North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2111 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5875

Ms. Lao S. Rupert NC Alternative Sentencing Project PO Box 309 Durham, NC 27702

## **Governor's Appointments**

Dr. David E. Barlow

## **Speaker's Appointments**

Rep. R. Phillip Haire North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 419-B Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3005

Rep. Carolyn Hewitt Justice North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 301-C Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-9664

Rep. Henry M. Michaux Jr.
North Carolina House of Representatives
16 W. Jones Street, Room 1227
Raleigh, NC 27601-1096
(919) 715-2528

Mr. H. Morris McKnight 1017 Old Ridge Road East Bend, NC 27018

#### **Ex Officio Members**

Hon. Bryan E. Beatty

1200 Murchison Road Fayetteville, NC 28304 Secretary of Crime Control 512 N. Salisbury Street Raleigh, NC 27604-1159 (919) 733-2126

Mr. Locke Turner Clifford Clifford Clendenin O'Hale & Jones, LLP

415 West Friendly Avenue Greensboro, NC 27401 Hon. Theodis Beck Secretary of Correction 214 West Jones Street Raleigh, NC 27603-1337 (919) 733-4926

Ms. Mary Laraine Y. Hines 3509 Carlton Square Place Raleigh, NC 27612 Hon. Roy Asberry Cooper III Attorney General 114 W. Edenton Street Raleigh, NC 27602 (919) 716-6400

## **Commission Chair Appointments**

# **Lt. Governor Appointments**

[NOT AVAILABLE AT PUBLICATION]

Mr. Luther T. Moore Belk Stores Services, Inc. 2801 West Tyvola Road Charlotte, NC 28217-4500

704-357-1000

Ms. Cathy B. Purvis 501 Aberdeen Road High Point, NC 27265

#### **Chief Justice Appointments**

Hon. W. Erwin Spainhour
P. O. Box 303
Concord, NC 28026-0303

Mr. Lyle J. Yurko 402 W. Trade Street Suite 101 Charlotte, NC 28202 704-347-0407

## Contact

Robin Lubitz Executive Director

# SEX OFFENDER REGISTRATION AND INTERNET CRIMES AGAINST CHILDREN, HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON

Authority: Letter of 09-28-2006; pursuant to G.S. 120-19.6, and House Rule 26(a).

Report to: House of Representatives

Report due: May submit a final report on or before December 31, 2006

Scope: Shall study sex offender registration laws and internet crimes against children. In

connection with this study, the Committee shall:

Review the list of offenses for which registration is required in North Carolina and determine whether offenses should be added or deleted from the registration requirement. Consider increasing or decreasing the amount of time a person should remain on the registry. Examine the procedures for termination of the registration requirement. Consider the ways to improve the verification of the registration requirement. Evaluate whether law enforcement should have an affirmative duty to notify residents, schools, or other interested parties that a sex offender lives in the neighborhood. Identify methods that can be used to track sex offender locations, including the use of GPS devices to monitor sex offenders, even after they have served their sentences. Study the use of registration fees. Consider prohibiting sex offenders from working in jobs that involve direct contact with children. Evaluate proposals that require sex offenders to stay a certain distance from schools and day care centers. Compare sex offender laws in North Carolina with the laws of other states. Review the criminal statutes and sentencing guidelines in North Carolina relating to the production, distribution, and possession of child pornography and determine how they can be strengthened and improved. Review the criminal statutes and sentencing guidelines in North Carolina relating to enticement of children through the use of computers or the Internet. Examine the current prosecution and sentencing of child pornography and other Internet crimes against children. Evaluate law enforcement practices, capacity, training, and workload for combating child pornography and other Internet crimes against children. Investigate ways to increase the use of asset forfeiture in child pornography distribution and production cases. Review best practices federally and in other states regarding Internet crimes against children.

## **Speaker's Appointments**

Rep. Daniel Bruce Goforth Co-Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1220 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5746

Rep. Karen B. Ray Co-Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1025 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5741

Rep. Jean Farmer-Butterfield North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 611 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5898

Rep. Richard Brooks Glazier North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2215 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5601

Rep. W. Robert Grady North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 302 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-9644

Rep. Julia Craven Howard North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1106 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5904

Rep. Edward Jones North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 542 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5878

Rep. Joe Leonard Kiser North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1326 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5782

Rep. Timothy Lee Spear North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 403 Raleigh, NC

#### **Staff to Committee**

Susan Sitze Brenda Carter Research Division (919) 733-2578

Emily Johnson Bill Drafting Division (919) 733-6660

Jim Mills Fiscal Research Division (919) 733-4910

#### **Contact**

Ann Jordan (919) 733-5746 Linda Neal (919) 733-5741

# SEX OFFENDER REGISTRATION AND INTERNET CRIMES AGAINST CHILDREN, JOINT LEGISLATIVE STUDY COMMITTEE ON

Authority: SL2006-248 §53.1, HB 1723.

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: Shall submit a final report to the 2007 General Assembly upon its convening. Scope: Shall study sex offender registration laws and internet crimes against children.

#### **Pro Tem's Appointments**

# **Speaker's Appointments**

[NOT AVAILABLE AT PUBLICATION]

Rep. Karen B. Ray Co-Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1025 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5741

Rep. Jean Farmer-Butterfield North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 611 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5898

Rep. Richard Brooks Glazier North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2215 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5601

Rep. Daniel Bruce Goforth North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1220 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5746

Rep. W. Robert Grady North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 302 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-9644

Rep. Julia Craven Howard North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1106 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5904

Rep. Edward Jones North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 542 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5878

Rep. Joe Leonard Kiser North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1326 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5782

Rep. Timothy Lee Spear North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 403 Raleigh, NC

**Staff to Committee** 

Contact

## SEX OFFENDER REGISTRATION LAWS, HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON

Authority: Letter of 02-08-2006; pursuant to G.S. 120-19.6, and House Rule 26(a).

Report to: House of Representatives

Report due: May submit an interim report on or before May 1, 2006, final report due by December 31,

2006.

Scope: Shall study the sex offender registration laws.

# **Speaker's Appointments**

Rep. Daniel Bruce Goforth Co-Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1220 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5746 Rep. Karen B. Ray Co-Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1025 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5741

Rep. Jean Farmer-Butterfield North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 611 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5898

Rep. Richard Brooks Glazier North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2215 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5601

Rep. W. Robert Grady North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 302 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-9644 Rep. Julia Craven Howard North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1106 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5904

Rep. Edward Jones North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 542 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5878

Rep. Joe Leonard Kiser North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1326 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5782

Rep. Grier Martin North Carolina House of Representatives Legislative Building, Room 2123 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5758

#### Staff to Committee

Susan Sitze Research Division (919) 733-2578

Emily Johnson Bill Drafting Division (919) 733-6660

Jim Mills Doug Holbrook Denise Thomas Fiscal Research Division (919) 733-4910

#### **Contact**

Ann Jordan (919) 733-5746 Linda Neal (919) 733-5741

# SMALL BUSINESS HEALTH CARE, SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON

Authority: Letter of 09-21-2006; pursuant to G.S. 120-19.6, and Senate Rule 31.

Report to: Senate

Report due: Shall submit a final report on or before December 31, 2006.

Description: Shall study ways to improve affordability of health insurance for employees of small

businesses.

## **Pro Tem's Appointments**

Sen. William Robert Purcell MD, Co-Chair North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 625 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5953

Sen. Anthony Eden Rand Co-Chair North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 300-C Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-9892

Sen. Robert C. Atwater North Carolina Senate 200 N. Salisbury Street, Room 522 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3036

Sen. Julia Catherine Boseman North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 309 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-2525

#### **Staff to Committee**

Tim Hovis Ben Popkin Research Division (919) 733-2578 Sen. Janet Cowell North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1028 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808

(919) 715-6400

Sen. James Summers Forrester North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1129 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 715-3050

Sen. John Hosea Kerr Ill North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 526 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5621

Sen. Larry Shaw North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 621 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-9349

#### **Contact**

# SMART START AND CHILD CARE FUNDING STUDY COMMISSION

Authority: SL2006-248 §26.1, HB 1723.

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: The Commission shall a final report to the 2007 General Assembly.

Description: The Commission shall study the funding of the North Carolina Partnership for Children.

# **Pro Tem's Appointments**

## **Speaker's Appointments**

[NOT AVAILABLE AT PUBLICATION] [NOT AVAILABLE AT PUBLICATION]

Staff to Committee Contact

#### STATE AND LOCAL FISCAL MODERNIZATION STUDY COMMISSION

Authority: SL2006-248 §47.1, HB 1723.

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: The Commission shall report no later than May 1, 2007.

Scope: The Commission shall: (1) Examine State and local revenue sharing and taxing authority,

and the division of responsibility for providing for infrastructure, public education, Medicaid and other needs. (2) Examine North Carolina's revenue- and responsibility-sharing between State and local governments compared to those in other states. (3) Review the existing State tax code and recommend ways to modernize it. (4) Examine the current authority of local government to levy taxes and fees and recommend any changes in such authority. (5) Examine local governments' ability to pay for services required by their citizens. (6) Recommend to the Governor and the General Assembly needed changes in State and local tax structure and sharing of revenues and responsibilities. (7) Study and recommend a permanent financing strategy leading to the elimination of county financial

participation in Medicaid services.

## **Pro Tem's Appointments**

Sen. David W. Hoyle Co-Chair North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 300-A Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(919) 733-5734

Sen. Anthony Eden Rand Co-Chair North Carolina Senate

300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 300-C

Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(919) 733-9892

Sen. Peter Samuel Brunstetter North Carolina Senate

16 W. Jones Street, Room 1117 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808

(919) 733-5870

Sen. Daniel Gray Clodfelter North Carolina Senate

300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 408

Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(919) 715-8331

Mr. Joe Carpenter PO Box 12642 Gastonia, NC 28052

Ms. Sue W. Cole Granville Capital, Inc.

#### **Speaker's Appointments**

Rep. Jeffrey L. Barnhart Co-Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 608 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(919) 733-5661

Rep. Becky Carney Co-Chair

North Carolina House of Representatives

16 W. Jones Street, Room 1221 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096

(919) 733-5827

Rep. Linda D. Coleman

North Carolina House of Representatives

16 W. Jones Street, Room 1013 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096

(919) 733-5934

Rep. Richard Brooks Glazier

North Carolina House of Representatives

16 W. Jones Street, Room 2215 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096

(919) 733-5601

Mr. John Atkins III O'Brien Atkins Associates

PO Box 12037 RTP, NC 27709-2037

Mr. Terry E. Garrison

NC Assoc. of County Commissioners

300 North Greene Street, Suite 1750

Greensboro, NC 27401

PO Box 551

Henderson, NC 27536

Mr. J Keith Crisco 1263 Thayer Avenue Asheboro, NC 27205

**PSNC Energy** 

Mr. Rusty Harris

PO Box 1398

Gastonia, NC 28053-1398

Mr. Keith Davis Bank of America 101 North Tryon Street Charlotte, NC 28255

Mr. John G. Medlin Jr. Wachovia Corporation 100 North Main Street Winston-Salem, NC 27150

Ms. Linda T. Jones

Hon. Wilhelmenia I. Rembert 7338 Santorini Lane Charlotte, NC 28277

Warren County Manager 105 Front Street Warrenton, NC 27589

Mrs. Beth B. Ward 112 Lakewood Drive Greenville, NC 27834

Mr. Mike Ruffin **Durham County Manager** 200 East Main Street Durham, NC 27701

# **Governor's Appointments**

Mr. Dan Gerlach

Co-Chair

Hon. Thomas W. Ross

20301 Mail Service Center Raleigh, NC 27699

Z. Smith Reynolds Foundation 147 South Cherry Street, Suite 200 Greensboro, NC 27101-5287

910-574-4300

Hon. Kitty Barnes

3755 11th Street Northeast

Hickory, NC 28601

Hon. Gwynn T. Swinson

PO Box 3701 Durham, NC 27710

Mr. Randall O. Fraser

Time Warner Cable

101 Innovation Ave.

Morrisville, NC 27560

Hon. Edward Norris Tolson

Secretary of Revenue PO Box 25000 Raleigh, NC 27640

Hon. Allen Joines

Office of the Mayor 101 N. Main Street

Winston-Salem, NC 27101

Mr. Brad Wilson 227 Midenhall Way Cary, NC 27513

**Staff to Committee Contact** 

## STATE CONSTRUCTION INSPECTIONS, LEGISLATIVE STUDY COMMISSION ON

Authority: SL2006-248 §15.1, HB 1723.

Report to: General Assembly Report due: Description:

The Commission may report by the convening of the 2007 General Assembly.

The Commission shall study the following: (1) The scope and nature of each type of inspection of private and public construction projects performed or required by State agencies. (2) The extent to which State inspections overlap with inspections performed by local governments. (3) The total cost of the State's inspection of public and private construction projects. (4) The comparative efficiencies and efficacies of each type of inspection of private and public construction projects performed or required by State agencies to determine whether: a. The inspections can be combined to save the costs of administration and to limit any hardships on public and private entities engaged in construction projects. b. Any inspections should be otherwise modified in scope or eliminated. (5) The level of training of the various inspectors in the State agencies and whether the training is satisfactory for the types of inspections performed. (6) Whether changes in the process to review plans submitted to and approved by the Commissioner of Insurance and the Department of Administration could enhance cost savings and promotion of one-time completion of projects. (7) Any other matter related to increasing the efficiency and efficacy of the State's inspection of public and private construction projects.

## **Pro Tem's Appointments**

Co-Chair

Sen. Stan W. Bingham North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2117 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5665

Sen. Kay R. Hagan North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 411 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5856

Sen. Eleanor Gates Kinnaird North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2115 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5804

Mr. Paul Davis Boney 2328 Independence Blvd, Suite 200 Wilmington, NC 28412

Mr. William G. Smith Mutual Community Savings Bank 315 East Chapel Hill Street Durham, NC 27702

# Speaker's Appointments

Rep. William Clarence Owens Jr. Co-Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 635 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-0010

Rep. Carolyn Hewitt Justice North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 301-C Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-9664

Rep. Henry M. Michaux Jr. North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1227 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 715-2528

Mr. Joddy Peer 112 South Tryon Street Charlotte, NC 28284

Lt.Gen. William Thurman ret 10 Firestone Drive Pinehurst, NC 28374

## **Ex Officio Members**

Hon. Cherie Killian Berry Commissioner of Labor 4 West Edenton Street Raleigh, NC 27601-1092 (919) 733-0359

Hon. W. Britt Cobb Jr.

Secretary of Administration Mail Service Center Raleigh, NC 27699 2001 Mail Service Center Raleigh, NC 27699 (919) 733-4534

Hon. James E. Long Commissioner of Insurance 430 N. Salisbury Street Raleigh, NC 27603 919-733-7343

Hon. Carmen Hooker-Odom

Secretary of Health and Human Services

Contact

Ann Jordan (919) 733-5746

**Staff to Committee**Barbara Riley
Research Division

(919) 733-9390

Jim Klingler Fiscal Research Division (919) 733-4910

# STATE DISABILITY INCOME PLAN AND OTHER RELATED PLANS, STUDY COMMISSION ON THE

Authority: SL2006-248 §17.1, HB 1723.

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: The Commission shall submit a report not later than January 1, 2007.

Scope: The Commission shall study the plan design, funding, and administration of the Disability

Income Plan of North Carolina established pursuant to Article 6 of Chapter 135 of the General Statutes, the Death Benefit Plan established pursuant to G.S. 135-5(l), and the Separate Insurance Benefits Plan for State and Local Governmental Law Enforcement Officers established pursuant to G.S. 143-166.60 to determine what changes, if any, should be made to those Plans. The Commission shall consider what changes could be made to the Plans that would enhance the efficiency of and reduce the cost of the Plans to the State and

its employees.

**Pro Tem's Appointments** 

**Speaker's Appointments** 

[NOT AVAILABLE AT PUBLICATION]

[NOT AVAILABLE AT PUBLICATION]

**Staff to Committee** 

Contact

# STATE EMPLOYEES' DISABILITY PLANS, HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON THE NC

Authority: Letter of 3-16-2005; pursuant to G.S. 120-19.6, and House Rule 26(a).

Report to: House of Representatives

Report due: June 1, 2005

Scope: Shall study the plan design, funding, and administration of the Disability Income Plan of

NC, the Death Plan, and the Separate Insurance Benefits Plan for State and Local Government Law Enforcement Officers to determine what changes, if any, should be made to the Plans that would enhance the efficiency of and reduce the cost of the Plans to the

#### State and its employees.

# Speaker's Appointments

Rep. Edd Nye, Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 639 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5477

Rep. Bernard Allen North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1325 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5772

Rep. Linda D. Coleman North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1013 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5934

Rep. Bob F. England MD North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2219 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5749

Rep. Pryor Allan Gibson III North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 419-A Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3007

Rep. Daniel Bruce Goforth North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1220 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5746

Rep. Carolyn K. Justus North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1023 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5956

#### **Staff to Committee**

Rep. Joe Leonard Kiser North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1326 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5782

Rep. Raymond C Rapp North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2213 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5732

Rep. Karen B. Ray North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1025 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5741

Rep. Deborah K. Ross North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2223 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096

Rep. Drew Paschal Saunders North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2217 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5606

Rep. Mitchell Smith Setzer North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1204 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-4948

Rep. William L. Wainwright North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 532 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5995

#### **Contact**

# STATE INCOME DISABILITY PLAN AND OTHER RELATED PLANS, SENATE STUDY COMMITTEE ON THE

Authority: Letter of 10-25-2006; pursuant to G.S. 120-19.6, and Senate Rule 31.

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: Shall submit a report not later than December 31, 2006.

Description: Shall study the plan design, funding, and administration of the Disability Income Plan of

North Carolina established pursuant to Article 6 of Chapter 135 of the General Statutes, the Death Benefit Plan established pursuant to G.S. 135 5(1), and the Separate Insurance Benefits Plan for State and Local Governmental Law Enforcement Officers established pursuant to G.S. 143 166.60 to determine what changes, if any, should be made to those Plans. The Committee shall consider what changes could be made to the Plans that would enhance the efficiency of and reduce the cost of the Plans to the State and its employees.

#### **Pro Tem's Appointments**

Sen. Vernon Malone Chair North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2113 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808

(919) 733-5880

Sen. Robert C. Atwater North Carolina Senate 200 N. Salisbury Street, Room 522 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3036

Sen. Doug Berger North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 622 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-8363

Sen. Charlie Smith Dannelly North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2010 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5955

## **Ex Officio Members**

Ms. Chris Evans NC State Health Plan 4901 Glenwood Avenue, Suite 150 Raleigh, NC 27612

Mr. Buck Lattimore NC Industrial Commission 4340 Mail Service Center Raleigh, NC 27601-4340 Sen. Katie G. Dorsett North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2106

Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 715-3042

Sen. Linda Dew Garrou North Carolina Senate

300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 627

Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(919) 733-5620

Sen. David W. Hoyle North Carolina Senate

300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 300-A

Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(919) 733-5734

Sen. Anthony Eden Rand North Carolina Senate

300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 300-C

Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(919) 733-9892

Mr. Michael Williamson Department of State Treasurer 325 North Salisbury Street Raleigh, NC 27603

## **UNC President's Appointment**

Ms. Kitty McCollum UNC Chapel Hill 910 Raleigh Road Chapel Hill, NC 27514

#### **Staff to Committee**

Stanley Moore Fiscal Research Division (919) 733-4910

Karen Cochrane-Brown Theresa Matula Research Division (919) 733-2578

#### **Community College System President's Appointment**

Ms. Karen Yerby NC Community College System 200 West Jones Street Raleigh, NC 27603

#### **Contact**

#### STATE PERSONNEL, HOUSE STUDY COMMITTEE ON

Authority: Letter of 02-24-2006; pursuant to G.S. 120-19.6, and House Rule 26(a).

Report to: House of Representatives

Report due: May submit an interim report on or before May 1, 2006, final report due by December 31,

2006.

Scope: Shall conduct a comprehensive review of the State Personnel Act that governs the human

resource system for approximately 89,000 employees in State departments, agencies, and institutions, including the University of North Carolina system, and approximately 30,000 local government employees. The Committee may consider and recommend changes to the State Personnel Act, including recommendations to rewrite the State Personnel Act in an effort to develop a contemporary human resource system that is more effective, cost-

efficient, and beneficial to employees and taxpayers.

### **Speaker's Appointments**

Rep. Bernard Allen, Co-Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1325 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5772

Rep. Margaret Moore Jeffus, Co-Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2204 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5191 Rep. Jeffrey L. Barnhart North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 608 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5661

Rep. Walter Greene Church Sr.

North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1311 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5805

Rep. Linda D. Coleman North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1013 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5934

Rep. Pryor Allan Gibson III North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 419-A Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3007

Rep. W. Robert Grady North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 302 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-9644

Rep. Garland E. Pierce North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1313 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5803

Rep. Drew Paschal Saunders North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2217 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5606

Rep. Mitchell Smith Setzer North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1204 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-4948

Rep. William L. Wainwright North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 532 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5995 Rep. Michael Harold Wray North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 533 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5662

Mr. Ronald C. Condrey Department of Insurance PO Box 26387 Raleigh, NC 27611

Ms. Ann Lemmon UNC General Administration 216 Edgewater Circle Chapel Hill, NC 27516

Ms. Nanette Patterson The Arc of North Carolina 4200 Six Forks Road Raleigh, NC 27609

#### **Staff to Committee**

Teresa Matula Karen Cochrane-Brown Research Division (919) 733-2578

Phyllis Pickett Bill Drafting Division (919) 733-6660

Mark Trogdon Fiscal Research Division (919) 733-4910

#### **Contact**

Mary Lee Robinson (919) 733-5191

## STATE PERSONNEL ACT, LEGISLATIVE STUDY COMMISSION ON THE

Authority: SL2006-221 §21A(b), SB 198.

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: May provide interim reports and shall provide its final report by May 1, 2008.

Description: The Commission shall:

Review Chapter 126 of the General Statutes, the State Personnel Act, to determine whether the Act should be revised or repealed, in whole or in part. Consider the efficacy of changes in policy related to the following: classification system, compensation philosophy, salary structure, merit-based pay, pay equity, pay delivery, and performance evaluation. Evaluate career banding as an alternative to the traditional classification system, considering career progression salary adjustments as compared to current compensation increase philosophy, government/private industry best practices, and the real and perceived impact to State employees of moving to a career banding classification system. Review any other matter that the Commission finds relevant to its charge.

# **Pro Tem Appointments**

[NOT AVAILABLE AT PUBLICATION]

# **Speaker Appointments**

Rep. Alma S. Adams North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 417A Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5902

Rep. Marian Nelson McLawhorn North Carolina House of Representatives 17 W. Jones Street, Room 1217 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5757

Rep. Wilma Money Sherrill North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 305 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3026

Mr. Ronald C. Condrey Department of Insurance PO Box 26387

Raleigh, NC 27611

Ms. Nanette Patterson The Arc of North Carolina 4200 Six Forks Road Raleigh, NC 27609

# **Governor's Appointments**

[NOT AVAILABLE AT PUBLICATION]

**Staff to Committee Contact** 

#### STATE PERSONNEL STATUTES, LEGISLATIVE STUDY COMMISSION ON

Authority: SL2004-161 §5.1, SB 1152; SL2006-248 §42, HN 1723.

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: Interim report to 2005 General Assembly 2006 Regular Session, and final report to 2007

General Assembly.

Scope: May study issues related to the State Personnel Act

#### **Pro Tem Appointments**

# **Speaker Appointments**

Sen. Anthony Eden Rand Co-Chair Rep. Margaret Moore Jeffus Co-Chair NC Senate NC House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 300-C 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1013 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096

(919) 733-9892 (919) 733-5191

Co-Chair Sen. Stan W. Bingham Rep. William C. McGee NC Senate NC House of Representatives

16 W. Jones Street, Room 2117 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 531 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(919) 733-5747 (919) 733-5665

Sen. Katie G. Dorsett Rep. Cary Dale Allred NC House of Representatives NC Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 611 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2106

Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(919) 715-3042 (919) 733-5878

Sen. Linda Dew Garrou Rep. Walter Greene Church Sr. NC House of Representatives NC Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 627 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1311

Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5620 (919) 733-5805

Sen. Kay R. Hagan Mr. Ronald C. Condrey Department of Insurance NC Senate

300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 411 PO Box 26387 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 Raleigh, NC 27611

(919) 733-5856

Sen. Samuel Clark Jenkins Rep. Pryor Allan Gibson III NC Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 409 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3040 NC House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 419-A Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3007

Rep. Joe Leonard Kiser NC House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1317 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5782

Rep. Louis M. Pate Jr. NC House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1213 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 919-658-6170

Rep. Deborah K. Ross NC House of Representatives Raleigh, NC 27601

Rep. Drew Paschal Saunders NC House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2217 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5776

Rep. Ronald Tracy Walker NC House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1111 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096

Ms. Valerie White 1078 Greenmont Drive Asheboro, NC 27205

#### **Contact**

# **Staff to Committee**

Theresa Matula Research Division (919) 733-2578

Phyllis Pickett Bill Drafting Division (919) 733-6660

Mark Trogden Fiscal Research Division (919) 733-4910

#### STATEWIDE EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS STUDY COMMISSION

Authority: SL2002-180 §15.1, SB 98.

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: May make interim reports to the 2003 General Assembly, final report to the 2005 General

Assembly

Scope: Shall study the delivery of emergency medical services in the State: examining the State

Trauma System funding; legal, administrative, logistical and other impediments to trauma care; ways of improving trauma care; State readiness to handle trauma from massive

disasters; and other related matters.

## **Pro Tem Appointments**

[NOT AVAILABLE AT PUBLICATION]

# **Speaker Appointments**

Rep. Thomas E. Wright Co-Chair

North Carolina General Assembly Legislative Office Building, Room 528

Raleigh, NC 27601 (919) 733-5754

Rep. Martha Bedell Alexander North Carolina General Assembly Legislative Building, Room 2208

Raleigh, NC 27601 (919) 733-5807

Rep. Verla C. Insko

North Carolina General Assembly Legislative Building, Room 2121 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096

(919) 733-5775

Rep. E. Alexander Warner Jr North Carolina General Assembly Legislative Building, Room 1206

Raleigh, NC 27601 (919) 733-5853

#### **Staff to Committee**

#### **Contact**

## STEM CELL RESEARCH, HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON

Authority: Letter of 03-01-2006; pursuant to G.S. 120-19.6, and House Rule 26(a).

Report to: House of Representatives

Report due: May submit an interim report on or before May 1, 2006, final report due by December 31,

2006.

Scope: Shall study the State's role in stem cell research, including enacting laws limiting or

expanding current research efforts and providing State funds to scientists doing research in

this area.

## **Speaker's Appointments**

Rep. Earl F. Jones Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 536 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5825

Rep. Martha Bedell Alexander Vice Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2208 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5807

Rep. Bob F. England MD North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2219 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5749

Rep. Jean Farmer-Butterfield North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 611 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5898

Rep. Dale R. Folwell North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury, Room 508 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5787

Rep. Melanie Wade Goodwin North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1305 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5823

## **Staff to Committee**

Ben Popkin Shawn Parker Sara Kamprath Research Division (919) 733-2578 Rep. James Monroe Gulley North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1319 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5800

Rep. Mark W. Hollo North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 418-B Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3009

Rep. Linda P. Johnson North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1006 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5861

Rep. Paul Miller North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 417-B Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5872

Rep. Fred F. Steen II North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 514 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5881

Rep. Larry Wayne Womble North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 534 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5777

## **Contact**

Sherrie Burnette (919) 733-5825

# TRANSPORTATION OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE, JOINT LEGISLATIVE

Authority: GS 120-70.50 Report to: General Assembly

Scope: To review DOT reports, monitor NC Highway Trust Fund and Highway Fund, determine

needed revisions in funding, report to the General Assembly

# Additional Studies Assigned/Referred:

Dedicated sources of funding for public transit

Ecological Enhancement Program merger with Clean Water Management Trust Fund

License plate issues
Moped identification tag
Nonbetterments
Online motor vehicle dealer registration enhancement
Paving and maintenance of secondary roads costs
Utility relocation

## **Pro Tem's Appointments**

Sen. Samuel Clark Jenkins Co-Chair North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 308 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3040

Sen. Philip Edward Berger North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1026 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5708

Sen. David W. Hoyle North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 300-A Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5734

Sen. Neal Hunt North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1102 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5850

Sen. John Hosea Kerr Ill North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 526 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5621

Sen. Anthony Eden Rand North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 300-C Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-9892

Sen. Robert Charles Soles Jr. North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2022 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5963

Sen. Richard Yates Stevens

## **Speaker's Appointments**

Rep. E. Nelson Cole Co-Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1218 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5779

Rep. Cary Dale Allred North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 606 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5905

Rep. Becky Carney North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1221 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5827

Rep. Lorene Thomason Coates North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 633 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5784

Rep. James Walker Crawford Jr. North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2301 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5824

Rep. Earl F. Jones North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 536 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5825

Rep. Daniel Francis McComas North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 506 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5786

Rep. Drew Paschal Saunders

North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 406 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5653 North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2217 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5606

Rep. Bonner L. Stiller North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 301-B Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5974

#### **Staff to Committee**

Giles Perry Wendy Graf Ray Research Division (919) 733-2578

Bob Weiss Lisa Hollowell Fiscal Research Division (919) 733-4910

#### **Contact**

Linda Winstead (919) 733-5824

# $21^{\mathrm{ST}}$ CENTURY REVENUE SYSTEM, LEGISLATIVE STUDY COMMISSION ON A

Authority: SL2004-161 §46.1, SB 1152; SL2006-248 §38, HB 1723.

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: Interim report to the 2005 General Assembly 2006 Regular Session, and final report upon

the convening of the 2007 General Assembly.

Scope: To build on the recommendations of past legislative and executive branch commissions to

design a realignment of the State and local revenue system in accordance with a clear

consistent tax policy in light of modern economic, social, and political conditions.

# **Pro Tem's Appointments**

[NOT AVAILABLE AT PUBLICATION]

## **Speaker's Appointments**

Rep. William Gray Daughtridge Jr. Co-Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 304-B Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5802

Rep. Pryor Allan Gibson III Co-Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 419-A Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 715-3007

Rep. Joe Hackney North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2207 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5752

Rep. Joe Leonard Kiser

North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1326 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5782

Rep. William C. McGee North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 531 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5747

Rep. William Clarence Owens Jr. North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 635 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-0010

Staff to Committee

#### UNC BOARD OF GOVERNORS STUDY COMMISSION

Authority: SL2004-161 §22.1, SB 1152.

Report by: UNC Board of Governors Study Commission

Report to: General Assembly
Report due: 2005 General Assembly

Scope: Shall study the method of election or appointment of members of the Board of Governors,

the length of members' terms, the number of terms a member may serve, and the size of the Board. May examine the governing boards of other states' institutions of higher education.

Contact

**Pro Tem's Appointments** 

**Speaker's Appointments** 

[NOT AVAILABLE AT PUBLICATION] [NOT AVAILABLE AT PUBLICATION]

Staff to Committee Contact

# UNC BOARD OF GOVERNORS STUDY COMMISSION

Authority: SL2006-248 §19.1, HB 1723.

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: The Commission shall report to the 2007 General Assembly.

Description: The Commission shall continue the work of prior UNC Board of Governors Study

Commissions and study the method of election or appointment of members of the Board of Governors, the length of members' terms, the number of terms a member may serve, and the size of the Board of Governors. As part of the study, the Commission may examine the

governing boards of other states' institutions of higher education.

**Pro Tem Appointments** 

**Speaker Appointments** 

#### **Staff to Committee**

#### **Contact**

# UNIVERSITY OF NORTH CAROLINA BOARD OF GOVERNORS, SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON THE

Authority: Letter of 09-15-2006; pursuant to G.S. 120-19.6, and Senate Rule 31.

Report to: Senate

Report due: The Committee shall submit a final report on or before December 31, 2006.

Scope: The Committee shall continue the work of prior UNC Board of Governors Study

Commissions and study the method of election or appointment of members of the Board of Governors, the length of members' terms, the number of terms a member may serve, and the size of the Board of Governors. As part of the study, the Commission may examine the

governing boards of other states' institutions of higher education.

#### **Pro Tem's Appointments**

Sen. Anthony Eden Rand Chair North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 300-C Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-9892

Sen. Thomas M. Apodaca North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1127 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5745

Sen. Linda Dew Garrou North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 627 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5620

Sen. Jeanne Hopkins Lucas North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 311 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-4599

#### **Staff to Committee**

Richard Bostic Fiscal Research Division (919) 733-4910

Emily Johnson Bill Drafting Division (919) 733-6660 Sen. Vernon Malone North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2113 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5880

Sen. Richard Yates Stevens North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 406 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5653

Sen. Albin B. Swindell IV North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 629 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-3030

Sen. David F. Weinstein North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2108 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5651

# **Contact**

Drupti Chauhan Research Division (919) 733-2578

# URBAN TRANSPORTATION NEEDS, BLUE RIBBON COMMISSION TO STUDY SOLUTIONS TO NORTH CAROLINA'S

Authority: SL2003-383 §5(d); HB 48.

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: Interim report to the 2003 General Assembly 2004 Regular Session, and final report to the

2005 General Assembly

Scope: To study the unique mobility needs of urban areas in North Carolina. Shall study

innovative financing approaches to mitigate urban congestion, local revenue options to give more control to urban areas, any urban transportation issues approved by co-chairs

and Secretary of Transportation.

# **Pro Tem Appointments**

Sen. Wilbur P. Gulley Co-Chair North Carolina General Assembly Legislative Office Building, Room 623 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 715-3036

Sen. Charlie Smith Dannelly North Carolina General Assembly Legislative Building, Room 2010 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5955

Sen. Katie G. Dorsett N.C. General Assembly Legislative Building, Room 2106 Raleigh, NC 27601 (919) 715-3042

Sen. Linda Dew Garrou North Carolina General Assembly Legislative Office Building, Room 627 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5620

Sen. Eric Miller Reeves North Carolina General Assembly Legislative Building, Room 1028 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 715-6400

Sen. Robert Anthony Rucho North Carolina General Assembly Legislative Building, Room 1113 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5650

## **Speaker Appointments**

Rep. Drew Paschal Saunders Co-Chair North Carolina General Assembly Legislative Building, Room 2217 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5776

Rep. Cary Dale Allred North Carolina General Assembly Legislative Office Building, Room 611 Raleigh, NC 27601 (919) 733-5878

Rep. Becky Carney N.C. General Assembly Legislative Office Building, Room 631 Raleigh, NC 27601 (919) 733-5900

Rep. Earl F. Jones North Carolina General Assembly Legislative Office Building, Room 536 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

Rep. David M. Miner North Carolina General Assembly Legislative Building, Room 1006 Raleigh, NC 27601 (919) 733-5861

Rep. Don Munford North Carolina General Assembly Legislative Office Building, Room 539 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5809

## **Governor Appointments**

Mr. Charles Bullock 6400 Godfrey Street Raleigh, NC 27612

Mr. Mark C. Cramer 1201 Greenwood Cliff Suite 310

Charlotte, NC 28204

Mr. Sanford T. Cross Jr. 220 Jansmith Lane Raleigh, NC 27615

Mr. Joseph A. Freddoso Cisco Systems Inc. PO Box 14987 RTP, NC 27709

Mr. Charles E. Knox Jr. The Knox Group PO Box 2608 Cornelius, NC 28031

Mr. Duane Long Longistics PO Box 110007 RTP, NC 27709

Mr. L. Dale McKeel 3559 Hamstead Court Durham, NC 27707

Mr. Brent McKinney Piedmont Authority for Regional Transport 6415 Bryan Blvd., Suite 18 Greensboro, NC 27409

#### **Staff to Committee**

Giles Perry Wendy Graf Ray Research Division (919) 733-2578

Evan Rodewald **Bob Weiss** Fiscal Research (919) 733-4910

Hon. Charles C. Meeker Mayor of Raleigh PO Box 590 Raleigh, NC 27602

Hon. Marshall B. Pitts Jr. Mayor of Fayetteville 433 Hay Street Fayetteville, NC 28301

Hon. Aaron W. Plyler Plyler Grading & Paving 2170 Concord Avenue Monroe, NC 28110

Hon. Rebecca R. Smothers Mayor of High Point 1843 Country Club Drive High Point, NC 27262

Mr. R. Wayne Troutman P.O. Box 965 Concord, NC 28026

Hon. Charles Worley Mayor of Asheville PO Box 7148 Asheville, NC 28802

Mr. Stephen P. Zelnak Jr. Martin Marietta Materials 2710 Wycliff Road Raleigh, NC 27607

#### **Contact**

Ann Jordan (919) 733-5746

## UTILITY REVIEW COMMITTEE, JOINT LEGISLATIVE

Authority: GS 120-70.1 Report to: General Assembly Scope:

To evaluate the actions of the NC Utilities Commission, analyze the operations of the utility companies operating in NC, inquire into development of alternate sources of energy and the conservation of energy, review changes in federal law and regulations, and technology, submit evaluations of performance of NC Utilities Commission, the public staff and utilities operations in the State, and make reports and recommendations to the General Assembly

#### Additional studies assigned/referred:

Gasoline and petroleum production and distribution regulation Wireless 911 and emergency telephone issues

#### **Pro Tem's Appointments**

Sen. David W. Hoyle Co-Chair North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 300-A Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5734

Sen. Charles Woodrow Albertson North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 525 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5705

Sen. Charlie Smith Dannelly North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2010 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5955

Sen. John Allen Garwood North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1118 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5742

Sen. Robert Charles Soles Jr. North Carolina Senate 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2022 Raleigh, NC 27601-2808 (919) 733-5963

#### **Staff to Committee**

Steve Rose Kory Goldsmith Research Division (919) 733-2578

#### **Speaker's Appointments**

Rep. Drew Paschal Saunders Co-Chair North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 2217 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5606

Rep. Harold J. Brubaker North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1229 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-4946

Rep. Becky Carney North Carolina House of Representatives 16 W. Jones Street, Room 1221 Raleigh, NC 27601-1096 (919) 733-5827

Rep. Daniel Francis McComas North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 506 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5786

Rep. Thomas E. Wright North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 528 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5754

#### **Contact**

Ruth Fish (919) 733-5606

#### WATERFRONT ACCESS STUDY COMMITTEE

Authority: SL2006-248 §45.1, HB 1723.

Report to: Joint Legislative Commission on Seafood and Aquaculture, the Marine Fisheries

Commission, and the Coastal Resources Commission

Report due: The Committee may submit an interim report no later than January 15, 2007. The

Committee shall submit a final no later than April 15, 2007.

Scope: The Committee, with the assistance of the Sea Grant College Program of The University of

> North Carolina and the North Carolina Coastal Resources Law, Planning, and Policy Center, shall study the degree of loss and potential loss of the diversity of uses along the coastal shoreline of North Carolina and how these losses impact access to the public trust

waters of the State.

# **Pro Tem Appointments**

# **Speaker Appointments**

Mr. Allen Burrus Mr. Ernie Foster PO Box 27 The Albatross Fleet

Hatteras, NC 27943 PO Box 120 Hatteras, NC 27943

Dr. Barbara Garrity-Blake

PO Box 91 Ms. Robin A. Mann 134 Shore Drive Mann Custom Boats, Inc.

Gloucester, NC 28528 6300 Highway 64

Manns Harbor, NC 27953

Mr. Dave Inscoe 3615 Arendell Street Hon. Arthur Schools

Morehead City, NC 28557 Town of Emerald Isle

7500 Emerald Drive Emerald Isle, NC 28594

Mr. Buddy Milliken

529 Sylvan Street

Shalotte, NC 28470 Mr. James H. Stephenson

NC Coastal Federation 3609 Hwy 24 (Ocean) Newport, NC 28570

Mr. Hardy Plyler

Box 265

Ocracoke, NC 27960

Dr. Doug Wakeman 624 Sugar Lake Road Pittsboro, NC 27312

Hon. John W. Vereen Town of Oak Island

119 Northeast 31st Street

Raleigh, NC 27695-8605

Oak Island, NC 28465-5918

Ms. Julia Wax **Emerald Isle Realty** 7501 Emerald Drive Emerald Isle, NC 28594

#### **Ex Officio Members**

300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 525 Mr. Michael Voiland, Chair

Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 North Carolina Sea Grant

(919) 733-5705

Campus Box 8605

Mr. Brian Cheuvront

Div. of Marine Fisheries, DENR

Sen. Charles Woodrow Albertson PO Box 769

Morehead City, NC 28557 North Carolina Senate

Mr. Benjamin M. Currin Sports Fishing Adventures 801 Westwood Drive Raleigh, NC 27607 New Hanover County Parks & Recreation 230 Market Place Drive, Suite 120 Wilmington, NC 28403

Dr. Courtney T. Hackney 7007 Northbend Road Wilmington, NC 28405 Mr. Gordon Myers Wildlife Resources Commission 1720 Mail Service Center Raleigh, NC 27699-1720

Mr. Charles S. Jones Div. of Coastal Management, DENR 1638 Mail Service Center, Raleigh, NC 27699-1638 (252) 808-2808 Rep. William L. Wainwright North Carolina House of Representatives 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 532 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 (919) 733-5995

Mr. Neal Lewis

**Staff to Committee** 

### Contact

Katie Mosher Waterfront Access Comm. c/o NC Sea Grant NCSU Box 8605 Raleigh, NC 27695-8605 (919) 515-9069

# **WILMINGTON RACE RIOT COMMISSION, 1898**

Authority: SL2000-138 §17.1, SB 787; SL2002-180 §3.1, SB 98; and SL2004-161 §41.1, SB 1152.

Report to: General Assembly Report due: December 31, 2005

Scope: Shall develop an historical record of the 1898 Wilmington Race Riot.

# **Pro Tem Appointments**

# **Speaker Appointments**

Hon. Kever M. Clark Co-Chair Rep. Thomas E. Wright Co-Chair 132 Armstrong Drive North Carolina General Assembly Legislative Office Building, Room 528 Raleigh, NC 27601 (919) 733-5754

Mr. Irving Joyner

1512 South Alston Avenue Ms. Lottie Clinton
Durham, NC 27707 127 Blount Drive
Wilmington, NC 28405

Mr. Chuck Stone
School of Journalism
Howell Hall, CB #3365
Chapel Hill, NC 27599-3365

Mr. Alfred Thomas
4501 #137 Prior Drive
Wilmington, NC 28412

919-962-0547

#### **Governor Appointments**

Mr. John H Haley

8703 Decoy Lane Wilmington, NC 28411

Ms. Helyn R Lofton 117 Avant Drive Wilmington, NC 28411

Mr. Leo Shepard 1305 South 5th Avenue Wilmington, NC 28401

**Staff to Committee Contact** 

# WILMINGTON RACE RIOT STUDY COMMITTEE, JOINT 1898

Authority: Letter of 01-01-2006, pursuant to G.S. 120-19.6, House Rule 26(a), and Senate Rule 31.

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: On or before May 31, 2006.

Scope: Shall develop an historical record of the 1898 Wilmington Race Riot. The final report may

include suggestions for a permanent marker or memorial, and whether to designate the

event with a historical site.

# **Pro Tem's Appointments**

# **Speaker's Appointments**

Sen. Julia Catherine Boseman Rep. Thomas E. Wright Co-Chair Co-Chair North Carolina House of Representatives North Carolina Senate 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 309 300 N. Salisbury Street, Room 528 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925 Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

(919) 715-2525 (919) 733-5754

Mr. Irving Joyner Ms. Lottie Clinton NC Central University, School of Law 127 Blount Drive 1512 South Alston Avenue Wilmington, NC 28405 Durham, NC 27707

Mr. Alfred Thomas

Mr. Chuck Stone 4501 #137 Prior Drive

UNC-Chapel Hill, School of Journalism Wilmington, NC 28412 Carroll Hall, Campus Box 3365

# Joint Speaker/Pro Tem Appointments

814 Market Street Hon. Kever M. Clark Wilmington, NC 28401 132 Armstrong Drive

Jacksonville, NC 28540

Dr. John H. Haley 8703 Decoy Lane Mr. Kenneth Davis Wilmington, NC 28411 714 South 14th Street

Wilmington, NC 28401

Chapel Hill, NC 27599-3365

Ms. Helyn R Lofton 117 Avant Drive Ms. Ruth Haas Wilmington, NC 28411 Cape Fear Museum

Mr. Harper Peterson 212 Orange Street Wilmington, NC 28401 4301 McClelland Drive Wilmington, NC 28405

Mr. Leo Shepard

Staff to Committee Contact

# WORKER RETRAINING, STUDY COMMISSION ON

Authority: SL2006-248 §40.1, HB 1723.

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: The Commission shall submit a final report to the 2007 General Assembly upon its

convening.

Scope: The Commission shall examine: (1) Business incentives that encourage employers to

support efforts by employees to retrain in order to qualify for higher paying or nonexportable jobs by allowing employees time off, reimbursing employees for education expenses, or providing other support. (2) Successful retraining incentive programs in this

and other states.

**Pro Tem Appointments** 

**Speaker Appointments** 

[NOT AVAILABLE AT PUBLICATION] [NOT AVAILABLE AT PUBLICATION]

Staff to Committee Contact

# WORKERS' COMPENSATION BENEFITS, STUDY COMMITTEE ON

Authority: SL2005-448 §1(a), HB 99.

Report to: General Assembly

Report due: Shall report to the 2006 Regular Session, and make a final report to the 2007 General

Assembly upon its convening

Scope: Shall study disability benefits available under the Workers' Compensation Act.

Pro Tem Appointments Speaker Appointments

[NOT AVAILABLE AT PUBLICATION] [NOT AVAILABLE AT PUBLICATION]

Staff to Committee Contact

# **INDEX**

A	Alcoholic Beverages
Abandoned Cemeteries, House Study Committee on, 1, 85	Alcohol and drug education traffic schools, 3 DWI penalties for person under 21, 23
Administration, Department of Advocacy programs, 2 Juvenile detention centers, 41 Old revenue building redesign, 54	Alternative Fuels  Beneficial uses of industrial hemp, 6 Renewable fuels tax credits, 63  Alternative Medicine
Prescription drug cost management office, 57 State Energy Office Energy emergency/crisis review, 26	Complementary and alternative medicine, 13 Naturopathic registration, 52
Administrative Hearings, Office of State employee mediation and backlog of appeals process, 72	Animals Inherently dangerous animals, 40 Annexation, 5
Administrative Office of the Courts Court records automation, 17 Criminal offender tracking, 18 Family court in District 10, 29 Family court model, 29	Applied Furniture Technology, Joint Study Committee on the North Carolina Center for see Center for Applied Furniture Technology, Joint Study Committee on the North Carolina
Persons who cannot afford representation or choose to defend themselves, 56 Self-serve centers, 67	Appointments UNC Board of Governors, 79 Wildlife Resources Commission membership, 82
Administrative Procedure Oversight Committee, Joint Legislative, 86	Armed Forces Homeland security, emergency management, and military affairs, 37, 171, 172
Administrative Rules Review Commission, 87	National Guard pension fund, 51
Adoption Difficult to place children adoption incentives, 19 Post-adoption contract, 57	Public instruction liaison with military bases, 59  Audits and Auditing  Agency internal auditors, 3
Advisory Budget Commission, 88	Government performance audit, 32 Office of Indigent Defense Services fee payment
Aging Broad age disabilities categories appropriations, 7 Homestead exemption, 37 No-fault compensation for injuries to elderly and disabled persons, 52	practices, 53  Autism Spectrum Disorder (ASD), Law Enforcement, Public Safety, and First Responders, Joint Study Committee on, 3, 6, 92
Aging, Study Commission on, 89 Geriatric care providers, 31	Avery County Flooding prevention and protection measures, 30
Agriculture Agribusiness economic incentive programs, 3 Agricultural waste Animal waste management systems technical	В
specialists, 4 Beneficial uses of industrial hemp, 6	Beneficial Uses of Industrial Hemp, Study Commission on the, 6, 94
Agriculture and Consumer Services, Department of Agribusiness economic incentive programs, 3	Biotechnology Stem cell research, 74, 227
MTBE (methyl tertiary butyl ether ) phaseout, 51 State laboratories consolidation, 73	Blue Ribbon Commission to Study Sollutions to North Carolina's Urban Transportation Needs.
Agriculture and Forestry Awareness Study Commission, 90	<ul><li>see Urban Transportation Needs, Blue Ribbon Commission to Study Sollutions to North Carolina's</li></ul>
Airports Horace Williams Airport, 37	Boards, Commissions, and Councils, Study Commission on State, 7, 94

Committee on, 95 Budget and Management, Office of State Energy and water conservation in State facilities, 25 Budget practices, 7 Criminal records checks fee adjustment, 18 Capital Punishment. see Sentencing Distance education, 20 Capital Punishment, House Select Study Committee on, 8, DNA testing and analysis costs, 21 Infrastructure information collection and management Cemeteries methods, 39 Abandoned cemeteries, 1, 85 Juvenile detention centers, 41 New and expanding industry training program, 52 Center for Applied Furniture Technology, Joint Study Overhead cost recovery, 55 Committee on the North Carolina, 5, 91 State laboratories consolidation, 73 Charitable Contributions. see Corporations, Nonprofit **Budgeting and Funding** Charter Schools. see education Alternative funding for Industrial Commission, 4 Child Care. see Day Care Broad age disabilities categories appropriations, 7 Budget practices, 7 Children and Youth, Legislative Study Commission on, 98 Class size funding formula for children with special Chronic Kidney Disease Task Force, 10, 100 needs, 11 Clean Water Management Trust Fund, Board of Trustees Community health center, rural health center funding, Conservation easements stewardship, 14 Ecological enhancement program merger with Clean Dedicated funding sources for public transit, 19 Water Management Trust Fund, 23 Department of Public Instruction budget, 19 Domestic violence combined funding sources Cleveland County feasibility, 21 Cleveland correction center conversion to minimum Education facility financing, 24 security, 11 Funding for area and county program administration, Correction center conversion to minimum security, 11 Coastal Resources Grassroots science program allocation formula, 32 Graveyard of the Atlantic museum, 33 Local school construction financing, 43, 44, 181 Menhaden, 48 Lottery proceeds use for charter school construction Waterfront access, 82 funding, 45 Colleges and Universities Mental health, developmental disabilities, and Tax deductions for section 529 plans, 75 substance abuse services financing, 49 Overhead cost recovery, 55 Commerce Public school construction, 60 Beneficial uses of industrial hemp, 6 Red light camera clear proceeds, 62 Bill Lee Act and Job Development Investment Grant School transportation, 67 program, 6 Smart Start and child care funding, 69 Cable video/broadband service State franchise impact, Smart Start funding, 69 State and local fiscal modernization, 70 Environmental justice, 26 Equine industry, 27, 130 **Building Codes** Gasoline and petroleum production and distribution Requirements for issuance of building permits for onregulation, 31 site business installation or repair of Inland port, 40 electrical equipment, 63 Methamphetamine abuse, 50, 190 Unfit dwellings, 80 Online motor vehicle dealer registration enhancement, **Buildings** Adequate public facilities ordinances, 2 Pseudoephedrine use in methamphetamine Old Revenue Building redesign, 54 manufacturing, 59 Public building contract laws, 59 Public disclosure of economic development efforts, 59 **Buncombe County** Sales and use tax issues, 65 Flooding prevention and protection measures, 30 Tax equity effect of tax incentives, 75 Tax incentives effectiveness, 75 Weigh-in-motion data access, 82 Commerce, Department of  $\mathbf{C}$ Agribusiness economic incentive programs, 3 Alternative funding for Industrial Commission, 4 Campaign Finance. see Elections Tax equity effect of tax incentives, 75 Campaign Finance Laws, Senate Study Committee on, 8, Tax incentives effectiveness, 75

Capital Improvements, Joint Legislative Oversight

Bonds and Bonding. see Surety and Fidelity

Commissions, Committees, and Boards

Boards, commissions, and councils issues, 7

Community Colleges

Community college tuition reciprocity, 12

Higher education strategy, 36

New and expanding industry training program, 52

Regional education networks, 63

Tax on lottery winnings/community college equipment, 76

Community Colleges, State Board of

Ferry boat operator training, 29

Higher education strategy, 36

Tuition waiver exchange program, 78

Community Colleges System Office

Medication aides, 48

Community Conservation Assistance Program Advisory Committee, 12

Compensation of State Elected and Appointed Officials Study Commission, 13, 101

Complementary and Alternative Medicine, House Select Committee on, 13, 101

Computers. see Information Technology

Conservation. see Environment

Construction

Additional sureties for public construction contracts, 2 Construction cost threshold requirement for a general contractor's license, 14

Construction indemnity agreement issues, 14

Education facility financing, 24

Exempt builders' inventories from property tax increases, 28

Liabilities of general contractors to subcontractors, 43 Local school construction financing, 43, 44, 181

Lottery proceeds use for charter school construction funding, 45

Public building contract laws, 59

Public school construction, 60

Requirements for issuance of building permits for onsite business installation or repair of electrical equipment, 63

School construction, 66

State construction inspections, 71

Consumer Protection

Advocacy programs in Dept. of Administration, 2

Consumer credit counseling, 14

Credit report identity theft, 18

Personal information privacy, 56

Continuing Education. see Professional Education

Contracts and Purchasing

Additional sureties for public construction contracts, 2 Disadvantaged Minority-Owned and Women-Owned Businesses Program, 20

Effectiveness of the State purchasing and contract system, 24

Historically underutilized businesses, 36

Overhead cost recovery, 55

Professional services reverse auction, 58 Public building contract laws, 59

Controlled Substances

Beneficial uses of industrial hemp, 6

Coordination of Children's Services Study Commission, 15, 102

Corporal Punishment. see Student Discipline

Corporations, For-Profit. see also Commerce; Small Businesses

Consolidated corporate returns, 14

Corporate income and franchise tax replaced with commercial activity tax, 15

For-profit recycling businesses, 30

Hospital systems, 37

Production companies tax credits, 58

Small business health care, 68

Small business health insurance, 69

Small business improvement, 69

State business taxation, 70

Corporations, Nonprofit

Hospital systems, 37

Income tax refund contribution election, 38

Real property donations tax credit, 61

Salaries on nonprofit directors and executives, 65

Tax refund contributions to charitable causes, 76

Uniform Unincorporated Nonprofit Association Act,

Correction, Department of

Cleveland correction center conversion to minimum security, 11

Corrections unit management staffing, 15

Criminal offender tracking, 18

Inmate health care cost containment, 40

Mental health treatment for sex offenders, 49

Probation/parole officer workload, 58

Swannanoa property for women's correctional facility and youth development center, 74

Correctional Institutions

Cleveland correction center conversion to minimum security, 11

Corrections unit management staffing, 15

Cost control of medical services for persons in local confinement facilities, 16

Inmate health care cost containment, 40

Juvenile detention centers, 41

Mental health treatment for sex offenders, 49

Minority incarceration, 50

Swannanoa property for women's correctional facility and youth development center, 74

Corrections, Crime Control, and Juvenile Justice Oversight Committee, Joint Legislative,

103 Drug treatment courts, 22

Expungement for non-violent felons, 29

Juvenile detention centers, 41

Council for Women. see Women, Council for

Council of State Contested Elections, Joint Select Committee on, 16, 104

Councils. see Commissions, Committees, and Boards

Counties. see Local Government

#### Courts

Administrative and judicial review of tax cases, 2

Capital punishment, 8, 96

Court records automation, 17

Drug treatment courts, 22

Erroneous paternity judgements, 26

Exclusionary rule/good faith exception, 28

Expungement for non-violent felons, 29

Family court in District 10, 29

Family court model, 29

Organization of the general court of justice into

districts and divisions, 54

Persons who cannot afford representation or choose to defend themselves, 56

Recovery of civil costs, 61, 62

Self-serve centers, 67

Superior court discovery, 74

Treatment services funding/drug treatment courts, 78

Victim restitution, 81

#### Courts Commission, 105

Organization of the general court of justice into districts and divisions, 54

#### Crimes

Credit report identity theft, 18

Domestic violence, 21

Domestic violence combined funding sources feasibility, 21

Loss of workers' compensation for fraud, 44

Mental health treatment for sex offenders, 49

Sex offender registration and internet crimes against children, 67, 68

Trafficking of persons, 78

Cultural Resources

Museums. see that heading

Cultural Resources, Department of

Abandoned cemeteries, 1, 85

Graveyard of the Atlantic museum, 33

Curriculum. see education

# D

Day Care

Child care matching funds, 9

Child care subsidy reimbursement system, 9

Day care and related programs, 18

Drop-in/short-term child care, 22

Smart Start and child care funding, 69

Day Care and Related Programs, Legislative Study Commission on, 18, 106

Death Penalty. see Sentencing

Debtor and Creditor. see also Loans

Consumer credit counseling, 14

Home foreclosures, 37, 170

Manufactured homes/good faith evictions, 45

#### Dentistry

Dental school at ECU, 19

Medicaid/Health Choice dental administrative services, 46

Department of Administration. see Administration,
Department of

Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services. see Agriculture and Consumer Services, Department of

Department of Commerce. see Commerce, Department of

Department of Correction. see Correction, Department of

Department of Cultural Resources. see Cultural Resources, Department of

Department of Environment and Natural Resources. see Environment and Natural Resources, Department of

Department of Health and Human Services. see Health and Human Services, Department of

Department of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention. see Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention, Department of

Department of Public Instruction. see Public Instruction,
Department of

Department of Public Instruction, Legislative Study
Commission on the Budget of the, 19, 107

Department of Transportation. see Transportation,
Department of

Department of Transportation Disadvantaged Minority-Owned and Women-Owned Businesses Program, Joint Legislative Commission on the. see Disadvantaged Minority-Owned and Women-Owned Businesses Program, Joint Legislative Commission on the Department of Transportation

# Disabled Persons

Autism, law enforcement, public safety, and first responders, 6, 92

Broad age disabilities categories appropriations, 7 Class size funding formula for children with special needs, 11

Community alternatives program for disabled adults, 12

Education of students with disabilities, 24, 115

Guardianship laws, 33, 153

Homestead exemption, 37

Mental health, developmental disabilities, and substance abuse services financing, 49

No-fault compensation for injuries to elderly and disabled persons, 52

Public school personnel communication concerning disabilities, 60

Voluntary disability designation on drivers licenses, Economic Development Oversight Committee, Joint Legislative, 114 Workers' compensation disability benefits, 84 Bill Lee Act and Job Development Investment Grant program, 6 Disadvantaged Minority-Owned and Women-Owned Bill Lee Act and Job Development Investment Grant Businesses Program, Joint Legislative Program, 6 Commission on the Department of Professional services reverse auction, 58 Transportation, 20, 107 Public disclosure of economic development efforts, 59 Disasters and Emergencies. see Emergency Management Education Diseases ABCs of public education incentive award structure, 1 Chronic kidney disease, 10 Appropriate education for students on long-term Hepatitis C, 35 suspension, 5 Tax refund donation for prostate cancer, 76 Attracting teachers to become coaches, 5 Changes in education districts, 9 DNA (Deoxyribonucleic Acid) Child nutrition services, 10 DNA testing and analysis costs, 21 Civics education, 11 Domestic Violence Commission Class size funding formula for children with special Domestic violence combined funding sources needs, 11 feasibility, 21 Close achievement gap, 11 Domestic Violence, Joint Legislative Committee on, 21, Computer-based math and literacy programs, 14 108 Corporal punishment policies, 15 Dorothea Dix Hospital Property Study Commission, 21, Department of Public Instruction budget, 19 Early literacy project incorporation in More At Four, Complementary uses, 22 Education facility financing, 24 **Drivers Licenses** Education of students with disabilities, 24, 115 Voluntary disability designation on drivers licenses, Education technology plan, 39 E-Textbooks for students, 27 **Durham County** High school graduation and drop out rates, 35, 36 Juvenile detention centers, 41 High school graduation rate incentives, 36 Impact of student mobility on academic performance, DWI (Driving While Impaired) Alcohol and drug education traffic schools, 3 38 Information requirements for school DWI penalties for person under 21, 23 admission/assignment, 39 In-state teacher tuition benefit, 40 Joint education leadership team for disadvantaged E students, 41 Kindergarten admission requirements, 42 Economic Development, 111 Local school construction financing, 43, 44 Agribusiness economic incentive programs, 3 Lottery, 44, 182, 183 Applied Furniture Technology Center, 5 Lottery proceeds use for charter school construction Bill Lee Act and Job Development Investment Grant funding, 45 program, 6 Math and science teachers pilot program, 45 Bill Lee Act and Job Development Investment Grant Nationally certified school psychologist Program, 6 compensation, 52 Infrastructure, 23 Physical restraints/seclusion in schools, 57 Infrastructure information collection and management Public instruction liaison with military bases, 59 methods, 39 Public school construction, 60 New and expanding industry training program, 52 Public school personnel communication concerning Professional services reverse auction, 58 disabilities, 60 Programs, 23 Raising the compulsory school attendance age, 61 Public disclosure of economic development efforts, 59 Regional education networks, 63 Rural economy, 64 Resources needed for schools for 21st century Tax equity effect of tax incentives, 75 learners, 64 Tax incentives effectiveness, 75 Rural schools, 64 Urban transportation needs, 80, 233 Sales tax exemption for local school units, 65 Economic Development, House Select Committee on, 23, School construction, 66 School counselor job description update, 66 School employee salaries, 66 Economic Development Infrastructure, Study Commission

on, 23, 112

School psychologists, 66

School support personnel issues, 66 School construction, 66 School transportation, 67 School counselor job description update, 66 School-based and school linked health centers, 65 School employee salaries, 66 School psychologists, 66 Smart Start and child care funding, 69 Smart Start funding, 69 Sound basic education, 70 Strategies for targeting educational programs and Sound basic education, 70 resources, 74 Strategies for targeting educational programs and Tax on lottery winnings/community college resources, 74 Teacher assistant salary schedule, 76, 77 equipment, 76 Testing reform, 77 Teacher assistant salary schedule, 76, 77 Total teacher program, 78 Testing reform, 77 Total teacher program, 78 Track students throughout education, 78 Workforce preparation in the public schools, 83 Track students throughout education, 78 Workforce preparation in the public schools, 83 Education, State Board of 1898 Wilmington Race Riot Commission, 82 ABCs of public education incentive award structure, 1 Education, State Board Of Elections Campaign finance, 8 Nationally certified school psychologist Council of State contested election, 16, 104 compensation, 52 Public school personnel communication concerning Electronic voting, 118 disabilities, 60 Voter paper trail, 81 Education, State Board of Electronic Government Resources needed for schools for 21st century Court fees and funds collection by electronic and learners, 64 online payment, 17 Court records automation, 17 **Education Cabinet** Electronic voting, 118 School support personnel issues, 66 Online motor vehicle dealer registration enhancement, Education of Students With Disabilities, House Select 54 Committee on, 24, 115 Regional education networks, 63 Education Oversight Committee, Joint Legislative, 116 Video conferencing, 81 Appropriate education for students on long-term Electronic Voting Systems, Joint Select Committee on, suspension, 5 118 Attracting teachers to become coaches, 5 Voter paper trail, 81 Changes in education districts, 9 Elementary Education. see Education Child nutrition services, 10 Civics education, 11 **Emergency Management** Emergency preparedness, 24, 227 Class size funding formula for children with special needs, 11 Emergency preparedness and disaster management Close achievement gap, 11 recovery, 24, 119 Community college tuition reciprocity, 12 Energy emergency/crisis review, 26 Flooding prevention and protection measures, 30 Computer-based math and literacy programs, 14 Homeland security, emergency management, and Corporal punishment policies, 15 Education facility financing, 24 military affairs, 37, 171, 172 E-Textbooks for students, 27 Mitigation of potential flooding in certain areas, 50 High school graduation and drop out rates, 35 Emergency Preparedness and Disaster Management High school graduation rate incentives, 36 Recovery, Joint Study Committee on, 24, Impact of student mobility on academic performance, 38 Emergency Preparedness Study Commission, Statewide, Information requirements for school 24, 227 admission/assignment, 39 In-state teacher tuition benefit, 40 **Emergency Services** Joint education leadership team for disadvantaged Autism, law enforcement, public safety, and first students, 41 responders, 6, 92 Kindergarten admission requirements, 42 Emergency preparedness, 24, 227 Local school construction financing, 44 Wireless 911 and emergency telephone issues, 83 Math and science teachers pilot program, 45 **Emerging Technologies** Physical restraints/seclusion in schools, 57 Criminal offender tracking, 18 Raising the compulsory school attendance age, 61 E-Textbooks for students, 27

Stem cell research, 74, 227

Rural schools, 64

Sales tax exemption for local school units, 65

MTBE (methyl tertiary butyl ether ) phaseout, 51 On-site subsurface wastewater system permits, 54 Employee Hospital and Medical Benefits, Committee on, Environmental Justice, Joint Select Committee on, 26, 127 **Employment** Environmental Management Commission, 128 Bill Lee Act and Job Development Investment Grant Water quality in drinking water supply reservoirs, 81 program. 6 Environmental Review Commission, 129 Employee work incentives under the Worker's Abandoned mobile homes, 1 Compensation Act, 25 Ecological enhancement program merger with Clean Health care personnel registry, 34 Water Management Trust Fund, 23 Health care workforce, 34, 160, 165 Leaking underground storage tank program, 43 Ticket to work program, 77 Mercury reduction and education, 50 Unemployment insurance claims/shorten employer Nutrient offset payment program, 53 response time, 80 Solid waste issues, 69 Worker retraining, 83 Equine Industry, Joint Select Committee on The, 27, 130 Workers' compensation disability benefits, 84, 239 Workforce preparation in the public schools, 83 Ethics and governmental reform, 27, 132 E-NC Authority Impact of legislative ethics legislation on local Regional education networks, 63 officials, 38 Energy and Fuel Costs, Joint Select Committee on, 25, Stem cell research, 74, 227 Ethics and Governmental Reform, House Select **Entertainment Industry** Committee on, 27, 132 Production companies tax credits, 58 Ethics Board, State Environment Ethics and governmental reform, 27, 132 Carbon dioxide emissions standards and plans Ethics Commission, State, 134 implementation, 8 Community Conservation Assistance Program, 12 Ethics Committee, Legislative, 134 Conservation easements stewardship, 14 Evidence Costs and benefits of reducing emissions of oxides of DNA testing and analysis costs, 21 nitrogen, particulate matter, and Expanding Rail Service, House Select Committee on, 28, greenhouse gases from motor vehicles, 16 Energy and water conservation in State facilities, 25 Environmental justice, 26 Expanding Rail Service, Joint Legislative Commission on, Environmental review, permitting, and mitigation 28, 137 process in highway construction, 26 Extraterritoriality. see Land Use and Planning For-profit recycling businesses, 30 Global climate change, 32, 144 Land and water conservation, 42 Leaking underground storage tank program, 43 F Menhaden, 48 Mercury emissions monitoring, 49 Mercury reduction and education, 50 Alcohol and drug education traffic schools, 3 MTBE (methyl tertiary butyl ether ) phaseout, 51 Court fees and funds collection by electronic and Nutrient offset payment program, 53 online payment, 17 Water quality in drinking water supply reservoirs, 81 Criminal records checks fee adjustment, 18 License plate issues, 43 Environment and Natural Resources, Department of Animal waste management systems technical specialists, 4 Ferry boat operator training, 29 Cabin Lake State Park feasibility, 7 Financial Institutions Carbon dioxide emissions standards and plans Banking laws, 6 implementation, 8 Financial Services Costs and benefits of reducing emissions of oxides of Banking laws, 6 nitrogen, particulate matter, and Chapter 24 exemptions, 9 greenhouse gases from motor vehicles, 16 Consumer credit counseling, 14 Flooding prevention and protection measures, 30 Credit enhancement services, 17 Grassroots science program allocation formula, 32 Credit report identity theft, 18 Inherently dangerous animals, 40 Home foreclosures, 37, 170 Mercury emissions monitoring, 49

Mitigation of potential flooding in certain areas, 50

Eminent Domain Powers, House Select Committee on, 25,

153 Fisheries Menhaden, 48 Guilford County Juvenile detention centers, 41 Forestry Sound management program for forestland, 70 Forsyth County Juvenile detention centers, 41 Η **Fuels** Haywood County Energy and fuel costs, 25, 124 Flooding prevention and protection measures, 30 Gasoline and petroleum production and distribution regulation, 31 Hazardous Waste. see Waste Management Leaking underground storage tank program, 43 Health and Human Services, Department of MTBE (methyl tertiary butyl ether) phaseout, 51 Accreditation of residential treatment facilities, 1 Funding. see Budgeting Alcohol and drug education traffic schools, 3 Child care matching funds, 9 Future of Electric Services in North Carolina, Study Child care subsidy reimbursement system, 9 Commission on The, 30, 138 Child eye exams, 10 Future of the North Carolina Railroad Study Commission, Community alternative programs reimbursement 31, 140 system, 12 Future Strategies, Joint Legislative Commission on, 141 Community alternatives program for disabled adults, Community health center, rural health center funding, 12 G Cost of dispensing a Medicaid prescription, 16 Counties as providers of mh,dd,sa services, 17 Gaming Difficult to place children adoption incentives, 19 Lottery, 44, 182, 183 Drop-in/short-term child care, 22 Lottery proceeds use for charter school construction Early literacy project incorporation in More at Four, funding, 45 Tax on lottery winnings/community college Funding for area and county program administration, equipment, 76 Gasoline. see Fuels Health care personnel registry, 34 Institutional bias report, 41 General Assembly Medicaid costs to pharmacists offset strategy, 46 Ethics and governmental reform, 27, 132 Medicaid personal care services, 47 Legislative efficiency and operations, 43 Medicaid provider rate increases, 47 UNC Board of Governors appointment/election, 79 Medicaid/Health Choice dental administrative General Statutes Commission, 142 services, 46 Chapter 20 (Motor Vehicle Act) consolidation, 9 Medicaid/Medicare dual eligibility, 47 Notary laws, 53 Medication aides, 48 Uniform Unincorporated Nonprofit Association Act, Mental health, developmental disabilities, and substance abuse services financing, 49 Global Climate Change, Legislative Commission on, 32, No-fault compensation for injuries to elderly and disabled persons, 52 144 Pharmacist cost offset strategies for services to Global TransPark Authority, 146 medicaid recipients, 56 Government Performance Audit Committee, 32, 147 Premature birth prevention education, 57 Rate-setting methodology for State-funded kidney Government Performance Audit Joint Select Committee, dialysis, 61 32, 148 Skilled nursing facility reimbursement, 68 Governmental Operations, Joint Legislative Commission State laboratories consolidation, 73 on, 148 Telemonitoring equipment in home care services, 77 Greenville, City Of Ticket to work program, 77 Dental school at ECU, 19 Health Care, House Select Committee on, 34, 154 Growth Strategies Oversight Committee, Joint Legislative, Subcommittee on Access, 158 Subcommittee on Cost of Health Care and Health Extraterritorial operations of municipal public Insurance for Employees and Employers, enterprises, 29 159

Guardianship Laws, House Study Committee on State, 33,

Mortgage payoffs, 51

Subcommittee on Healthcare Workforce, 160

Subcommittee on Medicaid, 161

Subcommittee on Safety, Quality, Accountability, 161

Subcommittee on State Health Plan, 162

Health Care Oversight Committee, Joint Legislative, 163

Alternatives to State Health Plan for UNC, 4

Community health centers, 13

Geriatric care providers, 31

Hospital systems, 37

Medical cost savings, 48

Occupational therapy licensure revisions, 53

Prescription drug cost management office, 57

Regulation of nurse practitioner practice, 63

Rural health care access and needs, 64

Smoking in public places, 69

Health Care Workforce Development, Study Commission on, 34, 165

#### **Health Departments**

Community health center, rural health center funding,

Health Insurance Accessibility, Joint Legislative Commission on, 35, 167

Health Insurance Innovations Commission, 35, 167

Health Services

Access, 34, 158

Child eye exams, 10

Chronic kidney disease, 10

Community alternatives program for disabled adults, 12

Community health center, rural health center funding, 12

Community health centers, 13

Complementary and alternative medicine, 13

Cost control of medical services for persons in local confinement facilities, 16

Cost of health care and health insurance, 34, 159

Counties as providers of mh,dd,sa services, 17

Disciplinary actions by health care institutions, 20

Emergency preparedness, 24, 227

Geriatric care providers, 31

Health care, 34, 154

Health care personnel registry, 34

Health care workforce, 34, 160, 165

Health insurance innovations, 35, 167

Inmate health care cost containment, 40

Medicaid, 34, 161

Medicaid costs to pharmacists offset strategy, 46

Medicaid provider rate increases, 47

Medicaid/Health Choice dental administrative services, 46

Medical cost savings, 48

Medication aides, 48

Men's health, 48

Mental health, developmental disabilities, and substance abuse services financing, 49

Naturopathic registration, 52

No-fault compensation for injuries to elderly and disabled persons, 52

Oversight and monitoring of mental health services, 55

Pharmacist cost offset strategies for services to medicaid recipients, 56

Pharmacy benefits manager regulation, 56

Premature birth prevention education, 57

Prescription drug cost management office, 57

Rate-setting methodology for State-funded kidney dialysis, 61

Regulation of nurse practitioner practice, 63

Rural health care access and needs, 64

Safety, quality, accountability, 34, 161

School-based and school linked health centers, 65

Skilled nursing facility reimbursement, 68

Small business health care, 68

System of care common identifiers, 75

Telemonitoring equipment in home care services, 77

High School Graduation and Drop Out Rates, House Select Committee on, 36, 169

Historic Repairs and Renovations Review Committee, 169

Historically Underutilized Business Task Force, 36, 170

Home Foreclosures, House Select Committee on, 37, 170

Homeland Security, Emergency Management, and Military Affairs, Senate Select Committee on, 37, 171

Homeland Security, Military, and Emergency Management, House Select Committee on, 37, 172

Hospitals and Clinics

Disciplinary actions by health care institutions, 20

Dorothea Dix Hospital property, 21

Dorothea Dix Hospital property complementary uses, 22

Hospital systems, 37

Purchase bed days from State psychiatric hospitals by area authorities, 60

House of Representatives Task Force on the Recovery of Costs In Civil Cases. *see* Recovery of Costs In Civil Cases, House of Representatives Task Force on the

House Select Committee on a Mandatory Cost-of-Living
Increase for Retirees of the Teachers' and
State Employees' Retirement System. see
Mandatory Cost-of-Living Increase for
Retirees of the Teachers' and State
Employees' Retirement System, House
Select Committee on a

House Select Committee on Capital Punishment. see Capital Punishment, House Select Study Committee on

House Select Committee on Complementary and Alternative Medicine. see Complementary and Alternative Medicine, House Select Committee on House Select Committee on Economic Development. see Economic Development, House Select Committee on

House Select Committee on Education of Students With Disabilities, 24

House Select Committee on Expanding Rail Service. see
Expanding Rail Service, House Select
Committee on

House Select Committee on High School Graduation and Drop Out Rates. *see* High School Graduation and Drop Out Rates, House Select Committee on

House Select Committee on Home Foreclosures. see

Home Foreclosures, House Select

Committee on

House Select Committee on Homeland Security, Military, and Emergency Management. see
Homeland Security, Military, and
Emergency Management, House Select
Committee on

House Select Committee on Public School Construction. see Public School Construction, House Select Committee on

House Select Committee on Sex Offender Registration and Internet Crimes Against Children. see Sex Offender Registration and Internet Crimes Against Children, House Select Committee on

House Select Committee on Sex Offender Registration Laws. see Sex Offender Registration Laws, House Select Committee on

House Select Committee on The Lottery. see Lottery, House Select Committee on

House Select Committee on The NC State Employees'
Disability Plans. see State Employees'
Disability Plans, House Select Committee
on The NC

House Select Committee on the Rural Economy. see Rural Economy, House Select Committee on the

House Study Committee on abandoned Cemeteries. *see*Abandoned Cemeteries, House Study
Committee on

House Study Committee on State Guardianship Laws. see Guardianship Laws, House Study Committee on State

House Study Committee on State Personnel. *see* State Personnel, House Study Committee on

House Study Committee on Use of Lottery Proceeds for Charter School Construction Funding. see Lottery Proceeds for Charter School Construction Funding, House Study Committee on Use of

# Housing

Home foreclosures, 37, 170 Impact of regulation on the cost of housing, 38 State Fair Housing Act, 72 Unfit dwellings, 80

Human Relations Commission State Fair Housing Act, 72

Hunting and Fishing

Hunting on Sundays, 38

# I

Immigration

Impact of undocumented immigrants, 38

Indigent Defense Services, Office of Fee payment practices, 53

**Industrial Commission** 

Alternative funding, 4

Monitoring of filing of forms, 39

No-fault compensation for injuries to elderly and disabled persons, 52

Streamline forms required by Industrial Commission, 74

Validity of Industrial Commission statistics, 80

Information Technology

Computer-based math and literacy programs, 14

Distance education, 20

Education technology plan, 39

E-Textbooks for students, 27

Internet. see Telecommunications

Regional education networks, 63

Sex offender registration and internet crimes against children, 67, 68

Information Technology, Joint Legislative Oversight Committee on, 174

Information Technology, Legislative Study Commission on, 176

Education technology plan, 39

Infrastructure. see also Utilities

Economic development infrastructure, 23

Infrastructure information collection and management methods, 39

Inland port, 40

Inspections

Safety and emissions inspections exemptions, 65 State construction inspections, 71

# Insurance

Disability

State employees' disability plans, 72, 219 State income disability plan and other related plans, 71

Workers' compensation disability benefits, 84, 239 Gross premiums tax on property coverage, 33 Health

Access, 35

Cost of dispensing a Medicaid prescription, 16 Cost of health care and health insurance, 34, 159 Health insurance innovations, 35, 167

High risk insurance, 35 Medicaid, 34, 161 Medicaid 1915(b) waiver impact on area authorities and counties, 46 Medicaid costs to pharmacists offset strategy, 46 Medicaid personal care services, 47 Medicaid provider rate increases, 47 Medicaid/Health Choice dental administrative services, 46 Medicaid/Medicare dual eligibility, 47 Pharmacist cost offset strategies for services to medicaid recipients, 56 Rate-setting methodology for State-funded kidney dialysis, 61 Small business health care, 68 State Health Plan, 34, 162 Teachers and State Employees Comprehensive Major Medical Plan. see that heading **Health Services** Small business health insurance, 69 Unemployment Claims/shorten employer response time, 80 Workers' compensation

Disability benefits, 25, 84, 239

Employee work incentives, 25 Increase cap award for loss of organ, 39 Injuries to extremeties, 84 Loss of workers' compensation for fraud, 44

Workers' Compensation Act amendments, 83

Insurance, Department of

No-fault compensation for injuries to elderly and disabled persons, 52

Internet. see Telecommunications

Interstate Cooperation Community college tuition reciprocity, 12

### J

Jails. see Correctional Institutions

Joint 1898 Wilmington Race Riot Study Committee. see Wilmington Race Riot Study Committee, Joint 1898

Joint Legislative Administrative Procedure Oversight Committee. see Administrative Procedure Oversight Committee, Joint Legislative

Joint Legislative Commission on Expanding Rail Service. see Expanding Rail Service, Joint Legislative Commission on

Joint Legislative Commission on Future Strategies. see Future Strategies, Joint Legislative Commission on

Joint Legislative Commission on Governmental Operations. see Governmental Operations, Joint Legislative Commission on

Joint Legislative Commission on Municipal Incorporations. see Municipal Incorporations, Joint Legislative Commission on

Joint Legislative Commission on Seafood and Aquaculture. see Seafood and Aquaculture, Joint Legislative Commission on

Joint Legislative Commission on the Department of Transportation Disadvantaged Minority-Owned and Women-Owned Businesses Program. see Disadvantaged Minority-Owned and Women-Owned Businesses Program, Joint Legislative Commission on the Department of Transportation

Joint Legislative Committee on Domestic Violence. see Domestic Violence, Joint Legislative Committee on

Joint Legislative Corrections, Crime Control, and Juvenile Justice Oversight Committee. see Corrections, Crime Control, and Juvenile Justice Oversight Committee, Joint Legislative

Joint Legislative Economic Development Oversight Committee. see Economic Development Oversight Committee, Joint Legislative

Joint Legislative Education Oversight Committee. see Education Oversight Committee, Joint Legislative

Joint Legislative Growth Strategies Oversight Committee. see Growth Strategies Oversight Committee, Joint Legislative

Joint Legislative Oversight Committee on Capital Improvements. see Capital Improvements, Joint Legislative Oversight Committee on

Joint Legislative Oversight Committee on Information Technology. see Information Technology, Joint Legislative Oversight Committee on

Joint Legislative Oversight Committee on Mental Health, Developmental Disabilities, and Substance Abuse Services. see Mental Health, Developmental Disabilities, and Substance Abuse Services, Joint Legislative Oversight Committee on

Joint Legislative Study Committee on Sex Offender Registration and Internet Crimes Against Children. see Sex Offender Registration and Internet Crimes Against Children, Joint Legislative Study Committee on

Joint Legislative Transportation Oversight Committee. see Transportation Oversight Committee, Joint Legislative

Joint Legislative Utility Review Committee. see Utility Review Committee, Joint Legislative

Joint Select Committee on Council of State Contested Elections. *see* Council of State Contested Elections, Joint Select Committee on

Joint Select Committee on Electronic Voting Systems. see Electronic Voting Systems, Joint Select Committee on

Joint Select Committee on Energy and Fuel Costs. see Energy and Fuel Costs, Joint Select Committee on

Joint Select Committee on Low-Level Radioactive Waste.

see Low-Level Radioactive Waste, Joint
Select Committee on

Joint Select Committee on The Equine Industry. see

Equine Industry, Joint Select Committee
on The

Joint Study Committee on Autism Spectrum Disorder (ASD), Law Enforcement, Public Safety, and First Responders. see Autism Spectrum Disorder (ASD), Law Enforcement, Public Safety, and First Responders, Joint Study Committee on

Joint Study Committee on Emergency Preparedness and Disaster Recovery. *see* Emergency Preparedness and Disaster Management Recovery, Joint Study Committee on

Judicial Department

Court fees and funds collection by electronic and online payment, 17

Justice, Department of

Criminal records checks fee adjustment, 18 DNA testing and analysis costs, 21

Juvenile Institutions. see Correctional Institutions

Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention, Department of

Swannanoa property for women's correctional facility and youth development center, 74

# K

Kindergarten. see Education

# L

Laboratories

DNA testing and analysis costs, 21 State laboratories consolidation, 73

Lakes and Rivers

Nutrient offset payment program, 53

Land and Water Conservation Commission, 42, 177

Land Use and Planning

Annexation, 5

Cabin Lake State Park feasibility, 7 Conservation easements stewardship, 14 Eminent domain powers, 25, 122 Extraterritorial operations of municipal public enterprises, 29

Law Enforcement

Autism, law enforcement, public safety, and first responders, 6, 92

DNA testing and analysis costs, 21

Homeland security, emergency management, and military affairs, 37, 171

Homeland security, military, and emergency management, 37, 172

Methamphetamine abuse, 50, 190

Pseudoephedrine use in methamphetamine manufacturing, 59

Red light camera clear proceeds, 62

Safe neighborhoods, 64

Sex offender registration and internet crimes against children, 67, 68

Sex offender registration laws, 68, 213 State laboratories consolidation, 73

Legislative Commission on Global Climate Change. see Global Climate Change, Legislative Commission on

Legislative Committee on New Licensing Boards. see New Licensing Boards, Legislative Committee on

Legislative Ethics Committee. see Ethics Committee, Legislative

Legislative Research Commission, 177

Additional sureties for public construction contracts, 2

Adequate public facilities ordinances, 2

Agency internal auditors, 3

Annexation, 5

Ban cell phone use while driving, 6

Banking laws, 6

Beneficiary designation and dependent survivors of TSERS, 6

Chapter 24 exemptions, 9

Construction cost threshold requirement for a general contractor's license, 14

Construction indemnity agreement issues, 14

Consumer credit counseling, 14

Cost control of medical services for persons in local confinement facilities, 16

Credit enhancement services, 17

Credit report identity theft, 18

Drug treatment courts, 22

DWI penalties for person under 21, 23

Effectiveness of the State purchasing and contract system, 24

Elimination of longevity pay, 24

Employee work incentives under the Worker's Compensation Act, 25

Environmental review, permitting, and mitigation process in highway construction, 26

Equine industry, 27

Erroneous paternity judgements, 26

Exclusionary rule/good faith exception, 28

Exempt builders' inventories from property tax increases, 28 Flexible benefits program centralized under OSP, 30 For-profit recycling businesses, 30 Habitual felon statutes, 34 Health insurance access, 35 Hepatitis C, 35 High risk insurance, 35 Homestead exemption, 37 Horace Williams Airport, 37 Impact of legislative ethics legislation on local officials, 38 Impact of regulation on the cost of housing, 38 Impact of undocumented immigrants, 38 Increase cap award for loss of organ under workers' compensation, 39 Industrial Commission's monitoring of filing of forms, Legislative efficiency and operations, 43 Liabilities of general contractors to subcontractors, 43 Local government employees retirement system, 43 Loss of workers' compensation for fraud, 44 Manufactured homes/good faith evictions, 45 Mediation of State employee grievances, 46 Men's health, 48 Minority incarceration, 50 Mortgage payoffs, 51 Motor vehicle repair, 51 Nanotechnology, 51 National Guard pension fund, 51 Naturopathic registration, 52 Personal information privacy, 56 Pharmacy benefits manager regulation, 56 Post-adoption contract, 57 Public building contract laws, 59 Racial bias and the death penalty, 60 Real estate dealers, 61 Recovery of civil costs, 61 Red light camera clear proceeds, 62 Refusal rights-enforced public partition sales, 63 Requirements for issuance of building permits for onsite business installation or repair of electrical equipment, 63 Safety and emissions inspections exemptions, 65 Salaries on nonprofit directors and executives, 65 School-based and school linked health centers, 65 Severance pay changes, 67 Sick leave bank and family leave, 68 Small business health insurance, 69 Small business improvement, 69 State employee demonstration projects, 72 State employee mediation and backlog of appeals process, 72 Streamline forms required by Industrial Commission,

Superior court discovery, 74

Tax policy changes, 76

Trafficking of persons, 78

Tax reevaluation, 76

System of care common identifiers, 75

Transferring the deferred compensation program, 78 Treatment services funding/drug treatment courts, 78 Unemployment insurance claims/shorten employer response time, 80 Unfit dwellings, 80 Validity of Industrial Commission statistics, 80 Victim restitution, 81 Video conferencing, 81 West regional facility maintenance, 82 Wildlife Resources Commission membership, 82 Workers' Compensation Act amendments, 83 Workers' compensation and injuries to extremeties, 84 Legislative Services Commission, 180 Legislative Study Commission on a 21st Century Revenue System. see 21st Century Revenue System, Legislative Study Commission on Legislative Study Commission on Children and Youth. see Children and Youth, Legislative Study Commission on Legislative Study Commission on Day Care and Related Programs. see Day Care and Related Programs, Legislative Study Commission Legislative Study Commission on Information Technology. see Information Technology, Legislative Study Commission on Legislative Study Commission on State Construction Inspections. see State Construction Inspections, Legislative Study Commission on Legislative Study Commission on State Personnel Statutes. see State Personnel Statutes, Legislative Study Commission on Legislative Study Commission on the State Personnel Act. see State Personnel Act, Legislative Study Commission on the License Plates License plate issues, 43 Moped identification tag, 51 Licenses and Permits Accreditation of residential treatment facilities, 1

Online motor vehicle dealer registration enhancement,

Environmental review, permitting, and mitigation process in highway construction, 26 On-site subsurface wastewater system permits, 54 Requirements for issuance of building permits for onsite business installation or repair of

electrical equipment, 63

Licensing and Certification. see also Occupations Alcohol and drug education traffic schools, 3 Animal waste management systems technical specialists, 4

Complementary and alternative medicine, 13, 101 Construction cost threshold requirement for a general contractor's license, 14

Drop-in/short-term child care, 22 M Medication aides, 48 Nationally certified school psychologist Mandatory Cost-of-Living Increase for Retirees of the compensation, 52 Teachers' and State Employees' Naturopathic registration, 52 Retirement System, House Select Occupational therapy licensure revisions, 53 Committee on a, 45, 188 Literacy Manufactured Homes Computer-based math and literacy programs, 14 Abandoned mobile homes, 1 Early literacy project incorporation in More At Four, Good faith evictions, 45 Manufacturing Livestock and Poultry Beneficial uses of industrial hemp, 6 Equine industry, 27, 130 Gasoline and petroleum production and distribution regulation, 31 Chapter 24 exemptions, 9 Marriage and Family Erroneous paternity judgements, 26 Home foreclosures, 37, 170 Mortgage payoffs, 51 Family court in District 10, 29 Guardianship laws, 33, 153 Lobbying Ethics and governmental reform, 27, 132 Mass Transit. see Public Transportation Local Government Mecklenburg County Changes in education districts, 9 Juvenile detention centers, 41 Child care matching funds, 9 Mediation and Arbitration Counties as providers of mh,dd,sa services, 17 Mediation of State employee grievances, 46 Eminent domain powers, 25, 122 State employee mediation and backlog of appeals Extraterritorial operations of municipal public process, 72 enterprises, 29 Medicaid. see Insurance. Health Funding for area and county program administration, Medical Board Impact of legislative ethics legislation on local Disciplinary actions by health care institutions, 20 officials, 38 Medicare. see Insurance, Health Medicaid 1915(b) waiver impact on area authorities Mental Health and counties, 46 Accreditation of residential treatment facilities, 1 Purchase bed days from State psychiatric hospitals by Autism, law enforcement, public safety, and first area authorities, 60 responders, 6, 92 Red light camera clear proceeds, 62 Broad age disabilities categories appropriations, 7 Sales tax exemption for local school units, 65 Community alternative programs reimbursement Smart Start funding, 699 system, 12 State and local fiscal modernization, 70 Counties as providers of mh,dd,sa services, 17 Urban transportation needs, 80, 233 Funding for area and county program administration, Wireless 911 and emergency telephone issues, 83 Local Government Employees' Retirement System, 43 Guardianship laws, 33, 153 Local School Construction Financing Study Commission, Mental health, developmental disabilities, and 43, 181 substance abuse services financing, 49 Mental health parity, 49 Long-Term Care Facilities. see Nursing Homes Mental health treatment for sex offenders, 49 Lottery. see Gaming Oversight and monitoring of mental health services, Lottery, House Select Committee on, 44, 182 Purchase bed days from State psychiatric hospitals by Lottery Bill H. 1023, Senate Select Committee on, 44, 183 area authorities, 60 Lottery Oversight Committee, 186 System of care common identifiers, 75 Lottery issues, 44 Mental Health, Developmental Disabilities, and Substance Lottery Proceeds for Charter School Construction Abuse Services, Joint Legislative Funding, House Study Committee on Use Oversight Committee on, 188 of, 45, 187 Alcohol and drug education traffic schools, 3 Low-Level Radioactive Waste, Joint Select Committee Broad age disabilities categories appropriations, 7

Funding for area and county program administration,

on, 187

Mental health parity, 49 Safety and emissions inspections exemptions, 65 Weigh-in-motion data access, 82 Oversight and monitoring of mental health services, Motor Vehicles, Division Of Purchase bed days from State psychiatric hospitals by Voluntary disability designation on drivers licenses, area authorities, 60 Methamphetamine Abuse, Legislative Commission on, 50, Motorcycles. see Motor Vehicles Municipal Incorporations, Joint Legislative Commission Military. see Armed Forces on, 191 Minorities Municipalities. see Local Government Close achievement gap, 11 Museums Disadvantaged Minority-Owned and Women-Owned Grassroots science program allocation formula, 32 Businesses Program, 20 Graveyard of the Atlantic museum, 33 Historically underutilized businesses, 36 Minority incarceration, 50 Racial bias and the death penalty, 60 Wilmington race riot, 82, 237 N Minors Child care matching funds, 9 Narcotics Child care subsidy reimbursement system, 9 Alcohol and drug education traffic schools, 3 Child eye exams, 10 Drug treatment courts, 22 Child nutrition services, 10 Methamphetamine abuse, 50, 190 Class size funding formula for children with special Treatment services funding/drug treatment courts, 78 needs, 11 National Guard. see Armed Forces Coordination of children's services, 15, 102 New Hanover County Corporal punishment policies, 15 Wilmington, City of. see that heading Difficult to place children adoption incentives, 19 Drop-in/short-term child care, 22 New Licensing Boards, Legislative Committee on, 192 Early literacy project incorporation in More At Four, Notary Public Notary laws, 53 Erroneous paternity judgements, 26 Nursing Juvenile detention centers, 41 Regulation of nurse practitioner practice, 63 Juvenile recidivism, 42 Kindergarten admission requirements, 42 **Nursing Homes** Post-adoption contract, 57 Institutional bias report, 41 Raising the compulsory school attendance age, 61 No-fault compensation for injuries to elderly and Sex offender registration and internet crimes against disabled persons, 52 children, 67, 68 Skilled nursing facility reimbursement, 68 Youthful offenders, 84 Mobile Homes. see Manufactured Homes Mopeds. see Motor Vehicles O More At Four Occupations. see also Licensing and Certification; specific Early literacy project incorporation, 23 occupation Mortgages. see Loans Animal waste management systems technical Motor Vehicles specialists, 4 Alcohol and drug education traffic schools, 3 Medication aides, 48 Ban cell phone use while driving, 6 Real estate dealers, 61 Chapter 20 (Motor Vehicle Act) consolidation, 9 Regulation of nurse practitioner practice, 63 Costs and benefits of reducing emissions of oxides of Office of Administrative Hearings. see Administrative nitrogen, particulate matter, and Hearings, Office of greenhouse gases from motor vehicles, 16 Office of State Budget and Management. see Budget and DWI (Driving While Impaired). see that heading Management, Office of State License plates. see that heading Moped identification tag, 51 Office of State Personnel. see State Personnel, Office of Motor vehicle repair, 51

Online motor vehicle dealer registration enhancement,

Medicaid 1915(b) waiver impact on area authorities

and counties, 46

Optometry

Child eye exams, 10

Orange County

Horace Williams Airport, 37

### P

Parks and Recreation Areas

Cabin Lake State Park feasibility, 7

Parole. see Probation and Parole

Partnership for Children, Inc.

Smart Start funding, 69

Petroleum. see Fuels

Pharmaceuticals

Cost of dispensing a Medicaid prescription, 16 Prescription drug cost management office, 57

Pseudoephedrine use in methamphetamine

manufacturing, 59

Pharmacists

Medicaid costs to pharmacists offset strategy, 46 Pharmacist cost offset strategies for services to medicaid recipients, 56

Pharmacy benefits manager regulation, 56

Physicians

Complementary and alternative medicine, 13, 101

Pilot Programs

Math and science teachers pilot program, 45

Planning and Zoning. see Land Use and Planning

Pollution

Carbon dioxide emissions standards and plans implementation, 8

Costs and benefits of reducing emissions of oxides of nitrogen, particulate matter, and greenhouse gases from motor vehicles, 16

Leaking underground storage tank program, 43

Mercury emissions monitoring, 49

MTBE (methyl tertiary butyl ether ) phaseout, 51

Nutrient offset payment program, 53

Ports

Inland port, 40

Poverty

Persons who cannot afford representation or choose to defend themselves, 56

Prisoners. see Correctional Institutions

Prisons. see Correctional Institutions

Privacy

Redacting identifying information from Secretary of State records, 62

Privatization

Advocacy programs in Dept. of Administration, 2 DNA testing and analysis costs, 21

Probation and Parole

Criminal offender tracking, 18

Probation/parole officer workload, 58

Sex offender registration and internet crimes against

children, 67, 68

Sex offender registration laws, 68

Professional Education

Autism, law enforcement, public safety, and first responders, 6, 92

Property

Dorothea Dix Hospital property complementary uses,

22

Dorothea Dix property, 21, 110

Eminent domain powers, 25, 122

Homestead exemption, 37

Present-use value, 57

Property taxes, 58

Real estate dealers, 61

Real property donations tax credit, 61

Refusal rights-enforced public partition sales, 63

Sound management program for forestland, 70

Tax reevaluation, 76

Waterfront access, 82

Property Tax Subcommittee of the Revenue Laws Study Committee, 193

Psychology

Nationally certified school psychologist

compensation, 52

School psychologists, 66

Public Health

Community health centers, 13

Hepatitis C, 35

Men's health, 48

Mercury reduction and education, 50

Premature birth prevention education, 57

Smoking in public places, 69

Public Health Study Commission, 193

Public Instruction, Department of

Public instruction liaison with military bases, 59

School transportation, 67

**Public Officials** 

Compensation of State elected and appointed officials,

13

Impact of legislative ethics legislation on local

officials, 38

Public School Construction, House Select Committee on, 60, 195

Public Transportation

Dedicated funding sources for public transit, 19

Purchasing. see Contracts and Purchasing

R	Roads and Highways
Railroads, 28 Expanding rail service, 28 Future of the North Carolina Railroad, 31	Environmental review, permitting, and mitigation process in highway construction, 26 Nonbetterments, 53 Paving and maintenance of secondary roads costs, 55
Intermodal rail facility, 41	Utility relocation, 80
Raleigh, City Of Dorothea Dix Hospital property complementary uses,	Rocky Mounty, City Of Add Wesleyan College to system, 2
Dorothea Dix property, 21, 110	Rural Economic Development Center Regional education networks, 63
Old Revenue Building redesign, 54 Real Estate. <i>see</i> Property	Rural Economy, House Select Committee on the, 64, 200
Records	
Court records automation, 17 Criminal records checks fee adjustment, 18	S
Expungement for non-violent felons, 29	
Health care personnel registry, 34	Safe Neighborhoods, House Study Committee on, 64, 201
Personal information privacy, 56 Public disclosure of economic development efforts, 59	Safety Health care safety, quality, accountability, 34, 161
Redacting identifying information from Secretary of State records, 62	Salaries and Benefits
Sex offender registration laws, 68, 213	ABCs of public education incentive award structure, 1 Compensation of State elected and appointed officials,
Recovery of Civil Costs, House Select Committee To Study The, 61, 197	13 Elimination of longevity pay, 24
Recovery of Costs In Civil Cases, House of	Flexible benefits program centralized under OSP, 30
Representatives Task Force on the, 62,	Insurance. <i>see</i> that heading Nationally certified school psychologist
198	compensation, 52
Retailing. see Commerce	School employee salaries, 66
Retirement Local Government Employees' Retirement System.	School psychologists, 66 Severance pay changes, 67
see that heading	Sick leave bank and family leave, 68
National Guard pension fund, 51	State employee compensation and personnel policies,
Teachers and State Employees Retirement System. <i>see</i> that heading	72 Tanahar assistant salam sahadula 76, 77
6	Teacher assistant salary schedule, 76, 77 Teachers' and State Employees' Comprehensive Major
Revenue Laws Study Committee, 197 Administrative and judicial review of tax cases, 2	Medical Plan. see that heading
Administrative process for disputed tax matters, 2	Teachers and State Employees Retirement System. see
Cable video/broadband service State franchise impact,	that heading Transferring the deferred compensation program, 78
8 Consolidated corporate returns, 14	SBI ( State Bureau of Investigation). see Law
Corporate income and franchise tax replaced with commercial activity tax, 15	Enforcement
Gross premiums tax on property coverage, 33	Science and Technology Grassroots science program allocation formula, 32
Housing authority tax exemptions, 38	Math and science teachers pilot program, 45
Income tax refund contribution election, 38 Intermodal rail facility, 41	Nanotechnology, 51
Present-use value, 57	Seafood and Aquaculture, Joint Legislative Commission
Production companies tax credits, 58	on, 202
Property taxes, 58 Real property donations tax credit, 61	Menhaden, 48
Renewable fuels tax credits, 63	Secondary Education. see Education
Sales and income taxes, 65	Secretary of State Redacting identifying information from records, 62
Sales and use tax issues, 65	Senate Select Committee on Homeland Security,
Sound management program for forestland, 70 State business taxation, 70	Emergency Management, and Military
Tax deductions for section 529 plans, 75	Affairs. see Homeland Security,
Tax refund contributions to charitable causes, 76	Emergency Management, and Military Affairs, Senate Select Committee on
Tax refund donation for prostate cancer, 76	Arrairs, Senate Select Committee on

Senate Select Committee on Lottery Bill H. 1023. see Lottery Bill H. 1023, Senate Select Committee on

Senate Select Committee on Small Business Health Care.

see Small Business Health Care, Senate
Select Committee on

Senate Select Committee on the University of North Carolina Board of Governors. *see* University of North Carolina Board of Governors, Senate Select Committee on the

Senate Study Committee on Compaign Finance Laws. see Campaign Finance Laws, Senate Study Committee on

Senate Study Committee on the State Disability Income Plan and Other Related Plans. see State Income Disability Plan and Other Related Plans, Senate Study Committee on the

Senior Tar Heel Legislature, 204

Sentencing

Capital punishment, 8, 96 DWI penalties for person under 21, 23 Habitual felon statutes, 34 Racial bias and the death penalty, 60 Victim restitution, 81 Youthful offenders, 84

Sentencing and Policy Advisory Commission, 209 Juvenile recidivism, 42 Youthful offenders, 84

Sex Offender Registration and Internet Crimes Against Children, House Select Committee on, 68, 211

Sex Offender Registration and Internet Crimes Against Children, Joint Legislative Study Committee on, 67, 213

Sex Offender Registration Laws, House Select Committee on, 68, 213

Sex Offenses. see Crimes

Small Business Health Care, Senate Select Committee on, 68, 215

**Small Businesses** 

Disadvantaged Minority-Owned and Women-Owned Businesses Program, 20

Health insurance innovations, 35, 167

Small business health care, 68

Small business health insurance, 69

Small business improvement, 69

Smart Start and Child Care Funding Study Commission, 69, 216

Social Services

Child care subsidy reimbursement system, 9 Community alternative programs reimbursement system, 12

Community alternatives program for disabled adults,

Coordination of children's services, 15, 102 Day care and related programs, 18 Smart Start funding, 69 Ticket to work program, 77

Sports

Attracting teachers to become coaches, 5

State and Local Fiscal Modernization Study Commission, 70, 217

State Auditor

Office of Indigent Defense Services fee payment practices, 53

State Board of Community Colleges. see Community Colleges, State Board of

State Board of Education. see Education, State Board Of

State Bureau of Investigation (SBI). see Law Enforcement

State Construction Inspections, Legislative Study Commission on, 71, 218

State Disability Income Plan and Other Related Plans, Study Commission on the, 71, 218

State Employees

Corrections unit management staffing, 15
Mediation of State employee grievances, 46
Probation/parole officer workload, 58
Salaries and benefits. *see* that heading
School counselor job description update, 66
School employee salaries, 66
School support personnel issues, 66
State employee demonstration projects, 72
State income disability plan and other related plans,
71

State Personnel Act, 73, 222 State personnel statutes, 74, 225 Teacher and education administrators. *see* that

heading
TSECMMP and Insurance Health

TSECMMP. *see* Insurance, Health Tuition waiver exchange program, 78

State Employees' Disability Plans, House Select Committee on The NC, 72, 219

State Employees' Disability Plans, House Select Committee on the NC, 220

State Energy Office. see Administration, Department of

State Ethics Board. see Ethics Board, State

State Ethics Commission. see Ethics Commission, State

State Income Disability Plan and Other Related Plans, Senate Study Committee on the, 71, 222

State Personnel Act, Legislative Study Commission on the, 73, 225

State Personnel, House Study Committee on, 73, 222

State Personnel, Office of

Flexible benefits program centralized under OSP, 30 State Personnel Act. 73

State Personnel Statutes, Legislative Study Commission on, 74, 225

Statewide Emergency Preparedness Study Commission.

see Emergency Preparedness Study
Commission, Statewide

Stem Cell Research, House Select Committee on, 74, 227

Student Discipline

Appropriate education for students on long-term suspension, 5

Physical restraints/seclusion in schools, 57

Students. see Education; Minors

Study Commission on Aging. see Aging, Study Commission on

Study Commission on Economic Development Infrastructure. see Economic Development Infrastructure, Study Commission on

Study Commission on State Boards, Commissions, and Councils. *see* Boards, Commissions, and Councils, Study Commission on State

Study Commission on the Beneficial Uses of Industrial Hemp. *see* Beneficial Uses of Industrial Hemp, Study Commission on the

Study Commission on The Future of Electric Services in North Carolina. *see* Future of Electric Services in North Carolina, Study Commission on The

Study Commission on the State Income Disability Plan and Other Related Plans. see State Disability Income Plan and Other Related Plans, Study Commission on the

Substance Abuse

Accreditation of residential treatment facilities, 1 Alcohol and drug education traffic schools, 3 Counties as providers of mh,dd,sa services, 17 Drug treatment courts, 22

Funding for area and county program administration,

Mental health, developmental disabilities, and substance abuse services financing, 49

Methamphetamine abuse, 50, 190

Treatment services funding/drug treatment courts, 78

Superintendent of Public Instruction Contested election, 16, 104

Surety and Fidelity

Additional sureties for public construction contracts, 2

#### T

Taxation

Administrative and judicial review of tax cases, 2
Administrative process for disputed tax matters, 2
Consolidated corporate returns, 14
Corporate income and franchise tax replaced with
commercial activity tax, 15
Exempt builders' inventories from property tax
increases, 28

Gross premiums tax on property coverage, 33

Homestead exemption, 37

Housing authority tax exemptions, 38

Income tax refund contribution election, 38

Present-use value, 57

Production companies tax credits, 58

Property taxes, 58

Real property donations tax credit, 61

Renewable fuels tax credits, 63

Sales and income taxes, 65

Sales and use tax issues, 65

Sales tax exemption for local school units, 65

Sound management program for forestland, 70

State business taxation, 70

Tax deductions for section 529 plans, 75

Tax equity effect of tax incentives, 75

Tax incentives effectiveness, 75

Tax on lottery winnings/community college equipment, 76

Tax policy changes, 76

Tax reevaluation, 76

Tax refund contributions to charitable causes, 76 Tax refund donation for prostate cancer, 76

Twenty-first century revenue system, 79, 230

Teachers and Education Administrators

Attracting teachers to become coaches, 5 High school graduation rate incentives, 36

In-state teacher tuition benefit, 40

Math and science teachers pilot program, 45

Teacher assistant salary schedule, 76, 77

Total teacher program, 78

Teachers' and State Employees' Comprehensive Major Medical Plan, 34, 162

Teachers and State Employees Comprehensive Major Medical Plan

Alternatives to State Health Plan for UNC, 4

Teachers and State Employees Retirement System Beneficiary designation and dependent survivors, 6 Mandatory cost-of-living increase, 45

Telecommunications

Ban cell phone use while driving, 6

Cable video/broadband service State franchise impact,

8

Sales and use tax issues, 65

Telemonitoring equipment in home care services, 77 Wireless 911 and emergency telephone issues, 83

Telephones. see Telecommunications

Television. see Telecommunications

**Testing** 

DNA testing and analysis costs, 21 Testing reform, 77

Textbooks. see Education

Textiles

Applied Furniture Technology Center, 5

Torts

Recovery of civil costs, 61, 62

Railroads. see that heading Global climate change, 32, 144 Urban transportation needs, 80, 233 Infrastructure information collection and management methods, 39 Transportation, Department of Nonbetterments, 53 Disadvantaged Minority-Owned and Women-Owned Utility relocation, 80 Businesses Program, 20 Utility Review Committee, Joint Legislative, 235 Ferry boat operator training, 29 Weigh-in-motion data access, 82 Gasoline and petroleum production and distribution regulation, 31 Transportation Oversight Committee, Joint Legislative, Wireless 911 and emergency telephone issues, 83 Dedicated funding sources for public transit, 19 Ecological enhancement program merger with Clean Water Management Trust Fund, 23 V License plate issues, 43 Moped identification tag, 51 Victims Rights Nonbetterments, 53 Victim restitution, 81 Online motor vehicle dealer registration enhancement, Vocational Education Ferry boat operator training, 29 Paving and maintenance of secondary roads costs, 55 New and expanding industry training program, 52 Utility relocation, 80 Worker retraining, 83 Tuition Workforce preparation in the public schools, 83 Community college tuition reciprocity, 12 In-state teacher tuition benefit, 40 Tuition waiver exchange program, 78 W 21st Century Revenue System, Legislative Study Commission on a, 79, 230 Wake County Family court in District 10, 29 Raleigh, City of. see that heading U Waste Management Animal waste management systems technical **UNC Board of Governors** specialists, 4 Add Wesleyan College to UNC system, 2 Environmental justice, 26 Dental school at ECU, 19 For-profit recycling businesses, 30 Election and appointment of members, 79 Solid waste issues, 69 Higher education strategy, 36 Water and Sewer Systems Tuition waiver exchange program, 78 Infrastructure information collection and management UNC Board of Governors Study Commission, 79, 232 methods, 39 University of North Carolina On-site subsurface wastewater system permits, 54 Add Wesleyan College to system, 2 Water Resources Alternatives to State Health Plan for UNC, 4 Land and water conservation, 42 Dental school at ECU, 19 Nutrient offset payment program, 53 Distance education, 20 Water quality in drinking water supply reservoirs, 81 Higher education strategy, 36 Waterfront Access Study Committee, 82, 237 Inland port, 40 In-state teacher tuition benefit, 40 Welfare. see Social Services Regional education networks, 63 Wildlife Resources Commission Tuition waiver exchange program. see UNC Board of Hunting on Sundays, 38 Governors Inherently dangerous animals, 40 University of North Carolina Board of Governors, Senate Membership, 82 Select Committee on the, 79, 233 Wilmington, City of Urban Transportation Needs, Blue Ribbon Commission to Wilmington race riot, 82, 237, 238 Study Sollutions to North Carolina's, 80, Wilmington Race Riot Commission, 82, 237 233 Wilmington Race Riot Study Committee, Joint 1898, 82, Utilities 238 Carbon dioxide emissions standards and plans implementation, 8 Energy and fuel costs, 25, 124

Future of electric services, 30, 138

Transportation

# Women

Disadvantaged Minority-Owned and Women-Owned Businesses Program, 20 Domestic violence. *see* Crimes Historically underutilized businesses, 36 Premature birth prevention education, 57

Women, Council for

Domestic violence combined funding sources feasibility, 21

Worker Retraining, Study Commission on, 83, 240 Workers' Compensation Benefits, Study Committee on, 84, 239, 240

# Z

Zoological Park Inherently dangerous animals, 40